
From: Sharp Andrew
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:44 PM
To: allali lallia; Linda Williams
Cc: Marten Cynthia; Monreal Staci; Anjan Stanley; Simone Arias; Valerie Shields; Hanif 

Mohebi; Godwin Higa; John Michno; Marilyn Lyons
Subject: Re: Recommended resources to be reviewed/ vetted by SDUSD Curriculum Department

That’s very kind of you, Lallia. Thank you. I believe we already have copies at the Ed Center, but we’ll follow up with you if 
that’s not the case. 
 
Thanks again, 
 
Andrew Sharp 
Chief Public Information Officer 
San Diego Unified School District 
Office: 619‐725‐7505 
 
Note: If you’re a member of the media on deadline, please contact Communications Director Maureen Magee 
at mmagee@sandi.net or 619‐725‐5578 (After hours, call 619‐381‐7930)  
 

From: allali lallia <  
Reply‐To: allali lallia <  
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 at 12:27 PM 
To: Local Admin <asharp@sandi.net>, Linda Williams <  
Cc: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net>, Monreal Staci <smonreal@sandi.net>, Anjan Stanley 
<sanjan@sandi.net>, Simone Arias <  Valerie Shields <  Hanif 
Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>, Godwin Higa <  John Michno <  
Marilyn Lyons <  
Subject: Re: Recommended resources to be reviewed/ vetted by SDUSD Curriculum Department 
 
Thanks Andrew, as far as the books I have a copy of each of book listed in the previous emails  and we will be happy to hand 
delivered them to you. 
Please let us know when and where? 
Thanks 
 
Lallia Allali 
Master of Art in Leadership Studies 
Leadership Coach Candidate 
DELAC Chairperson 
  
 
  

 

 

De : Sharp Andrew <asharp@sandi.net> 
À : allali lallia <  Linda Williams <   
Cc : Marten Cynthia <cmarten@sandi.net>; Monreal Staci <smonreal@sandi.net>; Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>; 
Simone Arias <  Valerie Shields <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; 
Godwin Higa <  John Michno <  Marilyn Lyons 
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<  
Envoyé le : Jeudi 10 août 2017 11h36 
Objet : Re: Recommended resources to be reviewed/ vetted by SDUSD Curriculum Department 
 
Thank you so much. We will circulate the list now. 
 
Take care, 
 
Andrew Sharp 
Chief Public Information Officer 
San Diego Unified School District 
Office: 619-725-7505 
 
Note: If you’re a member of the media on deadline, please contact Communications Director Maureen Magee at 
mmagee@sandi.net or 619-725-5578 (After hours, call 619-381-7930) 
 
From: allali lallia < mailto:  
Reply-To: allali lallia < mailto:  
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 at 10:32 AM 
To: Linda Williams < mailto:  Local Admin 
<asharp@sandi.net<mailto:asharp@sandi.net>> 
Cc: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net<mailto:cmarten@sandi.net>>, Monreal Staci 
<smonreal@sandi.net<mailto:smonreal@sandi.net>>, Anjan Stanley 
<sanjan@sandi.net<mailto:sanjan@sandi.net>>, Simone Arias 
< mailto:  Valerie Shields 
< mailto:  Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>>, Godwin Higa 
< mailto:  John Michno 
< mailto:  Marilyn Lyons 
< mailto:  
Subject: Re: Recommended resources to be reviewed/ vetted by SDUSD Curriculum Department 
 
Hi Andrew, 
I am Lallia Allali, a member of this committee and the DELAC chair, we met in one of the DELAC executive 
board meeting with the superintendent. I was out of the country and just got back . I am glad for the opportunity 
to better serve the Muslim students and help them thrive in a safe learning environment. In addition to the 
resources provided by Linda, I would like to add that the following books have been vetted by the IMC: 
 
- Rashad's Ramadan and Eid El fitr 
-I am New Here 
-Lailah's Lunchbox 
-Grand Mosque of Paris 
- Four Feet, Two Sandals 
-Does My Head Look Big in This 
-Outcasts United 
-Lost and Found Cat: The True Story of Kunkush's Incredible Journey 
-  1001 Inventions and Awesome Facts from Muslim Civilization 
-  Golden Domes and Silver Lanterns: A Muslim Book of Colors ( available in many schools' library) 
Thanks 
Lallia 
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<http://sig.graphicsfactory.com/> 
 
<http://sig.graphicsfactory.com/> 
 
 
________________________________ 
De : Linda Williams < mailto:  
À : Sharp Andrew <asharp@sandi.net<mailto:asharp@sandi.net>> 
Cc : Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net<mailto:cmarten@sandi.net>>; Monreal Staci 
<smonreal@sandi.net<mailto:smonreal@sandi.net>>; Anjan Stanley 
<sanjan@sandi.net<mailto:sanjan@sandi.net>>; Lallia Allali 
< mailto:  Simone Arias 
< mailto:  Valerie Shields 
< mailto:  Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>>; Godwin Higa 
< mailto:  John Michno 
< mailto:  Marilyn Lyons 
< mailto:  
Envoyé le : Mercredi 9 août 2017 22h28 
Objet : Recommended resources to be reviewed/ vetted by SDUSD Curriculum Department 
 
Many thanks, Andrew, for your time on the phone today, and especially for your invitation to share with you 
some of the resources our Committee has created/ compiled.  We are delighted that the Curriculum departments 
will be reviewing these resources for potential use in our District! 
 
As noted below, the resources available at the hyperlinks below are only the very beginnings of what could 
grow into a robust "Toolkit" for Teachers, Counselors, and Administrators. 
 
In addition to the resources listed here, please know that Dr. Simone Arias will soon be sending you 
recommendations for more resources for the Middle and High School Levels. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  We would love to have the books currently at IMC be reviewed ASAP, please: 
These books are included in the Text Kit resource at this link (previously sent, and below): 
Text Kits and Resources to Address 
Islamophobia<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-rev-5-22-17-text-kits-and-
resources-to-address-islamophobia.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-rev-5-22-17-text-kits-and-resources-to-
address-islamophobia.pdf 
As noted in a previous e-mail, IMC orders were generously supplemented by Temple Beth Israel's donations. 
We even drafted a letter which could accompany the books to the schools, to help facilitate their full 
use.  Would you like me to send that draft again? :-) 
To the best of my knowledge, the following books are currently at the IMC,awaiting Staff action to release them 
to sites: 
ELEMENTARY 
    20 copies / K-2:  Rashad's Ramadan and Eid Al-Fitr 
    20 copies / 
K-2:  I'm New Here 
    141 copies / 3-5: Lailah's Lunchbox  (a Ramadan-themed book) 
    20 copies / 
Gr.'s 3-5:  Four Feet, Two Sandals (including 6 copies which were already at IMC) 
 
MIDDLE SCHOOL 
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    92* Grand Mosque of Paris: A Story of How Muslims Rescued Jews During the Holocaust 
        (* 60 of which were donated by Temple Beth Israel -- and, the last I heard, they were planning 
on        ordering more copies with additional donations) 
HIGH SCHOOLS 
    20 copies / Gr's. 9-12: 
Does my Head Look Big in This? 
 
    20 copies / Gr's. 9-12: 
Outcasts United 
 
We are glad to support the District's efforts in this way, and we look forward to further connections! 
 
For the good of the cause --- Blessings, 
Linda K. Williams   
on behalf of the 
CAIR Education Committee to Address Islamophobia in the SDUSD 
 
 
 
As of 8-9-17, just the very beginnings of a 
TOOLKIT OF RESOURCES FOR 
ADDRESSING ISLAMOPHOBIA, AND 
PROMOTING MUTUAL UNDERSTANDING, RESPECT, AND HARMONY 
 
THE PROBLEMS: 
Addressing Islamophobia and its Impact on Children:  PowerPoint by Lallia 
Allali<https://wordpress.com/post/addressingislamophobia.wordpress.com/40> 
https://wordpress.com/post/addressingislamophobia.wordpress.com/40 
 
CAIR Report on Bullying of Muslim Students - 
2013<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/cair-2013-growinginfaith.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/cair-2013-growinginfaith.pdf 
 
CAIR Report on Bullying of Muslim Students - 
2015<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-5-5-17-cair-ca-2015-bullying-report-
mislabeled.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-5-5-17-cair-ca-2015-bullying-report-
mislabeled.pdf 
 
Bullying Cost Analysis<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-bullying-cost-
analysis-by-john-michno-rev-5-26-17.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-bullying-cost-analysis-by-john-michno-rev-5-
26-17.pdf 
 
 
RECOMMENDED SOLUTIONS/ AVENUES FOR ACTION: 
USING BOOKS TO PROMOTE AMERICAN/ ISLAMIC HARMONY 
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
 
Book List to Address Islamophobia:(36 texts) by Lallia 
Allali<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-rev-5-10-17-36-on-book-list-to-
address-islamophobia.pdf> 
A List of 36 Books for Promoting American/ Islamic 
Harmony<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-rev-5-10-17-36-on-book-list-to-
address-islamophobia.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-rev-5-10-17-36-on-book-list-to-address-
islamophobia.pdf 
 
Compassionate Comprehension with the Common Core 
(CC/CC):  <https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/7-9-17-revisions-cc-cc-8-p-master-
doc.pdf> 
Key Questions, Songs, and Support Resources to use with any text, to promote Empathy, Compassion, and 
understanding of Restorative Justice and Trauma-Informed 
Lens<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/7-9-17-revisions-cc-cc-8-p-master-doc.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/7-9-17-revisions-cc-cc-8-p-master-doc.pdf 
PLEASE NOTE: 
Within the above CC/CC document, you will find hyperlinks to numerous resources for 
* Using Community-Building Classroom Circles 
* Helping students      ~ develop their vocabularies of feelings words, 
                                    ~ understand Compassion, Restorative Justice, and Trauma- Informed Lens 
 
USING RESTORATIVE PRACTICES/ RESTORATIVE JUSTICE/ CONFLICT RESOLUTION 
Peace Path from Cherokee Point Elementary:  1 p. graphic plus directions in Eng. and 
Span.<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/peace-path-from-cpe-1-p-graphic-plus-
directions-in-eng-and-span.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/peace-path-from-cpe-1-p-graphic-plus-directions-
in-eng-and-span.pdf 
 
Peace Path from Cherokee Point Elementary:  3 pages graphics plus directions in Eng. and 
Span.<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/peace-path-from-cpe-all-4-pages.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/peace-path-from-cpe-all-4-pages.pdf 
 
NEA Mini-Poster:  Restorative Policies vs. Zero-Tolerance -- A Tale of Two 
Schools<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/nea-mini-poster-restorative-policies-vs-
zero-tolerance_-a-tale-of-two-schools.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/nea-mini-poster-restorative-policies-vs-zero-
tolerance_-a-tale-of-two-schools.pdf 
 
K-5 Mini-Poster: Restorative Policies vs. Zero Tolerance - A Tale of Two Schools - by 
NCRC/SDUSD<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/ncrc-flyer-taletwoschools-5-16-
17.pdf> 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/ncrc-flyer-taletwoschools-5-16-17.pdf 
 
USING A TRAUMA-INFORMED LENS 
10 Things About Childhood Trauma Every Teacher Needs to 
Know<https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/nea-mini-poster-restorative-policies-vs-
zero-tolerance_-a-tale-of-two-schools.pdf>  
 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/trauma-informed-10-things-about-childhood-
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trauma-every-teacher-needs-to-know.pdf 
 
 
 

 

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



From: Sharp Andrew
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 11:36 AM
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

Thank you so much. We will circulate the list now. 
 
Take care, 
 
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
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 at 10:32 AM 
To: Linda Williams <  Local Admin <asharp@sandi.net> 
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
I am Lallia Allali, a member of this committee and the DELAC chair, we met in one of the DELAC executive board meeting with the 
superintendent. I was out of the country and just got back . I am glad for the opportunity to better serve the Muslim students and help 
them thrive in a safe learning environment. In addition to the resources provided by Linda, I would like to add that the following 
books have been vetted by the IMC: 
 
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
-   Golden Domes and Silver Lanterns: A Muslim Book of Colors ( available in many schools' library) 
Thanks 
Lallia 
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De : Linda Williams <  
À : Sharp Andrew <asharp@sandi.net>  
Cc : Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net>; Monreal Staci <smonreal@sandi.net>; Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>; 
Lallia Allali <  Simone Arias <  Valerie Shields <  
Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Godwin Higa <  John Michno <  Marilyn 
Lyons <  
Envoyé le : Mercredi 9 août 2017 22h28 
Objet : Recommended resources to be reviewed/ vetted by SDUSD Curriculum Department 
 
Many thanks, Andrew, for your time on the phone today, and especially for your invitation to share with you some of the resources 
our Committee has created/ compiled.  We are delighted that the Curriculum departments will be reviewing these resources for 
potential use in our District!   
 
As noted below, the resources available at the hyperlinks below are only the very beginnings of what could grow into a robust 
"Toolkit" for Teachers, Counselors, and Administrators. 
 
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
Text Kits and Resources to Address Islamophobia 
 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-rev-5-22-17-text-kits-and-resources-to-address-islamophobia.pdf 
As noted in a previous e-mail, IMC orders were generously supplemented by Temple Beth Israel's donations.   
We even drafted a letter which could accompany the books to the schools, to help facilitate their full 
use.  Would you like me to send that draft again? :-)  
To the best of my knowledge, the following books are currently at the IMC,awaiting Staff action to release them to 
sites: 
ELEMENTARY 
    20 copies / K-2:   Rashad's Ramadan and Eid Al-Fitr  
    20 copies /  
K-2:   I'm New Here 
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
        (* 60 of which were donated by Temple Beth Israel -- and, the last I heard, they were planning on         ordering more copies with 
additional donations) 
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
Addressing Islamophobia and its Impact on Children:  PowerPoint by Lallia Allali 
https://wordpress.com/post/addressingislamophobia.wordpress.com/40 
  
CAIR Report on Bullying of Muslim Students - 2013 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/cair-2013-growinginfaith.pdf 
  
CAIR Report on Bullying of Muslim Students - 2015 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-5-5-17-cair-ca-2015-bullying-report-mislabeled.pdf 
  
Bullying Cost Analysis 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-bullying-cost-analysis-by-john-michno-rev-5-26-17.pdf 
  
  

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
  
Book List to Address Islamophobia:(36 texts) by Lallia Allali 
A List of 36 Books for Promoting American/ Islamic Harmony 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-rev-5-10-17-36-on-book-list-to-address-islamophobia.pdf 
  
Compassionate Comprehension with the Common Core (CC/CC):   
Key Questions, Songs, and Support Resources to use with any text, to promote Empathy, Compassion, and understanding of 
Restorative Justice and Trauma-Informed Lens 
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
Peace Path from Cherokee Point Elementary:  1 p. graphic plus directions in Eng. and Span. 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/peace-path-from-cpe-1-p-graphic-plus-directions-in-eng-and-span.pdf 
  
Peace Path from Cherokee Point Elementary:  3 pages graphics plus directions in Eng. and Span. 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/peace-path-from-cpe-all-4-pages.pdf 
  
NEA Mini-Poster:  Restorative Policies vs. Zero-Tolerance -- A Tale of Two Schools 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/nea-mini-poster-restorative-policies-vs-zero-tolerance_-a-tale-of-two-schools.pdf 
  
K-5 Mini-Poster: Restorative Policies vs. Zero Tolerance - A Tale of Two Schools - by NCRC/SDUSD 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/ncrc-flyer-taletwoschools-5-16-17.pdf 
  
USING A TRAUMA-INFORMED LENS 
10 Things About Childhood Trauma Every Teacher Needs to Know 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/trauma-informed-10-things-about-childhood-trauma-every-teacher-needs-to-know.pdf 
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Graham Julie; Andrea Guerrero; Norma Chavez-Peterson
Cc: ; Hudson Melissa; Allee Robert
Subject: RE: Lunch with Cindy and Andrew?

Thank you all  
As I mentioned before I will have at 2‐3 team members that have worked on this project with me as well.  See you all in 
the meeting.  
 
Hanif Mohebi  
 

From: Graham Julie [mailto:jgraham2@sandi.net]  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 3:36 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Andrea Guerrero <andrea@alliancesd.org>; Norma Chavez‐Peterson 
<norma@aclusandiego.org> 
Cc:   Hudson Melissa <mmabe2@sandi.net>; Allee Robert <rallee@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: Lunch with Cindy and Andrew? 

 
Hello all, 
 
Let’s aim for the 31st from 11:30am – 1:00pm , as Richard appears to be open and available to join for that date. 
 
I will send out an invite with the location to be determined, as Hanif ‐ while we greatly appreciate the offer of you 
hosting, Cindy’s schedule is rather tight the first week of classes. Traffic around the lunch hour can sometimes be risky. 
 
Thank you all for your help in getting this booked. I will update with more details as soon as possible. 
Greatly appreciated, 

Julie Graham, Confidential Administrative Assistant II 

On Behalf of Cindy Marten 
The Office of the Superintendent 
4100 Normal Street, San Diego, CA 92103 
  
jgraham2@sandi.net 
Direct: (619) 725‐7104 
   Cell.: (619) 381‐6553 
  

 
 
 
 

From: Hanif Mohebi [mailto:hmohebi@cair.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:54 PM 
To: Graham Julie <jgraham2@sandi.net>; Andrea Guerrero <andrea@alliancesd.org> 
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Cc:   
Subject: RE: Lunch with Cindy and Andrew? 

 
 
I suggest our conference room (see highlighted for address), which is large/nice and private.  We can order lunch, that is 
not a problem. 
 
7710 Balboa Avenue, 3rd floor conf. room  
San Diego, CA 92111 
 
 
 
Hanif Mohebi, Executive Director 
Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter 
7710 Balboa Avenue, Suite 326 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax 858‐278‐4547 
Cellphone: 858‐774‐9991 
http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/ 
hmohebi@cair.com 

 
Invest in your civil rights by making a contribution today. 
Donations to CAIR are both tax-deductible and zakat-eligible. 
 
NOTE:  “This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named above. Please do not 
review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or disclose the contents of this e‐mail including any attachments unless you are the intended recipient(s) named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive this message for the recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of 
this message. This email does not by itself establish an attorney‐client relationship, and may not constitute legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

From: Graham Julie [mailto:jgraham2@sandi.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:33 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Andrea Guerrero <andrea@alliancesd.org> 
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Lunch with Cindy and Andrew? 

 
Lovely! 
 
If you have an area that you prefer as well, just let me know. 
Chat soon, 
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

 

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Hanif Mohebi [mailto:hmohebi@cair.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:23 PM 
To: Graham Julie <jgraham2@sandi.net>; Andrea Guerrero <andrea@alliancesd.org> 
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Lunch with Cindy and Andrew? 

 
Both days are OK with me.  I would bring 2 to 3 individuals from our team that deal with the project as well.  

August 21st, from 11:30am -1:00pm or 

August 31st from 11:30am – 1:00pm 

Hanif Mohebi  
 

From: Graham Julie [mailto:jgraham2@sandi.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:07 PM 
To: Andrea Guerrero <andrea@alliancesd.org> 
Cc:   Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: RE: Lunch with Cindy and Andrew? 

 
Thank you Andrea – I will reach out to the Board office. 
 
Unfortunately, Norma’s email bounced back full so I will give her a jingle as well. 
 
I will be in touch. 
Enjoy your evening! 
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

 

 
 
From: Andrea Guerrero [mailto:andrea@alliancesd.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:03 PM 
To: Graham Julie <jgraham2@sandi.net> 
Cc:   hmohebi@cair.com 
Subject: Re: Lunch with Cindy and Andrew? 

 
We had mentioned including Richard Barrera. Would these dates work for him as well?  
 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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Aug 31st would be my preferred date.  
 
 
Andrea Guerrero, Esq. 
Executive Director 
Alliance San Diego 
www.alliancesd.org 
619.269.1823 Office 
619.405.0620 Direct 
 
On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 4:50 PM, Graham Julie <jgraham2@sandi.net> wrote: 

Hello, 

First, let me introduce myself. My name is Julie Graham and I am the assistant to the Superintendent, Cindy 
Marten. 

  

I hope to set up a lunch for you all, Cindy, and Andrew Sharp to get together and share some time catching up. 

Could I possible share a couple of dates and see if any could work? 

  

Cindy and Andrew are available the following: 

August 21st, from 11:30am -1:00pm or 

August 31st from 11:30am – 1:00pm 

  

Andrea August 21st, 11:30am - 1:00pm August 31st, 11:30am - 1:00pm 

Norma August 21st, 11:30am - 1:00pm August 31st, 11:30am - 1:00pm 

Hanif August 21st, 11:30am - 1:00pm August 31st, 11:30am - 1:00pm 

  

Would you kindly mark which works best, send back, and I will (hopefully) send an invite your way shortly? 

  

Thank you for your assistance! 

Julie Graham, Confidential Administrative Assistant II 

On Behalf of Cindy Marten 

The Office of the Superintendent 
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4100 Normal Street, San Diego, CA 92103 

  

jgraham2@sandi.net 

Direct: (619) 725-7104 

   Cell.: (619) 381-6553 
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From: Board Of Education Office
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 5:15 PM
To: Ward Cheryl; Corrales Martha
Subject: FW: Hello, Board Office!/ Fw: Addressing Islamophobia:  Clarity and Transparency, 

please...  Heads-up, plus a request, and Questions to be answered
Attachments: Addressing Islamophobia SDUSD     support letter 6-4-17.pdf

  

From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 5:14:27 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 
To: Board Of Education Office 
Subject: Hello, Board Office!/ Fw: Addressing Islamophobia: Clarity and Transparency, please... Heads-up, plus a 
request, and Questions to be answered 

Greetings again, Yvonne! 
 

Hope your Summer is going well! :-)  
As per the automated e-mail reply from Richard Barrera (copied and pasted for you below), I'm forwarding this to you, since 
some of it is time-sensitive. 
If you have any questions at all, please don't hesitate to let me know! 
Blessings, Linda K. Williams   

 
To 

 Linda Williams 

Message body 
*** NOTICE OF RECEIPT ***  
 
Thank you for your email. Please know that your comments are very important to me however due to the high volume of emails I 
receive it is very difficult to respond individually to every email. If you need immediate assistance, please contact the Board Office 
Staff at board@sandi.net or (619) 725-5550. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Richard Barrera 
Trustee, District D 
San Diego Unified School District 
 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Linda Williams <  
To: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net>; Monreal Staci <smonreal@sandi.net>; Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>; 
Sharp Andrew <asharp@sandi.net>; Barrera Richard <rbarrera1@sandi.net>; Beiser Kevin <kevinbeiser@sandi.net>; 
Whitehurst-Payne Sharon <swhitehurst-payne@sandi.net>; McQuary Michael <mmcquary@sandi.net>; Evans John 
<johnleeevans@sandi.net>  
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Lallia Allali <  Valerie Shields <  
Simone Arias <  John Michno <  Marilyn Lyons <  
Godwin Higa <  
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 4:09 PM 
Subject: Addressing Islamophobia: Clarity and Transparency, please... Heads-up, plus a request, and Questions to be 
answered 
 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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Dear Superintendent Marten, Board Members, Ms. Monreal, Mr. Anjan, and Mr. Sharp, 
 

 
Our Committee truly acknowledges the challenges and stress created by the backlash to the Board's 4-4-17 vote to address 
Islamophobia and the bullying of Muslim students --- and especially the ensuing threats and the lawsuit.   
 
We offer you empathy, and we appreciated the Board's statements at the 7-25-17 meeting, adamantly asserting that our District 
will not be giving in to hate, and promising to move forward to protect all marginalized, vulnerable students.  It is hard to 
imagine the pressure under which you have all been operating for the past few months.  We will continue to actively encourage 
community members to speak up to express their appreciation and support. 
 
Cindy, thank you again for your time earlier on 7-25-17; we were glad that Staci and Andrew were able to join us, as well.  In 
that meeting, we all emphasized the need for clarity, transparency, timely communication, and collaboration.  In that spirit, we 
wanted to send this to you right away, so that we can move forward together in a timely fashion for the benefit of all of our 
precious students. 
 
We are still quite incredulous that no one connected with CAIR or our Committee regarding the E.2. item on the 7/25/27 board 
meeting agenda to give us a respectful, timely notice that Board action item E.2. included specific reference to the District's 
relationship with CAIR, changing that relationship in dramatic though unspecified ways. The wording to which I am referring is 
this:  "Finally, staff is redirected from forming a formal partnership with CAIR..." It was devastating to only learn about 
this agenda item the day before, and just by happening to hear about it on the radio -- and then to learn Tues. evening that 
someone in the general public (a person who called to sign up to speak on the issue) was told about the agenda item earlier the 
previous week. 
 
Below we’ve included some issues, concerns, and requests we have.  We know that many, if not most of you, are taking a well-
deserved Summer Break right now; we look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible after Aug. 7, regarding the 
scheduling of a Restorative Circle, disposition of the books at IMC, and especially the plans for action on the next steps outlined 
on 4-4-17.  Thank you. 
 
On behalf of our CAIR Education Committee to Address Islamophobia in the SDUSD,  
 
for the protection and uplifting of all our students -- especially the most vulnerable and marginalized... 
 
Respectfully yours,  
Linda K. Williams,  
 
 
Heads-up: 
Upcoming article in a national magazine about our committee's work with the SDUSD; this will include the entire 
journey from July 2016 to early August 2017: 
By Aug. 11, Craig Frantz will be submitting an article (which our church was invited several months ago to write) to The 
Messenger, the national monthly magazine of the Church of the Brethren.  The editor has been very interested in how this has 
been unfolding.  I would love the article to have a positive conclusion of evidence of respect and collaboration.  I'm re-sending 
you the letter which our local Church of the Brethren sent you in June, in support of the District's declared goal of addressing 
Islamophobia. 
 
 
Our request (first made 7-25-17):  
Restorative Circle requested 
We are respectfully requesting the opportunity to meet face to face to repair the harm that has been done.  To be authentic and 
effective, we request that the Restorative Circle include at least Superintendent Marten and Stan Anjan from the District.  We 
will not invite the entire group of dedicated community volunteers who have been a part of our Committee's efforts for the past 
year, but to be authentic and effective, we would need to invite those who have taken the most active and repeated roles in 
meetings, collection and creation of resources, making presentations, attending press conferences, and working to provide books 
for the IMC.  Our smaller core group would be comprised of about 15-18 people (though many others have contributed in 
various ways over the past year).  Mr. Anthony Ceja, Senior Manager at the San Diego County Office of Education, has 
graciously indicated that he would be very willing to facilitate. 
 

Redacted
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Clarity: 
Interfaith/ Intercultural Composition of our Committee  
Our CAIR Education Committee to Address Islamophobia in the SDUSD has always (since July, 2016) been both interfaith 
and intercultural.  Over the past year, this was clearly expressed to the District in e-mails, in statements at the mic at Board 
Meetings, and in meetings with Linda Trousdale and Stan Anjan.  We have been blessed to have leadership from CAIR in the 
persons of Hanif Mohebi and/or Lallia Allali at all our meetings.  From time to time, other Muslims have been present.  Please 
note that the vast majority of those those who have taken the most active roles in this committee have been Christians, 
Buddhists, and others with no religious affiliation; and, in addition to our valued Muslim friends, our group has been comprised 
of Latinos, African Americans, Asians, Native Americans ... and Anglos.  Lallia also partnered with the Temple Beth Israel, 
which resulted in that Jewish group donating several hundred dollars' worth of the book: The Grand Mosque of Paris: A 
Story of How Muslims Rescued Jews During the Holocaust 
 
 
Clarity requested: 
Books at IMC to address Islamophobia-- already vetted by IMC 
After the 4-4-17 Board vote, our Committee worked very hard to support the District's efforts and stated intentions to do the 
following: 
* Provide resources and strategies to support students during the upcoming month of Ramadan  
* Review and vet materials related to Muslim culture and history at the Instructional Media Center or in video libraries   
WHEN will those books be made available to start building harmony and understanding?   
We stand ready, as before, to facilitate that process in any way in which we can assist.   
Our Committee members spent many hours reading and reviewing possible texts to recommend, and the books were then vetted 
by IMC staff for distribution by the IMC (as per District protocol).   
Our Committee found and provided online resources to help support teachers.  Please see the Text Kit resource at this link 
(previously sent): Text Kits and Resources to Address Islamophobia 
 
https://addressingislamophobia.files.wordpress.com/2017/07/tigt-rev-5-22-17-text-kits-and-resources-to-address-
islamophobia.pdf 
  
Orders were placed, and, as noted above, were generously supplemented by Temple Beth Israel's donations.  We even drafted a 
letter to accompany the books to the schools, to help facilitate their full use.  To the best of my knowledge, the following books 
are currently at IMC, awaiting Staff action to release them to sites: 
 
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
        (* 60 of which were donated by Temple Beth Israel -- and, the last I heard, they were planning on ordering more copies         with 
additional donations) 
 
HIGH SCHOOLS 
20 copies / Gr's. 9-12:   
Does my Head Look Big in This?  
 
20 copies / Gr's. 9-12:   
Outcasts United 
 
 
 
And, last but definitely not least --- 
Clarity requested: 
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April 4 Board Vote:  Immediate Action Steps / Action Steps: Before the start of the 2017-18 school year 
/ Steps Over Multiple Years  
 
We respectfully remind you that the following list of Action Steps are still in effect.  Our Committee has worked diligently to 
assist the District in implementation; however, instead of being supported and and appreciated, our efforts have actually been 
undone/ reversed by District Staff --- even though we communicated extensively to District Staff with ample lead time. 
 
Please let us know what the next steps are --- and when they will be taken --- to follow through with what the Board 
voted unanimously to do on 4-4-17. 
 
 
Excerpted from  the 4-4-17 Board Document which passed unanimously, to address Islamophobia in the SDUSD 
http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/sandi/Board.nsf/files/AKUS6F71237D/$file/LCAP%20Goal%204%20Presentation%2C%204-4-
17.pdf 
  
Page 8: 
Immediate Action Steps   
* Distribute a letter to staff and parents addressing Islamophobia and direct support   
* Review district calendars to ensure Muslim Holidays are recognized  Include a link of supports on the district’s “Report 
Bullying” page   
* Provide resources and strategies to support students during the upcoming month of Ramadan   
* Continue the collaboration with community partners and district departments 
  
Page 9: 
Action Steps: Before the start of the 2017-18 school year   
* Review and vet materials related to Muslim culture and history at the Instructional Media Center or in video libraries   
* Provide Resources and materials for teachers on the History/Social Sciences page   
* Add information related to this topic in the Annual Employee Notifications (AP 6381)   
* Explore and engage in formal partnerships with the Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) 
  
Page 10:   
Steps Over Multiple Years   
* Create a survey to measure knowledge and implementation of practice   
* Identify areas of prevention, intervention, and restoration 
                - Restorative Practices 
                - Trauma Informed Practices 
* Provide a series of professional development opportunities for staff related to awareness and advocacy for Muslim culture   
* Provide practical tools for educators regarding Islamic religious practices and accommodations in schools 
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Marten Cynthia; Monreal Staci; Anjan Stanley; Sharp Andrew; Barrera Richard; Beiser 

Kevin; Whitehurst-Payne Sharon; McQuary Michael; Evans John
Cc: Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; John Michno; Marilyn Lyons; 

Godwin Higa
Subject: Addressing Islamophobia:  Clarity and Transparency, please...  Heads-up, plus a 

request, and Questions to be answered
Attachments: Addressing Islamophobia SDUSD   support letter 6-4-17.pdf

(My apologies that I did not include all intended recipients the first time!  Take care, all -- LKW) 
 
 
 

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
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Marten Cynthia; Monreal Staci; Anjan Stanley; Sharp Andrew
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
Attachments: Addressing Islamophobia SDUSD  support letter 6-4-17.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:42 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Re: really

Not sure why they attributed that quote to me. That is the language in the Board item, as you read online, and not a 
quote. 
 
In all my public statements I said, "We deeply appreciate the work done by CAIR to highlight the unfair bullying of 
Muslim students. We recognize their contribution and tonight, we are recommitting to the work to protect all 
students from bullying, including our Muslim youth.” 
 
 
And, I think the Board Members were very supportive of the work in all their remarks from the stage. Most of the media 
coverage that I saw reflected their support. 
 
Looking forward to catching up soon with you, Andrea, and others. 
 
Thank you, 
 
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
 

From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 at 6:18 AM 
To: Local Admin <asharp@sandi.net> 
Subject: really 
 

  
FYI:  
Really? 
  
District public information officer Andrew Sharp said the San Diego Unified never had a formal contract with the 
organization, and the report states that staff is being redirected from forming a formal partnership with CAIR and 
instead will form an intercultural committee that will include representatives of all faiths and cultures to provide the 
district input on cultural sensitivities and needs within the various groups. 
http://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/news/education/sd‐me‐unified‐islamophobia‐20170721‐story.html 
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From: Allee Robert
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:31 AM
To: Graham Julie; Sharp Andrew
Subject: Re: Lunch with Cindy and Andrew?
Attachments: image009.png; image010.png; image011.png; image012.png

I think it will be fine.  
 

Rob Allee 
Asst to Andrew Sharp, Chief Public Information Officer 
San Diego Unified School District 
4100 Normal Street, Rm# 2232 
San Diego, CA 92103 
619‐725‐7505 
 
**Note: If you’re a member of the media on deadline, please contact our Communications Department at 
communications@sandi.net or 619/725-5578 (After hours, call 619-381-7930) 
 

From: Graham Julie <jgraham2@sandi.net> 
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 at 8:20 AM 
To: Andrew Sharp <asharp@sandi.net> 
Cc: Staff <rallee@sandi.net> 
Subject: FW: Lunch with Cindy and Andrew? 
 

What do you think about this – would it work for the lunch? 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Sharp Andrew
Subject: Re: Thanks for today's meeting! As promised--1st DRAFT -- Creating a Toolkit of online 

resources for Addressing Islamophobia!

I'm so glad you caught up with Hanif!  See you in about an hour!  I appreciate your listening, and I'll stay in touch.  LKW 
 

From: Sharp Andrew <asharp@sandi.net> 
To: Linda Williams <   
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:47 PM 
Subject: Re: Thanks for today's meeting! As promised--1st DRAFT -- Creating a Toolkit of online resources for 
Addressing Islamophobia! 
 
Thank you again for making everyone available on such short notice, Linda. I caught up with Hanif when his 
flight landed just now. I told him if asked about CAIR this evening, we will be ready to say the following: 
 
We deeply appreciate the work done by CAIR to highlight the unfair bullying of Muslim students. We 
recognize their contribution and tonight, we are recommitting to the work to protect all students from bullying, 
including our Muslim youth. 
 
Thank you again for everything, 
 
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
 
From: Linda Williams < mailto:  
Reply-To: Linda Williams < mailto:  
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 at 3:13 PM 
To: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net<mailto:cmarten@sandi.net>>, Monreal Staci 
<smonreal@sandi.net<mailto:smonreal@sandi.net>>, Local Admin 
<asharp@sandi.net<mailto:asharp@sandi.net>>, Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net<mailto:sanjan@sandi.net>> 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>>, Lallia Allali 
< mailto:  John Michno 
< mailto:  Marilyn Lyons 
< mailto:  Valerie Shields 
< mailto:  Simone Arias 
< mailto:  Godwin Higa 
< mailto:  
Subject: Thanks for today's meeting! As promised--1st DRAFT -- Creating a Toolkit of online resources for 
Addressing Islamophobia! 
 

Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted
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Dear All, 
 
Thank you again for your time and attention at our 1pm meeting today!  I'm including those who joined us, and 
Godwin, who expressed his regret at not being able to be with us; I'm also including Stan, and also Hanif and 
Lallia, who were out of town. 
 
Our Committee is comprised of a large number of interfaith, intercultural community volunteers (largely made 
up of retired educators/ administrators) who have been meeting since July 2016 when the 1st Board Resolution 
was passed. 
 
Please see below the dozen resources which have been a result of our Committee's year's worth of passionate 
work to support the District's efforts to address Islamophobia and the bullying of Muslim students.  Stan, I've 
shared these with you in the past. 
 
This is just a beginning; it can serve as the beginnings of an online Toolkit to Address Islamophobia, and will 
be enhanced and enriched by a number of additional resources (e.g., assisting teachers in dealing with 9-11 
related issues). 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  And/ all wording can be changed for how the documents are described, the label of this list, 
etc. 
"Let's talk!" 
 
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
To: Linda Williams
Subject: Re: Thanks for today's meeting! As promised--1st DRAFT -- Creating a Toolkit of online 

resources for Addressing Islamophobia!

Thank you again for making everyone available on such short notice, Linda. I caught up with Hanif when his 
flight landed just now. I told him if asked about CAIR this evening, we will be ready to say the following: 
 
 
We deeply appreciate the work done by CAIR to highlight the unfair bullying of Muslim students. We 
recognize their contribution and tonight, we are recommitting to the work to protect all students from bullying, 
including our Muslim youth. 
 
Thank you again for everything, 
 
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
 

From: Linda Williams <  
Reply‐To: Linda Williams <  
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 at 3:13 PM 
To: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net>, Monreal Staci <smonreal@sandi.net>, Local Admin 
<asharp@sandi.net>, Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>, Lallia Allali <  John Michno 
<  Marilyn Lyons <  Valerie Shields <  
Simone Arias <  Godwin Higa <  
Subject: Thanks for today's meeting! As promised‐‐1st DRAFT ‐‐ Creating a Toolkit of online resources for 
Addressing Islamophobia! 
 
Dear All, 
 
Thank you again for your time and attention at our 1pm meeting today!  I'm including those who joined us, and Godwin, who 
expressed his regret at not being able to be with us; I'm also including Stan, and also Hanif and Lallia, who were out of town. 
 
Our Committee is comprised of a large number of interfaith, intercultural community volunteers (largely made up of retired educators/ 
administrators) who have been meeting since July 2016 when the 1st Board Resolution was passed. 
 
Please see below the dozen resources which have been a result of our Committee's year's worth of passionate work to support the 
District's efforts to address Islamophobia and the bullying of Muslim students.  Stan, I've shared these with you in the past. 
 
This is just a beginning; it can serve as the beginnings of an online Toolkit to Address Islamophobia, and will be enhanced and 
enriched by a number of additional resources (e.g., assisting teachers in dealing with 9-11 related issues).   
 
PLEASE NOTE:  And/ all wording can be changed for how the documents are described, the label of this list, etc.  
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
understanding of Restorative Justice and Trauma-Informed Lens 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:44 PM
To: hmohebi@cair.com
Subject: Hi Hanif. Here are a few possible remarks based on our conversation

On behalf of CAIR, we say thank you for the invitation to continue this important work 
We accept your offer to the serve on the new Diversity Roundtable 
 We look forward to continuing this important work to protect all students 
 
Our work is never about dividing people. 
Our work is to bring everyone together as Americans. 
That is what this work has always been about. 
Our children are Muslim Americans, and they deserve the same care and respect as all Americans. 
 
  
I know you have received death threats 
I know you have been accused of terrible things 
And I know that makes you the right people to continue this work 
Because now you know the experience many of our children face each and every day 
The hatred and the bullying of our students is real 
Thank you for your determination to address it 
 
 
### 
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Marten Cynthia; Monreal Staci; Sharp Andrew; Anjan Stanley
Cc: Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali; John Michno; Marilyn Lyons; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; 

Godwin Higa
Subject: Thanks for today's meeting! As promised--1st DRAFT -- Creating a Toolkit of online 

resources for Addressing Islamophobia!
Attachments: Addressing Islamophobia Resources   on Website.doc

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
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From: Mejgan Afshan <mAfshan@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Mejgan Afshan
Cc: Hanif Mohebi; Susanne  Arani
Subject: Tomorrow, July 20th, Forum on Religious Freedom's Breakfast Debrief begins at 

9:30am 

Good afternoon, 
 
Hope this message finds you all in the best of health and spirits. We are excited about the Forum on Religious Freedom’s 
Breakfast Debrief. The Debrief will begin at 9:30am and is taking place at our offices on 7710 Balboa Avenue, Suite 326, 
San Diego, California 92111. We are located on the 3rd floor and you will see the conference room behind the glass wall 
immediately as you exit the elevator.  
 
Looking forward to see you all tomorrow!  
 
Best regards, 
Mejgan  
 
 
 
Mejgan Afshan 
Public Affairs &  Policy Coordinator  
Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego  
7710 Balboa Avenue, Suite 326, San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax (858) 278‐4547 
http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/ 
mafshan@cair.com 
 
Invest in your civil rights by making a contribution today. 
Donations to CAIR are both tax-deductible and zakat-eligible. 

Amazon will donate to CAIR when you shop using the link!   
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 6:01 PM
To: Torres Yvonne; Anjan Stanley
Cc: Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali; Susan Thompson; Simone Arias; Marilyn Lyons; John Michno
Subject: Oops!  w. the attachment!/ Re: For a re-scheduled meeting... :-) Re: See you this 

morning?  :-) Re: Meeting with you Mon., July 17 at 10 re: Addressing Islamophobia?  
Hoping so!

Attachments: 4-4-17 Board Document listing  Action Steps.doc

Here you go... 
 

From: Linda Williams <  
To: Torres Yvonne <ytorres@sandi.net>; Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>  
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Lallia Allali <  Susan Thompson <  
Simone Arias <  Marilyn Lyons <  John Michno <  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 5:54 PM 
Subject: For a re-scheduled meeting... :-) Re: See you this morning? :-) Re: Meeting with you Mon., July 17 at 10 re: 
Addressing Islamophobia? Hoping so! 
 
Hello again, Stan and Yvonne, 
 
As per previous communications, we were looking forward to meeting this morning with Stan to help move forward with 
FACE/SDUSD's stated intent to address Islamophobia in our District.  Yvonne, we appreciate your connecting with me this morning, 
to let us know that that meeting was cancelled.   
 
Yvonne, you indicated that you would be rescheduling for a later date; thank you. Clarification, please --- at the IMC, you indicated 
that perhaps you would be our contact person with FACE; if that were to be the case, we would of course welcome you in that role!  If 
Stan is still our contact person, then we look forward to hearing when we will be meeting with you, Stan.   
 
Regardless, our Committee would like to be able to look forward to at least a monthly meeting so that we can assist the District in 
moving forward with all the goals and plans laid out in the 4-4-17 unanimous Board decision (attached, for your convenience).  Of 
course, with 9-11 coming soon, it would be VERY much appreciated to meet more than once to help prepare to meet those needs.    
 
Looking forward to hearing from you soon,  
Linda K. Williams, on behalf of the Committee to Address Islamophobia in the SDUSD 

 
 
 
6 of our Committee members were at the Ed Center this morning (Susan Thompson, Marilyn Lyons, Linda K. Williams, Hanif 
Mohebi, and John Michno -- with appreciation to Simone Arias for taking the photo!) 
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From: Torres Yvonne <ytorres@sandi.net> 
To: Linda Williams <  Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>  
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Lallia Allali <  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 8:23 AM 
Subject: RE: See you this morning? :-) Re: Meeting with you Mon., July 17 at 10 re: Addressing 
Islamophobia? Hoping so! 
 
Hi Linda,  
  
I’m sorry but I need to cancel the meeting this morning.  Stan is not in the office today.  I will reschedule for a 
later date. 
  
  
Thank you,  
  
Yvonne Torres 
Administrative Asst II – Bil 
F.A.C.E – Family and Community Engagement 
Ph. 619-725-7329  
4100 Normal St. Rm 2244 
San Diego, CA 92103 
  
  

Redacted
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From: Linda Williams [mailto:   
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 8:10 AM 
To: Anjan Stanley; Torres Yvonne 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali 
Subject: See you this morning? :-) Re: Meeting with you Mon., July 17 at 10 re: Addressing Islamophobia? Hoping so! 
  
Hope you've had a great weekend, Stan and Yvonne!  And, hoping to see you at 10 this morning!  Yes? Blessings, LKW  :-)  
  

From: Linda Williams <  
To: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>; Torres Yvonne <ytorres@sandi.net>  
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Lallia Allali <  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 5:53 PM 
Subject: Meeting with you Mon., July 17 at 10 re: Addressing Islamophobia? Hoping so! 
  
Hello, Stan and Yvonne!   
  
Hope your week has been going well!  As I understand it, there was mention of a next meeting 
Mon., July 17, in the meeting room near your office in the Ed. Center.  :-)    
  
However, I'm hoping you can confirm that meeting by tomorrow, (Fri.) please, and also let me know how much time to allow --- 
thanks in advance! 
  
Blessings, Linda K. Williams :-)  
  

 

 

Redacted
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From: refugee-forum@googlegroups.com on behalf of Abdillahi, Abdi 
<Abdi.Abdillahi@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:17 PM
To: refugee-forum@googlegroups.com
Subject: [refugee-forum] Fwd: CBO pre-meeting TOMORROW at 9 a.m.

Hello everyone, 
 
FYI: See below email if interested. You were probably included in the original email, but Just incase. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Miko Tokuhama‐Olsen <MikoT@lassd.org<mailto:MikoT@lassd.org>> 
Date: July 17, 2017 at 2:00:29 PM CDT 
To: "'anoriega@consulmexsd.org<mailto:anoriega@consulmexsd.org>'" 
<anoriega@consulmexsd.org<mailto:anoriega@consulmexsd.org>>, 

 
 

"'Ahmed@somalifamilyservice.org<mailto:Ahmed@somalifamilyservice.org>'" 
<Ahmed@somalifamilyservice.org<mailto:Ahmed@somalifamilyservice.org>>, 
"'abautista@access2jobs.org<mailto:abautista@access2jobs.org>'" 
<abautista@access2jobs.org<mailto:abautista@access2jobs.org>>, 
"'adriana.ramirez@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:adriana.ramirez@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<adriana.ramirez@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:adriana.ramirez@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'bferdman@alliant.edu<mailto:bferdman@alliant.edu>'" <bferdman@alliant.edu<mailto:bferdman@alliant.edu>>, 
"'ginna@icwclaw.org<mailto:ginna@icwclaw.org>'" <ginna@icwclaw.org<mailto:ginna@icwclaw.org>>, 'Cónsul General 
de México en San Diego' <cgeneralsd@sre.gob.mx<mailto:cgeneralsd@sre.gob.mx>>, 

 
>, "'Carmen Chavez 

(cchavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:cchavez@casacornelia.org>)'" 
<cchavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:cchavez@casacornelia.org>>, 'Elizabeth Camarena' 
<ecamarena@casacornelia.org<mailto:ecamarena@casacornelia.org>>, "'Cortes, Geralynn A'" 
<CortesGA@state.gov<mailto:CortesGA@state.gov>>, "'dvaldes@sdcoe.net<mailto:dvaldes@sdcoe.net>'" 
<dvaldes@sdcoe.net<mailto:dvaldes@sdcoe.net>>, 'Eduardo Luna' 
<eluna@maacproject.org<mailto:eluna@maacproject.org>>, 

 
 'Moreno CIV Gena M' 

<gena.moreno@usmc.mil<mailto:gena.moreno@usmc.mil>>, "'gcorona@alliant.edu<mailto:gcorona@alliant.edu>'" 
<gcorona@alliant.edu<mailto:gcorona@alliant.edu>>, "'gbitterl@sdccd.edu<mailto:gbitterl@sdccd.edu>'" 
<gbitterl@sdccd.edu<mailto:gbitterl@sdccd.edu>>, "'hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>'" 
<hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>>, "'Irma Castro 
(irmac@casafamiliar.org<mailto:irmac@casafamiliar.org>)'" <irmac@casafamiliar.org<mailto:irmac@casafamiliar.org>>, 
"'info@scapal.org<mailto:info@scapal.org>'" <info@scapal.org<mailto:info@scapal.org>>, 'Katia Hansen' 
<katia@uurise.org<mailto:katia@uurise.org>>, 'prinslawclerk' 
<prinslawclerk@jfssd.org<mailto:prinslawclerk@jfssd.org>>, "'  
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 "'York, Yolanda'" 

<Yolanda.York@ssa.gov<mailto:Yolanda.York@ssa.gov>>, 
"'soniaamelialopez@cox.net<mailto:soniaamelialopez@cox.net>'" 

 
 

"'dhic@sandag.org<mailto:dhic@sandag.org>'" <dhic@sandag.org<mailto:dhic@sandag.org>>, 
"'Amanda@hungeraction.net<mailto:Amanda@hungeraction.net>'" 
<Amanda@hungeraction.net<mailto:Amanda@hungeraction.net>>, 'Mechelle Perrott' 
<mperrott@sdccd.edu<mailto:mperrott@sdccd.edu>>, "'andrea@alliancesd.org<mailto:andrea@alliancesd.org>'" 
<andrea@alliancesd.org<mailto:andrea@alliancesd.org>>, "'saidabiyow@sbaoa.org<mailto:saidabiyow@sbaoa.org>'" 
<saidabiyow@sbaoa.org<mailto:saidabiyow@sbaoa.org>>, "'mbauer@adl.org<mailto:mbauer@adl.org>'" 
<mbauer@adl.org<mailto:mbauer@adl.org>>, "'MelinaM@sandiego.gov<mailto:MelinaM@sandiego.gov>'" 
<MelinaM@sandiego.gov<mailto:MelinaM@sandiego.gov>>, 
"'Jesse.Navarro@sdcda.org<mailto:Jesse.Navarro@sdcda.org>'" 
<Jesse.Navarro@sdcda.org<mailto:Jesse.Navarro@sdcda.org>>, 
"'christian@alliancesd.org<mailto:christian@alliancesd.org>'" 
<christian@alliancesd.org<mailto:christian@alliancesd.org>>, "'Vasconcelos, Mariana 
(Mariana.Vasconcelos@redcross.org<mailto:Mariana.Vasconcelos@redcross.org>)'" 
<Mariana.Vasconcelos@redcross.org<mailto:Mariana.Vasconcelos@redcross.org>>, "'Susana B. Cota 
(SCota2@maacproject.org<mailto:SCota2@maacproject.org>)'" 
<SCota2@maacproject.org<mailto:SCota2@maacproject.org>>, 
"'humanrelationscomm@sandiego.gov<mailto:humanrelationscomm@sandiego.gov>'" 
<humanrelationscomm@sandiego.gov<mailto:humanrelationscomm@sandiego.gov>>, 
"'etapia@saysandiego.org<mailto:etapia@saysandiego.org>'" 
<etapia@saysandiego.org<mailto:etapia@saysandiego.org>>, 
"'mberumen@sandiego.gov<mailto:mberumen@sandiego.gov>'" 
<mberumen@sandiego.gov<mailto:mberumen@sandiego.gov>>, 

 
 

"'Rnovo@JacobsCenter.org<mailto:Rnovo@JacobsCenter.org>'" 
<Rnovo@JacobsCenter.org<mailto:Rnovo@JacobsCenter.org>>, 
"''norma@aclusandiego.org<mailto:norma@aclusandiego.org>' 
(norma@aclusandiego.org<mailto:norma@aclusandiego.org>)'" 
<norma@aclusandiego.org<mailto:norma@aclusandiego.org>>, 

 
, "'L. Juarez 

 
"''katec@jfssd.org<mailto:katec@jfssd.org>' (katec@jfssd.org<mailto:katec@jfssd.org>)'" 
<katec@jfssd.org<mailto:katec@jfssd.org>>, "'Mcannon@casacornelia.org<mailto:Mcannon@casacornelia.org>'" 
<Mcannon@casacornelia.org<mailto:Mcannon@casacornelia.org>>, "'genoveva.aguilar@seiu‐
usww.org<mailto:genoveva.aguilar@seiu‐usww.org>'" <genoveva.aguilar@seiu‐
usww.org<mailto:genoveva.aguilar@seiu‐usww.org>>, 
"'johanna.caballero@sen.ca.gov<mailto:johanna.caballero@sen.ca.gov>'" 
<johanna.caballero@sen.ca.gov<mailto:johanna.caballero@sen.ca.gov>>, 

 
 "'Luz Herrera 

(lherrera@tjsl.edu<mailto:lherrera@tjsl.edu>)'" <lherrera@tjsl.edu<mailto:lherrera@tjsl.edu>>, "'Juanito Amor 
(juanito.amor@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:juanito.amor@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'" 
<juanito.amor@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:juanito.amor@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'amohamed@upacsd.com<mailto:amohamed@upacsd.com>'" 
<amohamed@upacsd.com<mailto:amohamed@upacsd.com>>, 
"'manuel.zapata@sduhsd.net<mailto:manuel.zapata@sduhsd.net>'" 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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<manuel.zapata@sduhsd.net<mailto:manuel.zapata@sduhsd.net>>, 
"''jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov>' 
(jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'" 
<jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'lizeettezurita@vistausd.org<mailto:lizeettezurita@vistausd.org>'" 
<lizeettezurita@vistausd.org<mailto:lizeettezurita@vistausd.org>>, "'KimThoa Hoang 
(khoang@upacsd.com<mailto:khoang@upacsd.com>)'" <khoang@upacsd.com<mailto:khoang@upacsd.com>>, 
"'carolyn@theunitycenter.net<mailto:carolyn@theunitycenter.net>'" 
<carolyn@theunitycenter.net<mailto:carolyn@theunitycenter.net>>, 
"'Rodriguez@nationalcitychamber.org<mailto:Rodriguez@nationalcitychamber.org>'" 
<Rodriguez@nationalcitychamber.org<mailto:Rodriguez@nationalcitychamber.org>>, "''Estela DeLosRios' 

 
 

"'ecamarena@casacornelia.org<mailto:ecamarena@casacornelia.org>'" 
<ecamarena@casacornelia.org<mailto:ecamarena@casacornelia.org>>, 

 
 

 
"'Betty Waznis (Bwaznis@chulavistaca.gov<mailto:Bwaznis@chulavistaca.gov>)'" 
<Bwaznis@chulavistaca.gov<mailto:Bwaznis@chulavistaca.gov>>, 
"'marco.briones@asm.ca.gov<mailto:marco.briones@asm.ca.gov>'" 
<marco.briones@asm.ca.gov<mailto:marco.briones@asm.ca.gov>>, 'Sandra Wagner' 
<sandra@mehlmanbarnes.com<mailto:sandra@mehlmanbarnes.com>>, "'Ashwaq Ismail 
(Ashwaq.Ismail@rescue.org<mailto:Ashwaq.Ismail@rescue.org>)'" 
<Ashwaq.Ismail@rescue.org<mailto:Ashwaq.Ismail@rescue.org>>, 
"'jessica@jponcelaw.com<mailto:jessica@jponcelaw.com>'" 
<jessica@jponcelaw.com<mailto:jessica@jponcelaw.com>>, "'monica.perez‐
santiago2@redcross.org<mailto:monica.perez‐santiago2@redcross.org>'" <monica.perez‐
santiago2@redcross.org<mailto:monica.perez‐santiago2@redcross.org>>, 

 "'Maria Chavez 
(maria@uurise.org<mailto:maria@uurise.org>)'" <maria@uurise.org<mailto:maria@uurise.org>>, "'samirayalda@c‐
mss.org<mailto:samirayalda@c‐mss.org>'" <samirayalda@c‐mss.org<mailto:samirayalda@c‐mss.org>>, "'Yolanda Rios 
(yrios@crla.org<mailto:yrios@crla.org>)'" <yrios@crla.org<mailto:yrios@crla.org>>, 
"'fumiko.osada@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:fumiko.osada@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<fumiko.osada@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:fumiko.osada@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'laura@lauraimmigration.com<mailto:laura@lauraimmigration.com>'" 
<laura@lauraimmigration.com<mailto:laura@lauraimmigration.com>>, "'knoxo@state.gov<mailto:knoxo@state.gov>'" 
<knoxo@state.gov<mailto:knoxo@state.gov>>, "'farouk.magied@rescue.org<mailto:farouk.magied@rescue.org>'" 
<farouk.magied@rescue.org<mailto:farouk.magied@rescue.org>>, "'janer@jfssd.org<mailto:janer@jfssd.org>'" 
<janer@jfssd.org<mailto:janer@jfssd.org>>, "'natzlawclerk@jfssd.org<mailto:natzlawclerk@jfssd.org>'" 
<natzlawclerk@jfssd.org<mailto:natzlawclerk@jfssd.org>>, Rosibel Mancillas Lopez 
<RosibelM@lassd.org<mailto:RosibelM@lassd.org>>, "'alexa@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:alexa@alliance‐for‐
africa.org>'" <alexa@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:alexa@alliance‐for‐africa.org>>, "'Saravia, Stacy L 
(SaraviaSL@state.gov<mailto:SaraviaSL@state.gov>)'" <SaraviaSL@state.gov<mailto:SaraviaSL@state.gov>>, "'Sylvia 
Arteaga'"  >, "'Scarborough, Danell 
(DScarborough@sandiego.gov<mailto:DScarborough@sandiego.gov>)'" 
<DScarborough@sandiego.gov<mailto:DScarborough@sandiego.gov>>, 
"'afuentez@sdchavez.org<mailto:afuentez@sdchavez.org>'" 
<afuentez@sdchavez.org<mailto:afuentez@sdchavez.org>>,   

, "'kfowler@kingchavez.org<mailto:kfowler@kingchavez.org>'" 
<kfowler@kingchavez.org<mailto:kfowler@kingchavez.org>>, 
"'sfahey@integritycharterschool.net<mailto:sfahey@integritycharterschool.net>'" 
<sfahey@integritycharterschool.net<mailto:sfahey@integritycharterschool.net>>, "'Sannwald, Bill 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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(WHSannwald@sandiego.gov<mailto:WHSannwald@sandiego.gov>)'" 
<WHSannwald@sandiego.gov<mailto:WHSannwald@sandiego.gov>>, 

 
"'apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us<mailto:apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us>'" 
<apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us<mailto:apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us>>, "'Brooke Alexander 
(brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>) (brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>)'" 
<brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>>, "'Patricia Ramirez 
(patricia@icwclaw.org<mailto:patricia@icwclaw.org>)'" <patricia@icwclaw.org<mailto:patricia@icwclaw.org>>, 
"''VHardie@sandiego.gov<mailto:VHardie@sandiego.gov>' (VHardie@sandiego.gov<mailto:VHardie@sandiego.gov>)'" 
<VHardie@sandiego.gov<mailto:VHardie@sandiego.gov>>, "'Alor Calderon 
(acalderon@weberc.net<mailto:acalderon@weberc.net>)'" <acalderon@weberc.net<mailto:acalderon@weberc.net>>, 

 
 

 
 
 

"'yvtorres@access2jobs.org<mailto:yvtorres@access2jobs.org>'" 
<yvtorres@access2jobs.org<mailto:yvtorres@access2jobs.org>>, 
"'sriordan@aclusandiego.org<mailto:sriordan@aclusandiego.org>'" 
<sriordan@aclusandiego.org<mailto:sriordan@aclusandiego.org>>, 
"'apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us<mailto:apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us>'" 
<apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us<mailto:apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us>>, 

 
"'prios@afsc.org<mailto:prios@afsc.org>'" <prios@afsc.org<mailto:prios@afsc.org>>, 
"'vperezn@sre.gob.mx<mailto:vperezn@sre.gob.mx>'" <vperezn@sre.gob.mx<mailto:vperezn@sre.gob.mx>>, 
"'elabrador@sandiego.gov<mailto:elabrador@sandiego.gov>'" 
<elabrador@sandiego.gov<mailto:elabrador@sandiego.gov>>, 
"'blopez@ECSCalifornia.org<mailto:blopez@ECSCalifornia.org>'" 
<blopez@ECSCalifornia.org<mailto:blopez@ECSCalifornia.org>>, 
"'mebadolahi@aclusandiego.org<mailto:mebadolahi@aclusandiego.org>'" 
<mebadolahi@aclusandiego.org<mailto:mebadolahi@aclusandiego.org>>, 
"'monica.davalos@neighbor.org<mailto:monica.davalos@neighbor.org>'" 
<monica.davalos@neighbor.org<mailto:monica.davalos@neighbor.org>>, 
"'akalinowski@211sandiego.org<mailto:akalinowski@211sandiego.org>'" 
<akalinowski@211sandiego.org<mailto:akalinowski@211sandiego.org>>, 
"'mranson@ccdsd.org<mailto:mranson@ccdsd.org>'" <mranson@ccdsd.org<mailto:mranson@ccdsd.org>>, 
"'scorona@aclusandiego.org<mailto:scorona@aclusandiego.org>'" 
<scorona@aclusandiego.org<mailto:scorona@aclusandiego.org>>, "'rayness@state.gov<mailto:rayness@state.gov>'" 
<rayness@state.gov<mailto:rayness@state.gov>>, "'jessica.priestly@rescue.org<mailto:jessica.priestly@rescue.org>'" 
<jessica.priestly@rescue.org<mailto:jessica.priestly@rescue.org>>, "'Patricia Ramirez 
(patricia@icwclaw.org<mailto:patricia@icwclaw.org>)'" <patricia@icwclaw.org<mailto:patricia@icwclaw.org>>, "'Sarah 
Faxon (sarah@northcountycitizenship.org<mailto:sarah@northcountycitizenship.org>)'" 
<sarah@northcountycitizenship.org<mailto:sarah@northcountycitizenship.org>>, 
"'ruizs@state.gov<mailto:ruizs@state.gov>'" <ruizs@state.gov<mailto:ruizs@state.gov>>, 
"'dwashle@casacornelia.org<mailto:dwashle@casacornelia.org>'" 
<dwashle@casacornelia.org<mailto:dwashle@casacornelia.org>>, 
"'ochavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:ochavez@casacornelia.org>'" 
<ochavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:ochavez@casacornelia.org>>, 

 
 "

"'saidabiyow@sbaoa.org<mailto:saidabiyow@sbaoa.org>'" 
<saidabiyow@sbaoa.org<mailto:saidabiyow@sbaoa.org>>, 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted
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"'Ana.Echeverria@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Ana.Echeverria@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<Ana.Echeverria@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Ana.Echeverria@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'Gil.Dalisay@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Gil.Dalisay@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<Gil.Dalisay@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Gil.Dalisay@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'darlene.beltran@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:darlene.beltran@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<darlene.beltran@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:darlene.beltran@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, "'Jesse Imbriano 
(jimbriano@casacornelia.org<mailto:jimbriano@casacornelia.org>)'" 
<jimbriano@casacornelia.org<mailto:jimbriano@casacornelia.org>>, 
"'vperezn@sre.gob.mx<mailto:vperezn@sre.gob.mx>'" <vperezn@sre.gob.mx<mailto:vperezn@sre.gob.mx>>, 
"'aida.castaneda@asm.ca.gov<mailto:aida.castaneda@asm.ca.gov>'" 
<aida.castaneda@asm.ca.gov<mailto:aida.castaneda@asm.ca.gov>>, 
"'vbelloso@acciondandiego.org<mailto:vbelloso@acciondandiego.org>'" 
<vbelloso@acciondandiego.org<mailto:vbelloso@acciondandiego.org>>, 
"'martin.hernandez@asm.ca.gov<mailto:martin.hernandez@asm.ca.gov>'" 
<martin.hernandez@asm.ca.gov<mailto:martin.hernandez@asm.ca.gov>>, 
"'marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org<mailto:marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org>'" 
<marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org<mailto:marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org>>, 

 
 

 
"'sfahey@integritycharterschool.net<mailto:sfahey@integritycharterschool.net>'" 
<sfahey@integritycharterschool.net<mailto:sfahey@integritycharterschool.net>>, 
"'emeade@sandiego.edu<mailto:emeade@sandiego.edu>'" <emeade@sandiego.edu<mailto:emeade@sandiego.edu>>, 
"'castrom@thcsd.org<mailto:castrom@thcsd.org>'" <castrom@thcsd.org<mailto:castrom@thcsd.org>>, "'Amanda 
Schultz (amanda@sdhunger.org<mailto:amanda@sdhunger.org>)'" 
<amanda@sdhunger.org<mailto:amanda@sdhunger.org>>, "''Carmen Kcomt' 

 
"'Geri Rochino (geri@hrcsandiego.org<mailto:geri@hrcsandiego.org>)'" 
<geri@hrcsandiego.org<mailto:geri@hrcsandiego.org>>, "'nao@karensandiego.org<mailto:nao@karensandiego.org>'" 
<nao@karensandiego.org<mailto:nao@karensandiego.org>>, 
"'juan.estrada@molinaheatlhcare.org<mailto:juan.estrada@molinaheatlhcare.org>'" 
<juan.estrada@molinaheatlhcare.org<mailto:juan.estrada@molinaheatlhcare.org>>, 
"'dianne.bourque@sdcounty.ca.org<mailto:dianne.bourque@sdcounty.ca.org>'" 
<dianne.bourque@sdcounty.ca.org<mailto:dianne.bourque@sdcounty.ca.org>>, 
"'oren@panasd.org<mailto:oren@panasd.org>'" <oren@panasd.org<mailto:oren@panasd.org>>, 
"'elrosa@sbaoa.org<mailto:elrosa@sbaoa.org>'" <elrosa@sbaoa.org<mailto:elrosa@sbaoa.org>>, 

 
"'marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org<mailto:marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org>'" 
<marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org<mailto:marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org>>, 
"'elou@nilesisters.org<mailto:elou@nilesisters.org>'" <elou@nilesisters.org<mailto:elou@nilesisters.org>>, "'Marcia 
Garcia (marcia@sdhunger.org<mailto:marcia@sdhunger.org>)'" 
<marcia@sdhunger.org<mailto:marcia@sdhunger.org>>, 
"'Charles.McQueen@navy.mil<mailto:Charles.McQueen@navy.mil>'" 
<Charles.McQueen@navy.mil<mailto:Charles.McQueen@navy.mil>>, "'Stephanie Valle 
(Stephanie.Valle@neighbor.org<mailto:Stephanie.Valle@neighbor.org>)'" 
<Stephanie.Valle@neighbor.org<mailto:Stephanie.Valle@neighbor.org>>, "'Itzel Guillen'" 
<Itzel@alliancesd.org<mailto:Itzel@alliancesd.org>>, 
"'GonzalezMG@sandiego.gov<mailto:GonzalezMG@sandiego.gov>'" 
<GonzalezMG@sandiego.gov<mailto:GonzalezMG@sandiego.gov>>, 
"'jmacias@chulavistaca.gov<mailto:jmacias@chulavistaca.gov>'" 
<jmacias@chulavistaca.gov<mailto:jmacias@chulavistaca.gov>>, 
"'msalas@chulavistaca.gov<mailto:msalas@chulavistaca.gov>'" 
<msalas@chulavistaca.gov<mailto:msalas@chulavistaca.gov>>, 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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"'Abdi.Abdillahi@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Abdi.Abdillahi@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<Abdi.Abdillahi@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Abdi.Abdillahi@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'Vmarshall@interfaithservices.org<mailto:Vmarshall@interfaithservices.org>'" 
<Vmarshall@interfaithservices.org<mailto:Vmarshall@interfaithservices.org>>, "''Mervin Jensen' 
(mervin.jensen@nationalcitylibrary.org<mailto:mervin.jensen@nationalcitylibrary.org>)'" 
<mervin.jensen@nationalcitylibrary.org<mailto:mervin.jensen@nationalcitylibrary.org>>, 
"'literacy@nationalcitylibrary.org<mailto:literacy@nationalcitylibrary.org>'" 
<literacy@nationalcitylibrary.org<mailto:literacy@nationalcitylibrary.org>>, 
"'icoronado@sdvlp.org<mailto:icoronado@sdvlp.org>'" <icoronado@sdvlp.org<mailto:icoronado@sdvlp.org>>, 
"'Carmen Chavez (cchavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:cchavez@casacornelia.org>)'" 
<cchavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:cchavez@casacornelia.org>>, "'gm@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:gm@alliance‐for‐
africa.org>'" <gm@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:gm@alliance‐for‐africa.org>>, "'Lin, Edwin 
(Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'" 
<Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 'Lozano Cárdenas, José Angel' 
<jlozano@sre.gob.mx<mailto:jlozano@sre.gob.mx>>, 'Pinzon Sánchez, Gabriela Patricia 
(ppinzon@sre.gob.mx<mailto:ppinzon@sre.gob.mx>)' <ppinzon@sre.gob.mx<mailto:ppinzon@sre.gob.mx>>, "'Linda 
Caballero Sotelo (linda@namuseum.org<mailto:linda@namuseum.org>)'" 
<linda@namuseum.org<mailto:linda@namuseum.org>>, "'Laura Moreno 
(lmoreno@unitehere.org<mailto:lmoreno@unitehere.org>)'" 
<lmoreno@unitehere.org<mailto:lmoreno@unitehere.org>>, "'lolbrei@unitehere.org<mailto:lolbrei@unitehere.org>'" 
<lolbrei@unitehere.org<mailto:lolbrei@unitehere.org>>, "'merb@crla.org<mailto:merb@crla.org>'" 
<merb@crla.org<mailto:merb@crla.org>>, "'icoronado@sdvlp.org<mailto:icoronado@sdvlp.org>'" 
<icoronado@sdvlp.org<mailto:icoronado@sdvlp.org>>, "'amohamed@upacsd.com<mailto:amohamed@upacsd.com>'" 
<amohamed@upacsd.com<mailto:amohamed@upacsd.com>>, "'Brooke Alexander 
(brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>) (brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>)'" 
<brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>>, "'Bianca Perez (biancap@jfssd.org<mailto:biancap@jfssd.org>)'" 
<biancap@jfssd.org<mailto:biancap@jfssd.org>>, "'Lin, Edwin 
(Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'" 
<Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'Lmackay@sdvlp.org<mailto:Lmackay@sdvlp.org>'" <Lmackay@sdvlp.org<mailto:Lmackay@sdvlp.org>>, 

 
 

"'jmazares@urbancorps.org<mailto:jmazares@urbancorps.org>'" 
<jmazares@urbancorps.org<mailto:jmazares@urbancorps.org>>, 
"'CRamos@CasaCornelia.org<mailto:CRamos@CasaCornelia.org>'" 
<CRamos@CasaCornelia.org<mailto:CRamos@CasaCornelia.org>>, 
"'brenna.ring@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:brenna.ring@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<brenna.ring@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:brenna.ring@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, "'Jackie Macias 
(JMacias@chulavista.lib.ca.us<mailto:JMacias@chulavista.lib.ca.us>)'" 
<JMacias@chulavista.lib.ca.us<mailto:JMacias@chulavista.lib.ca.us>>, 
"'rmoser@ccdsd.org<mailto:rmoser@ccdsd.org>'" <rmoser@ccdsd.org<mailto:rmoser@ccdsd.org>>, 
"'gabriela.baeza@edd.ca.gov<mailto:gabriela.baeza@edd.ca.gov>'" 
<gabriela.baeza@edd.ca.gov<mailto:gabriela.baeza@edd.ca.gov>>, 
"'patricia.coladonato@edd.ca.gov<mailto:patricia.coladonato@edd.ca.gov>'" 
<patricia.coladonato@edd.ca.gov<mailto:patricia.coladonato@edd.ca.gov>>, 
"'eguzman@thcsd.org<mailto:eguzman@thcsd.org>'" <eguzman@thcsd.org<mailto:eguzman@thcsd.org>>, "'Holguin, 
Margarita (Margarita.Holguin@cvesd.org<mailto:Margarita.Holguin@cvesd.org>)'" 
<Margarita.Holguin@cvesd.org<mailto:Margarita.Holguin@cvesd.org>>, 
"'ggacao@aclusandiego.org<mailto:ggacao@aclusandiego.org>'" 
<ggacao@aclusandiego.org<mailto:ggacao@aclusandiego.org>>, 
"'haraiza@stpaulseniors.org<mailto:haraiza@stpaulseniors.org>'" 
<haraiza@stpaulseniors.org<mailto:haraiza@stpaulseniors.org>>, 
"'abustos@sdcatholic.org<mailto:abustos@sdcatholic.org>'" 
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<abustos@sdcatholic.org<mailto:abustos@sdcatholic.org>>, 
"'mstacey@ncrcconline.com<mailto:mstacey@ncrcconline.com>'" 
<mstacey@ncrcconline.com<mailto:mstacey@ncrcconline.com>>, 
"'adela.mason@abaijp.org<mailto:adela.mason@abaijp.org>'" 
<adela.mason@abaijp.org<mailto:adela.mason@abaijp.org>>, 
"'edith.polanco@abaijp.org<mailto:edith.polanco@abaijp.org>'" 
<edith.polanco@abaijp.org<mailto:edith.polanco@abaijp.org>>, "'Vanessa Dojaquez 
(Vanessa.Dojaquez@rescue.org<mailto:Vanessa.Dojaquez@rescue.org>)'" 
<Vanessa.Dojaquez@rescue.org<mailto:Vanessa.Dojaquez@rescue.org>>, 
"'chansen@lamaestra.org<mailto:chansen@lamaestra.org>'" 
<chansen@lamaestra.org<mailto:chansen@lamaestra.org>>, "'wwright@dcsofsd.org<mailto:wwright@dcsofsd.org>'" 
<wwright@dcsofsd.org<mailto:wwright@dcsofsd.org>>, "'lchaires@las‐elc.org<mailto:lchaires@las‐elc.org>'" 
<lchaires@las‐elc.org<mailto:lchaires@las‐elc.org>>, "'Anna Mccutcheon 
(anna.mccutcheon@sandiegotheatres.org<mailto:anna.mccutcheon@sandiegotheatres.org>)'" 
<anna.mccutcheon@sandiegotheatres.org<mailto:anna.mccutcheon@sandiegotheatres.org>>, 
"'info@Linmigration.com<mailto:info@Linmigration.com>'" <info@Linmigration.com<mailto:info@Linmigration.com>>, 
"'lbranson@miracosta.edu<mailto:lbranson@miracosta.edu>'" 
<lbranson@miracosta.edu<mailto:lbranson@miracosta.edu>>, 'Del Zimmerman' 
<dzimmerman@miracosta.edu<mailto:dzimmerman@miracosta.edu>>, 
"'eclarke@miracosta.edu<mailto:eclarke@miracosta.edu>'" <eclarke@miracosta.edu<mailto:eclarke@miracosta.edu>>, 
'Daniel Alfaro' <d1alfaro@ucsd.edu<mailto:d1alfaro@ucsd.edu>>, "'jjamil@ccdsd.org<mailto:jjamil@ccdsd.org>'" 
<jjamil@ccdsd.org<mailto:jjamil@ccdsd.org>>, "'eclarke@miracosta.edu<mailto:eclarke@miracosta.edu>'" 
<eclarke@miracosta.edu<mailto:eclarke@miracosta.edu>>, 
"'lbranson@miracosta.edu<mailto:lbranson@miracosta.edu>'" 
<lbranson@miracosta.edu<mailto:lbranson@miracosta.edu>>, 'Nawal al Katib' 
<nawal.alkatib@syhc.org<mailto:nawal.alkatib@syhc.org>>, "'aprilt@jfssd.org<mailto:aprilt@jfssd.org>'" 
<aprilt@jfssd.org<mailto:aprilt@jfssd.org>>, 'Besma Coda' <besmacode@c‐mss.org<mailto:besmacode@c‐mss.org>>, 
"'Leslie Tate (Leslie.Tate@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Leslie.Tate@sweetwaterschools.org>)'" 
<Leslie.Tate@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Leslie.Tate@sweetwaterschools.org>>, "'Carlos Camacho 
(Carlos.Camacho@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Carlos.Camacho@sweetwaterschools.org>)'" 
<Carlos.Camacho@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Carlos.Camacho@sweetwaterschools.org>>, "'Diana Arellano 
(Diana.Arellano@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Diana.Arellano@sweetwaterschools.org>)'" 
<Diana.Arellano@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Diana.Arellano@sweetwaterschools.org>>, "'Monika Langarica 
(monika.langarica@abaijp.org<mailto:monika.langarica@abaijp.org>)'" 
<monika.langarica@abaijp.org<mailto:monika.langarica@abaijp.org>>, "'Vanessa Cecena 
(VCecena@ccdsd.org<mailto:VCecena@ccdsd.org>)'" <VCecena@ccdsd.org<mailto:VCecena@ccdsd.org>>, 
"'girlie.raber@navy.mil<mailto:girlie.raber@navy.mil>'" <girlie.raber@navy.mil<mailto:girlie.raber@navy.mil>>, 
"'elaine@uurise.org<mailto:elaine@uurise.org>'" <elaine@uurise.org<mailto:elaine@uurise.org>>, "'Linda Haley 

"'fosada@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:fosada@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<fosada@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:fosada@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, "'dmunoz@sdccd.edu<mailto:dmunoz@sdccd.edu>'" 
<dmunoz@sdccd.edu<mailto:dmunoz@sdccd.edu>>, "'vanessa@icwclaw.org<mailto:vanessa@icwclaw.org>'" 
<vanessa@icwclaw.org<mailto:vanessa@icwclaw.org>>, "'Luis Gonzalez 
(lgonzalez@casacornelia.org<mailto:lgonzalez@casacornelia.org>)'" 
<lgonzalez@casacornelia.org<mailto:lgonzalez@casacornelia.org>>, 
"'avazquez@miracosta.edu<mailto:avazquez@miracosta.edu>'" 
<avazquez@miracosta.edu<mailto:avazquez@miracosta.edu>>, "'lindaf@jfssd.org<mailto:lindaf@jfssd.org>'" 
<lindaf@jfssd.org<mailto:lindaf@jfssd.org>>, "'Vazquez, Arturo'" 
<avazquez@miracosta.edu<mailto:avazquez@miracosta.edu>>, 'Jose Viesca Jr' 
<Jose.ViescaJr@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Jose.ViescaJr@sweetwaterschools.org>>, 'Nicole Piano‐Jones' 
<npiano@encinitasca.gov<mailto:npiano@encinitasca.gov>>, "'Sannwald, William 
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(William.Sannwald@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:William.Sannwald@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'" 
<William.Sannwald@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:William.Sannwald@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, "'Minuzzi, Diana 
(Diana.Minuzzi@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Diana.Minuzzi@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'" 
<Diana.Minuzzi@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Diana.Minuzzi@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'dlangager@encinitasca.gov<mailto:dlangager@encinitasca.gov>'" 
<dlangager@encinitasca.gov<mailto:dlangager@encinitasca.gov>>, 'Hector Ortega' 
<hector.ortega@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:hector.ortega@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, "'Diana Coker (AILA)'" 
<diana@larrabee.com<mailto:diana@larrabee.com>>, 
"'paola.guzman@mail.house.gov<mailto:paola.guzman@mail.house.gov>'" 
<paola.guzman@mail.house.gov<mailto:paola.guzman@mail.house.gov>>, 
"'tiernans@casafamiliar.org<mailto:tiernans@casafamiliar.org>'" 
<tiernans@casafamiliar.org<mailto:tiernans@casafamiliar.org>>, 
"'mariana.bustamante@sdcounty.sd.gov<mailto:mariana.bustamante@sdcounty.sd.gov>'" 
<mariana.bustamante@sdcounty.sd.gov<mailto:mariana.bustamante@sdcounty.sd.gov>>, "'Leyva, Saul 
(LeyvaS@state.gov<mailto:LeyvaS@state.gov>)'" <LeyvaS@state.gov<mailto:LeyvaS@state.gov>>, "'annie@alliance‐for‐
africa.org<mailto:annie@alliance‐for‐africa.org>'" <annie@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:annie@alliance‐for‐
africa.org>>, "'natasa@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:natasa@alliance‐for‐africa.org>'" <natasa@alliance‐for‐
africa.org<mailto:natasa@alliance‐for‐africa.org>>, "'lberumen@ccdsd.org<mailto:lberumen@ccdsd.org>'" 
<lberumen@ccdsd.org<mailto:lberumen@ccdsd.org>>, "'kwatkins@ccdsd.org<mailto:kwatkins@ccdsd.org>'" 
<kwatkins@ccdsd.org<mailto:kwatkins@ccdsd.org>>, "'jacqueline@icwclaw.org<mailto:jacqueline@icwclaw.org>'" 
<jacqueline@icwclaw.org<mailto:jacqueline@icwclaw.org>>, 'Marcia Garcia' 
<marcia@sdhunger.org<mailto:marcia@sdhunger.org>>, 
"'tiernans@casafamiliar.org<mailto:tiernans@casafamiliar.org>'" 
<tiernans@casafamiliar.org<mailto:tiernans@casafamiliar.org>>, "'Vigil, Kevin'" 
<Kevin.Vigil@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Kevin.Vigil@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 'Hector Ortega' 
<hector.ortega@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:hector.ortega@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, "'Monica Chapa‐Domercq 
(MCDomercq@ci.oceanside.ca.us<mailto:MCDomercq@ci.oceanside.ca.us>)'" 
<MCDomercq@ci.oceanside.ca.us<mailto:MCDomercq@ci.oceanside.ca.us>>, 
"'jgarcia@ci.oceanside.ca.us<mailto:jgarcia@ci.oceanside.ca.us>'" 
<jgarcia@ci.oceanside.ca.us<mailto:jgarcia@ci.oceanside.ca.us>>, 
"'leslie.masland@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:leslie.masland@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<leslie.masland@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:leslie.masland@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
"'Alina.Rowe@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Alina.Rowe@sdcounty.ca.gov>'" 
<Alina.Rowe@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Alina.Rowe@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, "Mary.Murphy‐
Clagett@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Mary.Murphy‐Clagett@sweetwaterschools.org>" <Mary.Murphy‐
Clagett@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Mary.Murphy‐Clagett@sweetwaterschools.org>>, "Reingold, Leonard A CIV 
RLSO SW, LEGAL ASSISTANCE ATTORNEY (leonard.reingold@navy.mil<mailto:leonard.reingold@navy.mil>)" 
<leonard.reingold@navy.mil<mailto:leonard.reingold@navy.mil>> 
Subject: CBO pre‐meeting TOMORROW at 9 a.m. 
 
Looking forward to seeing you all tomorrow at 9 a.m. at Tender Greens 
(http://www.tendergreens.com/locations/366/downtown‐san‐diego) for the CBO only pre‐meeting.  As always, this is a 
chance for the CBOs to get together and discuss any issues before they are raised directly with CIS.  In this way we share 
information and find out about others who may be experiencing your same issue or have the same questions.  This is 
also a great time to just come and meet other CBO’ers, regardless of whether you have any issues to raise. 
 
See you tomorrow. 
 
Miko Tokuhama‐Olsen 
Senior Attorney, Individual Rights Team 
LEGAL AID SOCIETY OF SAN DIEGO INC 
110 South Euclid Avenue 
San Diego, CA 92114 
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(877) 534‐2524, extension 2618 
 
 
 
From: Kristoff, Madeline T [mailto:Madeline.T.Kristoff@uscis.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 9:05 AM 
To: Miko Tokuhama‐Olsen; Miko Tokuhama‐Olsen; 'anoriega@consulmexsd.org<mailto:anoriega@consulmexsd.org>'; 
'AHornofAfrica@aol.com<mailto:AHornofAfrica@aol.com>'; 
'Ahmed@somalifamilyservice.org<mailto:Ahmed@somalifamilyservice.org>'; 
'abautista@access2jobs.org<mailto:abautista@access2jobs.org>'; 
'adriana.ramirez@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:adriana.ramirez@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; 
'bferdman@alliant.edu<mailto:bferdman@alliant.edu>'; 'ginna@icwclaw.org<mailto:ginna@icwclaw.org>'; 'Cónsul 
General de México en San Diego';  '; 'Carmen 
Chavez (cchavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:cchavez@casacornelia.org>)'; 'Elizabeth Camarena'; 'Cortes, Geralynn A'; 
'dvaldes@sdcoe.net<mailto:dvaldes@sdcoe.net>'; 'Eduardo Luna'; 
'ronkimura@sbcglobal.net<mailto:ronkimura@sbcglobal.net>'; 'Moreno CIV Gena M'; 
'gcorona@alliant.edu<mailto:gcorona@alliant.edu>'; 'gbitterl@sdccd.edu<mailto:gbitterl@sdccd.edu>'; 
'hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>'; 'Irma Castro 
(irmac@casafamiliar.org<mailto:irmac@casafamiliar.org>)'; 'info@scapal.org<mailto:info@scapal.org>'; 'Katia Hansen'; 
'prinslawclerk';  

; 'dhic@sandag.org<mailto:dhic@sandag.org>'; 
'Amanda@hungeraction.net<mailto:Amanda@hungeraction.net>'; 'Mechelle Perrott'; 
'andrea@alliancesd.org<mailto:andrea@alliancesd.org>'; 'saidabiyow@sbaoa.org<mailto:saidabiyow@sbaoa.org>'; 
'mbauer@adl.org<mailto:mbauer@adl.org>'; 'MelinaM@sandiego.gov<mailto:MelinaM@sandiego.gov>'; 
'Jesse.Navarro@sdcda.org<mailto:Jesse.Navarro@sdcda.org>'; 
'christian@alliancesd.org<mailto:christian@alliancesd.org>'; 'Vasconcelos, Mariana 
(Mariana.Vasconcelos@redcross.org<mailto:Mariana.Vasconcelos@redcross.org>)'; 'Susana B. Cota 
(SCota2@maacproject.org<mailto:SCota2@maacproject.org>)'; 
'humanrelationscomm@sandiego.gov<mailto:humanrelationscomm@sandiego.gov>'; 
'etapia@saysandiego.org<mailto:etapia@saysandiego.org>'; 
'mberumen@sandiego.gov<mailto:mberumen@sandiego.gov>'; 

 
'Rnovo@JacobsCenter.org<mailto:Rnovo@JacobsCenter.org>'; 
''norma@aclusandiego.org<mailto:norma@aclusandiego.org>' 
(norma@aclusandiego.org<mailto:norma@aclusandiego.org>)'; 
'valdeslawassociates@gmail.com<mailto:valdeslawassociates@gmail.com>'; 'L. Juarez 

; ''katec@jfssd.org<mailto:katec@jfssd.org>' 
(katec@jfssd.org<mailto:katec@jfssd.org>)'; 'Mcannon@casacornelia.org<mailto:Mcannon@casacornelia.org>'; 
'genoveva.aguilar@seiu‐usww.org<mailto:genoveva.aguilar@seiu‐usww.org>'; 
'johanna.caballero@sen.ca.gov<mailto:johanna.caballero@sen.ca.gov>'; 

 'Luz Herrera 
(lherrera@tjsl.edu<mailto:lherrera@tjsl.edu>)'; 'Juanito Amor 
(juanito.amor@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:juanito.amor@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'; 
'amohamed@upacsd.com<mailto:amohamed@upacsd.com>'; 
'manuel.zapata@sduhsd.net<mailto:manuel.zapata@sduhsd.net>'; 
''jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov>' 
(jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:jose.aponte@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'; 
'lizeettezurita@vistausd.org<mailto:lizeettezurita@vistausd.org>'; 'KimThoa Hoang 
(khoang@upacsd.com<mailto:khoang@upacsd.com>)'; 
'carolyn@theunitycenter.net<mailto:carolyn@theunitycenter.net>'; 
'Rodriguez@nationalcitychamber.org<mailto:Rodriguez@nationalcitychamber.org>'; ''Estela DeLosRios' 

)'; 
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'ecamarena@casacornelia.org<mailto:ecamarena@casacornelia.org>'; 
 

 
(Bwaznis@chulavistaca.gov<mailto:Bwaznis@chulavistaca.gov>)'; 
'marco.briones@asm.ca.gov<mailto:marco.briones@asm.ca.gov>'; 'Sandra Wagner'; 'Ashwaq Ismail 
(Ashwaq.Ismail@rescue.org<mailto:Ashwaq.Ismail@rescue.org>)'; 
'jessica@jponcelaw.com<mailto:jessica@jponcelaw.com>'; 'monica.perez‐
santiago2@redcross.org<mailto:monica.perez‐santiago2@redcross.org>'; 

 'Maria Chavez (maria@uurise.org<mailto:maria@uurise.org>)'; 
'samirayalda@c‐mss.org<mailto:samirayalda@c‐mss.org>'; 'Yolanda Rios (yrios@crla.org<mailto:yrios@crla.org>)'; 
'fumiko.osada@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:fumiko.osada@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; 
'laura@lauraimmigration.com<mailto:laura@lauraimmigration.com>'; 'knoxo@state.gov<mailto:knoxo@state.gov>'; 
'farouk.magied@rescue.org<mailto:farouk.magied@rescue.org>'; 'janer@jfssd.org<mailto:janer@jfssd.org>'; 
'natzlawclerk@jfssd.org<mailto:natzlawclerk@jfssd.org>'; Rosibel Mancillas Lopez; 'alexa@alliance‐for‐
africa.org<mailto:alexa@alliance‐for‐africa.org>'; 'Saravia, Stacy L (SaraviaSL@state.gov<mailto:SaraviaSL@state.gov>)'; 
'Sylvia Arteaga'; 'Scarborough, Danell (DScarborough@sandiego.gov<mailto:DScarborough@sandiego.gov>)'; 
'afuentez@sdchavez.org<mailto:afuentez@sdchavez.org>'; 'sdaa4e@gmail.com<mailto:sdaa4e@gmail.com>'; 
'kfowler@kingchavez.org<mailto:kfowler@kingchavez.org>'; 
'sfahey@integritycharterschool.net<mailto:sfahey@integritycharterschool.net>'; 'Sannwald, Bill 
(WHSannwald@sandiego.gov<mailto:WHSannwald@sandiego.gov>)'; 
'  
'apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us<mailto:apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us>'; 'Brooke Alexander 
(brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>) (brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>)'; 'Patricia 
Ramirez (patricia@icwclaw.org<mailto:patricia@icwclaw.org>)'; 
''VHardie@sandiego.gov<mailto:VHardie@sandiego.gov>' (VHardie@sandiego.gov<mailto:VHardie@sandiego.gov>)'; 
'Alor Calderon (acalderon@weberc.net<mailto:acalderon@weberc.net>)'; 

 

 
'yvtorres@access2jobs.org<mailto:yvtorres@access2jobs.org>'; 
'sriordan@aclusandiego.org<mailto:sriordan@aclusandiego.org>'; 
'apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us<mailto:apickering@euhsd.k12.ca.us>'; 
'prmaria@sbcglobal.net<mailto:prmaria@sbcglobal.net>'; 'prios@afsc.org<mailto:prios@afsc.org>'; 
'vperezn@sre.gob.mx<mailto:vperezn@sre.gob.mx>'; 'elabrador@sandiego.gov<mailto:elabrador@sandiego.gov>'; 
'blopez@ECSCalifornia.org<mailto:blopez@ECSCalifornia.org>'; 
'mebadolahi@aclusandiego.org<mailto:mebadolahi@aclusandiego.org>'; 
'monica.davalos@neighbor.org<mailto:monica.davalos@neighbor.org>'; 
'akalinowski@211sandiego.org<mailto:akalinowski@211sandiego.org>'; 
'mranson@ccdsd.org<mailto:mranson@ccdsd.org>'; 'scorona@aclusandiego.org<mailto:scorona@aclusandiego.org>'; 
'rayness@state.gov<mailto:rayness@state.gov>'; 'jessica.priestly@rescue.org<mailto:jessica.priestly@rescue.org>'; 
'Patricia Ramirez (patricia@icwclaw.org<mailto:patricia@icwclaw.org>)'; 'Sarah Faxon 
(sarah@northcountycitizenship.org<mailto:sarah@northcountycitizenship.org>)'; 
'ruizs@state.gov<mailto:ruizs@state.gov>'; 'dwashle@casacornelia.org<mailto:dwashle@casacornelia.org>'; 
'ochavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:ochavez@casacornelia.org>'; 

'saidabiyow@sbaoa.org<mailto:saidabiyow@sbaoa.org>'; 
'Ana.Echeverria@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Ana.Echeverria@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; 
'Gil.Dalisay@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Gil.Dalisay@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; 
'darlene.beltran@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:darlene.beltran@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; 'Jesse Imbriano 
(jimbriano@casacornelia.org<mailto:jimbriano@casacornelia.org>)'; 
'vperezn@sre.gob.mx<mailto:vperezn@sre.gob.mx>'; 
'aida.castaneda@asm.ca.gov<mailto:aida.castaneda@asm.ca.gov>'; 
'vbelloso@acciondandiego.org<mailto:vbelloso@acciondandiego.org>'; 
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'martin.hernandez@asm.ca.gov<mailto:martin.hernandez@asm.ca.gov>'; 
'marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org<mailto:marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org>'; 

 
'sfahey@integritycharterschool.net<mailto:sfahey@integritycharterschool.net>'; 
'emeade@sandiego.edu<mailto:emeade@sandiego.edu>'; 'castrom@thcsd.org<mailto:castrom@thcsd.org>'; 'Amanda 
Schultz (amanda@sdhunger.org<mailto:amanda@sdhunger.org>)'; ''Carmen Kcomt' 
(kcomtlaw@gmail.com<mailto:kcomtlaw@gmail.com>)'; 'Geri Rochino 
(geri@hrcsandiego.org<mailto:geri@hrcsandiego.org>)'; 'nao@karensandiego.org<mailto:nao@karensandiego.org>'; 
'juan.estrada@molinaheatlhcare.org<mailto:juan.estrada@molinaheatlhcare.org>'; 
'dianne.bourque@sdcounty.ca.org<mailto:dianne.bourque@sdcounty.ca.org>'; 
'oren@panasd.org<mailto:oren@panasd.org>'; 'elrosa@sbaoa.org<mailto:elrosa@sbaoa.org>'; 

 
'marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org<mailto:marlen.salomon@bamecdc.org>'; 
'elou@nilesisters.org<mailto:elou@nilesisters.org>'; 'Marcia Garcia 
(marcia@sdhunger.org<mailto:marcia@sdhunger.org>)'; 
'Charles.McQueen@navy.mil<mailto:Charles.McQueen@navy.mil>'; 'Stephanie Valle 
(Stephanie.Valle@neighbor.org<mailto:Stephanie.Valle@neighbor.org>)'; 'Itzel Guillen'; 
'GonzalezMG@sandiego.gov<mailto:GonzalezMG@sandiego.gov>'; 
'jmacias@chulavistaca.gov<mailto:jmacias@chulavistaca.gov>'; 
'msalas@chulavistaca.gov<mailto:msalas@chulavistaca.gov>'; 
'Abdi.Abdillahi@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Abdi.Abdillahi@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; 
'Vmarshall@interfaithservices.org<mailto:Vmarshall@interfaithservices.org>'; ''Mervin Jensen' 
(mervin.jensen@nationalcitylibrary.org<mailto:mervin.jensen@nationalcitylibrary.org>)'; 
'literacy@nationalcitylibrary.org<mailto:literacy@nationalcitylibrary.org>'; 
'icoronado@sdvlp.org<mailto:icoronado@sdvlp.org>'; 'Carmen Chavez 
(cchavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:cchavez@casacornelia.org>)'; 'gm@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:gm@alliance‐for‐
africa.org>'; 'Lin, Edwin (Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'; 'Lozano Cárdenas, José 
Angel'; 'Pinzon Sánchez, Gabriela Patricia (ppinzon@sre.gob.mx<mailto:ppinzon@sre.gob.mx>)'; 'Linda Caballero Sotelo 
(linda@namuseum.org<mailto:linda@namuseum.org>)'; 'Laura Moreno 
(lmoreno@unitehere.org<mailto:lmoreno@unitehere.org>)'; 'lolbrei@unitehere.org<mailto:lolbrei@unitehere.org>'; 
'merb@crla.org<mailto:merb@crla.org>'; 'icoronado@sdvlp.org<mailto:icoronado@sdvlp.org>'; 
'amohamed@upacsd.com<mailto:amohamed@upacsd.com>'; 'Brooke Alexander 
(brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>) (brooke@icwclaw.org<mailto:brooke@icwclaw.org>)'; 'Bianca 
Perez (biancap@jfssd.org<mailto:biancap@jfssd.org>)'; 'Lin, Edwin 
(Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Edwin.Lin@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'; 'Lmackay@sdvlp.org<mailto:Lmackay@sdvlp.org>'; 

 
'jmazares@urbancorps.org<mailto:jmazares@urbancorps.org>'; 
'CRamos@CasaCornelia.org<mailto:CRamos@CasaCornelia.org>'; 
'brenna.ring@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:brenna.ring@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; 'Jackie Macias 
(JMacias@chulavista.lib.ca.us<mailto:JMacias@chulavista.lib.ca.us>)'; 'rmoser@ccdsd.org<mailto:rmoser@ccdsd.org>'; 
'gabriela.baeza@edd.ca.gov<mailto:gabriela.baeza@edd.ca.gov>'; 
'patricia.coladonato@edd.ca.gov<mailto:patricia.coladonato@edd.ca.gov>'; 
'eguzman@thcsd.org<mailto:eguzman@thcsd.org>'; 'Holguin, Margarita 
(Margarita.Holguin@cvesd.org<mailto:Margarita.Holguin@cvesd.org>)'; 
'ggacao@aclusandiego.org<mailto:ggacao@aclusandiego.org>'; 
'haraiza@stpaulseniors.org<mailto:haraiza@stpaulseniors.org>'; 
'abustos@sdcatholic.org<mailto:abustos@sdcatholic.org>'; 
'mstacey@ncrcconline.com<mailto:mstacey@ncrcconline.com>'; 
'adela.mason@abaijp.org<mailto:adela.mason@abaijp.org>'; 
'edith.polanco@abaijp.org<mailto:edith.polanco@abaijp.org>'; 'Vanessa Dojaquez 
(Vanessa.Dojaquez@rescue.org<mailto:Vanessa.Dojaquez@rescue.org>)'; 
'chansen@lamaestra.org<mailto:chansen@lamaestra.org>'; 'wwright@dcsofsd.org<mailto:wwright@dcsofsd.org>'; 
'lchaires@las‐elc.org<mailto:lchaires@las‐elc.org>'; 'Anna Mccutcheon 
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(anna.mccutcheon@sandiegotheatres.org<mailto:anna.mccutcheon@sandiegotheatres.org>)'; 
'info@Linmigration.com<mailto:info@Linmigration.com>'; 'lbranson@miracosta.edu<mailto:lbranson@miracosta.edu>'; 
'Del Zimmerman'; 'eclarke@miracosta.edu<mailto:eclarke@miracosta.edu>'; 'Daniel Alfaro'; 
'jjamil@ccdsd.org<mailto:jjamil@ccdsd.org>'; 'eclarke@miracosta.edu<mailto:eclarke@miracosta.edu>'; 
'lbranson@miracosta.edu<mailto:lbranson@miracosta.edu>'; 'Nawal al Katib'; 
'aprilt@jfssd.org<mailto:aprilt@jfssd.org>'; 'Besma Coda'; 'Leslie Tate 
(Leslie.Tate@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Leslie.Tate@sweetwaterschools.org>)'; 'Carlos Camacho 
(Carlos.Camacho@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Carlos.Camacho@sweetwaterschools.org>)'; 'Diana Arellano 
(Diana.Arellano@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Diana.Arellano@sweetwaterschools.org>)'; 'Monika Langarica 
(monika.langarica@abaijp.org<mailto:monika.langarica@abaijp.org>)'; 'Vanessa Cecena 
(VCecena@ccdsd.org<mailto:VCecena@ccdsd.org>)'; 'girlie.raber@navy.mil<mailto:girlie.raber@navy.mil>'; 
'elaine@uurise.org<mailto:elaine@uurise.org>'; 'Linda Haley 

'; 'Rwright'; 
'fosada@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:fosada@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; 'dmunoz@sdccd.edu<mailto:dmunoz@sdccd.edu>'; 
'vanessa@icwclaw.org<mailto:vanessa@icwclaw.org>'; 'Luis Gonzalez 
(lgonzalez@casacornelia.org<mailto:lgonzalez@casacornelia.org>)'; 
'avazquez@miracosta.edu<mailto:avazquez@miracosta.edu>'; 'lindaf@jfssd.org<mailto:lindaf@jfssd.org>'; 'Vazquez, 
Arturo'; 'Jose Viesca Jr'; 'Nicole Piano‐Jones'; 'Sannwald, William 
(William.Sannwald@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:William.Sannwald@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'; 'Minuzzi, Diana 
(Diana.Minuzzi@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Diana.Minuzzi@sdcounty.ca.gov>)'; 
'dlangager@encinitasca.gov<mailto:dlangager@encinitasca.gov>'; 'Hector Ortega'; 'Diana Coker (AILA)'; 
'paola.guzman@mail.house.gov<mailto:paola.guzman@mail.house.gov>'; 
'tiernans@casafamiliar.org<mailto:tiernans@casafamiliar.org>'; 
'mariana.bustamante@sdcounty.sd.gov<mailto:mariana.bustamante@sdcounty.sd.gov>'; 'Leyva, Saul 
(LeyvaS@state.gov<mailto:LeyvaS@state.gov>)'; 'annie@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:annie@alliance‐for‐africa.org>'; 
'natasa@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:natasa@alliance‐for‐africa.org>'; 
'lberumen@ccdsd.org<mailto:lberumen@ccdsd.org>'; 'kwatkins@ccdsd.org<mailto:kwatkins@ccdsd.org>'; 
'jacqueline@icwclaw.org<mailto:jacqueline@icwclaw.org>'; 'Marcia Garcia'; 
'tiernans@casafamiliar.org<mailto:tiernans@casafamiliar.org>'; 'Vigil, Kevin'; 'Hector Ortega'; 'Monica Chapa‐Domercq 
(MCDomercq@ci.oceanside.ca.us<mailto:MCDomercq@ci.oceanside.ca.us>)'; 
'jgarcia@ci.oceanside.ca.us<mailto:jgarcia@ci.oceanside.ca.us>'; 
'leslie.masland@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:leslie.masland@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; 
'Alina.Rowe@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Alina.Rowe@sdcounty.ca.gov>'; Mary.Murphy‐
Clagett@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Mary.Murphy‐Clagett@sweetwaterschools.org>; Reingold, Leonard A CIV RLSO 
SW, LEGAL ASSISTANCE ATTORNEY (leonard.reingold@navy.mil<mailto:leonard.reingold@navy.mil>) 
Subject: Reminder: USCIS Stakeholder Mtg ‐ Tues July 18 @ 10:30am 
 
Good morning, all. A friendly reminder that we have our bimonthly meeting tomorrow, Tues July 18th at 10:30am. Hope 
to see you all there. 
 
Best, 
Madeline 
 
From: Kristoff, Madeline T 
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 8:07 AM 
To: 'Miko Tokuhama'; 'MartitaO@lassd.org<mailto:MartitaO@lassd.org>'; 
'anoriega@consulmexsd.org<mailto:anoriega@consulmexsd.org>'; 

 
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
General de México en San Diego';   'Carmen 
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Chavez (cchavez@casacornelia.org<mailto:cchavez@casacornelia.org>)'; 'Elizabeth Camarena'; 'Cortes, Geralynn A'; 
'dvaldes@sdcoe.net<mailto:dvaldes@sdcoe.net>'; 'Eduardo Luna'; 

 'Moreno CIV Gena M'; 
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

 'dhic@sandag.org<mailto:dhic@sandag.org>'; 
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

'; 'L. Juarez 
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

; 'Luz Herrera 
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

 
 'Betty Waznis 

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
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'natzlawclerk@jfssd.org<mailto:natzlawclerk@jfssd.org>'; 'rosibelm@lassd.org<mailto:rosibelm@lassd.org>'; 
'alexa@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:alexa@alliance‐for‐africa.org>'; 'Saravia, Stacy L 
(SaraviaSL@state.gov<mailto:SaraviaSL@state.gov>)'; 'Sylvia Arteaga'; 'Scarborough, Danell 
(DScarborough@sandiego.gov<mailto:DScarborough@sandiego.gov>)'; 
'afuentez@sdchavez.org<mailto:afuentez@sdchavez.org>';  
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

 'Geri Rochino 
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
(LeyvaS@state.gov<mailto:LeyvaS@state.gov>)'; 'Reingold, Leonard A CIV RLSO SW, LEGAL ASSISTANCE ATTORNEY 
(leonard.reingold@navy.mil<mailto:leonard.reingold@navy.mil>)'; 'annie@alliance‐for‐
africa.org<mailto:annie@alliance‐for‐africa.org>'; 'natasa@alliance‐for‐africa.org<mailto:natasa@alliance‐for‐
africa.org>'; 'lberumen@ccdsd.org<mailto:lberumen@ccdsd.org>'; 'kwatkins@ccdsd.org<mailto:kwatkins@ccdsd.org>'; 
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
Clagett@sweetwaterschools.org<mailto:Mary.Murphy‐Clagett@sweetwaterschools.org> 
Subject: USCIS Stakeholder Mtg ‐ Tues July 18 @ 10:30am 
 
Good morning all, 
 
I hope to see you all at our next bimonthly meeting of San Diego community‐based organizations and USCIS District 24. 
Also, please feel free to share with other interested community organizations. The meeting will be held: 
 
Date:   Tues, July 18, 2017 
Time:   10:30am 
Place:  USCIS District 24 
            1325 Front Street (entry adjacent to Social Security office) 
            San Diego, CA 92101 
 
As usual, USCIS District 24 staff will be in attendance to participate. Should you have any questions and/or topics that 
may require additional research, please send them as soon as possible. 
 
Parking: There is metered street side parking around the building and several nearby lots. 
Public Transportation: The closest trolley stop is the civic center stop at the San Diego City Hall. The office is about one 
short block northwest of the stop (walk through the Civic Center Concourse north to A. Street then left over to Front 
Street). 
 
Take care, 
Madeline 
 
Madeline Kristoff 
Community Relations Officer 
District 24 – San Diego and Imperial | U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 
O: 619.844.5217 | C: 202.716.8733 | madeline.t.kristoff@uscis.dhs.gov<mailto:madeline.t.kristoff@uscis.dhs.gov> 
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‐‐  
‐‐  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the San Diego Refugee Forum listserv. To post your comment, 
question or announcement to the group, send email to refugee‐forum@googlegroups.com. To unsubscribe from the 
listserv, send email to refugee‐forum+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com. 
‐‐‐  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "San Diego Refugee Forum" group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to refugee‐
forum+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com. 
For more options, visit https://groups.google.com/d/optout. 
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Torres Yvonne
Cc: Anjan Stanley; Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali
Subject: Re: See you this morning?  :-) Re: Meeting with you Mon., July 17 at 10 re: Addressing 

Islamophobia?  Hoping so!

Thanks for your reply, Yvonne... hoping to reconnect soon...! 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jul 17, 2017, at 8:23 AM, Torres Yvonne <ytorres@sandi.net> wrote: 

Hi Linda,  
  
I’m sorry but I need to cancel the meeting this morning.  Stan is not in the office today.  I 
will reschedule for a later date. 
  
  
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
Subject: See you this morning? :-) Re: Meeting with you Mon., July 17 at 10 re: Addressing 
Islamophobia? Hoping so! 
  
Hope you've had a great weekend, Stan and Yvonne!  And, hoping to see you at 10 this morning!  Yes? 
Blessings, LKW  :-)  
  

 
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
  
However, I'm hoping you can confirm that meeting by tomorrow, (Fri.) please, and also let me know how 
much time to allow --- thanks in advance! 
  
Blessings, Linda K. Williams :-)  
  

Redacted
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From: Mejgan Afshan <mAfshan@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Mejgan Afshan
Cc: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Forum on Religious Freedom Breakfast Debrief 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
Our Forum on Religious Freedom’s Breakfast Debrief is confirmed for Thursday, July 20th, 2017 at 9:30am. 
 
We will be serving a light breakfast of bagels, fresh fruit, juice and coffee here at our office in the conference room on 
the 3rd floor. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me and/or Hanif Mohebi our Executive Director.  
 
Thank you for your participation in advance and we look forward to seeing you July 20th.  
 
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

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
h ttp s: / /galler y .mailchimp.com/ff2677122d1f429e0db1748a2/images/c513b0b1-1c8d-41d5-9cd1-94b445105a6a.png

 
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
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Mejgan Afshan
Cc: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: When are you available for the Forum on Religious Freedom's Breakfast Debrief

Good afternoon, 
 
We, here at CAIR San Diego, would like to know your availability for our next Forum on Religious Freedom event. Please 
let us know if you are available either Tuesday July 18th or Wednesday July 19th or Thursday July 20th morning to join us 
for a Breakfast debriefing and click on the link below. 
 
https://doodle.com/poll/eps82kh3qv4xmuhq 
 
Thank you for your feedback in advance and hope you have a wonderful weekend.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Beiser Kevin
Subject: RE: Leaked Video

Thank you for sharing  
 
Fyi:  As for as the first video the person is not CAIR individual, in fact our organization was not established at that time  
 
As for as the second video..........Act for America and its director Brigitte Gabriel has been documented hate groups 
against Muslims by many sources including Southern Poverty Law Center.  
https://www.splcenter.org/fighting‐hate/extremist‐files/group/act‐america  
https://www.splcenter.org/hatewatch/2017/03/23/who‐real‐brigitte‐gabriel  
 
thanks for sharing 
 
Hanif 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Beiser Kevin [mailto:KevinBeiser@sandi.net]  
Sent: Sunday, July 02, 2017 3:04 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Leaked Video 
 
FYI 
 
With Students First , 
 
Kevin Beiser, 
Math Teacher of the Year 
Vice‐President, 
San Diego Unified School Board 
KevinBeiser@sandi.net<mailto:KevinBeiser@sandi.net> 
619‐838‐5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Donna Harlow  > 
Date: June 22, 2017 at 4:36:23 AM PDT 
To: <cmarten@sandi.net<mailto:cmarten@sandi.net>>, <rbarrera1@sandi.net<mailto:rbarrera1@sandi.net>>, 
<kevinbeiser@sandi.net<mailto:kevinbeiser@sandi.net>>, 
<johnleeevans@sandi.net<mailto:johnleeevans@sandi.net>>, <mmcquary@sandi.net<mailto:mmcquary@sandi.net>>, 
<swhitehurst‐payne@sandi.net<mailto:swhitehurst‐payne@sandi.net>>, <board@sandi.net<mailto:board@sandi.net>>,
<gary.warth@sduniontribune.com<mailto:gary.warth@sduniontribune.com>>, 
<teri.figueroa@sduniontribune.com<mailto:teri.figueroa@sduniontribune.com>>, 
<greg.moran@sduniontribune.com<mailto:greg.moran@sduniontribune.com>>, 
<david.hernandez@sduniontribune.com<mailto:david.hernandez@sduniontribune.com>>, 
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<clark_e@sdea.net<mailto:clark_e@sdea.net>>, <mello_j@sdea.net<mailto:mello_j@sdea.net>>, 
<saavedra_a@sdea.net<mailto:saavedra_a@sdea.net>>, <thornberry_m@sdea.net<mailto:thornberry_m@sdea.net>>, 
<timko_b@sdea.net<mailto:timko_b@sdea.net>>, <dobrowolski_r@sdea.net<mailto:dobrowolski_r@sdea.net>>, 
<moreno_l@sdea.net<mailto:moreno_l@sdea.net>>, <najera_n@sdea.net<mailto:najera_n@sdea.net>>, 
<steinberg_l@sdea.net<mailto:steinberg_l@sdea.net>>, <burningham_l@sdea.net<mailto:burningham_l@sdea.net>>, 
<info@unionyes.org<mailto:info@unionyes.org>>, <speterson@unionyes.org<mailto:speterson@unionyes.org>>, 
<dbankhead@unionyes.org<mailto:dbankhead@unionyes.org>> 
Cc: <kevinfaulconer@sandiego.gov<mailto:kevinfaulconer@sandiego.gov>>, 
<cityattorney@sandiego.gov<mailto:cityattorney@sandiego.gov>>, 
<ethicscommission@sandiego.gov<mailto:ethicscommission@sandiego.gov>>, 
<cityauditor@sandiego.gov<mailto:cityauditor@sandiego.gov>>, 
<cityclerk@sandiego.gov<mailto:cityclerk@sandiego.gov>>, 
<personnel@sandiego.gov<mailto:personnel@sandiego.gov>>, 
<barbarabry@sandiego.gov<mailto:barbarabry@sandiego.gov>>, 
<loriezapf@sandiego.gov<mailto:loriezapf@sandiego.gov>>, 
<christopherward@sandiego.gov<mailto:christopherward@sandiego.gov>>, 
<myrtlecole@sandiego.gov<mailto:myrtlecole@sandiego.gov>>, 
<markkersey@sandiego.gov<mailto:markkersey@sandiego.gov>>, 
<scottsherman@sandiego.gov<mailto:scottsherman@sandiego.gov>>, 
<ChrisCate@sandiego.gov<mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov>>, 
<georgettegomez@sandiego.gov<mailto:georgettegomez@sandiego.gov>>, 
<davidalvarez@sandiego.gov<mailto:davidalvarez@sandiego.gov>> 
Subject: Leaked Video 
 
Dear Friend, 
 
The SDUSD school board is under the illusion that they, along with CAIR, are pioneering a campaign to stamp‐out 
"bullying and Islamophobia" for our schools. 
 
This leaked 1989‐video shows that decades before there were refugee children in San Diego, an "Islamophobia" 
campaign for our schools was already on the drawing board. 
 
You need to understand what you're buying into when you partner with CAIR. 
 
 
These videos are short. 
 
 
C‐Span ‐‐ "We want to set up a Muslim system for all." 
http://www.israelvideonetwork.com/on‐c‐span‐we‐want‐to‐set‐up‐a‐muslims‐system‐for‐all/ 
 
 
THE BEST VIDEO ON YOUTUBE..Brigitte Gabriel https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_1vj1MF2deE 
 
 
 
Donna Harlow 

 Redacted
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From: Beiser Kevin
Sent: Sunday, July 02, 2017 3:04 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Fwd: Leaked Video

FYI  
 
With Students First , 
 
 
Kevin Beiser, 
Math Teacher of the Year 
Vice-President, 
 
San Diego Unified School Board 
KevinBeiser@sandi.net 
619-838-5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Donna Harlow  
Date: June 22, 2017 at 4:36:23 AM PDT 
To: <cmarten@sandi.net>, <rbarrera1@sandi.net>, <kevinbeiser@sandi.net>, 
<johnleeevans@sandi.net>, <mmcquary@sandi.net>, <swhitehurst-payne@sandi.net>, 
<board@sandi.net>, <gary.warth@sduniontribune.com>, <teri.figueroa@sduniontribune.com>, 
<greg.moran@sduniontribune.com>, <david.hernandez@sduniontribune.com>, 
<clark_e@sdea.net>, <mello_j@sdea.net>, <saavedra_a@sdea.net>, <thornberry_m@sdea.net>, 
<timko_b@sdea.net>, <dobrowolski_r@sdea.net>, <moreno_l@sdea.net>, 
<najera_n@sdea.net>, <steinberg_l@sdea.net>, <burningham_l@sdea.net>, 
<info@unionyes.org>, <speterson@unionyes.org>, <dbankhead@unionyes.org> 
Cc: <kevinfaulconer@sandiego.gov>, <cityattorney@sandiego.gov>, 
<ethicscommission@sandiego.gov>, <cityauditor@sandiego.gov>, <cityclerk@sandiego.gov>, 
<personnel@sandiego.gov>, <barbarabry@sandiego.gov>, <loriezapf@sandiego.gov>, 
<christopherward@sandiego.gov>, <myrtlecole@sandiego.gov>, <markkersey@sandiego.gov>, 
<scottsherman@sandiego.gov>, <ChrisCate@sandiego.gov>, <georgettegomez@sandiego.gov>, 
<davidalvarez@sandiego.gov> 
Subject: Leaked Video 

Dear Friend, 
  
The SDUSD school board is under the illusion that they, 
along with CAIR, are pioneering a campaign to stamp-out 
"bullying and Islamophobia" for our schools. 
  

Redacted

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11

dpiedra
Highlight



This leaked 1989-video shows that decades before there 
were refugee children in San Diego, an “Islamophobia" 
campaign for our schools was already on the drawing 
board. 
  
You need to understand what you're buying into when you 
partner with CAIR. 
   
 
These videos are short. 
  
  

C-Span -- “We want to set up a Muslim system for all.” 
http://www.israelvideonetwork.com/on-c-span-we-want-to-set-up-a-muslims-system-for-all/ 

 
 

THE BEST VIDEO ON YOUTUBE..Brigitte Gabriel       
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_1vj1MF2deE 

 
 
 
Donna Harlow 

 Redacted
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From: Mejgan Afshan <mAfshan@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 11:13 AM
To: Board Of Education Office; Anjan Stanley
Subject: Confirming your email 

Hello Stanley, 
 
My name is Mejgan Afshan and I am the new Public Affairs and Policy Coordinator here at the Council on American‐
Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter. I am sending this email to confirm that I have the correct email and that you 
received this. I really look forward to meeting you in person. Thank you so much for your assistance in advance.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Linda Williams; Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Anjan Stanley
Subject: See you all within the hour!!   :-) Addressing Islamophobia letter edited and ready to 

go
Attachments: SDUSD support letter  Islamophobia.17.pdf

 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Linda Williams <  
To: Cheryl Brumbaugh-Cayford <cbrumbaugh-cayford@brethren.org>; Craig Frantz <   
Cc: Pastor Sara Haldeman-Scarr <pastorsdbrethrenchurch@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 10:35 AM 
Subject: Hello, Cheryl! :-) Addressing Islamophobia letter edited and ready to go 
 
Here you go, Cheryl!  Some background info for the article for the Sept. Messenger!  Thanks so much for this opportunity! 
 
And, I wanted to e-introduce you to Craig Frantz, the dynamite young adult who took the ball and ran with it on the letter --- AND 
who has volunteered to work on the article, as well!  Yaaaay!!!  :-)  
 
Blessings to all, Linda K. Williams  :-) 
 

 
 

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted
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From: allali lallia <
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi; Linda Williams; Anjan Stanley; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias
Subject: Re: Clarification --- :-) Re: IMC Follow up Meeting

At what time are we exactly meeting? 
  
 
  

 

 

De : Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
À : Linda Williams <  Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>; Lallia Allali 
<  Valerie Shields <  Simone Arias <   
Envoyé le : Mardi 20 juin 2017 6h06 
Objet : Re: Clarification --- :-) Re: IMC Follow up Meeting 
 
See u all today 
 
Hanif  
 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Linda Williams <   
Date: 6/14/17 4:18 PM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>, Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com>, Valerie Shields <  Simone Arias <   
Subject: Clarification --- :-) Re: IMC Follow up Meeting  
 
So, just to make sure I'm/ we are clear --- not 2:30-3:30, but 3-4pm, same room as before, right? 
 
Thanks a bunch!  :-)  
 

From: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
To: 'Linda Williams' <  Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com>; Valerie Shields <  Simone Arias <   
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 4:05 PM 
Subject: IMC Follow up Meeting 
 
Due to the time constraints, this is the only time on Stan’s calendar.  Hope it works for everyone.  
  
 

 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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From: allali lallia <
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Linda Williams; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Hanif Mohebi; Anjan Stanley
Subject: 9/11 A Teachable Opportunuty
Attachments: CSBW Taxi! w. image.doc; CSBW Labib's Cafe w. image.doc; Shirley Boyer's story - 

Standing in   Solidarity.doc; resouces on 911.docx

 

 
 
  
Dear All 
In a brief meeting at the IMC with Yvonne Torres, FACE staff, in charge of bullying, we agreed on preparing for 9 /11, and how to 
make it a teachable moment for our students. 
Attached are some resources.  
Thanks 
Lallia 
  

 

 

 

Redacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:02 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Cc: Anjan Stanley; Lallia Allali; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias
Subject: Re: Clarification --- :-) Re: IMC Follow up Meeting

Yes! See you all today at three at the Ed. center! :-) Looking forward to it :-) 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jun 20, 2017, at 6:06 AM, Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> wrote: 

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
<hmohebi@cair.com>, Valerie Shields <  Simone Arias 
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
 
Due to the time constraints, this is the only time on Stan’s calendar.  Hope it works for 
everyone.  
  

 

Redacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 9:34 AM
To: Anjan Stanley; Torres Yvonne
Cc: Lallia Allali
Subject: Wondering about possibly inviting other committee members for Tues....?:-)  Fw: IMC 

Follow up Meeting

Greetings, Stan (and possibly Yvonne! :-)  
 
As per my voicemail just now, Lallia and I were wondering if you would like us to invite any additional Addressing Islamophobia 
committee members to the Tues. June 20 meeting 3-4pm :-)  There are others who have also worked with us passionately on this, and 
whose enthusiasm, expertise, and experience you may very much enjoy benefiting from at this meeting.   
 
We were thinking of possibly 8 more key people ... or perhaps fewer than that, if you'd like us to invite some, but not all. 
 
Of course, "it's your call," since you called the meeting! :-)  We didn't know how many people the room would hold, 
and/or if you wanted to keep Tuesday's meeting to just those already invited.   
 
If (and only if!) you'd like to meet more of our wonderful Committee (most of whom are retired teachers and/or administrators), we 
could put the invitation out to as many more as you would like to have invited --- or no more, for this meeting, then figure out when a 
larger group may work well for you. 
 
Thanks again for making the time to meet with us on Tues., and looking forward to hearing your preference re: the possibility of 
inviting others (or not!)  :-)  
 
Hope you have a wonderful, restorative weekend!! 
 
Blessings, Linda K. Williams  :-)  
 

 
 
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
  
 

<Untitled> 

 

Redacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 4:18 PM
To: Anjan Stanley; Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias
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
RedactedRedacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 11:09 AM
To: Anjan Stanley; Torres Yvonne; Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias
Subject: Touching bases... date to meet before June 25? :-) Re: Looking forward to meeting 

again soon!  :-)

Looking forward to hearing when you're available, Stan, June 15 - June 23 --- thanks!!  Blessings, LKW  :-)   
 

From: Linda Williams <  
To: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>; Torres Yvonne <ytorres@sandi.net>; Lallia Allali <  Hanif 
Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Valerie Shields <  Simone Arias <   
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 9:37 PM 
Subject: Looking forward to meeting again soon! :-) 
 
Yvonne, many thanks for your time on Wed. at the IMC!  Stan, sorry you weren't able to join us, but we were very glad to get to cover 
a number of bases with Yvonne :-)  
 
As I understand it, we'll be looking forward to meeting with you, Stan, some time after all the graduations are over on June 14 (whew! 
:-), and before Lallia leaves on vacation June 25.  
 
So, of the 7 business days between then, hoping that there will be at least a couple of good options for dates/ times that will work for 
you, Stan!  And, Yvonne, even though I remember you saying you'll be out of town for those dates, thanks in advance for helping 
coordinate the scheduling! 
 
With appreciation, Linda K. Williams  :-)  
 

Redacted
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Redacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 11:37 AM
To: Anjan Stanley
Cc: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias
Subject: See you tomorrow at the IMC at 10!  :-) Re: Hi, Stan!  When will we be meeting, please? 

Thanks!  :-)

Thank you for your reply, Stan!  And I'm glad we'll have an opportunity to meet afterwards, as well!   
 
In addition to learning about where we are with this important work, and next steps for moving forward, I very much hope that we can 
do some calendaring (if that's a word!) for making sure we have a solid District-wide plan to ensure that 9-11-17 is MUCH more 
peaceful, harmonious, and respectful that past 9-11's have been!  
 
See you tomorrow at 10am at the IMC!  Blessings, LKW  :-)  

From: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
To: Linda Williams <   
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 10:29 AM 
Subject: RE: Hi, Stan! When will we be meeting, please? Thanks! :-) 
 
Hey Linda, 
 
Yes I will be there on June 7th at IMC.  I recommend that we meet for 30 minutes after to connect. 
 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net 
https://sdusdfamilies.org/ 
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Linda Williams [  
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 8:58 AM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Cc: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias 
Subject: Hi, Stan! When will we be meeting, please? Thanks! :-) 
 
Hope your week has gone well!  I checked my calendar, and I'm confused!  I have 3 different things noted for 
June 7! 
 
I'm confused, and am guessing I made a mistake in at least one or 2 of the following notes...? 
* LCAP meeting, at which you indicated that our Addressing Islamaphobia group would want to be present 
(and you'd let us know what time) 
* I noted that you indicated that would be a good day for you to meet with us (?) 
* I also have "10am IMC" with you going with us to the IMC to present the Grand Mosque of Paris books, 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



being donated by the Jewish temple group. 
 
Thanks in advance for "un-confusing" me!  Blessings, Linda K. Williams  :-)  
 

Redacted
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From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Sunday, June 04, 2017 7:18 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: Reminder for FACE 1st Year Celebration Tomorrow at SD Public Library 
Attachments: FACE-celebration.pdf

Afternoon everyone,  
 
A friendly reminder that you are invited to tomorrow evenings, Family And Community Engagement 1st Year Celebration. 
Attached is the invitation.  If you have not yet RSVP'd please do so at: 
 
https://goo.gl/forms/PdU6akhkicxX6C7G2 
 
FACE 1st Year Celebration: 
Monday June 5th 2017 
5:00 - 7:00 pm 
San Diego Central Library  
Shiley Special Events Suite 
 
330 Park Blvd.  
San Diego, CA 92101 
 
Parking: 

Parking can be found underground. ABM is the parking vendor that manages the Central Library's 250 underground 
parking spaces. The following parking rates are currently in effect: 

 First two (2) hours FREE with validation for event. Validation is available in the first floor lobby. 
 $1.25 for each 20 minutes or part of 20 minutes 
 $21 All Day Maximum 
 Cash and credit card payments are accepted 

 

Public Transit 

Trolley 

Take the Blue, Orange, or Green Line to Imperial Transit Center. 

Bus 

For more details on trolley and bus options visit: 

 Metropolitan Transit System Bus and Trolley Routes 
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Stanley Anjan, 

Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net  
https://sdusdfamilies.org/ 
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From: Woehler Christopher
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Valerie Shields
Cc: Anjan Stanley; Solo Jim; Karanopoulos Martha; Denton Margo
Subject: RE: Presentation of gift books at IMC Wed. 6/7 10AM

Hi Valerie, 
I do expect to be here on June 7.  I've copied Stan and Jim as well. 
 
Regards, 
 
Chris Woehler 
Manager, Instructional Materials & Williams Coordinator Instructional Resources and Materials Department 
2441 Cardinal Lane, SD CA 92123 
(858)496‐8461 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Valerie Shields [mailto:drmsshields@icloud.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 1:17 PM 
To: Woehler Christopher <cwoehler@sandi.net>; Denton Margo <mdenton@sandi.net>; Karanopoulos Martha 
<mkaranopoulos@sandi.net> 
Cc: Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Linda Williams 
<  Simone Arias <  
Subject: Presentation of gift books at IMC Wed. 6/7 10AM 
 
A Jewish group wishes to donate 60 copies of The Grand Mosque of Paris to the IMC on Wed., 6/7, at 10AM.  Stan will 
be coming as well.  Will you be able to be there?  We would also like to thank you for your work on getting the selected 
books to help end the issue of Islamophobia.  (Even tho we have been instructed to be on “Pause” in our work with the 
school district due to the lawsuit filed.  Thanks, Val S and the Committee.  (CC to Lallia, etc.) 

Redacted
Redacted Redacted
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From: Carla Swan Gerstein <carla@edtrans.org>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Cc: Linda Williams; Roashan Mariam; Ramon montano marquez; allali lallia; Higa Godwin; 

Sandra Rodriguez; Valerie Shields; Larissa Galeana; John Michno; Anne Barron; Helen 
Hillix; Bridget Lambert; Pat Kurtz; Jacqueline Hicks; Arwa Alkhawaja; Kindra Green 
Carson; Bill Staley Pitts; Eden Steele; Lennie Gee; Lennie Gee; Susan Thompson; Ernie 
McCray; Deanne Rohde; Monique McThompson; Valladolid Mario; Rogers Susan; 
Chung Trisha; Davina Keddo; Craig Frantz; Steve Luttbeg; Mairs Ryan; Simone Arias; 
Ronit Gabay; Kate Schlechter; Leal - Kelsey Bernadete; Anthony Ceja; Jordan Verena; 
Monica Medina; Bagula Fabiola; Christy Zatkin; Hassan Aamna; Hartman Brian; Juan 
Hernandez; Marilyn Lyons; Emma Frantz; Alejandra Aguilar; Amanda Roussell; Mar 
Cardenas; Netanya Cranford; Shaheed Agin; B. Tarwater; Debra Dougherty; Taha 
Hassane; Ilene Tatro; Jeri Newell-Davis; Mary Waldron; League of Women Voters San 
Diego

Subject: Re: SDUSD's FAQ's and the Board Document from 4-4-17  Re: federal lawsuit on 
SDUSD anti islamaphobia program

Nice balanced article from yesterday's press conferences in the UT today.   
 
http://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/news/education/sd-me-islamophobia-cair-20170525-
story.html#nws=true 
 
Carla 
 

"Each morning we are born again.  What we do today is what matters most." ~ Buddha 

 

 
 
On May 24, 2017, at 3:48 PM, Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> wrote: 

Let's make sure we keep it personal and why we as the community or individuals need this work 
to continue.  How does it affect us, our family, our community, our future.  Let's not get I to 
details beyond 
 
Hanif  
 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Linda Williams <   
Date: 5/24/17 3:26 PM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Carla Swan Gerstein <Carla@EdTrans.org>, Roashan Mariam <mroashan@sandi.net>  

Redacted

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>, Ramon montano marquez 
<  allali lallia <  Higa Godwin 
<ghiga@sandi.net>, Sandra Rodriguez <srodriguez@midcitycan.org>, Valerie Shields 
<  Larissa Galeana <  John Michno 
<  Anne Barron <  Helen Hillix 
<helen@theinnerrevolution.org>, Bridget Lambert <blambert@ncrconline.com>, Pat Kurtz 
<  Jacqueline Hicks <jackie@edtrans.org>, Arwa Alkhawaja 
<  Kindra Green Carson <  Bill Staley Pitts 
<  Eden Steele <  Lennie Gee 
<  Lennie Gee <lennie@lenniegeelaw.com>, Susan Thompson 
<  Ernie McCray <  Deanne Rohde 
<  Monique McThompson <  Valladolid 
Mario <mvalladolid@sandi.net>, Rogers Susan <srogers2@sandi.net>, Chung Trisha 
<tchung@sandi.net>, Davina Keddo <  Craig Frantz 
<  Steve Luttbeg <  Mairs Ryan 
<  Simone Arias <  Ronit Gabay 
<  Kate Schlechter <  Leal - Kelsey 
Bernadete <bleal@sandi.net>, Anthony Ceja <ACeja@sdcoe.net>, Jordan Verena 
<vjordan@sandi.net>, Monica Medina <mmedina@kpbs.org>, Bagula Fabiola 
<fbagula@sandi.net>, Christy Zatkin <czatkin@me.com>, Hassan Aamna 
<ahassan@sandi.net>, Hartman Brian <bhartman@sandi.net>, Juan Hernandez 
<  Marilyn Lyons <  Emma Frantz 
<  Alejandra Aguilar <Aaguilar@ccssd.org>, Amanda Roussell 
<  Mar Cardenas <  Netanya Cranford 
<netanya@cybercranny.com>, Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>, "B. Tarwater" 
<  Debra Dougherty <  Taha Hassane 
<  Ilene Tatro <itatro@cbisd.org>, Jeri Newell-Davis 
<jeri@stmarksumcsd.org>, Mary Waldron <  League of Women Voters San 
Diego <   
Subject: SDUSD's FAQ's and the Board Document from 4-4-17  Re: federal lawsuit on SDUSD 
anti islamaphobia program  
 
I agree, Carla!  The SDUSD's FAQ's could/ would be great speaking points as well (I've copied and pasted and 
attached the whole list)--- and, I'm also including below the list of what the District Board passed on 4-4-17.  I think 
it's pretty clear that this list --- and what the lawsuit claims will happen --- do not match up. 
 
Here you go, all --- from 4-4-17 Board Doc's 
Excerpted from  
http://www.boarddocs.com/ca/sandi/Board.nsf/files/AKUS6F71237D/$file/LCAP%20Goal%204%20Presentation%
2C%204-4-17.pdf 
  
Page 8: 
Immediate Action Steps   
* Distribute a letter to staff and parents addressing Islamophobia and direct support   
* Review district calendars to ensure Muslim Holidays are recognized  Include a link of supports on the district’s 
“Report Bullying” page   
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
* Review and vet materials related to Muslim culture and history at the Instructional Media Center or in video 
libraries   
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
* Provide a series of professional development opportunities for staff related to awareness and advocacy for Muslim 
culture   
* Provide practical tools for educators regarding Islamic religious practices and accommodations in schools 
 
 
 

 
From: Carla Swan Gerstein <Carla@EdTrans.org> 
To: Roashan Mariam <mroashan@sandi.net>  
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Ramon montano marquez <  allali 
lallia <  Higa Godwin <ghiga@sandi.net>; Linda Williams 
<  Sandra Rodriguez <srodriguez@midcitycan.org>; Valerie Shields 
<  Larissa Galeana <  John Michno 
<  Anne Barron <  Helen Hillix 
<helen@theinnerrevolution.org>; Bridget Lambert <blambert@ncrconline.com>; Pat Kurtz 
<  Jacqueline Hicks <jackie@edtrans.org>; Arwa Alkhawaja 
<  Kindra Green Carson <  Bill Staley Pitts 
<  Eden Steele <  Lennie Gee 
<  Lennie Gee <lennie@lenniegeelaw.com>; Susan Thompson 
<  Ernie McCray <  Deanne Rohde 
<  Monique McThompson <  Valladolid Mario 
<mvalladolid@sandi.net>; Rogers Susan <srogers2@sandi.net>; Chung Trisha <tchung@sandi.net>; 
Davina Keddo <  Craig Frantz <  Steve Luttbeg 
<  Mairs Ryan <  Simone Arias <  
Ronit Gabay <  Kate Schlechter <  Leal - 
Kelsey Bernadete <bleal@sandi.net>; Anthony Ceja <ACeja@sdcoe.net>; Jordan Verena 
<vjordan@sandi.net>; Monica Medina <mmedina@kpbs.org>; Bagula Fabiola <fbagula@sandi.net>; 
Christy Zatkin <czatkin@me.com>; Hassan Aamna <ahassan@sandi.net>; Hartman Brian 
<bhartman@sandi.net>; Juan Hernandez <  Marilyn Lyons 
<  Emma Frantz <  Alejandra Aguilar <Aaguilar@ccssd.org>; 
Amanda Roussell <  Mar Cardenas <  Netanya 
Cranford <netanya@cybercranny.com>; Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>; B. Tarwater 
<  Debra Dougherty <  Taha Hassane 
<  Ilene Tatro <itatro@cbisd.org>; Jeri Newell-Davis <jeri@stmarksumcsd.org>; Mary 
Waldron <  League of Women Voters San Diego <  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 11:15 AM 
Subject: Re: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program 
 
Unbelievable! I will be there for the meeting tomorrow.  We may want to reference the SDUSD 
webpage they set up to answer people’s concerns about the anti-Islamophobia program. I’ve 
included the first two points from it: 
 
https://www.sandiegounified.org/addressing-bullying-muslim-students  

Addressing Bullying of Muslim Students 

The District recently announced an intent to take action specifically to address the bullying of 
Muslim students. The proposed action will be a part of the district's efforts to protect all students 
from bullying, intimidation, and discrimination. As we have done with other vulnerable 
segments of our student population, our intent in drawing attention to the bullying of Muslim 
students, in particular, is to raise awareness of the issue, and to promote tolerance and 

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
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understanding. Because we have received a number of questions regarding the District’s intent, 
we have prepared answers to some of the frequently asked questions about this forthcoming 
initiative.  
San Diego Unified follows California state curriculum provided in the 2016 State of California 
History-Social Science Framework.  

Why are Muslim students getting special treatment? 

Muslim students are not getting special treatment.  The District takes seriously the bullying of 
any student, and we have programs and procedures already in place to address bullying. The 
reason we are calling particular attention to the bullying of Muslim students at this time is that 
we have received reports from students and families who have expressed concerns about the 
safety of their students. We want to assure our students and families that our schools are safe 
places for all students. We know they cannot learn if they are afraid. This initiative to combat 
Islamophobia is focused on promoting awareness and understanding among students of different 
cultures, with the intent of eliminating the fear faced by children. 
 
Warmly, Carla   
 
 
Carla Swan Gerstein  
(619) 227-2307 
www.EdTrans.org 
   

    

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download 
of this picture from the Internet.
ET Logo-4-8-2014-Web

  

Education Transformations 

Always Teaching ~ Always Learning  
 
 
. 
 
On May 24, 2017, at 9:58 AM, Roashan Mariam <mroashan@sandi.net> wrote: 
 
Brother Hanif, 
Please also give examples of what the initiative is actually asking for. You gave some examples but 
elaborate on safe schools for “all students and families” explain that the rhetoric of our current 
president has caused much turmoil in our society as a whole and has now trickled into our public schools 
and we have to address this as a society of peaceful human beings. 
I will try my best to see you all there in sha Allah! 
Mariam Roashan 
  

From: Hanif Mohebi [mailto:hmohebi@cair.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 9:44 AM 
To: Ramon montano marquez; allali lallia 
Cc: Higa Godwin; Linda Williams; Sandra Rodriguez; Valerie Shields; Larissa Galeana; John Michno; Anne 
Barron; Helen Hillix; Bridget Lambert; Pat Kurtz; Carla Swan Gerstein; Jacqueline Hicks; Arwa Alkhawaja; 
Kindra Green Carson; Bill Staley Pitts; Eden Steele; Lennie Gee; Lennie Gee; Susan Thompson; Ernie 
McCray; Deanne Rohde; Monique McThompson; Valladolid Mario; Rogers Susan; Chung Trisha; Davina 
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Keddo; Craig Frantz; Steve Luttbeg; Mairs Ryan; Simone Arias; Ronit Gabay; Kate Schlechter; Leal - 
Kelsey Bernadete; Anthony Ceja; Jordan Verena; Monica Medina; Bagula Fabiola; Christy Zatkin; Roashan 
Mariam; Hassan Aamna; Hartman Brian; Juan Hernandez; Marilyn Lyons; Emma Frantz; Alejandra 
Aguilar; Amanda Roussell; Mar Cardenas; Netanya Cranford; Shaheed Agin; B. Tarwater; Debra 
Dougherty; Taha Hassane; Ilene Tatro; Jeri Newell-Davis; Mary Waldron; League of Women Voters San 
Diego 
Subject: RE: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program 
  
Here is my talking points, I will start sharing with media. 
Talking Points 

        We all need to thank and honor the school district for trying to create a safe environment 
for all students.  (it’s a state law, AB2845) 

        What is wrong with providing a safe learning environment for ALL children, including for 
American Muslims? 

        What’s the point of education, if we are afraid of teaching our kids how to treat all 
people/cultures with respect and dignity? 

        They are looking for attention, and this is their chosen platform to spread their ignorance, 
hate, bigotry. 

        It is an attempt to get the Courts to enforce their anti‐Muslim views. 
  
Hanif Mohebi 
  
From: Ramon montano marquez [mailto:   
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 9:36 AM 
To: allali lallia <  
Cc: Higa Godwin <ghiga@sandi.net>; Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Linda Williams 
<  Sandra Rodriguez <srodriguez@midcitycan.org>; Valerie Shields 
<  Larissa Galeana <  John Michno 
<  Anne Barron <  Helen Hillix 
<helen@theinnerrevolution.org>; Bridget Lambert <blambert@ncrconline.com>; Pat Kurtz 
<  Carla Swan Gerstein <carla@edtrans.org>; Jacqueline Hicks 
<jackie@edtrans.org>; Arwa Alkhawaja <  Kindra Green Carson 
<  Bill Staley Pitts <  Eden Steele 
<  Lennie Gee <  Lennie Gee 
<lennie@lenniegeelaw.com>; Susan Thompson <  Ernie McCray 
<  Deanne Rohde <  Monique McThompson 
<  Mario Valladolid <mvalladolid@sandi.net>; Susan Rogers 
<srogers2@sandi.net>; Trisha <tchung@sandi.net>; Davina Keddo <  Craig 
Frantz <  Steve Luttbeg <  Mairs Ryan 
<  Simone Arias <  Ronit Gabay <  
Kate Schlechter <  Bernadete Leal <bleal@sandi.net>; Anthony Ceja 
<ACeja@sdcoe.net>; Verena LeBlanc <vjordan@sandi.net>; Monica Medina <mmedina@kpbs.org>; 
Bagula Fabiola <fbagula@sandi.net>; Christy Zatkin <czatkin@me.com>; Mariam Roashan 
<mroashan@sandi.net>; Aamna Hassan <ahassan@sandi.net>; Brian Hartman <bhartman@sandi.net>; 
Juan Hernandez <  Marilyn Lyons <  Emma Frantz 
<  Alejandra Aguilar <Aaguilar@ccssd.org>; Amanda Roussell 
<  Mar Cardenas <  Netanya Cranford 
<netanya@cybercranny.com>; Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>; B. Tarwater 
<  Debra Dougherty <  Taha Hassane 
<  Ilene Tatro <itatro@cbisd.org>; Jeri Newell‐Davis <jeri@stmarksumcsd.org>; Mary 
Waldron <  League of Women Voters San Diego <  
Subject: Re: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program 
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Lallia,  
  
I won't be able to make it however I feel that this is a total shame that such group is taking such 
actions! Are we able to spread the word? 
  
On Tue, May 23, 2017 at 11:16 PM, allali lallia <  wrote: 

  
  
Dear All 
The opposition group who spoke against our initiative of addressing Islamophobia and bullying of Muslim 
students, to the board of education meetings and the media filed a law suit against the district ( see info 
below)  and for that,we decided as a committee to respond to these false accusations and clear the 
misconceptions. One of the steps is to organize a press conference this coming Thursday May 25th at 11:30 
am at CAIR office located on 7710 Balboa Ave, suite 326 San Diego CA, 92111 and we are inviting you to 
show your support and prepare prepare some talking points to be shared. 
I hope to see you all 
  

Lallia 
  
  
  
----------------------------------- 
  
This is the press release from the FCDF, headed by conservative Christian attorney, Charles 
Li Mandri. He was also involved for years in the fight to save the Latin cross on Mount 
Soledad. 
  
-------------------------------- 
  
News release:  (Dated Monday. May 22) 
  
The Freedom of Conscience Defense Fund (FCDF) filed a federal civil rights lawsuit today 
on behalf of a group of concerned parents against the San Diego Unified School District 
(SDUSD) challenging the constitutionality of the district's controversial "Anti-
Islamophobia" program.  Named defendants also include every member of SDUSD's Board 
of Education and Superintendent Cynthia Marten.  In addition to six parents, FCDF is 
representing Citizens for Quality Education – San Diego (CQE-SD), a local grassroots 
organization dedicated to public school reform, and the San Diego Asian Americans for 
Equality (SDAAFE), which defends the interests of the Asian American community and 
promotes active involvement in public affairs. 
 
Last month, SDUSD's Board of Education approved an "Anti-Islamophobia" initiative in a 
purported effort to combat bullying and harassment of Muslim students and their 
families.  As part of the initiative, Muslim students will be provided with special religious 
accommodations; teachers must receive new training and resources on how to advocate for 
Muslims; and the school district must review and vet its curriculum to ensure that it 
promotes a positive interpretation of Muslim culture and history. Most controversially, the 
school district seeks to explore and engage in formal partnerships with the Council on 
American-Islamic Relations (CAIR), a self-described Muslim civil rights organization. 
Students of other faiths are excluded from this program, including Jewish students, who 
statistically face an overwhelmingly higher level of bullying and discrimination than do 
Muslims. 
 
Charles LiMandri, FCDF's President and Chief Counsel, commented:  
  
"As it stands, tens of thousands of Jewish, Christian, Buddhist, and Hindu students, as well 

Redacted
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as other non-Muslim students, walk through the schoolhouse gate vulnerable and exposed to 
bullying and discrimination as a result of their religious beliefs.  Meanwhile, Muslim 
students can feel safe as the School District's favored religious group, with the full power of 
the government and an outside Muslim advocacy group at their disposal. The School 
District's actions are blatantly unconstitutional and run contrary to America's enduring belief 
in religious equality." 
 
Of particular concern is the School District's active collaboration with CAIR, which has 
longstanding, verified ties to radical Islam.  For example, several of CAIR's top executives 
have been convicted of terror-related crimes, the FBI and U.S. Attorney's Office previously 
named CAIR an unindicted co-conspirator in the Holy Land Foundation terror case (the FBI 
has terminated any outreach activities with CAIR), and the United Arab Emirates has 
designated CAIR as a terrorist organization. 
 
LiMandri commented: 
 
"Despite its message of diversity and tolerance, CAIR's ultimate mission is to change 
American society and advance radical Islam.  It is entirely reasonable for parents to question 
whether CAIR is pushing the School District to indoctrinate students with a favorable, one-
sided teaching of Islam.  Moreover, it is deeply troubling that School District officials have 
consistently dismissed parents' genuine concerns as bigoted, anti-Muslim rhetoric.  That line 
of reasoning is akin to saying that the Constitution itself is Islamophobic." 
 
On April 27, LiMandri sent a letter to all members of the Board, warning them that the 
"Anti-Islamophobia" program raises serious constitutional concerns and would likely result 
in a "needless, lengthy, and expensive court battle".  LiMandri recommended that the Board 
rescind its authorizing vote and consider an alternative approach.  However, the Board has 
indicated through various statements to the media that it intends to defend the program at all 
costs for the sake of "standing up to hate".  Consequently, the local community began to 
mobilize an opposition, and parents sought out FCDF to help them challenge the School 
District's divisive program in court. 
 
According to FCDF's complaint:   
  
"Under the guise of this anti-bullying program, Defendants have fallen in 
with [Notes:CAIR]   to set up a subtle, discriminatory scheme that establishes Muslim 
students as the privileged religious group within the school community.  Consequently, 
students of other faiths are left on the outside looking in, vulnerable to religiously motivated 
bullying, while Muslim students enjoy an exclusive right to the School District's benevolent 
protection." 
 
The School District, with over 125,000 students enrolled in its K-12 schools, received just 
seven reports of religion-motivated bullying from July 31, 2016, to December 31, 2016.  The 
district did not disclose how many of those incidents were directed at Muslim students. 
 
FCDF filed the complaint in the United States District Court for the Southern District of 
California.  It is asking the court to declare that SDUSD and its officials violated plaintiffs' 
constitutional and statutory rights and to grant an injunction to preliminarily and 
permanently stop the implementation and enforcement of the "Anti-Islamophobia" 
program.  In addition, FCDF is asking for nominal damages and an award of their reasonable 
costs of litigation, including attorneys' fees and expenses. 
 
# # # 
 
A PRESS CONFERENCE REGARDING FCDF'S LAWSUIT WILL BE HELD ON 
THURSDAY, MAY 25, 2017, AT 10:30 A.M. AT THE DOUBLETREE-HILTON HOTEL 
IN MISSION VALLEY, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA. 
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The Freedom of Conscience Defense Fund is a nonprofit public interest law firm that 
litigates on issues related to religious liberty, freedom of speech, and related matters. To 
schedule an interview with Charles LiMandri or obtain a copy of the complaint, please 
contact Daniel Piedra by email atdpiedra@consciencedefense.org or by telephone at (858) 
759-9948, ext. 232.For more information about FCDF, please visit our website 
at www.consciencedefense.org. 

  

  

  

 
 
 
  
--  
Ramon Montano Marquez 
  
Teacher Candidate Advisor | National Council on Teacher Quality 
Board Trustee | Global Campaign for Education - US 
Youth Panelist  | International Education Commission   
Commissioner  | Indigenous Democracy Defense Organization  
Associate  | International Organization for Self-Determination and Equality 
Email:  | Cell: (707) 845-0579 
 

 

Redacted

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 7:46 AM
To: Donovan Andra
Subject: Re: correction 11:30am.....(not pm)  CAIR-San Diego, Community Partners to Support 

Safe Learning Environment for All Students

All I've been able to find out is League of Women Voters ?  
 
Stan 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On May 24, 2017, at 7:13 PM, Donovan Andra <adonovan@sandi.net> wrote: 

Who are the community partners? 
 
Andra M. Donovan  
General Counsel 
San Diego Unified School District  
(Sent from my iPhone.. please excuse typos.) 
 
On May 24, 2017, at 5:31 PM, Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> wrote: 

Hey guys this just got to me. 
 

Stanley Anjan, 

Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net  
https://sdusdfamilies.org 
 

 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:41 PM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Subject: Fwd: correction 11:30am.....(not pm) CAIR-San Diego, Community Partners to 
Support Safe Learning Environment for All Students 

 
 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>  
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Date: 5/24/17 3:06 PM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>  
Subject: correction 11:30am.....(not pm)  CAIR-San Diego, Community Partners 
to Support Safe Learning Environment for All Students  
 
  
correction 11:30am.....(not pm)  CAIR‐San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe 
Learning Environment for All Students 
  
  

From: Hanif Mohebi  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 2:08 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: CAIR‐San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe Learning Environment for 
All Students 
  
MEDIA ADVISORY 
  
CAIR‐San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe Learning Environment for All 
Students 
  
(SAN DIEGO, CA, 5/24/17) – On Thursday, May 25, the San Diego chapter of the Council 
on American‐Islamic‐Relations (CAIR‐San Diego) will join community partners at a news 
conference to express support for a safe learning environment for all students following 
the filing of a lawsuit against the San Diego Unified School District’s plan to protect 
Muslim students from bullying. 
  
SEE: Parents File Lawsuit Over San Diego Unified School District Muslim Anti‐Bullying 
Program 
http://www.10news.com/news/parents‐file‐lawsuit‐over‐san‐diego‐unified‐school‐
district‐muslim‐anti‐bullying‐program  
  
WHAT: CAIR‐San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe Learning Environment for 
All Students 
WHEN: Thursday, May 25, 2017, 11:30 p.m. 
WHERE: 7710 Balboa Ave, Suite 326, San Diego, CA 92111 
CONTACT: CAIR‐San Diego Executive Director Hanif Mohebi, 858‐997‐3348, 
hmohebi@cair.com  
  
“This lawsuit seems to be an attempt to have the courts enforce growing Islamophobia 
in our state and nation, and to strip away much‐needed protection for Muslim students 
who face increasing bullying,” said CAIR‐San Diego Executive Director Hanif Mohebi. 
  
The anti‐bullying plan, developed in collaboration with CAIR‐San Diego and in alignment 
with the Safe Place to Learn Act (AB 2845), will focus on the district's plan to address 
Islamophobia and discrimination against Muslim students and their families. 
  
CAIR‐San Diego Welcomes School District’s Initiative to Combat Islamophobia, Bullying 
of Muslim Students 
https://www.cair.com/press‐center/press‐releases/14251‐cair‐san‐diego‐welcomes‐
school‐district‐s‐initiative‐to‐combat‐islamophobia‐bullying‐of‐muslim‐students.html   
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A 2013 CAIR report documenting bias‐based bullying of American Muslim students in 
California schools revealed that almost half of Muslim students said they had been 
subjected to some form of bias‐based bullying. 
  
To read the full 2015 report, go to:  Mislabeled the impact of school bullying and 
discrimination on California Muslim Students 
https://ca.cair.com/sfba/wp‐content/uploads/2015/10/CAIR‐CA‐2015‐Bullying‐Report‐
Web.pdf 
  
To read the full 2013 report, go to: Growing in Faith 
http://ca.cair.com/downloads/GrowingInFaith.pdf    
  
The Washington‐based civil rights organization offers a booklet, called "An Educator's 
Guide to Islamic Religious Practices," designed to help school officials provide a positive 
learning environment for Muslim students. 
  
SEE: An Educator's Guide to Islamic Religious Practices 
http://www.cair.com/images/pdf/educators_guide.pdf   
  
CAIR is America's largest Muslim civil liberties and advocacy organization. Its mission is 
to enhance the understanding of Islam, encourage dialogue, protect civil liberties, 
empower American Muslims, and build coalitions that promote justice and mutual 
understanding. 
  
La misión de CAIR es mejorar la comprensión del Islam, fomentar el diálogo, proteger las 
libertades civiles, capacitar a los musulmanes estadounidenses, y construir coaliciones 
que promuevan la justicia y la comprensión mutua. 
  
‐ END ‐ 
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:03 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: correction 11:30am.....(not pm)  CAIR-San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe 

Learning Environment for All Students

  
  
correction 11:30am.....(not pm)  CAIR‐San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe Learning Environment for All 
Students 
  

From: Hanif Mohebi  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 1:48 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: CAIR‐San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe Learning Environment for All Students 
  
FYI:  This is the media release, you are all welcome to show up or invite friends.  Thanks  
  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
MEDIA ADVISORY 
  
CAIR‐San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe Learning Environment for All Students 
  
(SAN DIEGO, CA, 5/24/17) – On Thursday, May 25, the San Diego chapter of the Council on American‐Islamic‐Relations 
(CAIR‐San Diego) will join community partners at a news conference to express support for a safe learning environment 
for all students following the filing of a lawsuit against the San Diego Unified School District’s plan to protect Muslim 
students from bullying. 
  
SEE: Parents File Lawsuit Over San Diego Unified School District Muslim Anti‐Bullying Program 
http://www.10news.com/news/parents‐file‐lawsuit‐over‐san‐diego‐unified‐school‐district‐muslim‐anti‐bullying‐
program  
  
WHAT: CAIR‐San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe Learning Environment for All Students 
WHEN: Thursday, May 25, 2017, 11:30 p.m. 
WHERE: 7710 Balboa Ave, Suite 326, San Diego, CA 92111 
CONTACT: CAIR‐San Diego Executive Director Hanif Mohebi, 858‐997‐3348, hmohebi@cair.com  
  
“This lawsuit seems to be an attempt to have the courts enforce growing Islamophobia in our state and nation, and to 
strip away much‐needed protection for Muslim students who face increasing bullying,” said CAIR‐San Diego Executive 
Director Hanif Mohebi. 
  
The anti‐bullying plan, developed in collaboration with CAIR‐San Diego and in alignment with the Safe Place to Learn Act 
(AB 2845), will focus on the district's plan to address Islamophobia and discrimination against Muslim students and their 
families. 
  
CAIR‐San Diego Welcomes School District’s Initiative to Combat Islamophobia, Bullying of Muslim Students 
https://www.cair.com/press‐center/press‐releases/14251‐cair‐san‐diego‐welcomes‐school‐district‐s‐initiative‐to‐
combat‐islamophobia‐bullying‐of‐muslim‐students.html   
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A 2013 CAIR report documenting bias‐based bullying of American Muslim students in California schools revealed that 
almost half of Muslim students said they had been subjected to some form of bias‐based bullying. 
  
To read the full 2015 report, go to:  Mislabeled the impact of school bullying and discrimination on California Muslim 
Students 
https://ca.cair.com/sfba/wp‐content/uploads/2015/10/CAIR‐CA‐2015‐Bullying‐Report‐Web.pdf 
  
To read the full 2013 report, go to: Growing in Faith 
http://ca.cair.com/downloads/GrowingInFaith.pdf    
  
The Washington‐based civil rights organization offers a booklet, called "An Educator's Guide to Islamic Religious 
Practices," designed to help school officials provide a positive learning environment for Muslim students. 
  
SEE: An Educator's Guide to Islamic Religious Practices 
http://www.cair.com/images/pdf/educators_guide.pdf   
  
CAIR is America's largest Muslim civil liberties and advocacy organization. Its mission is to enhance the understanding of 
Islam, encourage dialogue, protect civil liberties, empower American Muslims, and build coalitions that promote justice 
and mutual understanding. 
  
La misión de CAIR es mejorar la comprensión del Islam, fomentar el diálogo, proteger las libertades civiles, capacitar a 
los musulmanes estadounidenses, y construir coaliciones que promuevan la justicia y la comprensión mutua. 
  
‐ END ‐ 
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 1:48 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: CAIR-San Diego, Community Partners to Support Safe Learning Environment for All 

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
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From: Hassan Aamna
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 12:11 PM
To: Roashan Mariam; Hanif Mohebi; Ramon montano marquez; allali lallia
Cc: Higa Godwin; Linda Williams; Sandra Rodriguez; Valerie Shields; Larissa Galeana; John 

Michno; Anne Barron; Helen Hillix; Bridget Lambert; Pat Kurtz; Carla Swan Gerstein; 
Jacqueline Hicks; Arwa Alkhawaja; Kindra Green Carson; Bill Staley Pitts; Eden Steele; 
Lennie Gee; Lennie Gee; Susan Thompson; Ernie McCray; Deanne Rohde; Monique 
McThompson; Valladolid Mario; Rogers Susan; Chung Trisha; Davina Keddo; Craig 
Frantz; Steve Luttbeg; Mairs Ryan; Simone Arias; Ronit Gabay; Kate Schlechter; Leal - 
Kelsey Bernadete; Anthony Ceja; Jordan Verena; Monica Medina; Bagula Fabiola; 
Christy Zatkin; Hartman Brian; Juan Hernandez; Marilyn Lyons; Emma Frantz; Alejandra 
Aguilar; Amanda Roussell; Mar Cardenas; Netanya Cranford; Shaheed Agin; B. Tarwater; 
Debra Dougherty; Taha Hassane; Ilene Tatro; Jeri Newell-Davis; Mary Waldron; League 
of Women Voters San Diego

Subject: RE: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program

Thank you all for taking a stand! I unfortunately won't be there but will be spreading the word. 
 
Aamna Hassan M.A., Ed.S. 
Visiting School Psychologist 
Roosevelt Middle (M, T, alt. Wed) 
Curie Elementary (Th, F, alt. Wed) 
 
 
 

From: Roashan Mariam 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 9:58 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi; Ramon montano marquez; allali lallia 
Cc: Higa Godwin; Linda Williams; Sandra Rodriguez; Valerie Shields; Larissa Galeana; John Michno; Anne Barron; Helen 
Hillix; Bridget Lambert; Pat Kurtz; Carla Swan Gerstein; Jacqueline Hicks; Arwa Alkhawaja; Kindra Green Carson; Bill 
Staley Pitts; Eden Steele; Lennie Gee; Lennie Gee; Susan Thompson; Ernie McCray; Deanne Rohde; Monique 
McThompson; Valladolid Mario; Rogers Susan; Chung Trisha; Davina Keddo; Craig Frantz; Steve Luttbeg; Mairs Ryan; 
Simone Arias; Ronit Gabay; Kate Schlechter; Leal - Kelsey Bernadete; Anthony Ceja; Jordan Verena; Monica Medina; 
Bagula Fabiola; Christy Zatkin; Hassan Aamna; Hartman Brian; Juan Hernandez; Marilyn Lyons; Emma Frantz; Alejandra 
Aguilar; Amanda Roussell; Mar Cardenas; Netanya Cranford; Shaheed Agin; B. Tarwater; Debra Dougherty; Taha 
Hassane; Ilene Tatro; Jeri Newell-Davis; Mary Waldron; League of Women Voters San Diego 
Subject: RE: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program 

Brother Hanif, 
Please also give examples of what the initiative is actually asking for. You gave some examples but elaborate on safe 
schools for “all students and families” explain that the rhetoric of our current president has caused much turmoil in our 
society as a whole and has now trickled into our public schools and we have to address this as a society of peaceful 
human beings.  
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
Bagula Fabiola; Christy Zatkin; Roashan Mariam; Hassan Aamna; Hartman Brian; Juan Hernandez; Marilyn Lyons; Emma 
Frantz; Alejandra Aguilar; Amanda Roussell; Mar Cardenas; Netanya Cranford; Shaheed Agin; B. Tarwater; Debra 
Dougherty; Taha Hassane; Ilene Tatro; Jeri Newell-Davis; Mary Waldron; League of Women Voters San Diego 
Subject: RE: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program 
  
Here is my talking points, I will start sharing with media.  
Talking Points 

        We all need to thank and honor the school district for trying to create a safe environment for all students.  (it’s a 
state law, AB2845) 

        What is wrong with providing a safe learning environment for ALL children, including for American Muslims? 

        What’s the point of education, if we are afraid of teaching our kids how to treat all people/cultures with respect 
and dignity? 

        They are looking for attention, and this is their chosen platform to spread their ignorance, hate, bigotry.  

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
<  Larissa Galeana <  John Michno <  Anne 
Barron <  Helen Hillix <helen@theinnerrevolution.org>; Bridget Lambert 
<blambert@ncrconline.com>; Pat Kurtz <  Carla Swan Gerstein <carla@edtrans.org>; Jacqueline 
Hicks <jackie@edtrans.org>; Arwa Alkhawaja <  Kindra Green Carson <  
Bill Staley Pitts <  Eden Steele <  Lennie Gee <  
Lennie Gee <lennie@lenniegeelaw.com>; Susan Thompson <  Ernie McCray <  
Deanne Rohde <  Monique McThompson <  Mario Valladolid 
<mvalladolid@sandi.net>; Susan Rogers <srogers2@sandi.net>; Trisha <tchung@sandi.net>; Davina Keddo 
<  Craig Frantz <  Steve Luttbeg <  Mairs Ryan 
<  Simone Arias <  Ronit Gabay <  Kate Schlechter 
<  Bernadete Leal <bleal@sandi.net>; Anthony Ceja <ACeja@sdcoe.net>; Verena 
LeBlanc <vjordan@sandi.net>; Monica Medina <mmedina@kpbs.org>; Bagula Fabiola <fbagula@sandi.net>; Christy 
Zatkin <czatkin@me.com>; Mariam Roashan <mroashan@sandi.net>; Aamna Hassan <ahassan@sandi.net>; Brian 
Hartman <bhartman@sandi.net>; Juan Hernandez <  Marilyn Lyons <  
Emma Frantz <  Alejandra Aguilar <Aaguilar@ccssd.org>; Amanda Roussell 
<  Mar Cardenas <  Netanya Cranford <netanya@cybercranny.com>; 
Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>; B. Tarwater <  Debra Dougherty 
<  Taha Hassane <  Ilene Tatro <itatro@cbisd.org>; Jeri Newell‐
Davis <jeri@stmarksumcsd.org>; Mary Waldron <  League of Women Voters San Diego 
<  
Subject: Re: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program 
  
Lallia,  
  
I won't be able to make it however I feel that this is a total shame that such group is taking such actions! Are we 
able to spread the word? 
  

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted Redacted
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
The opposition group who spoke against our initiative of addressing Islamophobia and bullying of Muslim students, to the 
board of education meetings and the media filed a law suit against the district ( see info below)  and for that,we decided as a 
committee to respond to these false accusations and clear the misconceptions. One of the steps is to organize a press 
conference this coming Thursday May 25th at 11:30 am at CAIR office located on 7710 Balboa Ave, suite 326 San Diego CA, 
92111 and we are inviting you to show your support and prepare prepare some talking points to be shared. 
I hope to see you all 
  

Lallia  
  
  
  
----------------------------------- 
  
This is the press release from the FCDF, headed by conservative Christian attorney, Charles Li Mandri. He 
was also involved for years in the fight to save the Latin cross on Mount Soledad. 
  
-------------------------------- 
  
News release:  (Dated Monday. May 22)  
  
The Freedom of Conscience Defense Fund (FCDF) filed a federal civil rights lawsuit today on behalf of a 
group of concerned parents against the San Diego Unified School District (SDUSD) challenging the 
constitutionality of the district's controversial "Anti-Islamophobia" program.  Named defendants also include 
every member of SDUSD's Board of Education and Superintendent Cynthia Marten.  In addition to six 
parents, FCDF is representing Citizens for Quality Education – San Diego (CQE-SD), a local grassroots 
organization dedicated to public school reform, and the San Diego Asian Americans for Equality (SDAAFE), 
which defends the interests of the Asian American community and promotes active involvement in public 
affairs. 
 
Last month, SDUSD's Board of Education approved an "Anti-Islamophobia" initiative in a purported effort to 
combat bullying and harassment of Muslim students and their families.  As part of the initiative, Muslim 
students will be provided with special religious accommodations; teachers must receive new training and 
resources on how to advocate for Muslims; and the school district must review and vet its curriculum to 
ensure that it promotes a positive interpretation of Muslim culture and history. Most controversially, the 
school district seeks to explore and engage in formal partnerships with the Council on American-Islamic 
Relations (CAIR), a self-described Muslim civil rights organization. Students of other faiths are excluded 
from this program, including Jewish students, who statistically face an overwhelmingly higher level of 
bullying and discrimination than do Muslims. 
 
Charles LiMandri, FCDF's President and Chief Counsel, commented:  
  
"As it stands, tens of thousands of Jewish, Christian, Buddhist, and Hindu students, as well as other non-
Muslim students, walk through the schoolhouse gate vulnerable and exposed to bullying and discrimination 
as a result of their religious beliefs.  Meanwhile, Muslim students can feel safe as the School District's 
favored religious group, with the full power of the government and an outside Muslim advocacy group at 
their disposal. The School District's actions are blatantly unconstitutional and run contrary to America's 
enduring belief in religious equality." 
 
Of particular concern is the School District's active collaboration with CAIR, which has longstanding, 
verified ties to radical Islam.  For example, several of CAIR's top executives have been convicted of terror-
related crimes, the FBI and U.S. Attorney's Office previously named CAIR an unindicted co-conspirator in 
the Holy Land Foundation terror case (the FBI has terminated any outreach activities with CAIR), and the 
United Arab Emirates has designated CAIR as a terrorist organization. 

Redacted
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LiMandri commented: 
 
"Despite its message of diversity and tolerance, CAIR's ultimate mission is to change American society and 
advance radical Islam.  It is entirely reasonable for parents to question whether CAIR is pushing the School 
District to indoctrinate students with a favorable, one-sided teaching of Islam.  Moreover, it is deeply 
troubling that School District officials have consistently dismissed parents' genuine concerns as bigoted, anti-
Muslim rhetoric.  That line of reasoning is akin to saying that the Constitution itself is Islamophobic." 
 
On April 27, LiMandri sent a letter to all members of the Board, warning them that the "Anti-Islamophobia" 
program raises serious constitutional concerns and would likely result in a "needless, lengthy, and expensive 
court battle".  LiMandri recommended that the Board rescind its authorizing vote and consider an alternative 
approach.  However, the Board has indicated through various statements to the media that it intends to defend 
the program at all costs for the sake of "standing up to hate".  Consequently, the local community began to 
mobilize an opposition, and parents sought out FCDF to help them challenge the School District's divisive 
program in court. 
 
According to FCDF's complaint:   
  
"Under the guise of this anti-bullying program, Defendants have fallen in with [Notes:CAIR]   to set up a 
subtle, discriminatory scheme that establishes Muslim students as the privileged religious group within the 
school community.  Consequently, students of other faiths are left on the outside looking in, vulnerable to 
religiously motivated bullying, while Muslim students enjoy an exclusive right to the School District's 
benevolent protection." 
 
The School District, with over 125,000 students enrolled in its K-12 schools, received just seven reports of 
religion-motivated bullying from July 31, 2016, to December 31, 2016.  The district did not disclose how 
many of those incidents were directed at Muslim students. 
 
FCDF filed the complaint in the United States District Court for the Southern District of California.  It is 
asking the court to declare that SDUSD and its officials violated plaintiffs' constitutional and statutory rights 
and to grant an injunction to preliminarily and permanently stop the implementation and enforcement of the 
"Anti-Islamophobia" program.  In addition, FCDF is asking for nominal damages and an award of their 
reasonable costs of litigation, including attorneys' fees and expenses. 
 
# # # 
 
A PRESS CONFERENCE REGARDING FCDF'S LAWSUIT WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, MAY 25, 
2017, AT 10:30 A.M. AT THE DOUBLETREE-HILTON HOTEL IN MISSION VALLEY, SAN DIEGO, 
CALIFORNIA. 
 
The Freedom of Conscience Defense Fund is a nonprofit public interest law firm that litigates on issues 
related to religious liberty, freedom of speech, and related matters. To schedule an interview with Charles 
LiMandri or obtain a copy of the complaint, please contact Daniel Piedra by email at 
dpiedra@consciencedefense.org or by telephone at (858) 759-9948, ext. 232.For more information about 
FCDF, please visit our website at www.consciencedefense.org. 
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
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From: Lallia Allali <
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 9:42 AM
To: Ramon montano marquez
Cc: Higa Godwin; Hanif Mohebi; Linda Williams; Sandra Rodriguez; Valerie Shields; Larissa 

Galeana; John Michno; Anne Barron; Helen Hillix; Bridget Lambert; Pat Kurtz; Carla 
Swan Gerstein; Jacqueline Hicks; Arwa Alkhawaja; Kindra Green Carson; Bill Staley Pitts; 
Eden Steele; Lennie Gee; Lennie Gee; Susan Thompson; Ernie McCray; Deanne Rohde; 
Monique McThompson; Valladolid Mario; Rogers Susan; Chung Trisha; Davina Keddo; 
Craig Frantz; Steve Luttbeg; Mairs Ryan; Simone Arias; Ronit Gabay; Kate Schlechter; 
Leal - Kelsey Bernadete; Anthony Ceja; Jordan Verena; Monica Medina; Bagula Fabiola; 
Christy Zatkin; Roashan Mariam; Hassan Aamna; Hartman Brian; Juan Hernandez; 
Marilyn Lyons; Emma Frantz; Alejandra Aguilar; Amanda Roussell; Mar Cardenas; 
Netanya Cranford; Shaheed Agin; B. Tarwater; Debra Dougherty; Taha Hassane; Ilene 
Tatro; Jeri Newell-Davis; Mary Waldron; League of Women Voters San Diego

Subject: Re: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program

No worry Ramon. Yes please share the word 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On May 24, 2017, at 9:35 AM, Ramon montano marquez <  wrote: 

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
misconceptions. One of the steps is to organize a press conference this coming Thursday May 25th at 11:30 am 
at CAIR office located on 7710 Balboa Ave, suite 326 San Diego CA, 92111 and we are inviting you to show 
your support and prepare prepare some talking points to be shared. 
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
(SDUSD) challenging the constitutionality of the district's controversial "Anti-Islamophobia" 
program.  Named defendants also include every member of SDUSD's Board of Education and 
Superintendent Cynthia Marten.  In addition to six parents, FCDF is representing Citizens for 
Quality Education – San Diego (CQE-SD), a local grassroots organization dedicated to public 
school reform, and the San Diego Asian Americans for Equality (SDAAFE), which defends 
the interests of the Asian American community and promotes active involvement in public 
affairs. 
 
Last month, SDUSD's Board of Education approved an "Anti-Islamophobia" initiative in a 
purported effort to combat bullying and harassment of Muslim students and their families.  As 
part of the initiative, Muslim students will be provided with special religious 
accommodations; teachers must receive new training and resources on how to advocate for 
Muslims; and the school district must review and vet its curriculum to ensure that it promotes 
a positive interpretation of Muslim culture and history. Most controversially, the school 
district seeks to explore and engage in formal partnerships with the Council on American-
Islamic Relations (CAIR), a self-described Muslim civil rights organization. Students of other 
faiths are excluded from this program, including Jewish students, who statistically face an 
overwhelmingly higher level of bullying and discrimination than do Muslims. 
 
Charles LiMandri, FCDF's President and Chief Counsel, commented:  
  
"As it stands, tens of thousands of Jewish, Christian, Buddhist, and Hindu students, as well as 
other non-Muslim students, walk through the schoolhouse gate vulnerable and exposed to 
bullying and discrimination as a result of their religious beliefs.  Meanwhile, Muslim students 
can feel safe as the School District's favored religious group, with the full power of the 
government and an outside Muslim advocacy group at their disposal. The School District's 
actions are blatantly unconstitutional and run contrary to America's enduring belief in 
religious equality." 
 
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
 
On April 27, LiMandri sent a letter to all members of the Board, warning them that the "Anti-
Islamophobia" program raises serious constitutional concerns and would likely result in a 
"needless, lengthy, and expensive court battle".  LiMandri recommended that the Board 
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
  
"Under the guise of this anti-bullying program, Defendants have fallen in with 
[Notes:CAIR]   to set up a subtle, discriminatory scheme that establishes Muslim students as 
the privileged religious group within the school community.  Consequently, students of other 
faiths are left on the outside looking in, vulnerable to religiously motivated bullying, while 
Muslim students enjoy an exclusive right to the School District's benevolent protection." 
 
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
constitutional and statutory rights and to grant an injunction to preliminarily and permanently 
stop the implementation and enforcement of the "Anti-Islamophobia" program.  In addition, 
FCDF is asking for nominal damages and an award of their reasonable costs of litigation, 
including attorneys' fees and expenses. 
 
# # # 
 
A PRESS CONFERENCE REGARDING FCDF'S LAWSUIT WILL BE HELD ON 
THURSDAY, MAY 25, 2017, AT 10:30 A.M. AT THE DOUBLETREE-HILTON HOTEL 
IN MISSION VALLEY, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA. 
 
The Freedom of Conscience Defense Fund is a nonprofit public interest law firm that litigates 
on issues related to religious liberty, freedom of speech, and related matters. To schedule an 
interview with Charles LiMandri or obtain a copy of the complaint, please contact Daniel 
Piedra by email at dpiedra@consciencedefense.org or by telephone at (858) 759-9948, ext. 
232.For more information about FCDF, please visit our website at 
www.consciencedefense.org. 

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 9:40 AM
To: Jeanne Brown
Cc: Higa Godwin; Hanif Mohebi; Linda Williams; Sandra Rodriguez; Valerie Shields; Larissa 

Galeana; John Michno; Anne Barron; Helen Hillix; Bridget Lambert; Pat Kurtz; Ramon 
Montano Marquez; Carla Swan Gerstein; Jacqueline Hicks; Arwa Alkhawaja; Kindra 
Green Carson; Bill Staley Pitts; Eden Steele; Lennie Gee; Lennie Gee; Susan Thompson; 
Ernie McCray; Deanne Rohde; Monique McThompson; Valladolid Mario; Rogers Susan; 
Chung Trisha; Davina Keddo; Craig Frantz; Steve Luttbeg; Mairs Ryan; Simone Arias; 
Ronit Gabay; Kate Schlechter; Leal - Kelsey Bernadete; Anthony Ceja; Jordan Verena; 
Monica Medina; Bagula Fabiola; Christy Zatkin; Roashan Mariam; Hassan Aamna; 
Hartman Brian; Juan Hernandez; Marilyn Lyons; Emma Frantz; Alejandra Aguilar; 
Amanda Roussell; Mar Cardenas; Netanya Cranford; Shaheed Agin; B. Tarwater; Debra 
Dougherty; Taha Hassane; Ilene Tatro; Jeri Newell-Davis; Mary Waldron

Subject: Re: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program

Thanks dear Jeanne 
the group will come up with some talking points. I will share them with you as soon as I get them 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On May 24, 2017, at 9:25 AM, Jeanne Brown <  wrote: 

Dear Lallia, 
 
I will be there and will work on a speech this afternoon.  If there are talking points you wish for 
me to include, I welcome them. 
 
Jeanne Brown 
President, LWVSD 

 
 
"Whenever the people are well-informed, they can be trusted with their government."  
Thomas Jefferson 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

On May 23, 2017, at 11:16 PM, allali lallia <  wrote: 
 
 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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Dear All 
The opposition group who spoke against our initiative of addressing Islamophobia and 
bullying of Muslim students, to the board of education meetings and the media filed a law suit 
against the district ( see info below)  and for that,we decided as a committee to respond to 
these false accusations and clear the misconceptions. One of the steps is to organize a press 
conference this coming Thursday May 25th at 11:30 am at CAIR office located on 7710 
Balboa Ave, suite 326 San Diego CA, 92111 and we are inviting you to show your support 
and prepare prepare some talking points to be shared. 
I hope to see you all 
 

Lallia  
 
  
  
  
----------------------------------- 
  
This is the press release from the FCDF, headed by conservative Christian 
attorney, Charles Li Mandri. He was also involved for years in the fight to 
save the Latin cross on Mount Soledad. 
  
-------------------------------- 
  
News release:  (Dated Monday. May 22)  
  
The Freedom of Conscience Defense Fund (FCDF) filed a federal civil 
rights lawsuit today on behalf of a group of concerned parents against the 
San Diego Unified School District (SDUSD) challenging the 
constitutionality of the district's controversial "Anti-Islamophobia" 
program.  Named defendants also include every member of SDUSD's Board 
of Education and Superintendent Cynthia Marten.  In addition to six parents, 
FCDF is representing Citizens for Quality Education – San Diego (CQE-
SD), a local grassroots organization dedicated to public school reform, and 
the San Diego Asian Americans for Equality (SDAAFE), which defends the 
interests of the Asian American community and promotes active 
involvement in public affairs. 
 
Last month, SDUSD's Board of Education approved an "Anti-Islamophobia" 
initiative in a purported effort to combat bullying and harassment of Muslim 
students and their families.  As part of the initiative, Muslim students will be 
provided with special religious accommodations; teachers must receive new 
training and resources on how to advocate for Muslims; and the school 
district must review and vet its curriculum to ensure that it promotes a 
positive interpretation of Muslim culture and history. Most controversially, 
the school district seeks to explore and engage in formal partnerships with 
the Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR), a self-described Muslim 
civil rights organization. Students of other faiths are excluded from this 
program, including Jewish students, who statistically face an 
overwhelmingly higher level of bullying and discrimination than do 
Muslims. 
 
Charles LiMandri, FCDF's President and Chief Counsel, commented:  
  
"As it stands, tens of thousands of Jewish, Christian, Buddhist, and Hindu 
students, as well as other non-Muslim students, walk through the 
schoolhouse gate vulnerable and exposed to bullying and discrimination as a 
result of their religious beliefs.  Meanwhile, Muslim students can feel safe as 
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the School District's favored religious group, with the full power of the 
government and an outside Muslim advocacy group at their disposal. The 
School District's actions are blatantly unconstitutional and run contrary to 
America's enduring belief in religious equality." 
 
Of particular concern is the School District's active collaboration with 
CAIR, which has longstanding, verified ties to radical Islam.  For example, 
several of CAIR's top executives have been convicted of terror-related 
crimes, the FBI and U.S. Attorney's Office previously named CAIR an 
unindicted co-conspirator in the Holy Land Foundation terror case (the FBI 
has terminated any outreach activities with CAIR), and the United Arab 
Emirates has designated CAIR as a terrorist organization. 
 
LiMandri commented: 
 
"Despite its message of diversity and tolerance, CAIR's ultimate mission is 
to change American society and advance radical Islam.  It is entirely 
reasonable for parents to question whether CAIR is pushing the School 
District to indoctrinate students with a favorable, one-sided teaching of 
Islam.  Moreover, it is deeply troubling that School District officials have 
consistently dismissed parents' genuine concerns as bigoted, anti-Muslim 
rhetoric.  That line of reasoning is akin to saying that the Constitution itself 
is Islamophobic." 
 
On April 27, LiMandri sent a letter to all members of the Board, warning 
them that the "Anti-Islamophobia" program raises serious constitutional 
concerns and would likely result in a "needless, lengthy, and expensive court 
battle".  LiMandri recommended that the Board rescind its authorizing vote 
and consider an alternative approach.  However, the Board has indicated 
through various statements to the media that it intends to defend the program 
at all costs for the sake of "standing up to hate".  Consequently, the local 
community began to mobilize an opposition, and parents sought out FCDF 
to help them challenge the School District's divisive program in court. 
 
According to FCDF's complaint:   
  
"Under the guise of this anti-bullying program, Defendants have fallen in 
with [Notes:CAIR]   to set up a subtle, discriminatory scheme that 
establishes Muslim students as the privileged religious group within the 
school community.  Consequently, students of other faiths are left on the 
outside looking in, vulnerable to religiously motivated bullying, while 
Muslim students enjoy an exclusive right to the School District's benevolent 
protection." 
 
The School District, with over 125,000 students enrolled in its K-12 schools, 
received just seven reports of religion-motivated bullying from July 31, 
2016, to December 31, 2016.  The district did not disclose how many of 
those incidents were directed at Muslim students. 
 
FCDF filed the complaint in the United States District Court for the 
Southern District of California.  It is asking the court to declare that SDUSD 
and its officials violated plaintiffs' constitutional and statutory rights and to 
grant an injunction to preliminarily and permanently stop the 
implementation and enforcement of the "Anti-Islamophobia" program.  In 
addition, FCDF is asking for nominal damages and an award of their 
reasonable costs of litigation, including attorneys' fees and expenses. 
 
# # # 
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A PRESS CONFERENCE REGARDING FCDF'S LAWSUIT WILL BE 
HELD ON THURSDAY, MAY 25, 2017, AT 10:30 A.M. AT THE 
DOUBLETREE-HILTON HOTEL IN MISSION VALLEY, SAN DIEGO, 
CALIFORNIA. 
 
The Freedom of Conscience Defense Fund is a nonprofit public interest law 
firm that litigates on issues related to religious liberty, freedom of speech, 
and related matters. To schedule an interview with Charles LiMandri or 
obtain a copy of the complaint, please contact Daniel Piedra by email at 
dpiedra@consciencedefense.org or by telephone at (858) 759-9948, ext. 
232.For more information about FCDF, please visit our website at 
www.consciencedefense.org. 
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From:  on behalf of Jacqueline Hicks <jackie@edtrans.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 9:03 AM
To: Lallia Allahi
Cc: Netanya Cranford; Shaheed Agin; Ronit Gabay; Leal - Kelsey Bernadete; John Michno; 

Mary Waldron; Debra Dougherty; Arwa Alkhawaja; Ramon Montano Marquez; Craig 
Frantz; Sandra Rodriguez; Amanda Roussell; Kate Schlechter; Carla Swan Gerstein; 
Valerie Shields; Helen Hillix; Emma Frantz; Anthony Ceja; Mairs Ryan; Deanne Rohde; 
Jordan Verena; Hassan Aamna; Valladolid Mario; Alejandra Aguilar; Lennie Gee; Hanif 
Mohebi; Juan Hernandez; B. Tarwater; Christy Zatkin; Bagula Fabiola; Roashan Mariam; 
Mar Cardenas; Kindra Green Carson; Marilyn Lyons; Simone Arias; Jeri Newell-Davis; 
Larissa Galeana; Hartman Brian; Linda Williams; Bridget Lambert; Ilene Tatro; Rogers 
Susan; Higa Godwin; Steve Luttbeg; Monique McThompson; Ernie McCray; Davina 
Keddo; Bill Staley Pitts; Pat Kurtz; Eden Steele; Monica Medina; Taha Hassane; Susan 
Thompson; Lennie Gee; League of Women Voters San Diego; Chung Trisha; Anne 
Barron

Subject: Re: federal lawsuit on SDUSD anti islamaphobia program

I will definitely be there. 
 
On May 23, 2017 11:16 PM, "allali lallia" <  wrote: 
 
 
Dear All 
The opposition group who spoke against our initiative of addressing Islamophobia and bullying of Muslim students, to the 
board of education meetings and the media filed a law suit against the district ( see info below)  and for that,we decided as a 
committee to respond to these false accusations and clear the misconceptions. One of the steps is to organize a press conference 
this coming Thursday May 25th at 11:30 am at CAIR office located on 7710 Balboa Ave, suite 326 San Diego CA, 92111 and 
we are inviting you to show your support and prepare prepare some talking points to be shared. 
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
every member of SDUSD's Board of Education and Superintendent Cynthia Marten.  In addition to six parents, 
FCDF is representing Citizens for Quality Education – San Diego (CQE-SD), a local grassroots organization 
dedicated to public school reform, and the San Diego Asian Americans for Equality (SDAAFE), which 
defends the interests of the Asian American community and promotes active involvement in public affairs. 
 

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
resources on how to advocate for Muslims; and the school district must review and vet its curriculum to ensure 
that it promotes a positive interpretation of Muslim culture and history. Most controversially, the school 
district seeks to explore and engage in formal partnerships with the Council on American-Islamic Relations 
(CAIR), a self-described Muslim civil rights organization. Students of other faiths are excluded from this 
program, including Jewish students, who statistically face an overwhelmingly higher level of bullying and 
discrimination than do Muslims. 
 
Charles LiMandri, FCDF's President and Chief Counsel, commented:  
  
"As it stands, tens of thousands of Jewish, Christian, Buddhist, and Hindu students, as well as other non-
Muslim students, walk through the schoolhouse gate vulnerable and exposed to bullying and discrimination as 
a result of their religious beliefs.  Meanwhile, Muslim students can feel safe as the School District's favored 
religious group, with the full power of the government and an outside Muslim advocacy group at their 
disposal. The School District's actions are blatantly unconstitutional and run contrary to America's enduring 
belief in religious equality." 
 
Of particular concern is the School District's active collaboration with CAIR, which has longstanding, verified 
ties to radical Islam.  For example, several of CAIR's top executives have been convicted of terror-related 
crimes, the FBI and U.S. Attorney's Office previously named CAIR an unindicted co-conspirator in the Holy 
Land Foundation terror case (the FBI has terminated any outreach activities with CAIR), and the United Arab 
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
District to indoctrinate students with a favorable, one-sided teaching of Islam.  Moreover, it is deeply troubling 
that School District officials have consistently dismissed parents' genuine concerns as bigoted, anti-Muslim 
rhetoric.  That line of reasoning is akin to saying that the Constitution itself is Islamophobic." 
 
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
 
The Freedom of Conscience Defense Fund is a nonprofit public interest law firm that litigates on issues related 
to religious liberty, freedom of speech, and related matters. To schedule an interview with Charles LiMandri or 
obtain a copy of the complaint, please contact Daniel Piedra by email at dpiedra@consciencedefense.org or by 
telephone at (858) 759-9948, ext. 232.For more information about FCDF, please visit our website at 
www.consciencedefense.org. 
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From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 3:38 PM
To: scarter001@sdccd.edu
Subject: Invite list to Think Tank not all attended

  
dvalladolid@piqe.org ; 
CBrown@casacornelia.org ; 
jcorbin@adl.org ; 
issam.lagrichi@hhrd.us  
aysandiego.org ; 
mskrabucha@saysandiego.org  

  
Barrera Richard ;  
Whitehurst-Payne Sharon ;  
McQuary Michael ;  
Beiser Kevin ;  
Evans John  
Villegas Noemi ;  
Funk Mia ; 
Coronel Jennifer  
hmohebi@cair.com;  
aochoa@mail.sdsu.edu;  

  
  

president@sdcouncilpta.org;  
  

  
  

cbrowning@sdgirlscouts.org;  
Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org;  
eflores@aclusandiego.org;  
eabeyta@ucsd.edu;  

  

andyhall@workforce.org;  
  

;  
pluster@sdccd.edu;  

;  
tmcgrath@sdccd.edu;  

;  
mejia_c@sdea.net; 
 lneault@sdccd.edu;  

;  
 

jpernicano@jasandiego.org;  

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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lacevedo@saysandiego.org;  

srodriguez@midcitycan.org;  

lcoskey@uwsd.org; 

ldoughty@ucsd.edu;  

 
lrsanchez@mail.sdsu.edu;  
ksemel@mhasd.org;  
mark@yallasd.com;  
ramla@panasd.org;  

jumale@sbantucofsd.org;  
nao@karensandiego.org;  
linda@chavezclubs.org;  

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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rlaster@sandiego.gov;  
Donis@aasdcs.org;  

 
hlattimer@sandiego.edu; ;  
SELDRED@Calendow.org;  
kwalsh@immigrationforum.org;  
nkalmus@notorture.org;  
vcorzo@sre.gob.mx;  
itzel@alliancesd.org;  
rtobin@areasontosurvive.org;  
vanessa.dojaquez@rescue.org;  
rodriguez@midcitycan.org;  
fernando@sdpride.org;  
JCorbin@adl.org;  
Kelsey.Young@adl.org;  
rhook@thecentersd.org;  
atfuruya@thecentersd.org;  
frederick@hrcsandiego.org;  

 jesus@alliancesd.org;  
norma@aclusandiego.org;  
MDurfee@ccsa.org;  
aohle@kippsandiego.org;  
dbrown@empowercharter.org;  
dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org;  
riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org;  
melinda@AJAProject.org;  
erin@artformsandiego.org;  
judt@artreachsandiego.org;  

csawada@mail.sdsu.edu;  
goldberg@csusm.edu;  
ldoughty@ucsd.edu;  
snwhite@sdccd.edu;  

pbacame@wahupa.org;  
Ajames@ucsd.edu;   
asimmerman@sandiego.edu;  
danat@jfssd.org ;  
oscarg@jfssd.org;  
nancyt@jfssd.org;  
 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:36 PM
To: Linda Williams
Cc: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Re: [Possible Spam]  Thank you, Stan!  Re: Heads-up today to Dr. Fabiola Bagula and 

Godwin Higa... as per voicemail/ Re: Update from FACE

Hey Linda! 
 
Of course.  Please know that Fabi and I work closely and she is aware of all parties intentions.  We are all 
working toward the same goal and we are about refining how we do things not about faulting or assuming bad 
intentions.  I love your energy and spirit!  
 
Stan 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On May 18, 2017, at 12:25 PM, Linda Williams <  wrote: 

Howdy, Stan!  I/ we truly do appreciate your super-speedy reply!   
 
I do have a concern that Fabi clearly understands that I/ we were acting in good faith; that you were definitely in the 
loop on the fact that we were presenting that afternoon (as per multiple e-mails/ voicemails immediately after Fabi 
put us on the agenda on - e-mail was May 4 -, and in the days following that).  Godwin and I just spoke; he 
understands my concern about that, as well.  
 
Thanks again, and SO much looking forward to our meeting Thurs., May 25, 10am-12pm, at the CAIR office on 
Balboa Ave. 
 
Now, off to do a guitar performance at Rowan Elem. with some of my guitar students (I give free guitar lessons 
there), and more literacy assessments with fragile readers... then, out of town for 4 days! 
 
Blessings on your day, and weekend!   
 
Peace, LKW  :-)  
 
 
 

 
From: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
To: Linda Williams <   
Cc: Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:18 AM 
Subject: Re:  Heads-up today to Dr. Fabiola Bagula and Godwin Higa... as per voicemail/ Re: Update 
from FACE 
 
Hey Linda, 
 
I completely understand.  I am meeting with Fabi today and will address your concern.  Let me 
run the options thru with her and I will get back to you. 
 
Thanks again! 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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Stan 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On May 18, 2017, at 10:01 AM, Linda Williams 
< mailto:  wrote: 
 
Hello again, Stan!  As per my voicemail, I'm heading out of town today, and would very much 
like to cover one more base before I do! 
 
As I indicated, I had promised the Hoover Cluster on Mon. 5-15-17 that I would send right away 
the handouts they had received at the meeting.  As per our conversation, and your e-mail below, 
of course I won't be sending all handouts until after we've met. 
 
However, I'm feeling VERY uncomfortable about making a promise of immediate action on 5-
15, and taking no action till after 5-25. 
 
Here's what I'm proposing: 
 
1. Either you (cc-ing me) or I send Fabi and Godwin your message below, so that if/when 
someone who was at the meeting asks them, they can explain the delay (as per voicemail, not 
only have they both been in the loop of our Committee work; it's thanks to Fabi that it was on the 
agenda, and Godwin of course presented with us, and lead the meeting. 
 
2.  In addition to the above, I could ask Godwin to send some of the items (e.g., Peace Path, 
Compassionate Comprehension, Restorative Justice from NEA), now, with a note to principals 
that other resources will soon follow. 
 
Looking forward to hearing from you today, as I scramble to get on the road!  Blessings, 
LKW   
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
From: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net<mailto:sanjan@sandi.net>> 
To: Linda Williams < mailto:  
Valerie Shields < mailto:  Lallia Allali 
< mailto:  Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>>; 
" mailto:  
< mailto:  
" mailto:  
< mailto:  
"jackie@edtrans.org<mailto:jackie@edtrans.org>" 
<jackie@edtrans.org<mailto:jackie@edtrans.org>>; 
" mailto:  
< mailto:  
Cc: Venegas Olga <ovenegas@sandi.net<mailto:ovenegas@sandi.net>> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 11:07 AM 
Subject: Update from FACE 

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted
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Hello Committee members, 
 
As you can imagine the last few weeks have been extremely difficult and we have experienced 
some issues around how we need to move forward.  Some of these issues are causing us to be 
very thoughtful on our next steps.  I am aware that many of you have moved forward with a few 
items, and am asking that we pause on any further actions, until we meet.  I am setting up a 
meeting with Hanif for early next week, as well as plan to attend next Thursdays meeting.  We 
have a letter sample being vetted by the SDUSD team, and will have a copy for when we 
meet.  Please know that we are committed to supporting our students and are still messaging and 
educating the larger community on the intentions and commitment we have to all students.  See 
you next week. 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net<mailto:sanjan@sandi.net> 
https://sdusdfamilies.org<https://sdusdfamilies.org/> 
 
________________________________ 
From: Linda Williams [ mailto:  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 2:59 PM 
To: Valerie Shields; Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; 

mailto:  
mailto:  

jackie@edtrans.org<mailto:jackie@edtrans.org>; 
mailto:  Anjan Stanley 

Subject: Re: Fwd: Revised children's book list for Muslim culture 
 
Hallelujah!  Many thanks, Val!  Wow!  :-) 
 
 
________________________________ 
From: Valerie Shields < mailto:  
To: Lallia Allali < mailto:  Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>>; Linda Williams 
< mailto:  

mailto:  
mailto:  

jackie@edtrans.org<mailto:jackie@edtrans.org>; 
mailto:  

sanjan@sandi.net<mailto:sanjan@sandi.net> 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 2:47 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Revised children's book list for Muslim culture 
 
 
Support for our book list from County libraries! Val 
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
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From: "Lawson, Jennifer [Library]" 
<Jennifer.Lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Jennifer.Lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov><mailto:Jenn
ifer.Lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Jennifer.Lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov>>> 
Date: May 12, 2017 at 8:29:41 AM PDT 
To: Valerie Shields 
< mailto: mailto: mailt
o:  
Subject: RE: Revised children's book list for Muslim culture 
 
We have a marketing plan/standards that specifies how we market things and also a calendar of 
what will be marketed when.  Sometimes we can slip new things in, though, so I’ll check in with 
our Community Relations manager.  I will recommend that we make the booklist available 
somewhere on the website and either include it in the website’s rotating banner and/or promote it 
on our social media pages.  We don’t usually hang things up on the walls, so this is our 
alternative.  I’ll think on whether or not we can do a similar promotion on our eBook page. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jennifer Lawson 
Cataloging and Collection Development Manager 
San Diego County Library 
5560 Overland Ave. Ste. 110 
San Diego, CA 92123 
(858) 694-2674 
(858) 495-5981 (fax) 
 
What I'm reading: 
[cid:image001.jpg@01D2CAF9.E67FFA60<mailto:image001.jpg@01D2CAF9.E67FFA60>] 
 
From: Valerie Shields [mailto: mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:40 PM 
To: Lawson, Jennifer [Library] 
Subject: Re: Revised children's book list for Muslim culture 
 
Thanks so much, Jennifer.  Glad to hear you already have most in the libraries.  Is there a way 
that they can be highlighted?  Ramadan is May 26, but we may wish to steer clear of religious 
aspect?  Not sure if public libraries are under same restrictions as schools when it comes to 
separation of church/state.  Some folks are up at arms re the inclusion of Islam in teaching kids 
about Muslim culture. Would you be open to having branches hang up small posters of book 
covers (for books they have in collection, of course) and maybe a few books on display?  Thanks 
so much for your support with this, and the info re out of print books, etc.  Val Shields  PS  If 
you ever go to the Fletcher Hills branch, the picture on the wall of the male cyclist is my father, 
Gordy Shields.  The bench outside is dedicated to my mom, Olwyn Shields.  They lived nearby 
and loved that library! 
On May 10, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Valerie Shields 
< mailto: mailto: mailt
o:  wrote: 
 
Go to “Quick Look” under the paper clip icon to open up book list. Val 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

Redacted Redacted Redacted
Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted Redacted
Redacted
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From: Valerie Shields 
< mailto: mailto: mailt
o:  
Subject: Revised children's book list for Muslim culture 
Date: May 10, 2017 at 6:12:28 PM PDT 
To: Jennifer Lawson 
<jennifer.lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:jennifer.lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov><mailto:jennife
r.lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:jennifer.lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov>>>, 
rgage@sandiego.gov<mailto:rgage@sandiego.gov><mailto:rgage@sandiego.gov<mailto:rgage
@sandiego.gov>> 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 

 

Redacted Redacted Redacted
Redacted

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Linda Williams
Cc: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Re: [Possible Spam]  Heads-up today to Dr. Fabiola Bagula and Godwin Higa... as per 

voicemail/ Re: Update from FACE

Hey Linda, 
 
I completely understand.  I am meeting with Fabi today and will address your concern.  Let me run the options 
thru with her and I will get back to you.   
 
Thanks again!  
 
Stan 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On May 18, 2017, at 10:01 AM, Linda Williams <  wrote: 

Hello again, Stan!  As per my voicemail, I'm heading out of town today, and would very much like to cover one 
more base before I do! 
 
As I indicated, I had promised the Hoover Cluster on Mon. 5-15-17 that I would send right away the handouts they 
had received at the meeting.  As per our conversation, and your e-mail below, of course I won't be sending all 
handouts until after we've met. 
 
However, I'm feeling VERY uncomfortable about making a promise of immediate action on 5-15, and taking no 
action till after 5-25. 
 
Here's what I'm proposing: 
 
1. Either you (cc-ing me) or I send Fabi and Godwin your message below, so that if/when someone who was at the 
meeting asks them, they can explain the delay (as per voicemail, not only have they both been in the loop of our 
Committee work; it's thanks to Fabi that it was on the agenda, and Godwin of course presented with us, and lead the 
meeting. 
 
2.  In addition to the above, I could ask Godwin to send some of the items (e.g., Peace Path, Compassionate 
Comprehension, Restorative Justice from NEA), now, with a note to principals that other resources will soon follow. 
 
Looking forward to hearing from you today, as I scramble to get on the road!  Blessings, LKW   
 
 
 

 
From: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
To: Linda Williams <  Valerie Shields <  Lallia 
Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; "  
<  "  <  "jackie@edtrans.org" 
<jackie@edtrans.org>; "  <   
Cc: Venegas Olga <ovenegas@sandi.net> 
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
jackie@edtrans.org;  Anjan Stanley 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Revised children's book list for Muslim culture 
 
Hallelujah!  Many thanks, Val!  Wow!  :-) 
 
 
________________________________ 
From: Valerie Shields <  
To: Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Linda Williams 
<    
jackie@edtrans.org;  sanjan@sandi.net 
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
<Jennifer.Lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:Jennifer.Lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov>> 
Date: May 12, 2017 at 8:29:41 AM PDT 
To: Valerie Shields < mailto:  
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
[cid:image001.jpg@01D2CAF9.E67FFA60] 
 
From: Valerie Shields [mailto:  
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
<jennifer.lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:jennifer.lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
rgage@sandiego.gov<mailto:rgage@sandiego.gov> 
 
 
 
 
 

Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted
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Sent from my iPhone 
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: Hey, Stan, a breath of fresh air...!   Re: Making our Schools Safe for Muslim Students in 

a Climate of Hate

My friend Ernie McCray is an amazing person --- and, a retired principal from the SDUSD :-)  He tells it like it is!!  Enjoy! 
 

 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~ 
“Making our Schools Safe for Muslim Students in a Climate of 
Hate”: http://sandiegofreepress.org/2017/05/making-schools-safe-muslim-students-climate-hate/ 
Ernie McCray 
 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Linda Williams <  
To: "  <   
Cc: Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Simone Arias <  
Valerie Shields <  John Michno <  Susan Thompson 
<  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:44 PM 
Subject: THANK YOU, ERNIE!! Re: Making our Schools Safe for Muslim Students in a Climate of Hate 
 
You put it SO eloquently!!  Hope our paths will cross again soon, my friend!!  Blessings, LKW  :-)  
 

From: "  <  
To: Wallingford Jerome <  WebbLinda ; WebbTom 

; Wigfall Mabel ; wildenthalBryan  Williams 
Linda <  WilsonBrandi ; WilsonMarlon 

; Wilson Teresa < >; WinstonGreg 
; Withers Laurel   

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 12:46 PM 
Subject: Making our Schools Safe for Muslim Students in a Climate of Hate 
 
“Making our Schools Safe for Muslim Students in a Climate of Hate”: 
http://sandiegofreepress.org/2017/05/making-schools-safe-muslim-students-climate-hate/ 
Ernie McCray 
 

 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Redacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Anjan Stanley; Valerie Shields; Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi;  

 jackie@edtrans.org;  Higa Godwin; Carla 
Swan Gerstein; Deanne Rohde

Cc: Venegas Olga
Subject: Re: Update from FACE
Attachments: image001.jpg

It was a happy surprise to get to see you at our other meeting yesterday, Stan, and am very glad that we're re-connected; thank you for 
taking time to chat with me briefly afterwards!  Looking forward to seeing you next Thursday morning! 
 
In preparation for that meeting, could you please confirm where we actually are with the ordering/ receiving/ distribution of 
books?  Having that firm info will help us use our time well on Thurs.  Thanks!   
 
For your convenience, here is what Dr. Valerie Shields understood to be the case: 
As of 5-15-17 Status of Books now available or soon available through IMC:  
ELEMENTARY  
K-2  Rashad's Ramadan and Eid Al-Fitr - 20 are being ordered  
K-2  I'm New Here - 20 are being ordered  
 
Gr. 3-5 Lailah's Lunchbox - 121 (processed by IMC) went out 5-12-17 to each Elem. school to each Library Tech with letter to 
principal from the Committee + 20 more are being ordered  
 
Gr. 3-5 Four Feet Two Sandals - 14 cop. are being ordered (6 already at IMC)  
 
MIDDLE SCHOOLS  
Grand Mosque of Paris 32 -- sent out to Library Tech's --- 1 ea. to each middle school or school with grades 6, 7, and/or 8; - no letter 
yet + 20 are being ordered  
 
HIGH SCHOOLS  
Does my Head Look Big in This? -- 20 are being ordered  
Outcasts United -- 20 are being ordered 
 
Thanks in advance for checking / confirming the info above, to help us move forward together on Thurs. morning!   
 
Blessings, Linda K. Williams  :-)  
 

From: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
To: Linda Williams <  Valerie Shields <  Lallia Allali 
<  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; "  <  
"  <  "jackie@edtrans.org" <jackie@edtrans.org>; "  
<   
Cc: Venegas Olga <ovenegas@sandi.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 11:07 AM 
Subject: Update from FACE 
 
Hello Committee members, 
 
As you can imagine the last few weeks have been extremely difficult and we have experienced some issues 
around how we need to move forward.  Some of these issues are causing us to be very thoughtful on our next 
steps.  I am aware that many of you have moved forward with a few items, and am asking that we pause on any 
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further actions, until we meet.  I am setting up a meeting with Hanif for early next week, as well as plan to 
attend next Thursdays meeting.  We have a letter sample being vetted by the SDUSD team, and will have a 
copy for when we meet.  Please know that we are committed to supporting our students and are still messaging 
and educating the larger community on the intentions and commitment we have to all students.  See you next 
week. 
 
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
<    jackie@edtrans.org; 

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
 
We have a marketing plan/standards that specifies how we market things and also a calendar of what will be 
marketed when.  Sometimes we can slip new things in, though, so I’ll check in with our Community Relations 
manager.  I will recommend that we make the booklist available somewhere on the website and either include it 
in the website’s rotating banner and/or promote it on our social media pages.  We don’t usually hang things up 
on the walls, so this is our alternative.  I’ll think on whether or not we can do a similar promotion on our eBook 
page. 
 
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
 
Thanks so much, Jennifer.  Glad to hear you already have most in the libraries.  Is there a way that they can be 
highlighted?  Ramadan is May 26, but we may wish to steer clear of religious aspect?  Not sure if public 
libraries are under same restrictions as schools when it comes to separation of church/state.  Some folks are up 
at arms re the inclusion of Islam in teaching kids about Muslim culture. Would you be open to having branches 
hang up small posters of book covers (for books they have in collection, of course) and maybe a few books on 
display?  Thanks so much for your support with this, and the info re out of print books, etc.  Val Shields  PS  If 
you ever go to the Fletcher Hills branch, the picture on the wall of the male cyclist is my father, Gordy 
Shields.  The bench outside is dedicated to my mom, Olwyn Shields.  They lived nearby and loved that library! 
On May 10, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Valerie Shields < mailto:  
wrote: 
 
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
To: Jennifer Lawson <jennifer.lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov<mailto:jennifer.lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov>>, 
rgage@sandiego.gov<mailto:rgage@sandiego.gov> 
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 
 

Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted
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From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Linda Williams; Valerie Shields; Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi;  

 jackie@edtrans.org; 
Cc: Venegas Olga
Subject: Update from FACE

Hello Committee members,  
 
As you can imagine the last few weeks have been extremely difficult and we have experienced some issues around how 
we need to move forward.  Some of these issues are causing us to be very thoughtful on our next steps.  I am aware that 
many of you have moved forward with a few items, and am asking that we pause on any further actions, until we 
meet.  I am setting up a meeting with Hanif for early next week, as well as plan to attend next Thursdays meeting.  We 
have a letter sample being vetted by the SDUSD team, and will have a copy for when we meet.  Please know that we are 
committed to supporting our students and are still messaging and educating the larger community on the intentions and 
commitment we have to all students.  See you next week.    
 
Stanley Anjan,  
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net  
https://sdusdfamilies.org 
 

From: Linda Williams [  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 2:59 PM 
To: Valerie Shields; Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi;   jackie@edtrans.org; 

 Anjan Stanley 
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

From: "Lawson, Jennifer [Library]" <Jennifer.Lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Date: May 12, 2017 at 8:29:41 AM PDT 
To: Valerie Shields <  
Subject: RE: Revised children's book list for Muslim culture 
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We have a marketing plan/standards that specifies how we market things and also a calendar of what will 
be marketed when.  Sometimes we can slip new things in, though, so I’ll check in with our Community 
Relations manager.  I will recommend that we make the booklist available somewhere on the website and 
either include it in the website’s rotating banner and/or promote it on our social media pages.  We don’t 
usually hang things up on the walls, so this is our alternative.  I’ll think on whether or not we can do a 
similar promotion on our eBook page.   
  
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

On May 10, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Valerie Shields <  wrote: 
  
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
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To: Jennifer Lawson <jennifer.lawson1@sdcounty.ca.gov>, rgage@sandiego.gov 
  
  

 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Whitehurst-Payne Sharon
Subject: meeting request 

Good morning 
 
I would like to request a meeting with you.  We could meet for coffee, lunch or dinner (whatever you like, and your time 
allows).  I am out of town until Sunday night.  Please let me know when you can meet early next week. 
 
Thank you  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Linda Williams; Anjan Stanley; Whitehurst-Payne Sharon
Cc: Lallia Allali
Subject: RE: Hello, Sharon and Stan!  / Hand-outs from Hoover Cluster --- and those promised

Thank you Linda, I do appreciate all your work. 
And looking forward to working with you all. 
 
 
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

 
 
 
 
 

From: Linda Williams [mailto:   
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:57 PM 
To: sanjan@sandi.net; swhitehurst‐payne@sandi.net 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Lallia Allali <  
Subject: Hello, Sharon and Stan! / Hand‐outs from Hoover Cluster ‐‐‐ and those promised 

 
 
 

Greetings, Sharon and Stan!   
 
Wonderful to get to see both of you today!  In addition to and separate from the School Climate Bill of 
Rights meeting itself, I was delighted to see Stan with us, since it also gave me an opportunity to 
touch bases on the extensive work of our committee to address Islamophobia --- one of the other 
"hats" I enthusiastically wear for the good of our kiddos! 
 

Redacted

Redacted
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Sharon, before the meeting, I gave you a copy of the "DRAFT LETTER" (first PDF below) and then 
we didn't get a chance to touch bases after the meeting.  I wanted to let you know that Stan and I had 
a chance to speak briefly after the other meeting ended, and that he indicated that it would be best to 
not distribute it further at this time-- so, I alerted our core Committee members of that fact (also 
putting a "hold" on the attachment entitled "Text Kits and Resources to Address Islamophobia").  So, 
I'm sure that the two of you --- and others --- will be considering how best to move forward with the 
letter.   
 
Stan, many thanks for your commitment to meet with our Committee to Address Islamophobia next 
Thurs., May 25, 10am-12pm, so that we can learn where the District's thinking currently is on this 
topic, and to work together to see how best to address the "Immediate Action Steps" in the Board's 
plan approved on 4-4-17, as well as planning ahead for 9-11. 
 
Blessings to both of you as you continue to dedicate yourselves creating a safe District for all, 
Linda K. Williams  :-)  Redacted

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:57 PM
To: Anjan Stanley; Whitehurst-Payne Sharon
Cc: Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali
Subject: Hello, Sharon and Stan!  / Hand-outs from Hoover Cluster --- and those promised
Attachments: DRAFT OF GENERAL LETTER FOR ALL   TEXTS 5-15-17 .pdf; TIGT 5-5-17 TEXT KITS and 

RESOURCES   5-15-17 to Address Islamophobia.doc; TIGT 5-5-17 Book List to address   
Islamophobia_2.pdf; TIGT 5-5-17 Peace Path from CPE 8.5   x 11 plus Directions in E, 
Sp.doc; TIGT 5-5-17 NEA POSTER RP vs. Zero   Tolerance.doc; Peace Path from CPE all 4 
pages.doc; Addressing Islamophobia & Its   Impact on Children - Hoover Cluster 
5-15-17.pptx; CC-CC 5-3-17 At a Glance-   Intro-ACEs-TIC.doc

 
 

Greetings, Sharon and Stan!   
 
Wonderful to get to see both of you today!  In addition to and separate from the School Climate Bill of Rights 
meeting itself, I was delighted to see Stan with us, since it also gave me an opportunity to touch bases on the 
extensive work of our committee to address Islamophobia --- one of the other "hats" I enthusiastically wear for 
the good of our kiddos! 
 
Sharon, before the meeting, I gave you a copy of the "DRAFT LETTER" (first PDF below) and then we didn't 
get a chance to touch bases after the meeting.  I wanted to let you know that Stan and I had a chance to speak 
briefly after the other meeting ended, and that he indicated that it would be best to not distribute it further at this 
time-- so, I alerted our core Committee members of that fact (also putting a "hold" on the attachment entitled 
"Text Kits and Resources to Address Islamophobia").  So, I'm sure that the two of you --- and others --- will be 
considering how best to move forward with the letter.   
 
Stan, many thanks for your commitment to meet with our Committee to Address Islamophobia next Thurs., 
May 25, 10am-12pm, so that we can learn where the District's thinking currently is on this topic, and to work 
together to see how best to address the "Immediate Action Steps" in the Board's plan approved on 4-4-17, as 
well as planning ahead for 9-11. 
 
Blessings to both of you as you continue to dedicate yourselves creating a safe District for all, 
Linda K. Williams  :-)  

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 3:00 PM
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
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 2:48 PM
To: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Linda Williams;   

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

We have a marketing plan/standards that specifies how we market things and also a calendar of what 
will be marketed when.  Sometimes we can slip new things in, though, so I’ll check in with our 
Community Relations manager.  I will recommend that we make the booklist available somewhere on 
the website and either include it in the website’s rotating banner and/or promote it on our social media 
pages.  We don’t usually hang things up on the walls, so this is our alternative.  I’ll think on whether or 
not we can do a similar promotion on our eBook page.   
  
Thanks, 
  
Jennifer Lawson 
Cataloging and Collection Development Manager 
San Diego County Library 
5560 Overland Ave. Ste. 110 
San Diego, CA 92123 
(858) 694‐2674 
(858) 495‐5981 (fax) 
  
What I'm reading: 

 
  

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
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 11:37 AM
To: Anjan Stanley; Solo Jim
Subject: FW: Barnes & Noble Quote 538621

This is the last email she sent to me. 
 
Chris Woehler 
Manager, Instructional Materials & Williams Coordinator 
Instructional Resources and Materials Department 
2441 Cardinal Lane, SD CA 92123 
(858)496‐8461 
 

From: Valerie Shields [mailto:   
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 7:00 PM 
To: Woehler Christopher <cwoehler@sandi.net> 
Subject: Fwd: Barnes & Noble Quote 538621 

 
This is email that may NOT have gotten to Stan??? Val 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Valerie Shields <  
Subject: Fwd: Barnes & Noble Quote 538621 
Date: May 10, 2017 at 10:02:42 AM PDT 
To: Stanley Anjan <sanjan@sandi.net> 
Cc: Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>, Linda 
Williams <  Simone Arias <  
 
Stan, here is the quote from the vendors for the sets of books for the IMC.  As you can see, it is 
only $1236, due to being mostly paperbacks.  Can you please send a budget code to Martha or 
Chris W in the IMC so these books may be ordered and processed, and advertised to teachers as 
being available for checkout at the IMC?  They are still waiting on the budget code for the other 
books. At this point, we are only talking $3600, a far cry from the $8,000 funds Lallia had heard 
mentioned?  Again, we need you to send a communication to staff once these books become 
available.  Thanks so much for your support in this.  Val Shields 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Barnes & Noble Hazard Center <CRM1978@bn.com> 
Subject: Barnes & Noble Quote 538621 
Date: May 9, 2017 at 11:22:40 AM PDT 
Cc: Barnes & Noble Hazard Center <CRM1978@bn.com> 
 

Barnes & Noble 

Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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Booksellers 
Store 1978 

Mission Valley  7610 Hazard Center Drive #315  San Diego, CA  92108 

  Quote # 538621   

Store Number: 1978 Shipping 
Address:   

Prepared For: SDUSD IMC Anne         
  Anne   Mealiffe     
School/Company:SDUSD IMC Anne     
Store Contact: Mary Zaffron      
Contact Phone: (619) 220-0175    ,        
Store Fax No.: (619) 220-0373     
Preparation Date: 05/09/2017       

Order Due Date: 05/12/2017 Customer 
Phone: (858) 496-8465   

    Customer 
Email: amealiffe@sandi.net   

 

Product Title Author Publisher Format
Discount 
Allowed DestinationQuantity

List 
Price % Off

Quoted
Price

E

9780439922333 Does My Head Look Big 
in This? 

Randa Abdel-
Fattah 

Scholastic, Inc. MM  Ship-to-
Store 

20 9.99 20.0% 7.99 

9780802852960 Four Feet, Two Sandals Karen Lynn 
Williams 

Eerdmans, 
William B. 
Publishing 
Company 

TC  Ship-to-
Store 

14 17.00 20.0% 13.60 

9781580896122 I'm New Here Anne Sibley 
O'Brien 

Charlesbridge TC  Ship-to-
Store 

20 16.95 20.0% 13.56 

9780884484318 Lailah's Lunchbox: A 
Ramadan Story 

Reem Faruqi Tilbury House 
Publishers 

TC  Ship-to-
Store 

20 16.95 20.0% 13.56 

9780385741958 Outcasts United: The 
Story of a Refugee 
Soccer Team That 
Changed a Town 

Warren St. 
John 

Random House 
Children's 
Books 

TP  Ship-to-
Store 

20 8.99 20.0% 7.19 

9780761385837 Rashad's Ramadan and 
Eid Al-Fitr 

Lisa Bullard Lerner 
Publishing 
Group 

TP  Ship-to-
Store 

20 6.95 20.0% 5.56 

 

         

         Subtotal:

         Shipping:

         Sales Tax:

         Total:

Please direct any questions to Mary Zaffron at (619) 220-0175 or CRM1978@bn.com. 

  
Price valid through 06/08/2017.  Delivery date depends upon date of order.  Additional fees may apply. 

  
Please make checks payable to "Barnes & Noble" and present your Tax Exempt certificate at payment. 

  
If charging to an Institutional Account. Please present your Institutional Account Card and Tax Exempt certificate at payment. 
OR provide a Purchase Order indicating your Account Number and Tax Exempt information. 
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From: Valerie Shields <
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:42 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: Fwd: Barnes & Noble Quote 538621

not sure u got??? 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Valerie Shields <  
Subject: Fwd: Barnes & Noble Quote 538621 
Date: May 10, 2017 at 10:02:42 AM PDT 
To: Stanley Anjan <sanjan@sandi.net> 
Cc: Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>, Linda Williams 
<  Simone Arias <  
 
Stan, here is the quote from the vendors for the sets of books for the IMC.  As you can see, it is only $1236, due 
to being mostly paperbacks.  Can you please send a budget code to Martha or Chris W in the IMC so these 
books may be ordered and processed, and advertised to teachers as being available for checkout at the 
IMC?  They are still waiting on the budget code for the other books. At this point, we are only talking $3600, a 
far cry from the $8,000 funds Lallia had heard mentioned?  Again, we need you to send a communication to 
staff once these books become available.  Thanks so much for your support in this.  Val Shields 
 
 
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

Extended
Price

9780439922333 Does My Head Look Big 
in This? 

Randa Abdel-
Fattah 

Scholastic, Inc. MM  Ship-to-
Store 

20 9.99 20.0% 7.99 159.80 

9780802852960 Four Feet, Two Sandals Karen Lynn 
Williams 

Eerdmans, 
William B. 
Publishing 
Company 

TC  Ship-to-
Store 

14 17.00 20.0% 13.60 190.40 

9781580896122 I'm New Here Anne Sibley 
O'Brien 

Charlesbridge TC  Ship-to-
Store 

20 16.95 20.0% 13.56 271.20 

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

20 8.99 20.0% 7.19 143.80 

9780761385837 Rashad's Ramadan and 
Eid Al-Fitr 

Lisa Bullard Lerner 
Publishing 
Group 

TP  Ship-to-
Store 

20 6.95 20.0% 5.56 111.20 

 

         

         Subtotal: $1147.60

         Shipping: $0.00

         Sales Tax: $88.94

         Total: $1236.54

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:52 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali; Linda Williams; Anjan Stanley;  

  carla@edtrans.org
Subject: Fwd: Budget code from Stan?

I had emailed you, Stan, re a communication out to staff re these books & have not heard back. Do u wish to 
write letter to accompany books to sites or Hanif or Lallia, do u wish to write it or want me to? Martha is 
needing something to go with books & I believe we need a letter so books do not get ignored once at the 
School. Thanks, Val 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Karanopoulos Martha <mkaranopoulos@sandi.net> 
Date: May 10, 2017 at 11:25:29 AM PDT 
To: Valerie Shields <  
Subject: RE: Budget code from Stan? 

Hi Valerie, 
We are currently  processing the books to go to the schools. Would you like to write a letter to 
accompany the book, explaining its purpose? 
 
Martha 
 
Martha Karanopoulos 
Supervisor, IMC 
Instructional Media Center 
 
 
Instructional Resources and Materials Department 
2441 Cardinal Lane 
San Diego, CA 92123 
Office: 858 496-8439 
Fax: 858  560-7218 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Valerie Shields [mailto:   
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 10:01 AM 
To: Karanopoulos Martha <mkaranopoulos@sandi.net> 
Subject: Budget code from Stan? 
 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Redacted
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Any word yet?  Plus any word from vendors re cost for sets of boos for IMC?  Thanks, Val  PS  I 
plan to email him directly if he has not sent you anything yet.  He was sick and could not make 
our planned meeting last Thursday, so could not speak to him then.   
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:10 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: RE: Reminder: Equity Coalition Coming Up

Stan my understanding is that you have not approved the budget for buying the books we agreed?  Is their a delay, is 
their something we need to talk about.  Should I talk to Cindy? 
 
Do you/or the board need any support or information given the backlash? 
 
Can you call me please 858‐774‐9991 
 
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
 
Invest in your civil rights by making a contribution today. 
Donations to CAIR are both tax‐deductible and zakat‐eligible. 
 
NOTE:  "This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) named above. Please do not review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or disclose the 
contents of this e‐mail including any attachments unless you are the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not 
the intended recipient, or authorized to receive this message for the recipient, please contact the sender by reply email 
and delete all copies of this message. This email does not by itself establish an attorney‐client relationship, and may not 
constitute legal advice." 
_______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anjan Stanley [mailto:sanjan@sandi.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:56 PM 
To: Venegas Olga <ovenegas@sandi.net> 
Subject: Reminder: Equity Coalition Coming Up 
 
Don't Forget Our Next Equity Coalition Is Just Around the Corner!  Hope To See You There!!! 
 
http://sdusdfamilies.org/event/equity‐coalition‐students‐beliefs‐and‐perception‐on‐assessments/ 
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Stanley Anjan, 
 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619‐381‐0779 
sanjan@sandi.net 
https://sdusdfamilies.org 
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From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Venegas Olga
Subject: Reminder: Equity Coalition Coming Up
Attachments: Equity-Coalition-05-15-17-Eng-Sp.pdf

Don't Forget Our Next Equity Coalition Is Just Around the Corner!  Hope To See You There!!! 
 
http://sdusdfamilies.org/event/equity-coalition-students-beliefs-and-perception-on-assessments/ 
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:06 PM
To: JCorbin@adl.org
Subject: Fwd: Get well! + Our Presentation at Hoover Cluster Meeting 5-15-17 Re: Meeting this 

Thursday with Stan at CAIR office @10:30am

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Linda Williams <  
Date: May 4, 2017 at 10:58:29 PM PDT 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>, allali lallia <  Sandra Rodriguez 
<srodriguez@midcitycan.org>, Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
Cc: Simone Arias <  Valerie Shields <  John 
Michno <  "Carla Swan Gerstein" <carla@edtrans.org>, Jacqueline 
Hicks <jackie@edtrans.org>, "Pat Kurtz" <  Susan Thompson 
<  Anne Barron <  Deanne Rohde 
<  Marilyn Lyons <  Higa Godwin 
<ghiga@sandi.net> 
Subject: Get well! + Our Presentation at Hoover Cluster Meeting 5-15-17 Re: Meeting this 
Thursday with Stan at CAIR office @10:30am 
Reply-To: Linda Williams <  

Hello, Stan and Core Team! 
 
Stan, I'm so sorry you weren't feeling well today, and sincerely hope you'll be back to 100% very soon!!  Blessings 
to you for a speedy and thorough recovery!' 
 
I wanted to make sure you all know about our upcoming "Addressing Islamophobia in the SDUSD" presentation at 
the 5-15-17 Hoover Cluster meeting (in the Hoover High Media Center, 4-6pm); we're about in the middle of the 
agenda, and have been allotted 10 min., thanks to Dr. Fabiola Bagula, and Godwin Higa, as well!  :-)   Lallia, 
Godwin, maybe John, and myself will do a shortened version of what we'll be presenting tomorrow to the Trauma-
Informed Guide Team Meeting tomorrow :-)  
 
Stan, I truly do hope we'll be able to meet with you before that presentation, since of course we're hoping to 
be able to tell the Cluster what actions FACE has underway, and what the plans are for the future,   
 
Looking forward to meeting with you that morning (at least, we heard that 11am on the 15th was a 
possibility)... or, perhaps some time next week...? 
 
And, to the rest of our "core team"--- anyone else who wishes to be there, please do join us!  Having the Cluster see 
some representative faces of our group may be very helpful, AND having others there to help answer any questions 
that may come up would be great, as well! 
 
With appreciation and all best wishes,  
Linda K. Williams :-)  
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
From: allali lallia  
Sent: May 2, 2017 12:55 PM  
To: Hanif Mohebi , Linda Williams , Valerie Shields , Simone Arias , John Michno , 
Carla Swan Gerstein , Jacqueline Hicks , Pat Kurtz , Susan Thompson , Anne Barron , 
Sandra Rodriguez , Deanne Rohde , Marilyn Lyons  
Subject: Meeting this Thursday with Stan at CAIR office @10:30am  

  
  
 Good morning all 
Stan asked to meet to follow up on our recommendations. the meeting is this Thursday 
May 4th@ 10:30am at CAIR office located on 7710 Balboa Ave San Diego CA 92111 
suite 326. 
I hope to see you all  
Lallia 

  

  

  

 

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



From: Simone Arias <
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Valerie Shields; Anjan Stanley
Cc: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Linda Williams; Simone Arias
Subject: Re: Fwd: Barnes & Noble Quote 538621

 
I do not know if Amazon is cheaper  but this looks convenient and expedient.  Makes sense to me.  
 
Valerie, thanks for all your hard work on this.  I even mentioned this to children's librarian in University City last evening 
and told him I would be forwarding titles he might consider. I think that making these suggestions to city and county 
libraries might also have merit.  Just a thought! 
 
Simone 

-----Original Message-----  
From: Valerie Shields  
Sent: May 10, 2017 10:04 AM  
To: Stanley Anjan  
Cc: Lallia Allali , Hanif Mohebi , Linda Williams , Simone Arias  
Subject: Fwd: Barnes & Noble Quote 538621  
 
Stan, here is the quote from the vendors for the sets of books for the IMC.  As you can see, it is only $1236, due 
to being mostly paperbacks.  Can you please send a budget code to Martha or Chris W in the IMC so these books 
may be ordered and processed, and advertised to teachers as being available for checkout at the IMC?  They are 
still waiting on the budget code for the other books. At this point, we are only talking $3600, a far cry from the 
$8,000 funds Lallia had heard mentioned?  Again, we need you to send a communication to staff once these 
books become available.  Thanks so much for your support in this.  Val Shields, on the Distict Committee to 
Address Islamophobia  (PS, I think this would be a nice step for the Board Members to be made aware of, given 
their commitment to addressing this issue.) 
 
 
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

    Customer amealiffe@sandi.net   

Redacted
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Email: 

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 10:05 AM
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
staff once these books become available.  Thanks so much for your support in this.  Val Shields, on the Distict 
Committee to Address Islamophobia  (PS, I think this would be a nice step for the Board Members to be made 
aware of, given their commitment to addressing this issue.) 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 5:30 PM
To: Jeoffry B. Gordon; Anne Barron; McQuary Michael
Subject: RE: San Diego School District Pushes CAIR-Assisted ‘Anti-Islamophobia’ Plan - Breitbart

Yes finally catching up with my emails. (just came from DC)  
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
 
 
 
 
From: Jeoffry B. Gordon [mailto:paradocs21@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 6:28 AM 
To: Jeoffry Gordon <paradocs21@gmail.com>; Anne Barron <  Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com>; McQuary Michael <mmcquary@sandi.net> 
Subject: San Diego School District Pushes CAIR‐Assisted ‘Anti‐Islamophobia’ Plan ‐ Breitbart 

 
San Diego School District Pushes CAIR-Assisted ‘Anti-Islamophobia’ Plan - Breitbart 
Congrats on doing something right  Jeoff 
 
http://www.breitbart.com/california/2017/04/23/san-diego-school-district-pushes-forward-cair-assisted-anti-
islamophobia-plan-for-fall/ 

Redacted
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:48 PM
To: Taha Hassane; Beiser Kevin
Cc: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: Regarding SDUSD's new "Anti-Islamophobia" Initiative
Attachments: What They Say About CAIR (December 2016).pdf; Top Internet Rumors About CAIR-

January 2017.pdf

Attached is the PDF, printer friendly versions. 
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
 
NOTE:  “This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for the sole use of the 
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
constitute legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 
 
 
Hanif Mohebi  
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Hanif Mohebi 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:08 PM 
To: Taha Hassane <taha.hassane@icsd.org>; Beiser Kevin <KevinBeiser@sandi.net> 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Regarding SDUSD's new "Anti‐Islamophobia" Initiative 
 
Thank you Imam Taha and Kevin 
 
I don’t think Kevin is looking for answers he just wants us to know what some are saying.  However here is a response to 
those who will need answers.  
 
If any of the conspiracy theories about CAIR and nefarious activity were true, the organization would have been shut 
down and its staff locked up years ago. It is illegal in the United States to act in support of a designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization.   
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ISIS pictures CAIR National Executive Director on list of Western Muslims it wants assassinated 
https://www.cair.com/press‐center/press‐releases/13481‐cair‐leader‐pictured‐on‐isis‐hit‐list‐of‐western‐muslims.html 
  
Dispelling Rumors about CAIR 
http://www.cair.com/about‐us/dispelling‐rumors‐about‐cair.html 
  
What they Say about CAIR 
http://www.cair.com/about‐us/what‐they‐say‐about‐cair.html 
 
If anyone ever needs further clarification, I would be more than happy to talk to them.  
 
 
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
From: Taha Hassane [mailto:taha.hassane@icsd.org] 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 11:32 PM 
To: Beiser Kevin <KevinBeiser@sandi.net> 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Re: Regarding SDUSD's new "Anti‐Islamophobia" Initiative 
 
Thank you Dear Kevin for sharing this email. 
We are very familiar with these kind of accusations that are often used by islamophobes to scare every individual and 
organization that cooperated with CAIR. Actually, it's not only CAIR, but almost every Muslim org and well known 
American Muslim scholars and activists are on the list of the unindicted conspirators. This was part of the Bush 
administration attacks on American Muslim orgs and activists, mainly those who advocate for the rights of Palestinians.  
I believe Hanif has some clarifications.  
 
Blessings, 
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Taha Hassane, 
Imam & Director of Public/Interfaith Relations & Youth Program Islamic Center of San Diego 
(858) 278‐5240 ext 2 
www.icsd.org 
Sent from my iPad 
 
> On May 1, 2017, at 6:59 PM, Beiser Kevin <KevinBeiser@sandi.net> wrote: 
>  
>  
>  
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
>  
> From: Stink186 
> < mailto:  
> Date: April 30, 2017 at 8:41:38 PM PDT 
> To: <kevinbeiser@sandi.net<mailto:kevinbeiser@sandi.net>> 
> Subject: Regarding SDUSD's new "Anti‐Islamophobia" Initiative 
>  
> Dear Kevin Beiser, 
>  
> I am a lifelong resident of San Diego. I was a student at Granger Jr. High, and I remember seeing you. I have recently 
been informed about the Board of Education for the San Diego Unified School District's decision on April 4th to move 
forward in implementing demands made by the Council on American Islamic Relations (CAIR) to institute an anti‐bullying 
and education curriculum giving a positive depiction on Islam, recognizing Islamic holidays on calenders and designating 
what it describes as "safe places" for Muslim students on campus. 
>  
> I am writing this to express that I am extremely troubled about this district's decision to accommodate and to teach 
children content that is demanded by an organization such as CAIR. been declared by federal prosecutors in a 2007 trial 
to be an unindicted co‐conspirator<https://www.investigativeproject.org/documents/case_docs/423.pdf> in the largest 
terrorism funding trial in American history. In this trial, the Muslim Brotherhood was found to be using the Holy Land 
Foundation charity in a massive criminal scheme to funnel millions of dollars worth of material resources to its offshoot 
Palestinian organization Hamas. Hamas, (as you may be aware), is a designated terrorist group whose charter calls for 
the destruction of Israel and the genocide of Jews. The Justice Department listed CAIR along with other entities as 
"individuals/entities who are and/or were members of the US Muslim Brotherhood’s Palestine Committee and/or its 
organizations"<https://www.investigativeproject.org/documents/case_docs/423.pdf> Based on these court findings, 
CAIR is effectively an American offshoot of the Muslim Brotherhood, an organization whose charter calls for the 
destruction all democracies and the establishment of a global Islamic caliphate. One of the Brotherhood's internal 
records that was seized in an FBI raid of a basement in Virginia titled, "An Explanatory Memorandum: On the General 
Strategic Goal for the Group"<http://www.investigativeproject.org/documents/20‐an‐explanatory‐memorandum‐on‐
the‐general.pdf>. Written by one the Brotherhood's board of directors, the document outlines the organization's 
intentions to implement Sharia (Islamic Law) in the United States as part of its grand objective of establishing a global 
Islamic caliphate. It outlines this in the following sentences: 
>  

Redacted Redacted
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> “The process of settlement is a ‘Civilization‐Jihadist Process’ with all the word means. The Ikhwan must understand 
that their work in America is a kind of grand jihad in eliminating and destroying the Western civilization from within and 
“sabotaging” its miserable house by their hands and the hands of the believers so that it is eliminated and God’s religion 
is made victorious over all other religions.” 
>  
> This document was written by a member of the Muslim Brotherhood's board of directors. This document was crucial 
evidence in delivering a guilty verdict to the Islamic charity. The court's decision has gone through multiple appeals, and 
the verdict still stands. CAIR has also been designated as a terrorist organization by the United Arab Emirates. 
>  
> Based on this irrefutable evidence, CAIR is a subversive organization that is attempting to foster a Sharia compliant 
America under the guise of being a civil rights organization. Mr. Beiser, I know you are a well intentioned man who 
wants to stop bullying and discrimination. But using tax payer money accommodate a subversive group like CAIR is 
absolutely not how it should be done. For the sake of America's safety on for the sake of preserving gender equality and 
religious equality, I demand that the school district stop consulting with CAIR. It is in fact, a scandal in and of itself that 
CAIR is even allowed to operate freely on American soil. I hope that you take my words into consideration as a former 
student of yours and a citizen of San Diego. 
>  
> Sincerely, 
>  
>  
> Mark Pierce 
>  
>  
> Sources: 
>  
> Justice Department's Classification of CAIR as an Unindicted  
> Co‐conspirator and Offshoot of the Muslim 
> Brotherhood<https://www.investigativeproject.org/documents/case_docs/4 
> 23.pdf> 
>  
> Muslim Brotherhood Internal 
> Memo<http://www.investigativeproject.org/documents/20‐an‐explanatory‐m 
> emorandum‐on‐the‐general.pdf> 
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Taha Hassane; Beiser Kevin
Cc: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Regarding SDUSD's new "Anti-Islamophobia" Initiative

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 12:03 AM
To: Anjan Stanley
Cc: Hanif Mohebi; Linda Williams; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; John Michno; Carla Swan 

Gerstein; Jacqueline Hicks; Susan Thompson; Sandra Rodriguez; Deanne Rohde; 
Marilyn Lyons

Subject: A drafft Proposal to address Islamophobia in SDUSD
Attachments: Draft Proposal to Address  Islamophobia in SDUSD1.pdf

  
Hi Stan 
I hope you are doing well. 
Attached is a draft proposal developed by the committee to encourage tolerance and cohesion in SDUSD. We are aiming that the 
district under your leadership will start the implementation soon because the first day of Ramadan will be on May 27th. 
Meantime we contacted IMC to contact the vendors and give us a concrete cost. Below is the quote from the vendor for the books we 
agreed to provide a copy  per site. 
 
                                                                                                                                   Barnes & 
Noble                                                                                                             Booksellers                                                                              
                               Store 1978                                                                                 Mission Valley  7610 Hazard Center Drive #315  San 
Diego, CA  92108  

  Quote # 531198   

Store Number: 1978 
Shipping 
Address:  

  

Prepared For: SDUSD IMC Anne         
  Anne   Mealiffe     
School/Company: SDUSD IMC Anne     
Store Contact: Mary Zaffron      
Contact Phone: (619) 220-0175    ,        
Store Fax No.: (619) 220-0373     
Preparation Date: 05/01/2017       

Order Due Date: 05/05/2017 
Customer 
Phone: 

(858) 496-8465   

    
Customer 
Email: 

amealiffe@sandi.net   

Product Title Author Publisher Format
Discount
Allowed DestinationQuantity

List 
Price

% 
Off

Quoted
Price

Extended
Price

9780439922333 Does My Head 
Look Big in 
This? 

Randa 
Abdel-
Fattah 

Scholastic, 
Inc. 

MM  Ship-to-
Store 

21 9.99 20.0% 7.99 167.79 

9780823421596 Grand Mosque 
of Paris: A Story 
of How 
Muslims 
Rescued Jews 

Karen 
Gray 
Ruelle 

Holiday 
House, 
Inc. 

TC  Ship-to-
Store 

32 18.95 20.0% 15.16 485.12 

Redacted
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During the 
Holocaust 

9780884484318 Lailah's 
Lunchbox: A 
Ramadan Story 

Reem 
Faruqi 

Tilbury 
House 
Publishers 

TC  Ship-to-
Store 

121 16.95 20.0% 13.56 1640.76 

 

             

            Subtotal: $2293.67             Shipping: $0.00             Sales Tax: $177.75             Total: 
                                                                                              $2471.42 
 
Thanks and I hope to hear from you soon 
Lallia 
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From: Taha Hassane <taha.hassane@icsd.org>
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 11:32 PM
To: Beiser Kevin
Cc: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Re: Regarding SDUSD's new "Anti-Islamophobia" Initiative

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
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 6:59 PM
To: Imam Taha Hassane; Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Fwd: Regarding SDUSD's new "Anti-Islamophobia" Initiative

 
 
With Students First , 
 
 
Kevin Beiser, 
Math Teacher of the Year 
Vice-President, 
 
San Diego Unified School Board 
KevinBeiser@sandi.net 
619-838-5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Stink186 <  
Date: April 30, 2017 at 8:41:38 PM PDT 
To: <kevinbeiser@sandi.net> 
Subject: Regarding SDUSD's new "Anti-Islamophobia" Initiative 

Dear Kevin Beiser, 
 
I am a lifelong resident of San Diego. I was a student at Granger Jr. High, and I remember seeing you. I have recently been 
informed about the Board of Education for the San Diego Unified School District's decision on April 4th to move forward in 
implementing demands made by the Council on American Islamic Relations (CAIR) to institute an anti-bullying and education 
curriculum giving a positive depiction on Islam, recognizing Islamic holidays on calenders and designating what it describes as "safe 
places" for Muslim students on campus. 
 
I am writing this to express that I am extremely troubled about this district's decision to accommodate and to teach children content 
that is demanded by an organization such as CAIR. been declared by federal prosecutors in a 2007 trial to be an unindicted co-
conspirator in the largest terrorism funding trial in American history. In this trial, the Muslim Brotherhood was found to be using the 
Holy Land Foundation charity in a massive criminal scheme to funnel millions of dollars worth of material resources to its offshoot 
Palestinian organization Hamas. Hamas, (as you may be aware), is a designated terrorist group whose charter calls for the 
destruction of Israel and the genocide of Jews. The Justice Department listed CAIR along with other entities as "individuals/entities 
who are and/or were members of the US Muslim Brotherhood’s Palestine Committee and/or its organizations" Based on these court 
findings, CAIR is effectively an American offshoot of the Muslim Brotherhood, an organization whose charter calls for the destruction 
all democracies and the establishment of a global Islamic caliphate. One of the Brotherhood's internal records that was seized in an 
FBI raid of a basement in Virginia titled, "An Explanatory Memorandum: On the General Strategic Goal for the Group". Written by 
one the Brotherhood's board of directors, the document outlines the organization's intentions to implement Sharia (Islamic Law) in 
the United States as part of its grand objective of establishing a global Islamic caliphate. It outlines this in the following sentences: 
 

“The process of settlement is a ‘Civilization-Jihadist Process’ with all the word means. The Ikhwan 
must understand that their work in America is a kind of grand jihad in eliminating and destroying the 
Western civilization from within and “sabotaging” its miserable house by their hands and the hands 
of the believers so that it is eliminated and God’s religion is made victorious over all other 
religions.” 
 
This document was written by a member of the Muslim Brotherhood's board of directors. This document was crucial evidence in 
delivering a guilty verdict to the Islamic charity. The court's decision has gone through multiple appeals, and the verdict still stands. 
CAIR has also been designated as a terrorist organization by the United Arab Emirates. 
 
Based on this irrefutable evidence, CAIR is a subversive organization that is attempting to foster a Sharia compliant America under 
the guise of being a civil rights organization. Mr. Beiser, I know you are a well intentioned man who wants to stop bullying and 

Redacted
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discrimination. But using tax payer money accommodate a subversive group like CAIR is absolutely not how it should be done. For 
the sake of America's safety on for the sake of preserving gender equality and religious equality, I demand that the school district 
stop consulting with CAIR. It is in fact, a scandal in and of itself that CAIR is even allowed to operate freely on American soil. I hope 
that you take my words into consideration as a former student of yours and a citizen of San Diego. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Mark Pierce 

 
 
Sources: 
 
Justice Department's Classification of CAIR as an Unindicted Co-conspirator and Offshoot of 
the Muslim Brotherhood 
 
Muslim Brotherhood Internal Memo 
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Anjan Stanley; Lallia Allali
Subject: FYI, Stan :-) Fw: Offer at Hoover Cluster Mtg. as a part of Addressing Islamaphobia? :-) 

Fw: photo of CPE's Peace Path with all 4 pages taped together AND document giving 
all 4 pages to be printed out :-)

Attachments: FullSizeRender.jpg; Peace Path from CPE all 4    pages.doc

Howdy, Stan!  I'm sure you're ready for some R&R this weekend --- whooooeeee!!!  
 
Just wanted to let you know that, a few months ago, I had a conversation with Area Supt. Fabiola Bagula, and our plan has been to do 
a presentation on addressing Islamophobia at an upcoming Hoover Cluster Meeting.  As you'll see below, I'm reaching out to her to 
confirm that plan, and to wonder about having such presentations at other cluster meetings. 
 
NOT AN "ACTION ITEM" for you, my friend, just letting you know about other efforts afoot!  And, of course, we'll be able to share 
whatever progress on this already made by FACE by then,  face-to-face with the attendees!  Blessings, LKW  :-)   
 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Linda Williams <  
To: Bagula Fabiola <fbagula@sandi.net>; Higa Godwin <ghiga@sandi.net>; Lallia Allali <   
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 11:26 AM 
Subject: Offer at Hoover Cluster Mtg. as a part of Addressing Islamaphobia? :-) Fw: photo of CPE's Peace Path with all 4 
pages taped together AND document giving all 4 pages to be printed out :-) 
 
Greetings, All!   
 
HAPPY FRIDAY to all!!  Fabi, if I remember correctly, you were working on getting an agenda item included in the May 15 Hoover 
Cluster meeting during which Lallia, Godwin, and myself could present about addressing Islamophobia.   
 
Does that still look like it will work out?  If so, how many minutes should be plan for?  Lallia has a great (and short ;-) power-point 
presentation she can share.  And, I'm thinking we could offer hard copies of the 4 pages attached below, and then send them --- along 
with the photo --- to all on the e-list.  Sound good? 
 
Many thanks for all your support on this crucial issue for our kids!! 
 
Blessings to all, Linda K. Williams  :-) 
 
P.S. And then, perhaps similar presentations can be offered at other Cluster Meetings, as well...? :-)   
 
 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Linda Williams <  
To: Higa Godwin <ghiga@sandi.net>; Lallia Allali <  Valerie Shields <  
Simone Arias <  John Michno <  Susan Thompson 
<  Sandra Rodriguez <srodriguez@midcitycan.org>; Carla Swan Gerstein <carla@edtrans.org>; 
Jacqueline Hicks <jackie@edtrans.org>; Marilyn Lyons <  Deanne Rohde 
<  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Justine Darling <jdarling2@sandi.net>; Pat Kurtz 
<  Bridget Lambert <blambert@ncrconline.com>; Kindra Green Carson <  
Larissa Galeana <  Steve Luttbeg <  Mario Valladolid 
<mvalladolid@sandi.net>  
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 11:14 AM 
Subject: photo of CPE's Peace Path with all 4 pages taped together AND document giving all 4 pages to be printed out :-) 
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If there is anyone not included in this e-mail with whom you'd like to share it, please do so!  THANKS, GODWIN, for so graciously 
sharing Cherokee Point Elementary's creation with "the world"!  :-)   
 
Godwin, I'm looking forward to your being able to offer and introduce this at the May 5 Trauma Informed Guide Team meeting as a 
part of our presentation on Addressing Islamophobia / Trauma Informed Lens --- and, in other ways/ venues as well, in the foreseeable 
future! 
 
What a contribution to Restorative Practices/ Restorative Justice! 
 
With celebration and appreciation,  
Linda K. Williams  :-)  
 

 

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 11:47 AM
To: Jeoffry B. Gordon; Anne Barron; McQuary Michael
Subject: RE: San Diego School District Pushes CAIR-Assisted ‘Anti-Islamophobia’ Plan - Breitbart

Thank you  
Unfortunately they are pushing hate  
Hanif  
 
From: Jeoffry B. Gordon [mailto   
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 6:28 AM 
To: Jeoffry Gordon  ; Anne Barron <  Hanif Mohebi 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:43 PM
To: Anjan Stanley; Lallia Allali; Linda Williams; Valerie Shields; Carla Swan Gerstein; John 

Michno; Jacqueline Hicks; Hanif Mohebi; Pat Kurtz
Subject: Re: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed

I have another meeting but will go there afterwards. 
 
Simone Arias 
 
On April 25, 2017, at 12:10 PM, Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> wrote: 
 
Hello team, 
 
I am reaching out to you today to ask if you would consider attending tonight's board meeting.  Although, I am not 
presenting on Islamophobia, I am scheduled to present on our supports for undocumented students.  We have received 
a large number of emails and calls that have indicated the anti‐muslim groups will be in attendance.  The goal in having 
you attend would be again to voice your support of this initiative.  Please let me know if you are able to attend and 
continue to support this movement. 
 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619‐381‐0779 
sanjan@sandi.net 
https://sdusdfamilies.org 
 
________________________________ 
From: allali lallia [  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 8:01 AM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Cc: Linda Williams; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Carla Swan Gerstein; John Michno; Jacqueline Hicks; Hanif Mohebi; Pat 
Kurtz; Marten Cynthia 
Subject: Adressing Islamophobia in SDUSD 
 
 Hi Stan 
 
It has been a pleasure working with on the English Learners' concern and I am glad that the work has expanded to the 
Muslim students facing Islamophobia in SDUSD. The Education Committee to Address Islamophobia is very concerned as 
we didn't hear back from you regarding the immediate step that SDUSD agreed to adopt in regards of the Month of 
Ramadan. 
 
For your information Ramadan will start on May 27th, we are only few weeks away, the people at IMC shared with our 
members to act quickly in order to be able to inform all the schools about the new Ramadan book collection. 
 
The list of the books is ready and the books have been vetted by the IMC, all is needed at this moment  is to purchase 
the books, the amount is estimated to be only  $2,500. The committee is also expecting the district to send an email to 
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the teachers to let them know about the month of Ramadan, encourage them to read a story to the class, make a craft 
related to Ramadan and/ or create a discussion on the pluralism.( we are willing to help with ideas as well) 
 
Please let me know as soon as you can 
 
Thanks 
Lallia Allali 
Master of Art in Leadership Studies 
Leadership Coach Candidate 
SDUSD DELAC Chair 
 
 
 
<http://sig.graphicsfactory.com/> 
 
<http://sig.graphicsfactory.com/> 
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From: John Michno <
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 5:57 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Cc: Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Pat Kurtz; Hanif Mohebi; Jacqueline Hicks; Carla Swan 

Gerstein; Linda Williams; allali lallia
Subject: Re: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed

Dear Stan,  
 
I wish I could have been there, I had a prior commitment.  Is there any way we can help in the aftermath of 
tonight's meeting? 
 
I read the Union Tribune article that quoted you.  I felt happy and hopeful by how you responded to concerns, 
by how you used our society's best logic,  fairness and clarity.   
 
Thank you for your work under these circumstances,  
 
John Michno   
 
On Apr 25, 2017 12:10 PM, "Anjan Stanley" <sanjan@sandi.net> wrote: 
Hello team, 
 
I am reaching out to you today to ask if you would consider attending tonight's board meeting.  Although, I am 
not presenting on Islamophobia, I am scheduled to present on our supports for undocumented students.  We 
have received a large number of emails and calls that have indicated the anti-muslim groups will be in 
attendance.  The goal in having you attend would be again to voice your support of this initiative.  Please let me 
know if you are able to attend and continue to support this movement. 
 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net 
https://sdusdfamilies.org 
 
________________________________ 
From: allali lallia [  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 8:01 AM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Cc: Linda Williams; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Carla Swan Gerstein; John Michno; Jacqueline Hicks; 
Hanif Mohebi; Pat Kurtz; Marten Cynthia 
Subject: Adressing Islamophobia in SDUSD 
 
 Hi Stan 
 
It has been a pleasure working with on the English Learners' concern and I am glad that the work has expanded 
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to the Muslim students facing Islamophobia in SDUSD. The Education Committee to Address Islamophobia is 
very concerned as we didn't hear back from you regarding the immediate step that SDUSD agreed to adopt in 
regards of the Month of Ramadan. 
 
For your information Ramadan will start on May 27th, we are only few weeks away, the people at IMC shared 
with our members to act quickly in order to be able to inform all the schools about the new Ramadan book 
collection. 
 
The list of the books is ready and the books have been vetted by the IMC, all is needed at this moment  is to 
purchase the books, the amount is estimated to be only  $2,500. The committee is also expecting the district to 
send an email to the teachers to let them know about the month of Ramadan, encourage them to read a story to 
the class, make a craft related to Ramadan and/ or create a discussion on the pluralism.( we are willing to help 
with ideas as well) 
 
Please let me know as soon as you can 
 
Thanks 
Lallia Allali 
Master of Art in Leadership Studies 
Leadership Coach Candidate 
SDUSD DELAC Chair 
 
 
 
<http://sig.graphicsfactory.com/> 
 
<http://sig.graphicsfactory.com/> 
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From:  on behalf of Jacqueline Hicks <jackie@edtrans.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 5:46 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Cc: Carla Swan Gerstein; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Linda Williams; allali lallia; John 

Michno; Pat Kurtz; Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Re: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed

So sorry I was unable to make the meeting. Please keep me posted.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 1:20 PM
To: Anjan Stanley; Linda Williams; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Carla Swan Gerstein; John 

Michno; Jacqueline Hicks; Hanif Mohebi; Pat Kurtz
Subject: Re: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed

I will do my best to work things around and attend. 
Lallia 
  
 
  

 

 

De : Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
À : allali lallia <  Linda Williams <  Valerie Shields 
<  Simone Arias <  Carla Swan Gerstein <carla@edtrans.org>; John 
Michno <  Jacqueline Hicks <jackie@edtrans.org>; Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Pat Kurtz 
<   
Envoyé le : Mardi 25 avril 2017 12h11 
Objet : SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 1:13 PM
To: Valerie Shields
Cc: Anjan Stanley; Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Simone Arias; Susan Thompson; John Michno
Subject: Re: As per voicemail--- thanks for everything, Stan!  Maybe see you tonight...!

Gotta scoot -- late for my reading tutoring --- hoping to help shed light, not increase heat, tonight at the mic.  Hope to see some of you 
there... 
 

From: Valerie Shields <  
To: Linda Williams <   
Cc: Stanley Anjan <sanjan@sandi.net>; Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Simone 
Arias <  Susan Thompson <  John Michno <  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 1:03 PM 
Subject: Re: As per voicemail--- thanks for everything, Stan! Maybe see you tonight...! 
 
I m unable to speak tonite at such short notice, but m upset at the backlash (tho not surprised.) As per our 
discussion at the bakery on Friday (between a few comm members), this is exactly WHY we need to steer away 
from "Celebrating" Ramadan; only use it as way to begin sharing info re Muslim culture. Otherwise we will 
feed into the propaganda of bigots, & not be able to get our project out there! Other thoughts?  And I fully 
support those who will speak up. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Apr 25, 2017, at 12:01 PM, Linda Williams <  wrote: 

Howdy, Stan!  Just FYI --- as per my voicemail just now ---  
 

 
I just read the UT article today on the backlash of the Islamaphobia school board action: Anti-Islamophobia effort 
faces backlash 
 
I just signed up to speak during the "non-agenda" time 5-5;30. 
 
Here's what I wrote in the portion where it asks what I plan to say: 
 
I plan to thank the Board and Staff for their support of efforts to address Islamaphobia, and to 
refute some of the misperceptions / untruths that have surfaced since the District's action on April 
4.  Thank you. 
 
Onward and upward, as a team with you!  Blessings, Linda K. Williams   
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From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 1:13 PM
To: Linda Williams
Subject: RE: YES!  A question re: timing? Re: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support 

Needed

Repetitive emails dont bother me...lol ... 
 
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
Subject: Re: YES! A question re: timing? Re: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed 

Gotcha!  Will be there for as much as I can!  ;-)  
 
P.S.  Please ignore my additional e-mail, which said the same thing!  "Senior moment...!"  Sorry 'bout that!  ;-)  
 

From: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
To: Linda Williams <   
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:57 PM 
Subject: Re: YES! A question re: timing? Re: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed 
 
Hey Linda, 
 
Any time throughout our board meeting just keeps us focused and supported. 
 
Stan 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Apr 25, 2017, at 12:44 PM, Linda Williams 
< mailto:  wrote: 
 
Howdy, Stan!  I'll send your request out to our MUCH larger list of supporters, and ask them to invite their 
friends!  Will it be sufficient to be present during the 5-5:30 time?  And/or, do you have any idea when your 
presentation will be? 
With blessings and appreciation, Linda K. Williams   
 
 
________________________________ 
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From: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net<mailto:sanjan@sandi.net>> 
To: allali lallia < mailto:  Linda Williams 
< mailto:  Valerie Shields 
< mailto:  Simone Arias 
< mailto:  Carla Swan Gerstein 
<carla@edtrans.org<mailto:carla@edtrans.org>>; John Michno 
< mailto:  Jacqueline Hicks 
<jackie@edtrans.org<mailto:jackie@edtrans.org>>; Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>>; Pat Kurtz 
< mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:10 PM 
Subject: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed 
 
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
From: allali lallia [ mailto:   
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 1:00 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: Re: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed

I sent this out to our MUCH larger list--- again, I'm signed up to speak 5-5:30!  See you there! 
 
Any way of knowing when you'll speak to your item?  Hoping I'll be there for that, but may need to leave earlier.  See you tonight, one 
way or another!  Blessings, LKW 
 

From: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
To: allali lallia <  Linda Williams <  Valerie Shields 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:56 PM
To: Linda Williams
Subject: Re: YES!  A question re: timing? Re: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support 

Needed

Hey Linda, 
 
Any time throughout our board meeting just keeps us focused and supported. 
 
Stan 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Apr 25, 2017, at 12:44 PM, Linda Williams <  wrote: 

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
<  Simone Arias <  Carla Swan Gerstein 
<carla@edtrans.org>; John Michno <  Jacqueline Hicks <jackie@edtrans.org>; 
Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Pat Kurtz <   
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:10 PM 
Subject: SDUSD Board Meeting this Evening - Support Needed 
 
Hello team, 
 
I am reaching out to you today to ask if you would consider attending tonight's board 
meeting.  Although, I am not presenting on Islamophobia, I am scheduled to present on our 
supports for undocumented students.  We have received a large number of emails and calls that 
have indicated the anti-muslim groups will be in attendance.  The goal in having you attend 
would be again to voice your support of this initiative.  Please let me know if you are able to 
attend and continue to support this movement. 
 
 
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
Cc: Linda Williams; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Carla Swan Gerstein; John Michno; 
Jacqueline Hicks; Hanif Mohebi; Pat Kurtz; Marten Cynthia 
Subject: Adressing Islamophobia in SDUSD 
 
Hi Stan 
 
It has been a pleasure working with on the English Learners' concern and I am glad that the work 
has expanded to the Muslim students facing Islamophobia in SDUSD. The Education Committee 
to Address Islamophobia is very concerned as we didn't hear back from you regarding the 
immediate step that SDUSD agreed to adopt in regards of the Month of Ramadan. 
 
For your information Ramadan will start on May 27th, we are only few weeks away, the people 
at IMC shared with our members to act quickly in order to be able to inform all the schools about 
the new Ramadan book collection. 
 
The list of the books is ready and the books have been vetted by the IMC, all is needed at this 
moment  is to purchase the books, the amount is estimated to be only  $2,500. The committee is 
also expecting the district to send an email to the teachers to let them know about the month of 
Ramadan, encourage them to read a story to the class, make a craft related to Ramadan and/ or 
create a discussion on the pluralism.( we are willing to help with ideas as well) 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Cc: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Susan Thompson; John 

Michno
Subject: As per voicemail--- thanks for everything, Stan!  Maybe see you tonight...!

Howdy, Stan!  Just FYI --- as per my voicemail just now ---  
 

 
I just read the UT article today on the backlash of the Islamaphobia school board action: Anti-Islamophobia effort faces backlash 
 
I just signed up to speak during the "non-agenda" time 5-5;30. 
 
Here's what I wrote in the portion where it asks what I plan to say: 
 
I plan to thank the Board and Staff for their support of efforts to address Islamaphobia, and to refute some of the 
misperceptions / untruths that have surfaced since the District's action on April 4.  Thank you. 
 
Onward and upward, as a team with you!  Blessings, Linda K. Williams   

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 7:01 PM
To: Darling Justine; Singleton-Daniel Felicia; Anjan Stanley
Cc: Higa Godwin; Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Susan Thompson; Valerie Shields; Simone 

Arias
Subject: Restorative Practices and Justice in Addressing Islamaphobia :-)
Attachments: Peace Path from CPE top of  3.jpg.jpeg; Peace Path from CPE middle of  3.jpeg; Peace 

Path from CPE lowest of  3.jpeg; Peace Path Directions Eng. and  Span. CPE.jpeg; 
POSTER RP vs. Zero Tolerance from  NEA 4-2017.doc

Greetings, Felicia, Stan, and Justine!   
--- and, I'm CC'ing those on our CAIR Educational Committee to Address Islamaphobia in the SDUSD who have been actively 
drafting what will be sent to you, Stan, ASAP :-)  
 
Hope each of you is enjoying a great beginning of the week!  
 
We're thrilled that the District's plan for Addressing Islamaphobia includes RP and RJ (as per pages 2 and 10 of the PowerPoint from 
the 4-4-17 Board Meeting, at which the proposal passed unanimously :-)   
P. 2 Our Commitment 
* To ensure that:..... 
- Restorative Practices and Trauma Informed Practices expand 
P. 10 Steps Over Multiple Years..... 
* Identify areas of prevention, intervention, and restoration 
- Restorative Practices 
-Trauma Informed Practices 
 
... and we're delighted that Stan is working on launching a communication to all SDUSD staff some time in the next few weeks --- 
thanks so much, Stan! 
 
Our Committee to Address Islamaphobia has been meeting since the July 2016 Board Meeting, and has a number of 
recommendations, since we agree that RP and RJ are integral to our efforts.  
 
Here are the questions regarding what might be the next steps in offering RP and RJ in the efforts to address Islamaphobia --- and, of 
course, to help support the growth of RP and RJ in our District in general!   
Most of these questions are for you, Felicia, but I figured that it would be helpful to include Stan and Justine in this e-mail, so that you 
all "hear"/ see the same thing at the same time. 
 
1. TRAININGS 
In one or more District-wide communications, would it be possible to say something like  
"If you are interested in learning about opportunities and/or trainings in Restorative Practices and/or Restorative Justice --- including 
leading Community-Building Classroom Circles --- please contact..." 
 

 
2.RESOURCES 
In addition to HOPEFULLY being able to offer trainings, We're thinking it would be great to also offer resources!  Justine and I had 
discussed the following resources a couple of years ago (available below as hyperlinks). 
Q:  Are these still the best links to offer? 
A:  Are there better/ more up-to-date/ more concise resources to offer online, as well? 
 

Classroom Community-Building Circles as a key Restorative Practice: 
                       
Resources for Introducing and/or Reviewing Classroom Circles: 
             
            1 p. Restorative Dialogue Circles from Justine Darling   

Redacted
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            PLEASE NOTE:  As the title indicates, this 1 p. resource was created for cases when a Classroom Circle is being employed to 
address harm done; however, it's still a concise   description of how a Circle could be employed to build community and/or address 
CC/CC Key       Questions, to facilitate classroom dialogue and debate. 
https://lkwbetterworld.files.wordpress.com/2015/07/restorative-dialogue-circles-from-justine-darling-1-p.pdf 
  
            Additional Optional Resources for Classroom Circles:  
          Restorative Practices and the Skills of Circle Keeping, 16 p. from Justine Darling 
https://lkwbetterworld.files.wordpress.com/2015/07/circle-packet-from-justine-darling-16-p.pdf 
  
            Restorative Conferencing Resources, 25 p. from Justine Darling 
https://lkwbetterworld.files.wordpress.com/2015/07/restorative-dialogue-circles-from-justine-darling-1-p.pdf 

  
            Classroom Circles books Used/Recommended by SDUSD 
https://lkwbetterworld.files.wordpress.com/2015/07/ws-classroom-circles-books-used-rec-by-sdusd.pdf 
                         
 
ADDITIONAL RESOURCES: 
PEACE PATH FROM CPE 
We're grateful and delighted that Godwin Higa has generously offered to share Cherokee Point Elementary's Peace Path with the 
District!  Please see the attachments with the Directions (1 p., Eng. and Span.), and the 3 pages of the path itself (all 4 of which get 
taped together edge-to-edge and posted)  One of these days, I'll figure out how to get them all into one document!  I didn't want to 
delay this e-mail till that day, however! ;-)  
 
RJ POSTER FROM NEA (FREE DOWNLOAD FROM INTERNET)  http://www.otlcampaign.org/sites/default/files/rp-carlos.jpg 
which clearly compares/ contrasts a Zero-tolerance education system with a Restorative practices-based education system--- From my 
perspective, I'd say it's "worth its weight in gold" as far as a PR piece for RJ/RP!  Would love to know your thoughts!  
 
INSTRUCTIONAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND RESOURCES FOR TEACHING ABOUT RESTORATIVE JUSTICE: 
This is from Compassionate Comprehension with the Common Core; if desired, I could revise it to not be integrally tied with 
CC/CC.  Again, would love to know if you think this might be helpful: 
            * Restorative Justice Definitions for Students- Mini-Posters 
            (1st p. for Students' Binders, other pages for mini-posters in the classroom) 
https://lkwbetterworld.files.wordpress.com/2015/08/restorative-justice-definitions-for-younger-students-mini-
posters_2.pdf 
             * Instructional Recommendations: Restorative Justice 
https://lkwbetterworld.files.wordpress.com/2015/08/instructional-recommendations-restorative-justice.pdf 
 
... AND, DEALING WITH APOLOGIES: 
* Powerful Apologies from Justine Darling (5 aspects) 
            (1st p. for Students' Binders, other pages for mini-posters in the classroom) 
https://lkwbetterworld.files.wordpress.com/2015/08/ws-apology-mini-poster-from-justine-darling.pdf  
* Apologies:  The 3 R's + Actions speak louder than words. 
            (1st p. for Students' Binders, other pages for mini-posters in the classroom) 
https://lkwbetterworld.files.wordpress.com/2015/08/apologies-the-3-rs-actions.pdf 
 
 
 
And, Felicia and Justine, I'm thinking there are likely a number of other RP/RJ resources you'll want to have Stan share via the avenue 
of addressing Islamaphobia, as well. 
 
Blessings to all,  
Linda K. Williams  :-)  
 
  
 

Redacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2017 11:48 AM
To: Anjan Stanley
Cc: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Valerie Shields; Simone Arias; Susan Thompson; John 

Michno
Subject: Hi, Stan! Fw: Addressing Islamaphobia/Bullying in SDUSD --Peace Path + 2 CSBW 

stories+ CAIR Report +  my 4 recommendations
Attachments: photo 1.JPG; photo 3.JPG; CSBW Labib's Cafe.doc; CSBW Taxi!.doc; CAIR-CA-2015-

Bullying-Report-Web   (2).pdf; CC-CC Synonyms- shorter-   Harm-Trauma 11-6-16.doc; 
CC-CC 5-24-16 at a Glance- Intro   Sheet w. ACEs-TIC.doc

Hello again, Stan!  MANY thanks for all of your time and wisdom at our meeting on Thurs.!  Here is the e-mail I sent as a follow-up 
to the July 26, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
Please note that our awesome CAIR Committee has progressed way past the relatively simple ideas I've offered here; however, I'm 
happy to share this with you, and appreciated your invitation to do so! 
 
Blessings for a wonderful weekend --- and for your on-going work!   
 
Till soon, Linda K. Williams  :-)  
 

 

 

From: Linda Williams 
<  
Date: July 27, 2016 at 11:47:01 AM 
PDT 
To: Marten Cynthia 
<cmarten@sandi.net> 
Cc: Whitehurst-Payne Sharon 
<swhitehurst-
payne@sandi.net>,  Barrera Richard 
<rbarrera1@sandi.net>,  Beiser Kevin 
<kevinbeiser@sandi.net>,  McQuary 
Michael 
<mmcquary@sandi.net>,  Evans John 
<johnleeevans@sandi.net>,  Staci 
Monreal 
<smonreal@sandi.net>,  Trousdale 
Linda 
<ltrousdale1@sandi.net>,  Singleton-
Daniel Felicia <fsingleton-
daniel@sandi.net>,  Darling Justine 
<jdarling2@sandi.net>,  Moore Richard 
Vernon <rmoore@sandi.net>,  Shaheed 
Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>,  Lallia 
Allali <   Imam 
Taha Hassane 

Redacted
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<taha.hassane@icsd.org>,  Higa Godwin 
<ghiga@sandi.net> 
Subject: Addressing 
Islamaphobia/Bullying in SDUSD 
Reply-To: Linda Williams 
<  

Good morning, Ms. Marten and key players 
in our District's efforts to eradicate 
Islamaphobia/ Bullying in the SDUSD, 
(Please feel free to share with others :-)  
 
Here's what I would have said at the mic at 
last night's Board Meeting, had there been 
time: 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE SCHOOL 
BOARD/ SUPERINTENDENT  
RE: BULLYING EXPERIENCED BY SOME 
OF SDUSD'S MUSLIM STUDENTS:  
 
KEY POINTS: 
Interweave with our Districts actions to 
implement Restorative Practices, 
Restorative Justice, and use of a Trauma-
Informed Lens in the following ways: 
1.  Connection on each Campus--- 
Identified "Safe Persons" known by Muslim 
students 
2.  Classroom Community-Building 
Circles topics to address Islamaphobia / 
bullying based upon religion, in each 
classroom 
3.  Restorative Conflict Resolution 
Processes implemented on each campus 
4.  The use of True Stories to touch hearts 
 
A few comments about each of the above: 
1. CONNECTION/S ON CAMPUS/ SAFE 
PERSON/S  
At each site, have at least one readily-
accessible adult be identified clearly to the 
students as a "safe person" to whom 
Muslim students can go (similar to LGBTQ 
students knowing to whom they can 
go).  This is especially important if the 
student's teacher has been a source of 
disrespect (as cited in the CAIR 
Report).  Those identified "safe persons" 
could wear lanyards similar to those created 
with the LGBTQ students' needs in 
mind.  Ideally, those "safe persons" could 
develop a relationship with the students and 
their parents so that the students truly do 
feel comfortable approaching them when 
needed. 
USE OF TRAUMA-INFORMED 
LENS:  ideally, the above person/s would be 
trained in compassionately using a trauma-
informed lens as they address the student's 
needs. 

Redacted
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2.  In Classroom Community-Building 
Circles (a Restorative Practice 
recommended as a Tier 1 intervention 
throughout the District), address specific 
concerns with talking topics such as: 
- Have you ever been bullied --- or seen 
anyone bullied --- as a result of your/ their 
religion?  
- Have you ever been disrespected --- or 
seen anyone disrespected --- as a result of 
your/ their religion?  
- What happened, and how did you and the 
others feel about that situation? 
- Have you ever stepped in to be known as 
an ally of someone being bullied because of 
their religion? 
PLEASE NOTE:  The Circle Process is also 
crucial when there is a need to address 
harm--- it would then be used in a 
Restorative Healing Circle 
manner.  Training and coaching are 
definitely needed more widely in our District 
for this to be implemented at each site! 
  
3.  RESTORATIVE CONFLICT 
RESOLUTION, bringing victims and 
offenders together to "make things as right 
as possible" so that a mutually-respectful, 
caring relationship can result from the 
process.  In addition to the Restorative 
Healing Circles mentioned above, two 
readily-available examples: 
A.  Use Cherokee Point's Peace 
Path when conflicts arise--- this was created 
by teachers at Cherokee Point Elementary, 
based upon their training in Restorative 
Justice, and has been graciously offered by 
Principal Godwin Higa (PLEASE SEE 
PHOTOS ATTACHED)  The Peace Path 
provides a clear visual, with succinct 
instructions on how to proceed in bringing 
victims and offenders together to solve 
problems in a Restorative manner 
B.  Discipline that Restores is a powerful 
approach ---by the Claassens, who provided 
Restorative Practices/ Justice trainings in 
City Heights--- with rich resources available  
(I GAVE EACH BOARD MEMBER AND 
CINDY THE YELLOW CARD WHICH 
GOES WITH THIS).   
Training is available, and has been attended 
by several SDUSD staff (and one is working 
on becoming a trainer, herself :-)   
There are also two books available --- 
Disciple that Restores, and Making 
Things Right,  
plus posters, and the bright yellow 
business-card sized reminder of 4 options 
for handling conflict. 
PLEASE NOTE:  Discipline that Restores 
also provides Restorative Practices which 
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help create respect, cooperation, and 
responsibility--- i.e., a school culture which 
helps prevent harm being done/ the need for 
Restorative Justice.   
 
4. Use STORIES to touch hearts--- 
(ideally, discussing in a Classroom 
Circle) 
Only a few examples: 
* The Grand Mosque of Paris: A Story of 
How Muslims Rescued Jews During the 
Holocaust  -- this is the book which Lallia 
gave last night to each Board Member and 
Superintendent (Linda T., Lallia gave me a 
copy for you, too!  Looking forward to 
connecting at your convenience :-)  
** Stories from CAIR-- true stories of the 
disrespect and bullying that Muslim students 
have experienced; many heartbreaking 
stories are  included in the documents 
you've been given--- unfortunately, I'm sure 
that Muslim students and parents can add 
even more. 
* 2 Stories from Chicken Soup for the 
Soul:  Stories for a Better World, wherein 
Islamaphobia addressed and dealt with in a 
positive way (STORIES ATTACHED) 
--- "Taxi!" (Please note: This transformative 
experience was related to me by a parent in our 
District!) 
--- "Labib's Cafe" (Please note: In the post-9-11 
anti-Muslim hysteria, the attackers most likely 
didn't even know if the Egyptian coffee house 
was run by Muslims; that is not stated in the 
story) 
And, use thought-provoking questions to 
explore the true stories more deeply ---
 ideally, in a classroom circle --- 
offered in Compassionate 
Comprehension with the Common Core -
--  by Linda K. Williams / (many resources 
available:  ; 
new resources include using a Trauma-
Informed Lens) 
with stories involving the experiences of 
Muslims: 

CC/CC KEY QUESTIONS to be 
introduced in "Read Aloud/ Think Aloud" 

sessions 
Along with each of the 5 Key Questions 
include the question:"What is your proof/ 

evidence from the text?" 
 

  5 Key Questions  (to use with texts of your choice) 
Question # 1 How did the character/ person feel, and why? 
Question #2 What was the harm/ trauma caused?  (Who was hurt, and how?) 
Question #3 What did anyone do to demonstrate Compassion or employ Restorative Justice? 
Question #4 What (else) would you do to demonstrate Compassion or employ Restorative Justi
Question # 5 What were the character's/ person's unmet needs? 

 

Redacted
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Blessings to all, as we seek to 
work together to "Protect Our 
Kids!" 
Peace, Linda K. Williams  :-) 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Redacted
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From: Beiser Kevin
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Fwd: Please rescind your new compiant policy

 
 
With Students First , 
 
 
Kevin Beiser, 
Math Teacher of the Year 
Vice-President, 
 
San Diego Unified School Board 
KevinBeiser@sandi.net 
619-838-5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Heidi Kuehne  
Date: April 21, 2017 at 2:41:19 PM PDT 
To: <cmarten@sandi.net>, <rbarrera1@sandi.net>, <kevinbeiser@sandi.net>, 
<johnleeevans@sandi.net>, <mmcquary@sandi.net>, <swhitehurst-payne@sandi.net> 
Subject: Please rescind your new compiant policy 

Hello, 
I am asking that you please rescind your new Islamic Sharia 
law-compliant policy-- 
drafted by the CAIR to begin indoctrinating our students K -12 
on Islam Ideology. 
 
Unfortunately, many aspects of Islam Ideology directly conflict 
with American Ideology.   
Therefore this policy would promote some ideologies not in 
favor of the country we are living in, 
America. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter, 
Heidi Kuehne 
concerned citizen 

Redacted
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From: Beiser Kevin
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 6:44 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Fwd: Sharia Law NEVER

 
 
With Students First , 
 
 
Kevin Beiser, 
Math Teacher of the Year 
Vice-President, 
 
San Diego Unified School Board 
KevinBeiser@sandi.net 
619-838-5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From:  
Date: April 21, 2017 at 12:08:10 AM PDT 
To: <cmarten@sandi.net>, <rbarrera1@sandi.net>, <kevinbeiser@sandi.net>, 
<johnleeevans@sandi.net>, <mmcquary@sandi.net>, <swhitehurst-payne@sandi.net> 
Subject: Sharia Law NEVER 

 

San Diego Unified School Board District members, 

 
Please tell me this isn't true!  You aren't REALLY going to have Sharia Law in our schools, are you?  

It is NOT compatible with our US Constitution!  WHAT ARE YOU THINKING??? 

https://youtu.be/pzefP3dtWnI 
 
Joanne Millum 
San Diego, CA 

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Beiser Kevin
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 6:43 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Fwd: RESCIND NEW ISLAMIC SHARIA LAW COMPLIANT POLICIES

 
 
With Students First , 
 
 
Kevin Beiser, 
Math Teacher of the Year 
Vice‐President, 
 
San Diego Unified School Board 
KevinBeiser@sandi.net 
619‐838‐5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jeanne Gahagan <jeanne@rogitz.com> 
Date: April 21, 2017 at 6:09:45 AM PDT 
To: <cmarten@sandi.net>, <rbarrera1@sandi.net>, <kevinbeiser@sandi.net>, 
<johnleeevans@sandi.net>, <mmcquary@sandi.net>, <swhitehurst‐payne@sandi.net> 
Subject: RESCIND NEW ISLAMIC SHARIA LAW COMPLIANT POLICIES 

While everyone should indeed protect the innocent against bullying, this is America based on and 
founded on Judeo/Christian principles.  We do not need, nor want to accommodate Sharia law in our 
schools, e.g., new specified showers, separate PE classes, prayer rugs, foot baths, providing special 
showers or P.E. clothing, changing the food in our cafeterias at great expense, teaching from new 
“compliant” and “truthful” text books, etc.   
  
As in France and other countries in Europe, WE DO NOT want to have Sharia law communities where 
Americans are afraid to go.  This is still OUR country, a country full of immigrants and children of 
immigrants who came here wanting to BE American, receiving all of the freedoms and rights that 
America offers.  If Muslims want to be here, to take part in all the good that we do here, they need to 
assimilate, make their own accommodations.  And CAIR should be preaching to their Muslim brethren to 
crush the violence perpetrated by Islamic sects around the world.   If CAIR’s voice was heard advising an 
end to the vicious acts of violence, perhaps this bullying would come to an end.  
  
Don’t forget the power of the tax payer.  You have a responsibility to the greater majority.  Remember 
and rely on that.     
  

Best Regards, 
Jeanne Gahagan 
Partner/Administrator 
Rogitz & Associates 
750 B Street, Suite 3120 
San Diego, CA 92101 
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619-338-8075 
www.rogitz.com 
Jeanne@rogitz.com 
  
This e-mail and any of its attachments are confidential, subject to professional secrecy and intended for the exclusive use of the 
addressee. If received in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete all copies. We do not accept liability for any 
damage resulting from viruses and you should ensure that a virus check is carried out before opening any attachments. While we 
have taken precautions to ensure the integrity of this message, we cannot be responsible for any changes made to this message 
without our knowledge and consent. 
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From: Beltran Marco
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: FW: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter 

for Updates!!

Hey Stan, 
 
Is this OK? 
 
Marco Beltran 
Administrative Assistant II Bilingual (TOC) 
Stanley Anjan, Executive Director 
San Diego Unified School District 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619‐725‐7329 

 

 

From: Hanif Mohebi [mailto:hmohebi@cair.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:24 AM 
To: Beltran Marco 
Subject: RE: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!! 
 
My apologies Marco 
 
Some members of our Educational committee wants to join in this meeting.  So I total we will be 5.  It would be me and 
4 members of our committee.  Please confirm this is OK with Stan.   
 
Hanif Mohebi  
 
 
 

From: Beltran Marco [mailto:mbeltran@sandi.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 8:56 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: RE: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!! 

 
Mr. Mohebi, 
 
We are confirmed for tomorrow, 11:30am. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 8:39 AM 
To: 'Hanif Mohebi' 
Subject: RE: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!! 
 
OK I’ll confirm with Stanley. 
 

From: Hanif Mohebi [mailto:hmohebi@cair.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 8:36 AM 
To: Beltran Marco 
Subject: Re: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!! 
 
Tomorrow 1130 works, I will have one more individual with me. 
 
Thanks  
Hanif Mohebi  
 
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Beltran Marco <mbeltran@sandi.net>  
Date: 4/19/17 7:17 AM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>  
Subject: RE: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!!  
 
No worries, tomorrow 11:30am? 
  

From: Hanif Mohebi [mailto:hmohebi@cair.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 6:04 AM 
To: Beltran Marco 
Subject: Re: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!! 
  
My apologies today will not be possible what's his next availability? 
  
Hanif Mohebi  
858 774 9991 
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Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
  
  
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Beltran Marco <mbeltran@sandi.net>  
Date: 4/18/17 8:49 AM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>  
Subject: FW: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!!  
  
Good Morning Mr. Mohebi, 
 
Are you available to meet with Stanley tomorrow Wednesday? 9:30am - 10:30am here in his office, Room 2244. 
4100 Normal Street, SD 92103. 
 
Marco Beltran 
Administrative Assistant II Bilingual (TOC) 
Stanley Anjan, Executive Director 
San Diego Unified School District 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-725-7329 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Anjan Stanley  
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 12:35 PM 
To: Beltran Marco 
Subject: FW: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!! 
 
Please schedule as soon as possible Thanks :) \ 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net 
https://www.sandiegounified.org/family-and-community-engagement-team 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 12:15 PM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Subject: RE: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!! 
 
We need to schedule and meet soon.  Let me know your availability. 
 
Hanif Mohebi, Executive Director 
Council on American-Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter 
7710 Balboa Avenue, Suite 326 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax 858-278-4547 
Cellphone: 858-774-9991 
http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/ 
hmohebi@cair.com 
 
Invest in your civil rights by making a contribution today. 
Donations to CAIR are both tax-deductible and zakat-eligible. 
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NOTE:  "This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) named above. Please do not review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or disclose the contents of this e-mail 
including any attachments unless you are the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to 
receive this message for the recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. This email does 
not by itself establish an attorney-client relationship, and may not constitute legal advice." 
_______________________________________ 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Anjan Stanley [mailto:sanjan@sandi.net] 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:57 PM 
To: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net>; Venegas Olga <ovenegas@sandi.net> 
Subject: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for Updates!! 
 
Hey Team, 
 
I wanted to inform you that the FACE Team will be sending out a Monthly Newsletter moving forward.  Please click on the link 
below to subscribe for updates on what is happening across the district with Family and Community Engagement!! 
 
http://sdusdfamilies.us15.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=8161c5f8c12eac812752bc16c&id=9265ec3251 
 
 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net 
www.sdusdfamilies.org<http://www.sdusdfamilies.org> 
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From: Beiser Kevin
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 4:01 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Fwd: I beg you as a former Muslim who has escaped the bigotry, intolerance and the 

oppression of Islam and Sharia Law

FYI 
 
With Students First , 
 
 
Kevin Beiser, 
Math Teacher of the Year 
Vice-President, 
 
San Diego Unified School Board 
KevinBeiser@sandi.net 
619-838-5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Pam Hinkle  
Date: April 18, 2017 at 3:39:56 PM PDT 
To: <kevinbeiser@sandi.net> 
Subject: I beg you as a former Muslim who has escaped the bigotry, intolerance and the 
oppression of Islam and Sharia Law 

I would like to know what you are trying to expose our American children to!?  I am an ex-
Muslim, I know what they are doing, you will have more problems other than a few names being 
called once you all this into our schools.  You apparently do not care about American Children or 
our Culture. They are here to change society, society will not change Muslims.  
I demand that you rescind your new Islamic Sharia law-compliant policies, which CAIR 
(Council on American-Islamic Relations which by the way was on the USA's Terrorist Watch 
Group until 2005!) drafted for them to indoctrinate our K-12 children in pro-Islam, anti-
American ideology What is the matter with you!?. 
 
They call you "useful idiots for Islam," They say "let Americans stick their own necks out for us 
to cut it" you are wrong to do this.  
These people still perform female genitals mutilations! Think about this!  
I beg you as a former Muslim who has escaped the bigotry, intolerance and the oppression of 
Islam and Sharia Law to please respectfully rescind this decision in America. NO!!! 
"You only live once, but if you do it right, once is enough" 
Pam~ 
 
 
 

 

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
 
It has been a pleasure working with on the English Learners' concern and I am glad that the work has expanded to the Muslim students 
facing Islamophobia in SDUSD. The Education Committee to Address Islamophobia is very concerned as we didn't hear back from 
you regarding the immediate step that SDUSD agreed to adopt in regards of the Month of Ramadan. 
 
For your information Ramadan will start on May 27th, we are only few weeks away, the people at IMC shared with our members to 
act quickly in order to be able to inform all the schools about the new Ramadan book collection. 
 
The list of the books is ready and the books have been vetted by the IMC, all is needed at this moment  is to purchase the books, the 
amount is estimated to be only  $2,500. The committee is also expecting the district to send an email to the teachers to let them know 
about the month of Ramadan, encourage them to read a story to the class, make a craft related to Ramadan and/ or create a discussion 
on the pluralism.( we are willing to help with ideas as well) 
 
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
To: Anjan Stanley; Venegas Olga
Subject: Subscribe to the Family And Community Engagement Teams Monthly Newsletter for 

Updates!!

Hey Team, 
 
I wanted to inform you that the FACE Team will be sending out a Monthly Newsletter moving forward.  Please click on the 
link below to subscribe for updates on what is happening across the district with Family and Community Engagement!! 
 
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
www.sdusdfamilies.org 
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From: Hudson Melissa
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Kevin Beiser; Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: rec letter
Attachments: Ltr of Rec-Hanif Mohebi-040717.pdf

Attached please find the requested letter. I made a few minor edits.  
 
Melissa Hudson 
Confidential Administrative Assistant II 
Board of Education 
San Diego Unified School District 
4100 Normal Street, Room 2231 
San Diego, CA 92103 
Phone: (619) 725-5550 
Fax: (619) 297-5624 
mmabe2@sandi.net  
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Kevin Beiser [mailto:   
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 6:55 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Cc: Hudson Melissa <mmabe2@sandi.net> 
Subject: Re: rec letter 
 
Melissa  
 
Can you please place on letter head with electric signature and email to Hanif Mohebi? 
 
Thank you! 
 
With Students First , 
 

Kevin Beiser, 
Math Teacher of the Year 
Vice‐President, 

San Diego Unified School Board 
 

619‐838‐5274 mobile 
 
On Apr 4, 2017, at 5:21 PM, Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> wrote: 

  
Here is a draft, please edit how u like and add to it if you like 
Thank you so much  
  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

Redacted

Redacted
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To whom it may concern,  
  
I am pleased to recommend Hanif Mohebi for a position on the Human Relations Commission. As the 
President‐Emeritus of the San Diego Unified School District, I have worked directly with Hanif Mohebi on 
several occasions.  
  
I have personally seen him work tirelessly in the San Diego Community for the past six years to promote 
religious/cultural tolerance and understanding but also justice and equality for all those who live in the 
United States. In addition, Hanif has also joined the Office of Race/Human Relations and Advocacy in 
promoting equitable educational opportunity for all students and preparing them to succeed in a 
culturally diverse society.  
  
Hanif has also spoken at several of our schools within the district to educate students on Islamophobia 
and has led workshops for students and teachers to better identify instances of bullying. Finally, Hanif 
Mohebi has also partnered with the district in mediating situations in schools that involve discrimination 
and other behavioral issues.  
  
With his experience in dealing with issues of cultural diversity, and dedication to the well‐being of all San 
Diegans, Hanif would make an excellent addition to the Human Relations Commission. There is no doubt 
in my mind you will be pleased to have him on the Human Relations Commission. If you would like to 
ask me any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
  
Sincerely, Kevin Bieser 
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 12:11 PM
To: Anjan Stanley; Beltran Marco
Cc: Sandra Rodriguez; Kindra Green Carson; Larissa Galeana; Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali; 

Simone Arias; Valerie Shields; Higa Godwin
Subject: Dr. Whitehurst-Payne ... Re: Looking forward to working with you! Addressing 

Islamaphobia + School Climate Bill of Rights :-)

... is now an additional sponsor of the School Climate Bill of Rights, along with Barrera!  Yaay!  :-)  
 
 

From: Linda Williams <  
To: Stanley Anjan <sanjan@sandi.net>; Marco Beltran <mbeltran@sandi.net>  
Cc: Sandra Rodriguez <srodriguez@midcitycan.org>; Kindra Green Carson <  Larissa Galeana 
<  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Lallia Allali <  Simone Arias 
<  Valerie Shields <  Higa Godwin <ghiga@sandi.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 10:28 AM 
Subject: Looking forward to working with you! Addressing Islamaphobia + School Climate Bill of Rights :-) 
 
Greetings, Stan and Marco! 
 
Stan, great to see you again last night, and very much looking forward to working with you on implementing the strong start that's 
already planned with our CAIR's Education Committee to Address Islamaphobia!   
 
Marco, thanks so much for your time on the phone --- great to "meet" you :-)  
 
I'm sure that you both are "beyond busy" and wanted to make sure you know there are many of us in the community who are 
energetically supporting the District's efforts in the areas of  
Addressing Islamaphobia,  
Restorative Practices,  
Restorative Justice, and  
Trauma-Informed Care --- and to help connect you by e-mail, in case you aren't already! 
 
So that you'll have their e-dresses handy for moving forward with CAIR/ Addressing Islamaphobia, I'm including Hanif Mohebi, 
Lallia Allali, Dr. Simone Arias, and Dr. Valerie Shields. (There are MANY others who have been very active and supportive, as well, 
as you saw from our diverse group of speakers last night :-)  
 
I'm attaching the description of Compassionate Comprehension with the Common Core (I gave you a hard copy last night), so that 
you'll have it electronically, as well.   
 
And, since I mentioned that Godwin Higa, Principal of Cherokee Point Elementary, has graciously offered to train staff in the 
implementation of their powerful Peace Path (the green sheets I gave you last night), I'm including his e-dress in this message as well 
:-)  
 
I wanted to also "put on your radar" the forth-coming School Climate Bill of Rights (SCBoR), which includes Restorative Practices, 
Restorative Justice, and Trauma Informed Care.  The SCBoR is being sponsored by Richard Barrera (presentation at Board meeting 
not yet scheduled).  Our Peace Promotion Momentum Team (PPMT) of Mid-City CAN has been working on the SCBoR for many 
months now.  I'm including Sandra Rodriguez, organizer for PPMT, and our two community Co-Chairs, Kindra Green Carson and 
Larissa Galeana, so that you'll have their e-dresses handy.  
 
Till soon, I'm sure!  Blessings, 
Linda K. Williams  :-)  
 
 
 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



 
 
 

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 10:28 AM
To: Anjan Stanley; Beltran Marco
Cc: Sandra Rodriguez; Kindra Green Carson; Larissa Galeana; Hanif Mohebi; Lallia Allali; 

Simone Arias; Valerie Shields; Higa Godwin
Subject: Looking forward to working with you! Addressing Islamaphobia + School Climate Bill 

of Rights :-)
Attachments: CC-CC 4-4-17 At a Glance-  Intro-ACEs-TIC.doc

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
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 5:09 PM
To: Marten Cynthia
Subject: RE: April 4th Meeting and MOU

You are AWSOME! 
Thank you so much, looking forward to seeing you tomorrow.  Are you presenting the power point or is it Linda? 
 
There is a lot of details we can talk about later in person, but just wanted you to know that the short term as well as the 
long term plans will have some costs, and we would need to figure that out somehow at some level to make sure its 
practical for both us and the school district.   
 
Thank you very much for your kindness. 
 
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
From: Marten Cynthia [mailto:cmarten@sandi.net]  
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 4:55 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Re: April 4th Meeting and MOU 
 
This is a follow up to our phone call on March 28th. We discussed our plans going forward to implement measures 
ensuring that schools are safe learning spaces for each and every student; that bullying is not tolerated in any form. 
 
Our plans include several steps over multiple years that include data collection, professional development and support 
resources being provided. While the details for the implementation of these plans are currently being developed, one 
thing is clear: you, and your organization‐‐‐CAIR are key partners in any of our next steps. I look forward to continuing to 
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partner with you in our next steps. We will be adding additional support to our Family, Community and Youth 
Engagement Department as we move into our next phase of implementation. 
 
Our Power Point for April 4th outlines our Immediate Steps to Action including steps before school starts in August 2017 
and our steps over multiple years. We made several changes to the Power Point for tomorrow night after you spoke 
with Linda. One of the changes was to add on Page 9: “Explore and engage in formal partnerships with the Council on 
American‐Islamic Relations (CAIR).” You will also see that one of our items over multiple years is to provide a series of 
professional development opportunities for staff related to awareness of advocacy for Muslim culture. We also plan to 
provide practical tools for educators regarding Islamic religious practices and accommodations in schools. You are a very 
important partner as we move forward. 
 
I look forward your continued support and involvement in our next steps and hope to see you tomorrow night.  I am 
attaching the updated Power Point. 
 
As far as signing up for speakers tomorrow night….you can contact the Board Office and speak to Josefina or Melissa. 
Cheryl Ward is out today and tomorrow. I will let them know you are going to call. 
 
‐‐ 
Cindy Marten 
Superintendent 
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! 
 
From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 at 4:08 PM 
To: Trousdale Linda <ltrousdale1@sandi.net> 
Cc: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net>, Monreal Staci <smonreal@sandi.net> 
Subject: April 4th Meeting and MOU 
 
 
Dear Linda 
(copying Cindy, and Stacy) 
 
April 4th is coming up really soon, I am concerned that we have not discussed details of an MOU, partnership or any 
understanding.  I gave you my comments on the draft presentation you had, and have not heard anything yet.  I 
understand that its Spring Break, however April 4th meeting is coming up and we need to be on the same page before 
the meeting.  If we don’t have time to have a full MOU drafted, we do have time to be on the same page in regards to 
our partnership and how much we want to invest in this project to serve our students better. 
 
Are we coming on April 4th as a partner or as just a community organization? 
 
Please let know.  Anyone of you can call me at my cell 858‐774‐9991.  Best wishes and regards. 
 
Hanif Mohebi, Executive Director 
Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter 
7710 Balboa Avenue, Suite 326 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax 858‐278‐4547 
Cellphone: 858‐774‐9991 
http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/<http://cair.us6.list‐
manage.com/track/click?u=71b7d8a910a6fbbdc48c46b1f&id=c14b859278&e=8437364d0a> 
hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com> 
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[ttps://gallery.mailchimp.com/ff2677122d1f429e0db1748a2/images/c513b0b1‐1c8d‐41d5‐9cd1‐
94b445105a6a.png]<https://ca.cair.com/sandiego/donate/> 
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
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 4:55 PM
To: Marten Cynthia
Subject: RE: April 4th Meeting and MOU

Thank you, 
 
Let me know also who would be the best person who would help us with the public comment section. 
 
Hanif 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Marten Cynthia [mailto:cmarten@sandi.net]  
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 4:29 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Re: April 4th Meeting and MOU 
 
I have a draft email sitting right here on my desktop and haven’t hit send yet because I was adding more detail. I’ll send 
it shortly. I’m in another meeting right now. 
 
‐‐ 
Cindy Marten 
Superintendent 
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! 
 
From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Date: Monday, April 3, 2017 at 4:05 PM 
To: Trousdale Linda <ltrousdale1@sandi.net> 
Cc: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net>, Monreal Staci <smonreal@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: April 4th Meeting and MOU 
 
Cindy 
I was hoping to receive an email from you I have not received it yet. 
I saw the agenda and the presentation (I would love to speak to you about it quickly I had couple of questions.  858‐774‐
9991). 
 
Also who is the best person to speak to in regards to the public comments.  We can arrange it like last time so its 
organized and timely.  Otherwise than we cannot control the number of people. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 4:09 PM 
To: 'Trousdale Linda' <ltrousdale1@sandi.net> 
Cc: 'cmarten@sandi.net' <cmarten@sandi.net>; 'smonreal@sandi.net' <smonreal@sandi.net> 
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
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From: Marten Cynthia
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 4:55 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Re: April 4th Meeting and MOU
Attachments: LCAP Goal 4 Presentation, 4-4-17.pdf

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

American‐Islamic Relations (CAIR).” You will also see that one of our items over multiple years is to provide a series of 
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
Cindy Marten 
Superintendent 
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! 
 

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
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 4:29 PM
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
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From: Trousdale Linda
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 6:09 PM
To: Marten Cynthia
Cc: Monreal Staci
Subject: Re: April 4th Meeting and MOU

Thank you. Please let me know how best to support.  
 
Linda Trousdale  
San Diego Unified School District 
Executive Director, Integrated Student Supports 
619‐725‐7085 
 
On Mar 28, 2017, at 4:15 PM, Marten Cynthia <cmarten@sandi.net> wrote: 

I am calling him now to clarify.  

Cindy Marten 
Superintendent  
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! No Excuses.  
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Mar 28, 2017, at 4:08 PM, Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> wrote: 

  
Dear Linda 
(copying Cindy, and Stacy) 
  
April 4th is coming up really soon, I am concerned that we have not discussed details of 
an MOU, partnership or any understanding.  I gave you my comments on the draft 
presentation you had, and have not heard anything yet.  I understand that its Spring 
Break, however April 4th meeting is coming up and we need to be on the same page 
before the meeting.  If we don’t have time to have a full MOU drafted, we do have time 
to be on the same page in regards to our partnership and how much we want to invest 
in this project to serve our students better.  
  
Are we coming on April 4th as a partner or as just a community organization? 
  
Please let know.  Anyone of you can call me at my cell 858‐774‐9991.  Best wishes and 
regards.   
  
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
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 5:28 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: REMINDER: YOU ARE INVITED TO SDUSD/SDCCD Think Tank Brunch- RSVP REQUIRED
Attachments: PartnersBrunch.jpg

 
The RSVP link is: https://goo.gl/forms/zS0ug4Mo515rEuBi2 

 

  
The RSVP link is: https://goo.gl/forms/zS0ug4Mo515rEuBi2 
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From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: FW: Community Partners Think Tank Brunch Wed. March 29 

 
 

Stanley Anjan, 

Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net  
https://www.sandiegounified.org/family-and-community-engagement-team 

From: Anjan Stanley 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 8:32 PM 
To: Olivares Quintero Itzell 
Cc: Venegas Olga 
Subject: Community Partners Think Tank Brunch Wed. March 29  

 
Hey Itzell, 
These are the partners to be invited to the SDCCD/SDUSD Think Tank Brunch.  The date was changed to Wednesday 
March 29th. Thanks!! 
 
 
Subject: Partners Invitation  

 
hmohebi@cair.com; aochoa@mail.sdsu.edu;   
president@sdcouncilpta.org;    
cbrowning@sdgirlscouts.org; Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org; eflores@aclusandiego.org; 
eabeyta@ucsd.edu;   

  andyhall@workforce.org; 
  pluster@sdccd.edu; 

 tmcgrath@sdccd.edu;  
mejia_c@sdea.net; lneault@sdccd.edu; alvin.   
jpernicano@jasandiego.org;   
lacevedo@saysandiego.org;   

 ; srodriguez@midcitycan.org; 
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

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

 ; storok@mail.sdsu.edu; 
lrsanchez@mail.sdsu.edu; ksemel@mhasd.org; mark@yallasd.com; ramla@panasd.org; 

; jumale@sbantucofsd.org; nao@karensandiego.org; 
linda@chavezclubs.org; rlaster@sandiego.gov; Donis@aasdcs.org;  
hlattimer@sandiego.edu; ; SELDRED@Calendow.org; kwalsh@immigrationforum.org; 
nkalmus@notorture.org; vcorzo@sre.gob.mx; itzel@alliancesd.org; rtobin@areasontosurvive.org; 
vanessa.dojaquez@rescue.org; rodriguez@midcitycan.org; fernando@sdpride.org; JCorbin@adl.org; 
Kelsey.Young@adl.org; rhook@thecentersd.org; atfuruya@thecentersd.org; 
frederick@hrcsandiego.org;  jesus@alliancesd.org; 
norma@aclusandiego.org; MDurfee@ccsa.org; aohle@kippsandiego.org; 
dbrown@empowercharter.org; dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org; 
melinda@AJAProject.org; erin@artformsandiego.org; judt@artreachsandiego.org; 

; csawada@mail.sdsu.edu; 
goldberg@csusm.edu; ldoughty@ucsd.edu; snwhite@sdccd.edu; ; pbacame@wahupa.org; 
Ajames@ucsd.edu;  asimmerman@sandiego.edu; danat@jfssd.org ; oscarg@jfssd.org; nancyt@jfssd.org;  
 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Aud Katherine
Subject: Partners Invitation Peace Run

 
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
; ldoughty@ucsd.edu;

 storok@mail.sdsu.edu; 
lrsanchez@mail.sdsu.edu; ksemel@mhasd.org; mark@yallasd.com; ramla@panasd.org; 

 jumale@sbantucofsd.org; nao@karensandiego.org; 
linda@chavezclubs.org; rlaster@sandiego.gov; Donis@aasdcs.org;
hlattimer@sandiego.edu; asimmerman@sandiego.ed; SELDRED@Calendow.org; 
kwalsh@immigrationforum.org; nkalmus@notorture.org; vcorzo@sre.gob.mx; itzel@alliancesd.org; 
rtobin@areasontosurvive.org; vanessa.dojaquez@rescue.org; rodriguez@midcitycan.org; 
fernando@sdpride.org; JCorbin@adl.org; Kelsey.Young@adl.org; rhook@thecentersd.org; 
atfuruya@thecentersd.org; frederick@hrcsandiego.org;  

; jesus@alliancesd.org; norma@aclusandiego.org; MDurfee@ccsa.org; 
aohle@kippsandiego.org; dbrown@empowercharter.org; dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; 
riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org; melinda@AJAProject.org; erin@artformsandiego.org; 
judt@artreachsandiego.org;  csawada@mail.sdsu.edu; goldberg@csusm.edu; 
schools@centerforworldmusic.org; joanne.emery@cityballet.org; 
kshelat@classics4kids.org; www.cotaprogram.org; ortiz@mopa.org; taylor@cygnettheatre.org; 
CYTatschool@cytsandiego.org; john@fernstreetcircus.com; info@artsgroup.org;
smccormick@ljp.org; kerry@lambsplayers.org; aziter@ntcfoundation.org; Hello@LifePlayProductions.com; 

; lcorona@luxartinstitute.org; crawlins@mainlymozart.org; Molly@MalashockDance.org; 
lisa@mediaartscenter.org; cscorza2mcasd.org; ortiz@mopa.org; ephillips@playwritesproject.org; 
leslie@RMCSanDiego.org; education@sandiego-art.org; felicia@sdcyb.org;  kim@juniotheatre.com  
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 10:01 PM
To: Trousdale Linda
Cc: Thompson Leonard; Shaheed Agin; 
Subject: Re: CAIR Planning session

In the team will not come  
 
Hanif  
 
Sent from my LG Phoenix 2, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone 
 
------ Original message------ 
From: Trousdale Linda 
Date: Tue, Mar 7, 2017 6:05 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi; 
Cc: Thompson Leonard;Shaheed Agin;  
Subject:RE: CAIR Planning session 
 

Hello Hanif, 
First, I want to clarify first if the team is still planning to come over tomorrow for a brief conversation.  Please let me know if that is 
still possible. I have held the block of 8:00-10:00 for tomorrow. 
 
Once I know that I will look at other possible options in my schedule. 
Linda Trousdale 
Executive Director, Student Services 
San Diego Unified School District 
Education Center, Room 2214 
Phone: 619-725-7085 
Cell: 858-444-5909 
Fax: 619-260-0715 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 4:09 PM 
To: Trousdale Linda 
Cc: Thompson Leonard; Shaheed Agin;  
Subject: RE: CAIR Planning session 
 
Thank you 
When is your next availability so we can schedule and have you come talk to our committee members.  I think it's important for you to 
at least see them once.  Can we do it ASAP or before 14th. 
 
 
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
From: Trousdale Linda [mailto:ltrousdale1@sandi.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 10:56 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Cc: Thompson Leonard <lthompson@sandi.net>; Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>;  
Subject: RE: CAIR Planning session 
 
Thank you Hanif. I understand where your focus needs to be in the community. 
 
Let's plan to have a brief meeting tomorrow. My office address is: 
4100 Normal Street 
Room 2214 
San Diego, CA 92103 
 
If you check in at the main desk in the lobby, they will give you a badge to come up to my office. 
Kind regards, 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:29 AM 
To: Trousdale Linda 
Cc: Thompson Leonard; Shaheed Agin;  
Subject: RE: CAIR Planning session 
 
Linda 
Given the "Muslim Ban 2.0" and all the activities around it.  We have not been able to have any major progress in our planning.  I will 
come to your office just to spend a little time with you and update you on where we are.  But I think a full meeting will be a waste of 
time for us all. 
 
Please give me the exact time and address you would like me to come see you tomorrow.  We can have a short meeting.  Thanks. 
 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, March 04, 2017 8:22 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Cc: Thompson Leonard <lthompson@sandi.net>; Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>;  
Subject: Re: CAIR Planning session 
 
Thank you Hanif. As always I appreciate your collaboration. 
Kind regards, 
Linda 
 
Linda Trousdale 
San Diego Unified School District 
Executive Director, Integrated Student Supports 
619-725-7085 
 
On Mar 4, 2017, at 4:38 PM, Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>> wrote: 
 
 
Linda given couple recent matters I have been extremely busy will respond to you on Monday and confirm details and date to meet 
 
 
Hanif Mohebi, Executive Director 
Council on American-Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter 
7710 Balboa Avenue, Suite 326 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax 858-278-4547 
Cellphone: 858-774-9991 
http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/<http://cair.us6.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=71b7d8a910a6fbbdc48c46b1f&id=c14b859278&e=8437364d0a> 
hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com> 
[https://gallery.mailchimp.com/ff2677122d1f429e0db1748a2/images/c513b0b1-1c8d-41d5-9cd1-
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
 
 
-----Original Appointment---- 
From: Trousdale Linda [mailto:ltrousdale1@sandi.net] 
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 7:19 AM 

Redacted
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To: Hanif Mohebi; Thompson Leonard; Shaheed Agin; mailto:  
Subject: CAIR Planning session 
When: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 8:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Linda's Office - Room 2214 at the Education Center 
 
 
 
Good morning everyone, 
I know you have all been working on the all of the awesome things you shared at our last meeting. I am looking forward to seeing the 
progress. 
 
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
 
On Mar 4, 2017, at 4:38 PM, Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> wrote: 

 
Linda given couple recent matters I have been extremely busy will respond to you on Monday and 
confirm details and date to meet 
  
  
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
  
NOTE:  “This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named 
above. Please do not review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or disclose the contents of this e‐mail including any attachments 
unless you are the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive this message for the 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. This email does not by itself establish an attorney‐
client relationship, and may not constitute legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 
  
  
Hanif 
  
         

Redacted
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‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐ 
From: Trousdale Linda [mailto:ltrousdale1@sandi.net]  
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 7:19 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi; Thompson Leonard; Shaheed Agin;   
Subject: CAIR Planning session 
When: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 8:00 AM‐10:00 AM (UTC‐08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Linda's Office ‐ Room 2214 at the Education Center 
  
  
 
Good morning everyone, 
I know you have all been working on the all of the awesome things you shared at our last meeting. I am 
looking forward to seeing the progress. 
 
Kind regards, 
Linda 

  

Redacted
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From: Trousdale Linda
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 6:30 PM
To: Lallia Allali
Cc: Shaheed Agin; Thompson Leonard; hmohebi@cair.com
Subject: RE: Our next opportunity to connect

Thank you for your response Lallia. I will look for another day to connect. 
Kind regards, 
Linda 
 
Linda Trousdale 
Executive Director, Student Services 
San Diego Unified School District 
Education Center, Room 2214 
Phone: 619‐725‐7085 
Cell: 858‐444‐5909 
Fax: 619‐260‐0715 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Lallia Allali [  
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 12:22 PM 
To: Trousdale Linda 
Cc: Shaheed Agin; Thompson Leonard; hmohebi@cair.com 
Subject: Re: Our next opportunity to connect 
 
Thanks Linda for your email, early meetings on Tuesdays are not workable for me? Wednesday are good. 
Thanks 
Lallia 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Mar 1, 2017, at 12:15 PM, Trousdale Linda <ltrousdale1@sandi.net> wrote: 
> 
> Hello everyone, 
> I know you have been connecting and collaborating. I was looking at my schedule and was hoping that it might be 
possible for us to get together in my office next week as a status check.  I have a small block of time Tuesday morning 
the 7th. I could meet from 7:30‐9:30 or 8:00‐9:30 if that was better. I have a 9:30 meeting in my office, but thought I 
would see if this might be possible. 
> 
> Please let me know if this is possible. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 11:46 PM
To: Lallia Allali; Valerie Shields; Craig Frantz; Carla Swan Gerstein; Thompson Leonard; 

Shaheed Agin
Cc: hmohebi@cair.com;   

Subject: Addressing Islamaphobia Updates for Linda Trousdale and Team, and Art Therapy... 
Music Therapy?? :-)  + UCSD :-( .....

Dear All  --- (I know we have a MUCH larger list of those who have been active in various ways... just wanting to send this out to 
those who have been to some of our more recent meetings) 
 
Lallia, you and I talked about how it would be great to at least let Linda Trousdale and her team know about what we've been up to 
since our meeting last week---  Here's my attempt to do so, with no pretense at being comprehensive! 
 
Linda T., do you know when in March the preliminary report needs to be ready?  After last night's devastating cuts, I have no idea to 
what extent District business is "business as usual"...  Empathy and prayers for all impacted.  Hard to fathom!! 
 
Some good news, though... The past week has been a flurry of e-mails and work on  
* recommending texts for Teaching Kits at all levels -- we could even have a "show and tell" ready for your team soon, if desired   
* wonderful groundwork laid for moving toward "Addressing Islamaphobia" classes which could be taken to earn CEU's, and  
* identifying people who are interested in and available to speak to school staffs upon request.   
 
How exciting that we have such a powerful community team whose members put so many hours into moving these important goals 
forwards. 
 
Just a few minutes ago, I caught this on the news... it makes my heart ache... and it certainly underlines the crucial need for our efforts 
to help create a more compassionate, respectful society!! 
Muslim Internment Style Posters Found on UCSD Campus 
 
 
 

 

 Muslim Internment Style Posters Found on 
UCSD Campus 
Flyers about Muslim internment camps were found posted on campus at 
the University of California, San Diego Wedn... 

 

  

 
Last but not least... Lallia, YES, put me down as a helper for your Trauma- Informed Art Therapy event on April 8!  And, perhaps you 
might like to add some Music Therapy, too? ;-)  Just let me know! 
 

 

Redacted

Redacted Redacted Redacted
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This could be a model for what else could be recommended to the District as well!! 
 
Blessings to all, 
Linda K. Williams 

From: Lallia Allali <  
To: Valerie Shields <   
Cc: hmohebi@cair.com;    

 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 7:12 AM 
Subject: Re: Muslims seek mental health aid after mosque attacks, travel ban | The Sacramento Bee 
 
Thanks Valerie for sharing, I have been thinking on venues to help Muslim children to support them 
psychologically and finally I settled on art, so I am planning an Art Therapy event at the Mosque where children 
can release all their negative emotions of fear, anxiety and uncertainty. It's on April 8th, if any would like to 
help, let me know? 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Feb 28, 2017, at 12:00 PM, Valerie Shields <  wrote: 
>  
> Tho not exactly our area of concern, this article is very interesting; especially the part about the Muslim 
college student who could not do school work due to harassment in the community. A good read. Val 
> http://www.sacbee.com/news/local/health-and-medicine/article134386439.html 
>  
>  
> Sent from my iPhone 
 

Redacted

Redacted Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted
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From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 5:41 PM
To: hmohebi@cair.com; aochoa@mail.sdsu.edu;  

; president@sdcouncilpta.org;  
  cbrowning@sdgirlscouts.org; 

Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org; eflores@aclusandiego.org; eabeyta@ucsd.edu; 
   

 andyhall@workforce.org;  
 pluster@sdccd.edu;  

tmcgrath@sdccd.edu;  mejia_c@sdea.net; 
lneault@sdccd.edu; alvin.   
jpernicano@jasandiego.org;  

 lacevedo@saysandiego.org;  
  

 srodriguez@midcitycan.org;  
  

 
 

 

 
lcoskey@uwsd.org; 

; ldoughty@ucsd.edu; 
 

storok@mail.sdsu.edu; lrsanchez@mail.sdsu.edu; ksemel@mhasd.org; 
mark@yallasd.com; ramla@panasd.org;  
jumale@sbantucofsd.org; nao@karensandiego.org; linda@chavezclubs.org; 
rlaster@sandiego.gov; Donis@aasdcs.org;  
hlattimer@sandiego.edu; asimmerman@sandiego.ed; SELDRED@Calendow.org; 
kwalsh@immigrationforum.org; nkalmus@notorture.org; vcorzo@sre.gob.mx; 
itzel@alliancesd.org; rtobin@areasontosurvive.org; vanessa.dojaquez@rescue.org; 
rodriguez@midcitycan.org; fernando@sdpride.org; JCorbin@adl.org; 
Kelsey.Young@adl.org; rhook@thecentersd.org; atfuruya@thecentersd.org; 
frederick@hrcsandiego.org;  
jesus@alliancesd.org; norma@aclusandiego.org; MDurfee@ccsa.org; 
aohle@kippsandiego.org; dbrown@empowercharter.org; dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; 
riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org; Shakerra Carter

Subject: IMPORTANT REMINDER: EQUITY COALITION Wednesday March 8th @Serra HS
Attachments: Equity%20Coalition%2003-08-17.pdf

Community Partners, 
 
I wanted to invite you to our upcoming Equity Coalition meeting on Wednesday March 8th, 2017 at 4:30 
pm at Serra HS.  This upcoming meeting our Student Equity Ambassadors will be speaking of their 
experiences and thoughts behind what they have identified as an equity issue, assessment.  Attached is a 
flyer and agenda for the upcoming event.  The event has also been posted on the Family and Community 
Engagement Events link below: 
 

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
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https://www.sandiegounified.org/face-opportunities-schools-communities-and-families 
 
If you are not able to join please extend the invitation to a colleague, as well as any other community 
member or SDUSD family you believe should be in attendance.  Please send out the link or the attached 
flyer.  Thank you for your time. 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:36 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Cc: Venegas Olga
Subject: RE: CAIR

Stanley 
I apologize for not responding to this.  My grandmother passed away and I had to drop everything and attend to that.  
You can call me at my cell at 858‐774‐9991 if you need anything, text and calls are best way to get my attention.  I have 
about 6K emails I have to go through now. 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:17 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Cc: Venegas Olga <ovenegas@sandi.net> 
Subject: CAIR 
 
Hanif, 
 
I wanted to reach out to you today to discuss a concern I received from a Muslim family as well as share with you how 
the FACE team has responded.  Below is the email we received from the parent.  Since this email, we have met with the 
parent as well as began the planning of a community forum event I believe you and your team should be a part of.  I am 
hopeful that we are able to connect today. 
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On another note, I have been reaching out to community partners to dialogue with them about the state of our district 
under these uncertain and what now seem to be challenging times.  Thank you for your commitment to the students 
and families of San Diego and I look forward to chatting with you again. 
 
 
Dear Ms. Merino, 
 
My son is a kindergartener at La Jolla Elementary School and I am writing in support of students and families in our 
community who are impacted by the recent travel ban imposed by the Trump administration. Do San Diego Public 
Schools have a plan to actively support Muslim, refugee and immigrant children and their families? 
 
I hope the administration has in place some concrete and clearly expressed ways that the most vulnerable in our 
community will find a safe space in all San Diego Public Schools. Also, are there specific opportunities through the 
schools for families to provide support to these populations? 
 
I look forward to your response. 
 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619‐381‐0779 
sanjan@sandi.net 
https://www.sandiegounified.org/family‐and‐community‐engagement‐team 
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From: Lallia Allali <
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Trousdale Linda
Cc: hmohebi@cair.com; Shaheed Agin; Thompson Leonard
Subject: Re: CAIR Planning Meeting

It was great meeting you all today. 
Here is the link of the great invention made by Firas Mossalam, 10th grade student at UCHigh 
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=yIBP5Ufl70s&feature=youtu.be 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 21, 2017, at 10:56 AM, Trousdale Linda <ltrousdale1@sandi.net> wrote: 

When: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:00 AM-11:00 AM. (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & 
Canada) 
Where: CAIR Office on Balboa - Conference Room 
 
*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~* 
 

<mime-attachment.ics> 

Redacted
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:23 PM
To: Carla Swan Gerstein; allali lallia
Cc: Shaheed Agin; Thompson Leonard; Linda K. Williams
Subject: RE: Suggested ideas for tomorrow's meeting with Linda Trousdale

Thank you Carla 
 
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

 
 
 

From: Carla Swan Gerstein [mailto:Carla@EdTrans.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:14 PM 
To: allali lallia <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Cc: Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>; Thompson Leonard <lthompson@sandi.net>; Linda K. Williams 
<  
Subject: Re: Suggested ideas for tomorrow's meeting with Linda Trousdale 

 
Dear all, 
 
It was great to meet with you today and work towards better relations in our schools!  Hanif, I didn’t bother 
sending the email notice about the board meeting because I saw Anne Barron did already. 
 
The link for the refugee story I shared about at the end of the meeting is here:  https://youtu.be/Eyd9jaZnh4U 
 
It is the 2/8/17 episode of Vice News Tonight on HBO, and the refugee story begins around 5:50.  The 
interesting direct interview with a refugee begins around 9:00. 
 
Warmly, Carla  
 

Carla Swan Gerstein 

Redacted

Redacted
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(619) 227-2307 
  

      

Education Transformations 

Always Teaching ~ Always Learning 
 

. 
 
On Feb 22, 2017, at 8:28 AM, Linda K. Williams <  wrote: 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Linda Williams <  
Date: February 21, 2017 at 11:49:54 PM PST 
To: Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>,  Valerie Shields 
<   John Michno <  
Subject: Suggested ideas for tomorrow's meeting with Linda Trousdale 
Reply-To: Linda Williams <  

AVENUES FOR ACTION/ CONCRETE ACTIONS TO TAKE TO 
ADDRESS / REDUCE /  ERADICATE ISLAMAPHOBIA + 

INCREASE HARMONY AND INTER-FAITH RESPECT 
  

1ST PASS AT A ROUGH DRAFT 2-21-17 
  
  
SHARING/ USING LALLIA'S GREAT LIST OF BOOKS FOR PROMOTING AMERICAN-ISLAMIC 
HARMONY 
  
As far as "avenues for action" to suggest to those who want to bring about change for the better,  
  
I'm seeing this great list as a springboard for recommending that  
  
* students could read and respond to the books (perhaps for extra credit, if not as a whole class 
assignment) 
  
* teachers/ counselors/ administrators/ parents could use them as read-alouds 
  
* the books could be used to develop awareness of emotions, and increase empathy by having students 
answer some or all of the Compassionate Comprehension with the Common Core key questions  
  
* this list could be used by parents/ teachers/ administrators/ librarians (both school/ Instructional Media 
Center, and Public Librarians) to order what they don't have 
  
* Book displays could be set up at numerous venues (e.g., in libraries, at events dealing with addressing 
Islamaphobia, at the Education Center... etc.!) 
  

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Redacted
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And, of course, one multi-part way of making a difference would be for concerned people to reach out to 
everyone in their networks to share this book list and encourage parents/ teachers/ administrators to use 
the books in as many ways possible.  :-)  
  
 

********************** 
Once we have determined which books are already in the collections at 
** IMC 
* school libraries (which are priorities?) ... 
 
With the help of Linda Trousdale and her team, disseminate the lists, with the recommendations that the books be 
used in a variety of ways (see ideas above. 
 
*********************** 
Share other texts as available: 
* Taxi! 
* Labib's Cafe 
???? Others available 
 
*********************** 
 
Similarly, links for helpful videos addressing Islam/ Islamaphobia can be shared with SDUSD employees and 
parents, as well. 
 
*********************** 
"If you see/ hear something, SAY something!" 
 
TEACH:  What to say, how to say it, to whom to say it!   
CNVC/ Compassionate NonViolent Communication very effective  
 
ROLE-PLAYING, using CAIR's examples 
 
********************** 
PROVIDE SUPPORT OF  
* Adults on each campus --- e.g., lanyards to I.D., meetings to introduce 
* Peers who are given preparation to act with empathy   
 
********************** 
 
Clarity re:  
* Bullying 
* Isolated events (not to be dismissed) 
* Hate speech/ crimes 
 
********************* 
 
* Community- Building Circles 
 
* Restorative Circles when needed 
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:06 AM
To: Trousdale Linda;  Shaheed Agin; Thompson Leonard
Subject: RE: Confirming our planning meeting for tomorrow February 22nd

Yes we are  
Looking forward to seeing you all 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:55 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>;   Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>; Thompson 
Leonard <lthompson@sandi.net> 
Subject: Confirming our planning meeting for tomorrow February 22nd 
 
Hello everyone, 
I wanted to confirm that we will still be meeting tomorrow at the CAIR office conference room from 8:00‐11:00. 
 
I am looking forward to seeing what has been gathered since our last meeting. 
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
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From: Aud Katherine
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:55 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Cc: Anjan Stanley; Fitzgerald Vanessa
Subject: RE: Community Partner Support/Donations

That is amazing Hanif, thank you so much.  I have included Vanessa Fitzgerald on this reply so she can share what her 
preferred method is.  She also can provide you with a donation letter for tax deduction purposes!  Again, thank you for 
your donation. 
Katherine  
 
Katherine Aud 
Area 2 Resource Teacher, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:38 PM 
To: Aud Katherine 
Subject: RE: Community Partner Support/Donations 
 
Katherine, we can support 
How does it work if we want to provide water.  Do we bring it or we pay for it.  And if you want us to bring it, how many 
and what size 
 
 
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
From: Aud Katherine [mailto:kaud@sandi.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:19 AM 
To: fernando@sdpride.org; jcoyne@sdpride.org; dennisnicely@me.com; segadeirina@gmail.com; 
djacobs@thecentersd.org; transyouthproject@gmail.com; tverono@pflag.com; eflores@aclusandiego.org; 
president@sdcouncilpta.org; rodriguez@midcitycan.org; LanaLo@AC.org; jprado@lvhcc.com; Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com>; gregory.bartow@seiu221.org; cbrowning@sdgirlscouts.org 
Cc: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
Subject: Community Partner Support/Donations 
 
Hello SDUSD Family and Community Engagement Department Partners, I wanted to reach out to our partners to see if 
you can help support the upcoming National Stuttering Association Family Fun Day Event this coming Saturday, February 
4th.  A few Speech‐Language Pathologists in our district have organized this event and it is in it's 4th year.  We are asking 
if you can support this event in any of the following ways: 
 
  *   Donate breakfast food items 
  *   Donate lunch food items 
  *   Donate water (drinks) 
  *   Donate gift cards 
  *   Donate raffle prizes 
  *   Sponsor families to attend ($30 cost per family) 
 
We would appreciate you helping in anyway possible.  Thank you in advance. 
Fondly, 
Katherine 
 
Katherine Aud 
Area 2 Resource Teacher, 
Family and Community Engagement Department [X] 
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From: Aud Katherine
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:19 AM
To: fernando@sdpride.org; jcoyne@sdpride.org; dennisnicely@me.com; 

; djacobs@thecentersd.org;
tverono@pflag.com; eflores@aclusandiego.org; president@sdcouncilpta.org; 
rodriguez@midcitycan.org; LanaLo@AC.org; jprado@lvhcc.com; hmohebi@cair.com; 
gregory.bartow@seiu221.org; cbrowning@sdgirlscouts.org

Cc: Anjan Stanley
Subject: Community Partner Support/Donations
Attachments: NSA-FFD-SanDiego-2017.pdf

Hello SDUSD Family and Community Engagement Department Partners,  
I wanted to reach out to our partners to see if you can help support the upcoming National Stuttering Association Family 
Fun Day Event this coming Saturday, February 4th.  A few Speech-Language Pathologists in our district have organized 
this event and it is in it's 4th year.  We are asking if you can support this event in any of the following ways: 

 Donate breakfast food items 
 Donate lunch food items 
 Donate water (drinks) 
 Donate gift cards 
 Donate raffle prizes 
 Sponsor families to attend ($30 cost per family) 

We would appreciate you helping in anyway possible.  Thank you in advance. 
Fondly, 
Katherine 
 
Katherine Aud  
Area 2 Resource Teacher, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
 

Redacted Redacted
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From: Sharp Andrew
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:39 AM
To: Winet Shari
Subject: Re: Need your review...
Attachments: image001.png

I would encourage Megan to cover it, and see if she can take the Sprint info another way. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Andrew 
 

From: Winet Shari <swinet@sandi.net> 
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 at 5:50 PM 
To: Local Admin <asharp@sandi.net> 
Subject: Need your review... 
 

Andrew, 
  
Please weigh in on this (only because the principal called me with some concerns and wanted to make sure we were 
okay with it). Any objection to Megan covering this event at Logan K-8 on Thursday? See the short email chain below. 
Here’s what the principal told me about it (note that it’s the same date and time as our Sprint media event): 
  
Educational Program about Islam at Logan MS: Thursday Feb 2 @ 12:30 PM  
7th/8th graders 
  
Presenter:  Representatives from the Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter 
Speaking with Students about Islam –  Hanif Mohebi, Executive Director 
http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/ 
hmohebi@cair.com 
  
Also attending:  
Mick Rabin 
Department of Youth Advocacy 
  
Let me know your thoughts, 
Shari 
  
Shari Winet 
Communications Director 

 
4100 Normal Street | Suite 2145 
San Diego | California | 92103-2682 
T: 619/725-5568 | F: 619/725-5576 | C: 619/381-7930 
www.sandiegounified.org | swinet@sandi.net 
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From: Megan Burks [mailto:meburks@kpbs.org]  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:22 PM 
To: Villar Jose <jvillar@sandi.net> 
Cc: Winet Shari <swinet@sandi.net> 
Subject: Re: CAIR at Logan on Thursday 
  
Thanks, Jose! 
  
Shari, 
  
Similar to the story I did for the Celebration of Light, this seems like a nice opportunity to hear what students 
are thinking in this political climate and to learn how schools are helping them sort things out.  
  
Thanks, 
Megan 
  
On Mon, Jan 30, 2017 at 12:52 PM, Villar Jose <jvillar@sandi.net> wrote: 

Hi Megan, 

How are you?  If you could please contact Shari Winet, she will be able to provide more information on the 
visit to the school site and the coverage for radio and television. 

Thanks, 

Antonio Villar, Principal 

Logan K-8 School 

  

Shari Winet 

Director 

Phone: 619-725-5568 

EMail: swinet@sandi.net 

  

  

From: Megan Burks [mailto:meburks@kpbs.org]  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:14 AM 
To: Villar Jose 
Subject: CAIR at Logan on Thursday 

  

Hi Tony, 
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A volunteer at the school let me know that a speaker from CAIR is presenting to 7th and 8th graders at Logan 
on Thursday. Is this something that I would be able to cover on KPBS? It would be for both radio and 
television. 

  

Thank you, 

Megan 
 

  

--  

Megan Burks 

Education Reporter 

KPBS Public Media 

Newsroom (direct): 619-594-8143 

Cell Phone: 619-895-3875 

Twitter: @MEBurks 

 
 
 
  
--  
Megan Burks 
Education Reporter 
KPBS Public Media 
Newsroom (direct): 619-594-8143 
Cell Phone: 619-895-3875 
Twitter: @MEBurks 
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From: San Diego Council PTA President <president@sdcouncilpta.org>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 5:57 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: RE: EQUITY COALITION SDUSD Weblink

Love to but page is not loading right? 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Celeste 
 
Celeste L. Bobryk‐Ozaki 
President 
San Diego Unified Council of PTAs 
Harold J Ballard Parent Center 
2375 Congress Street, Bungalow 7 
San Diego, CA 92110 
Office: (619) 297‐7821 
Mobile: (619) 454‐3782 
General email: info@sdcouncilpta.org 
Direct email: president@sdcouncilpta.org 
Website: www.sdcouncilpta.org 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anjan Stanley [mailto:sanjan@sandi.net] 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 5:27 PM 
To: hmohebi@cair.com; aochoa@mail.sdsu.edu;     
president@sdcouncilpta.org;       
cbrowning@sdgirlscouts.org; Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org; eflores@aclusandiego.org; eabeyta@ucsd.edu; 

       
andyhall@workforce.org;     pluster@sdccd.edu; 

 tmcgrath@sdccd.edu;   mejia_c@sdea.net; 
lneault@sdccd.edu; alvin.    jpernicano@jasandiego.org; 

   lacevedo@saysandiego.org;   
     srodriguez@midcitycan.org; 

       
 

 
 

 
 

; lcoskey@uwsd.org; 
; ldoughty@ucsd.edu;  

 storok@mail.sdsu.edu; lrsanchez@mail.sdsu.edu; 
ksemel@mhasd.org; mark@yallasd.com; ramla@panasd.org;   jumale@sbantucofsd.org; 
nao@karensandiego.org; linda@chavezclubs.org; rlaster@sandiego.gov; Donis@aasdcs.org; 

 hlattimer@sandiego.edu; asimmerman@sandiego.ed; SELDRED@Calendow.org; 

Redacted
RedactedRedacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted Redacted
Redacted Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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kwalsh@immigrationforum.org; nkalmus@notorture.org; vcorzo@sre.gob.mx; itzel@alliancesd.org; 
rtobin@areasontosurvive.org; vanessa.dojaquez@rescue.org; rodriguez@midcitycan.org; fernando@sdpride.org; 
JCorbin@adl.org; Kelsey.Young@adl.org; rhook@thecentersd.org; atfuruya@thecentersd.org; 
frederick@hrcsandiego.org;   jesus@alliancesd.org; 
norma@aclusandiego.org; MDurfee@ccsa.org; aohle@kippsandiego.org; dbrown@empowercharter.org; 
dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org 
Subject: EQUITY COALITION SDUSD Weblink 
 
 
Community Partners, 
 
Here is the most recent updated webpage for our event in English and 
Spanish. Please share out !! Thanks ;) 
 
https://www.sandiegounified.org/equity‐coalition 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Beltran Marco
Subject: Fwd: IMPORTANT REMINDER: EQUITY COALITION JANUARY 23RD @MISSION BAY HS

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Esmeralda Flores <eflores@aclusandiego.org> 
Date: January 20, 2017 at 2:26:15 PM PST 
To: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT REMINDER: EQUITY COALITION JANUARY 23RD 
@MISSION BAY HS 

Thank you Stanley, we will be there. 
 
 
Esmeralda Flores | Immigrants' Rights and  
Binational Affairs Advocate 
ACLU of San Diego & Imperial Counties 
P/ 619-232-2121 ext. 347 
D/ 619-398-4185 
E/ eflores@aclusandiego.org 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Anjan Stanley [mailto:sanjan@sandi.net]  
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 11:30 AM 
To: hmohebi@cair.com; aochoa@mail.sdsu.edu;  

 president@sdcouncilpta.org;  
  cbrowning@sdgirlscouts.org; 

Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org; Esmeralda Flores; eabeyta@ucsd.edu;  
   

andyhall@workforce.org;   
pluster@sdccd.edu;  tmcgrath@sdccd.edu; 

 mejia_c@sdea.net; lneault@sdccd.edu; 
alvin.   jpernicano@jasandiego.org; 

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
rodriguez@midcitycan.org; fernando@sdpride.org; JCorbin@adl.org; Kelsey.Young@adl.org; 
rhook@thecentersd.org; atfuruya@thecentersd.org; frederick@hrcsandiego.org; 

jesus@alliancesd.org; Norma Chavez-
Peterson; MDurfee@ccsa.org; aohle@kippsandiego.org; dbrown@empowercharter.org; David 
Trujillo; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org 
Subject: IMPORTANT REMINDER: EQUITY COALITION JANUARY 23RD @MISSION 
BAY HS 
 
Community Partners, 
 
I wanted to quickly remind you of the importance in attending the upcoming Equity Coalition 
meeting on Monday January 23rd, 2017 at 4:30 pm at Mission Bay HS.  This upcoming meeting 
our Student Equity Ambassadors will be speaking of their experiences on our school sites during 
the Post Election climate.  Attached is a flyer and agenda for the upcoming event.  The event has 
also been posted on the Family and Community Engagement Events link below: 
 
https://www.sandiegounified.org/face-opportunities-schools-communities-and-families 
 
If you are not able to join please extend the invitation to a colleague, as well as any other 
community member or SDUSD family you believe should be in attendance.  Please send out the 
link or the attached flyer.  Thank you for your time. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 11:32 AM
To: asimmerman@sandiego.edu
Subject:  IMPORTANT REMINDER: EQUITY COALITION JANUARY 23RD @MISSION BAY HS
Attachments: Equity Coalition Agenda and Flyer.pdf

 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619-381-0779 
sanjan@sandi.net  
https://www.sandiegounified.org/family-and-community-engagement-team 

From: Anjan Stanley 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 11:29 AM 
To: hmohebi@cair.com; aochoa@mail.sdsu.edu;   
president@sdcouncilpta.org;    
cbrowning@sdgirlscouts.org; Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org; eflores@aclusandiego.org; eabeyta@ucsd.edu; 

    
andyhall@workforce.org;   pluster@sdccd.edu; 

 tmcgrath@sdccd.edu;  mejia_c@sdea.net; 
lneault@sdccd.edu; alvin.   jpernicano@jasandiego.org; 

  lacevedo@saysandiego.org;  
   srodriguez@midcitycan.org; 

  
 

 

 
ldoughty@ucsd.edu;  storok@mail.sdsu.edu; 
lrsanchez@mail.sdsu.edu; ksemel@mhasd.org; mark@yallasd.com; ramla@panasd.org;
jumale@sbantucofsd.org; nao@karensandiego.org; linda@chavezclubs.org; rlaster@sandiego.gov; Donis@aasdcs.org; 

 hlattimer@sandiego.edu; asimmerman@sandiego.ed; SELDRED@Calendow.org; 
kwalsh@immigrationforum.org; nkalmus@notorture.org; vcorzo@sre.gob.mx; itzel@alliancesd.org; 
rtobin@areasontosurvive.org; vanessa.dojaquez@rescue.org; rodriguez@midcitycan.org; fernando@sdpride.org; 
JCorbin@adl.org; Kelsey.Young@adl.org; rhook@thecentersd.org; atfuruya@thecentersd.org; frederick@hrcsandiego.org; 

 jesus@alliancesd.org; norma@aclusandiego.org; MDurfee@ccsa.org; 
aohle@kippsandiego.org; dbrown@empowercharter.org; dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org 
Subject: IMPORTANT REMINDER: EQUITY COALITION JANUARY 23RD @MISSION BAY HS 

Community Partners, 
 
I wanted to quickly remind you of the importance in attending the upcoming Equity Coalition meeting on 
Monday January 23rd, 2017 at 4:30 pm at Mission Bay HS.  This upcoming meeting our Student Equity 
Ambassadors will be speaking of their experiences on our school sites during the Post Election 
climate.  Attached is a flyer and agenda for the upcoming event.  The event has also been posted on the 
Family and Community Engagement Events link below: 
 
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
To: hmohebi@cair.com; aochoa@mail.sdsu.edu;  bqueen40

@yahoo.com; president@sdcouncilpta.org; 
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
riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org

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
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Hartman Brian; Hassan Aamna; Roashan Mariam
Cc: Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert
Subject: Re: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students

Sorry all I will miss this meeting, I can call in if that is an ootion.  Its raining hard please keep safe and worm. 
 
Again my apologies.   My number cell is 858 774 9991 
 
Hanif  
 
Sent from my LG Phoenix 2, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone 
 
------ Original message------ 
From: Hartman Brian 
Date: Thu, Jan 12, 2017 2:22 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi;Hassan Aamna;Roashan Mariam; 
Cc: Boulazreg Kamal;Jones Robert; 
Subject:RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 

The meeting is today at 3:00...you have not missed the meeting. 
 
Brian Hartman 
Senior School Psychologist 
SDUSD Special Education Programs Department 
Wiggin B-7 (Monday, Wednesday, Thursday) 
(858) 636-4381 
 
Kearny Educational Complex  (Tuesday & Friday) 
(858) 496-8370 Ext. 2759 
bhartman@sandi.net<mailto:bhartman@sandi.net> 
 
IMPORTANT WARNING: This e-mail (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity to which it is 
addressed, and my contain information that is privileged and confidential. You the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, 
secure, and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify me by return e-mail, and delete this 
message from your computer. Thank you. 
________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 2:21 PM 
To: Hassan Aamna; Roashan Mariam; Hartman Brian 
Cc: Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: Re: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
My apologies I missed this meeting.  I had my first baby, a girl :) and I have been extremely busy 
 
I am looking forward for the event.  If one you can kindly follow up with me later that would be highly appreciated.  My cell is 858-
774-9991<tel:858-774-9991> 
 
Thank u all 
Hanif Mohebi 
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Sent from my LG Phoenix 2, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone 
 
------ Original message------ 
From: Hassan Aamna 
Date: Wed, Jan 4, 2017 4:14 PM 
To: Roashan Mariam;Hartman Brian;Hanif Mohebi; 
Cc: Boulazreg Kamal;Jones Robert; 
Subject:RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
I will be there.  See you all then! 
 
Aamna Hassan M.A., Ed.S. 
Visiting School Psychologist 
Kumeyaay Elementary (Mon,Tue, Wed) 
Creative Performing Media Arts (Thur) 
Evangeline Roberts Institute of Learning (Fri) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Roashan Mariam 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 3:25 PM 
To: Hartman Brian; Hanif Mohebi; Hassan Aamna 
Cc: Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello, 
I can make that meeting at wiggins next Thursday. 
see everyone there. 
Mariam Roashan 
mroashan@sandi.net 
 
Hage Elementary, Tuesday & Alt. Friday 858-566-0273 
Kumeyaay Elementary, Wednesday 858-279-1022 
Field Elementary, Monday & Thursday 858-800-5900 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hartman Brian 
Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2016 5:11 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi; Hassan Aamna 
Cc: Roashan Mariam; Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello Everyone, 
Let's meet at 3:00 Thursday Jan. 12th at Wiggin. I will check if the conference room is available. 
 
 
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
bhartman@sandi.net 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 5:18 PM 
To: Hartman Brian; Hassan Aamna 
Cc: Roashan Mariam; Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
2pm or after is fine with me. 
The PowerPoint that I have has embedded videos I cannot send it to you, but if you like to drop by my office any day I can share it 
with you. 
 
You can text me at my cell at 858-774-9991 and we can figure out a time that works for you. 
 
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
From: Hartman Brian [mailto:bhartman@sandi.net] 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 2:09 PM 
To: Hassan Aamna <ahassan@sandi.net>; Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Cc: Roashan Mariam <mroashan@sandi.net>; Boulazreg Kamal <kboulazreg@sandi.net>; Jones Robert <rjones1@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Thanks Aamna... 
Anytime after 2:00 works for me as well. 
 
 
Brian Hartman 
Senior School Psychologist 
SDUSD Special Education Programs Department Wiggin B-7 (Monday, Wednesday, Thursday) 
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
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 1:10 PM 
To: Hartman Brian; Hanif Mohebi 
Cc: Roashan Mariam; Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello, 
 
I can meet after 2PM on January 12th.  Hanif, I can work with you to coordinate the power point presentation and am available to 
meet before the 12th.  We are hoping to utilize the graphs and data from the report in a power point presentation.  Let me know if you 
are available to meet with me December 28th, 29th, or 30th.  I am flexible! 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 10:29 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi 
Cc: Hassan Aamna; Roashan Mariam; Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello Hanif, 
Thank you so much for volunteering to present this very important information. If you, Aamna, and Mariam are available to meet for 
30-40 minutes on Thursday, January 12th (Wiggin) in the afternoon to review the entire presentation, that would be very helpful. Also, 
the powerpoint presentations can be sent to me so we can upload them for all of the conference participants before the Jan. 18th 
conference. Of course, Kamal is always welcome! 
 
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
From: Boulazreg Kamal 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:34 PM 
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To: Hanif Mohebi 
Cc: Hartman Brian; Hassan Aamna 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Thank you Br. Hanif, I am looking forward to your presentation. 
Brian, please see Hanif's email below. 
 
I am including Amna Hassan and Brian Hartman. 
 
Would you all be available to meet week of January 3 -January 6, 2017. 
I am available Wednesday 1/4 at 2:00 or Thursday 1/5 at 2:00 pm. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kamal 
 
Kamal Boulazreg, PhD 
School Psychologist/Case Manager Nonpublic Schools Whittier Center, 3401 Clairemont Drive Room #1 San Diego CA 92117 Ph. 
858 581 4421 Fax. 858 490 2546 Kboulazreg@sandi.net 
 
Privileged and Confidential: Information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is to be treated as privileged and confidential. It is 
intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the person to 
whom it is addressed you may not copy, forward or deliver this to anyone else. If you received this e-mail by mistake, please notify 
me immediately. Thank you. 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:06 PM 
To: Boulazreg Kamal 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Thank you so much 
I am excited and looking forward for this. 
 
If anyone has any specific questions let me know.  I would have PowerPoint presentation that also has sound (will pay short 1 minute 
clips).   I will work with Brian on details. 
 
 
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
From: Boulazreg Kamal [mailto:kboulazreg@sandi.net] 
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Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 4:30 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello Hanif, 
Please see below the strings of emails and you can find information about the presentation. Brian is the person in charge of the 
organization of the conference. 
Thank you, 
Kamal 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Boulazreg Kamal <kboulazreg@sandi.net<mailto:kboulazreg@sandi.net>> 
Date: December 1, 2016 at 3:59:22 PM PST 
To: Hartman Brian <bhartman@sandi.net<mailto:bhartman@sandi.net>>, Hassan Aamna 
<ahassan@sandi.net<mailto:ahassan@sandi.net>> 
Cc: Jones Robert <rjones1@sandi.net<mailto:rjones1@sandi.net>> 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
 
I met with Imam Taha on Monday evening and reminded him to forward my email to his wife. I will send him an email to remind him 
again. He is planning a trip overseas this Friday and his plate is full. 
 
 I will also call him. 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Kamal Boulazreg, PhD 
School Psychologist/Case Manager Nonpublic Schools Whittier Center, 3401 Clairemont Drive Room #1 San Diego CA 92117 Ph. 
858 581 4421 Fax. 858 490 2546 Kboulazreg@sandi.net<mailto:Kboulazreg@sandi.net> 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:42 PM 
To: Hassan Aamna 
Cc: Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hi Aamna and  Kamal, 
Aamna read my mind...I have not heard from Imam Taha's wife (could I get her direct email?).  Also, I will make contact with the 
counselor at Kumeyaay. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:06 PM 
To: Hartman Brian 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hi Brian, 
 
I hope you are well.  I was wondering if you had a chance to touch base with Kamal again to see if he still showed interest in the 
presentation.  I did call and leave a message prior to Thanksgiving break but never heard back.  On another note, I work with a 
Muslim school counselor at Kumeyaay who is interested in presenting.  She could also talk about interventions and counseling.  I also 
found out through her that Imam Taha's wife has done presentations at schools in the district.  She said one of the principals at her site 
heard her speak and said she was great but she didn't know what the topic of her presentation was.  I believe she is the chair of 
DELAC. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 2:48 PM 
To: Boulazreg Kamal; Hassan Aamna 
Subject: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello Kamal and Aamna, 
 
Our SDUSD school psychology department will host a Mid-Year Conference on Wed. January 18th. from 8:00am to 4:00pm at the 
Scripps Mesa Conference Center. The senior psychologists are working on scheduling various topics and speakers for the Conference. 
One topic we would like to cover is the CAIR report. We would like to have a speaker who can address the information, issues, 
concerns, recommendations, etc. in the CAIR report to the school psychologists.  We would also like you, Aamna, and/or another 
school psychologist-counselor to also present information on relevant bullying programs and interventions that specifically address the 
concerns addressed in the CAIR report. In other words, we would like our school psychologists to first learn about the specific 
challenges our Muslim students face AND second what our school psychologists can specifically do about these challenges in their 
schools.  We are looking at roughly around 90-120 minutes for this particular professional development presentation. If you have any 
questions, please contact me.  I look forward to hearing from you soon. Thanks. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi; Hassan Aamna; Roashan Mariam
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
   
IMPORTANT WARNING: This e-mail (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity to which it 
is addressed, and my contain information that is privileged and confidential. You the recipient, are obligated to maintain it 
in a safe, secure, and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify me by return 
e-mail, and delete this message from your computer. Thank you. 

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
774-9991 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Donis Coronel
Subject: RE: Equity Coalition Meeting: Community Discussion on Post-Election Climate - Jan 23

Great Thanks Donis 
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
From: Donis Coronel [Donis@aasdcs.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:47 PM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Subject: RE: Equity Coalition Meeting: Community Discussion on Post‐Election Climate ‐ Jan 23 
 
Hi Stan,  :‐) 
 
I will be there.  In addition, please add principals Susie Sovereign (Ibarra Elem) and Pam Thompson (Nye Elem) to the 
group.  They will also be representing AASD. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Donis 
 
 
 
 
Donis Coronel, President 
Administrators Association of San Diego City Schools (AASD) 
3505 Camino del Rio South, Suite 264 
San Diego, CA  92108‐4037 
donis@aasdcs.org 
Phone (619) 295‐2118 
Fax (619) 295‐6274 
www.aasdcs.org 
 
“I've learned that people will forget what you said, people will forget what you did, but people will never forget how you 
made them feel.”  ~  Maya Angelou 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anjan Stanley [mailto:sanjan@sandi.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:37 PM 
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To: storok@mail.sdsu.edu; lrsanchez@mail.sdsu.edu; ksemel@mhasd.org; mark@yallasd.com; ramla@panasd.org; 
Delagarza Bridget <bdelagarza@sandi.net>; ; jumale@sbantucofsd.org; 
nao@karensandiego.org; linda@chavezclubs.org; rlaster@sandiego.gov; Donis Coronel <Donis@aasdcs.org>;  

;  <hlattimer@sandiego.edu>; Andrew Simmerman <asimmerman@sandiego.edu>;  
<SELDRED@Calendow.org>; kwalsh@immigrationforum.org; nkalmus@notorture.org; vcorzo@sre.gob.mx; 
itzel@alliancesd.org; rtobin@areasontosurvive.org; vanessa.dojaquez@rescue.org; rodriguez@midcitycan.org; 
fernando@sdpride.org; JCorbin@adl.org; Kelsey.Young@adl.or; rhook@thecentersd.org; atfuruya@thecentersd.org; 
hmohebi@cair.com 
Subject: Equity Coalition Meeting: Community Discussion on Post‐Election Climate ‐ Jan 23 
 
 
San Diego Unified School District Community Members and Partners, 
 
Our 3rd Equity Coalition Meeting is scheduled for: 
 
Time: 4:30 pm 
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 
Site: Mission Bay High School 
 
As you are aware, these are difficult and uncertain times in our schools.  Following the Presidential Election SDUSD 
responded to students in a loving and caring way by reminding everyone that our school communities will continue to 
be spaces of safety and security.  During our upcoming meeting our Equity Ambassadors will share with us their 
experiences in our schools and will challenge our community members to develop an action plan on ways we will 
collectively support the needs of ALL of our children during this contentious time. 
 
Please join senior leaders from across the city, district leaders, and student leaders as we come together to bring our 
collective voices forward in an effort to work collectively on this Equity Coalition Topic: Post‐Election Climate in Schools. 
 
Please call me directly at 619‐381‐0779 if you would like to talk in more detail before the meeting. Please respond with 
an RSVP email to mbeltran@sandi.net. 
 
Time: 4:30 pm 
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 
Site: Mission Bay High School 
 
We will e‐mail out the finalized version of the agenda on Wednesday January 18th.  Thank you for all you do to serve San 
Diego’s children and families. 
 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619‐381‐0779 
sanjan@sandi.net 
https://www.sandiegounified.org/family‐and‐community‐engagement‐team 

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Donis Coronel <Donis@aasdcs.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:47 PM
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
Delagarza Bridget <bdelagarza@sandi.net>;  jumale@sbantucofsd.org; 
nao@karensandiego.org; linda@chavezclubs.org; rlaster@sandiego.gov; Donis Coronel <Donis@aasdcs.org>;  

  <hlattimer@sandiego.edu>; Andrew Simmerman <asimmerman@sandiego.edu>;  
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
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From: Kat Katsanis-Semel <ksemel@mhasd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:42 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: RE: Equity Coalition Meeting: Community Discussion on Post-Election Climate - Jan 23
Attachments: CelebrationofResilience.pdf; CelebrationofResilienceEventPressRelease.pdf

Hi Stanley,  
 
Thank you for your e‐mail; I will do my best to attend...I'm waiting to find out about a presentation that I may be 
offering that day. If I'm not offering it, then I will come to the meeting. 
 
In the meanwhile, you may already be familiar with this free, community event (which will take place tomorrow evening 
here in North Park)...yet, could you please look the event flyer/press release over and consider sending it to your 
community stakeholders, please?  
 
Right now, online registration for this event has desisted; this is because we're, technically, sold out. However, if you or 
one of your colleagues wishes to attend, let me know via e‐mail and I'll place them on a special guest list to ensure that 
they can get in.  
 
Thank you, Stanley. Best wishes* 
 
Sincerely, 
Kat Katsanis‐Semel, M.A. 
Pronouns: She, Her, Hers 
Mental Health America of San Diego  
4069 30th Street 
San Diego, CA  92104 
Ph: 619‐543‐0412 
Fax: 619‐285‐1938 
 
“Hope will never be silent.” ~Harvey Milk 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anjan Stanley [mailto:sanjan@sandi.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:37 PM 
To: storok@mail.sdsu.edu; lrsanchez@mail.sdsu.edu; Kat Katsanis‐Semel; mark@yallasd.com; ramla@panasd.org; 
Delagarza Bridget; SDRefugeeForum@gmail.com; jumale@sbantucofsd.org; nao@karensandiego.org; 
linda@chavezclubs.org; rlaster@sandiego.gov; ; ; ; Andrew Simmerman; ; kwalsh@immigrationforum.org; 
nkalmus@notorture.org; vcorzo@sre.gob.mx; itzel@alliancesd.org; rtobin@areasontosurvive.org; 
vanessa.dojaquez@rescue.org; rodriguez@midcitycan.org; fernando@sdpride.org; JCorbin@adl.org; 
Kelsey.Young@adl.or; rhook@thecentersd.org; atfuruya@thecentersd.org; hmohebi@cair.com 
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
To: Hassan Aamna; Hanif Mohebi
Cc: Roashan Mariam; Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students

Thanks Aamna... 
Anytime after 2:00 works for me as well.  
 
 
Brian Hartman 
Senior School Psychologist 
SDUSD Special Education Programs Department Wiggin B‐7 (Monday, Wednesday, Thursday) 
(858) 636‐4381 
 
Kearny Educational Complex  (Tuesday & Friday) 
(858) 496‐8370 Ext. 2759 
bhartman@sandi.net 
 
IMPORTANT WARNING: This e‐mail (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity to which it 
is addressed, and my contain information that is privileged and confidential. You the recipient, are obligated to maintain 
it in a safe, secure, and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify me by 
return e‐mail, and delete this message from your computer. Thank you. 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hassan Aamna 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 1:10 PM 
To: Hartman Brian; Hanif Mohebi 
Cc: Roashan Mariam; Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: RE: Presentation‐CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello, 
 
I can meet after 2PM on January 12th.  Hanif, I can work with you to coordinate the power point presentation and am 
available to meet before the 12th.  We are hoping to utilize the graphs and data from the report in a power point 
presentation.  Let me know if you are available to meet with me December 28th, 29th, or 30th.  I am flexible! 
 
 
 
Aamna Hassan M.A., Ed.S. 
Visiting School Psychologist 
Kumeyaay Elementary (Mon,Tue, Wed) 
Creative Performing Media Arts (Thur) 
Evangeline Roberts Institute of Learning (Fri) 
 
 
 
 
 

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



 
________________________________________ 
From: Hartman Brian 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 10:29 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi 
Cc: Hassan Aamna; Roashan Mariam; Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: RE: Presentation‐CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello Hanif, 
Thank you so much for volunteering to present this very important information. If you, Aamna, and Mariam are available 
to meet for 30‐40 minutes on Thursday, January 12th (Wiggin) in the afternoon to review the entire presentation, that 
would be very helpful. Also, the powerpoint presentations can be sent to me so we can upload them for all of the 
conference participants before the Jan. 18th conference. Of course, Kamal is always welcome! 
 
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
From: Boulazreg Kamal 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:34 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi 
Cc: Hartman Brian; Hassan Aamna 
Subject: RE: Presentation‐CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Thank you Br. Hanif, I am looking forward to your presentation. 
Brian, please see Hanif's email below. 
 
I am including Amna Hassan and Brian Hartman. 
 
Would you all be available to meet week of January 3 ‐January 6, 2017. 
I am available Wednesday 1/4 at 2:00 or Thursday 1/5 at 2:00 pm. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kamal 
 
Kamal Boulazreg, PhD 
School Psychologist/Case Manager Nonpublic Schools Whittier Center, 3401 Clairemont Drive Room #1 San Diego CA 
92117 Ph. 858 581 4421 Fax. 858 490 2546 Kboulazreg@sandi.net 
 
Privileged and Confidential: Information contained in this e‐mail is confidential and is to be treated as privileged and 
confidential. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for 
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delivering it to the person to whom it is addressed you may not copy, forward or deliver this to anyone else. If you 
received this e‐mail by mistake, please notify me immediately. Thank you. 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:06 PM 
To: Boulazreg Kamal 
Subject: RE: Presentation‐CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Thank you so much 
I am excited and looking forward for this. 
 
If anyone has any specific questions let me know.  I would have PowerPoint presentation that also has sound (will pay 
short 1 minute clips).   I will work with Brian on details. 
 
 
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
From: Boulazreg Kamal [mailto:kboulazreg@sandi.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 4:30 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Presentation‐CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello Hanif, 
Please see below the strings of emails and you can find information about the presentation. Brian is the person in charge 
of the organization of the conference. 
Thank you, 
Kamal 
 
Sent from my iPad 
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Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Boulazreg Kamal <kboulazreg@sandi.net<mailto:kboulazreg@sandi.net>> 
Date: December 1, 2016 at 3:59:22 PM PST 
To: Hartman Brian <bhartman@sandi.net<mailto:bhartman@sandi.net>>, Hassan Aamna 
<ahassan@sandi.net<mailto:ahassan@sandi.net>> 
Cc: Jones Robert <rjones1@sandi.net<mailto:rjones1@sandi.net>> 
Subject: RE: Presentation‐CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
 
I met with Imam Taha on Monday evening and reminded him to forward my email to his wife. I will send him an email to 
remind him again. He is planning a trip overseas this Friday and his plate is full. 
 
 I will also call him. 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Kamal Boulazreg, PhD 
School Psychologist/Case Manager Nonpublic Schools Whittier Center, 3401 Clairemont Drive Room #1 San Diego CA 
92117 Ph. 858 581 4421 Fax. 858 490 2546 Kboulazreg@sandi.net<mailto:Kboulazreg@sandi.net> 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:42 PM 
To: Hassan Aamna 
Cc: Boulazreg Kamal; Jones Robert 
Subject: RE: Presentation‐CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hi Aamna and  Kamal, 
Aamna read my mind...I have not heard from Imam Taha's wife (could I get her direct email?).  Also, I will make contact 
with the counselor at Kumeyaay. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:06 PM 
To: Hartman Brian 
Subject: RE: Presentation‐CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hi Brian, 
 
I hope you are well.  I was wondering if you had a chance to touch base with Kamal again to see if he still showed 
interest in the presentation.  I did call and leave a message prior to Thanksgiving break but never heard back.  On 
another note, I work with a Muslim school counselor at Kumeyaay who is interested in presenting.  She could also talk 
about interventions and counseling.  I also found out through her that Imam Taha's wife has done presentations at 
schools in the district.  She said one of the principals at her site heard her speak and said she was great but she didn't 
know what the topic of her presentation was.  I believe she is the chair of DELAC. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 2:48 PM 
To: Boulazreg Kamal; Hassan Aamna 
Subject: Presentation‐CAIR Report on Muslim Students 
 
Hello Kamal and Aamna, 
 
Our SDUSD school psychology department will host a Mid‐Year Conference on Wed. January 18th. from 8:00am to 
4:00pm at the Scripps Mesa Conference Center. The senior psychologists are working on scheduling various topics and 
speakers for the Conference. One topic we would like to cover is the CAIR report. We would like to have a speaker who 
can address the information, issues, concerns, recommendations, etc. in the CAIR report to the school psychologists.  
We would also like you, Aamna, and/or another school psychologist‐counselor to also present information on relevant 
bullying programs and interventions that specifically address the concerns addressed in the CAIR report. In other words, 
we would like our school psychologists to first learn about the specific challenges our Muslim students face AND second 
what our school psychologists can specifically do about these challenges in their schools.  We are looking at roughly 
around 90‐120 minutes for this particular professional development presentation. If you have any questions, please 
contact me.  I look forward to hearing from you soon. Thanks. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 1:11 PM
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



From: Rabin Michael
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Shaheed Agin
Cc: Brigham Brenda
Subject: FW: Speaking about Islam at Logan MS: Thursday Feb. 2 :  1:30 PM  7th/8th graders

Hiya Agin and Brenda, 
I’m putting this on your radar. The Feb. 2 date isn’t solid yet, but I’ll provide confirmation when I find out. Encouraging 
you to reach out to Hanif Mohebi at any stage of this process. 
Best, 
 
Mick Rabin 
Pronouns: He/Him/His 
Project Resource Teacher 
Department of Youth Advocacy 
c(619)985‐5608 
o(619)725‐7221 
f(619)683‐3145 
 
”Those are my principles. If you don’t like them. . .well, I have others.” 
‐‐Groucho Marx 
 

From: Ron Punit Auerbacher [mailto:punit_92103@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 1:09 PM 
To: Villar Jose <jvillar@sandi.net>; Beth Cullen <bethcullen222@mac.com>; Vazquez Rosa <rvazquez@sandi.net>; Rabin 
Michael <mrabin@sandi.net>; Maklary Gina <gmaklary@sandi.net>; Baeza Hernan <hbaeza@sandi.net> 
Subject: Speaking about Islam at Logan MS: Thursday Feb. 2 : 1:30 PM 7th/8th graders 

 
Hanif Mohebi from CAIR has confirmed this date for a presentation to middle school students. 
 
All agreed? 
 
This is for Feb. 2. . .NOT January 19, as originally suggested. 
 
We can do this in the cafeteria. 
 
Hanif would like a microphone & projector. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Mick Rabin, Youth Advocate from the school district who did the diversity training last year, would like 
to attend. 
 

 
 
  
  
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
  
NOTE:  “This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named above. 
Please do not review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or disclose the contents of this e-mail including any attachments unless you are the 
intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive this message for the recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. This email does not by itself establish an attorney-client relationship, and may not constitute 
legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 
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From: Sharp Andrew
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 10:55 AM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: FW: Celebration of Lights Event

FYI 
 
Andrew Sharp 
 
Chief Public Information Officer 
San Diego Unified School District 
Office: 619‐725‐7505 
 
Note: If you’re a member of the media on deadline, please contact our Communications Director, Shari Winet, at 
swinet@sandi.net or 619‐725‐5568 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On 12/16/16, 10:53 AM, "Gaze Ashley" <agaze@sandi.net> wrote: 
 
>Hi Andrew, 
> 
> 
>Here is CAIR’s updated logo for future use. 
> 
>Thank You 
> 
>On 12/14/16, 1:42 PM, "Hanif Mohebi" <hmohebi@cair.com> wrote: 
> 
>    Also for future have pdf and jpg for web friendly  
>     
>    Thanks 
>    Hanif 
>     
>     
>    ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
>    From: Gaze Ashley [mailto:agaze@sandi.net]  
>    Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 10:46 AM 
>    To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
>    Subject: Celebration of Lights Event 
>     
>    Hello Haneef, 
>     
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>    Thank you for speaking with me this morning.  If you could, please forward the below message to your community 
partners.  We want to have as many resources available to our students and families at this event, so it would be 
wonderful for other organizations serving our communities to be there.  Also is information about how these partners 
can RSVP. 
>     
>    I’ve attached two fliers for the event. 
>     
>    Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions!  Thank you so much! 
>     
>    Sincerely, 
>     
>    Ashley Gaze 
>     
>     
>    Dear Community Partners and District Department Staff, 
>     
>    We are busily preparing for our upcoming Celebration of Light at the Ballard Center, which will be next Wednesday, 
December 14. 
>     
>    This will be a collective effort, and we are counting on you to help ensure that we have a high quality, organized, and 
well attended event. 
>     
>    Through this event, we hope to continue the work of building relationships among the district, our families and our 
community partners, to provide a variety of resources connected to the needs of our diverse community, and to 
communicate that this event is a kickoff to our continuous work in support our families and community. 
>     
>    Please read the following for more information on the event and how you can participate in our resource fair: 
>     
>    1. What Communities Are We Hoping to Provide Services For? 
>    The Celebration of Light will launch our work in bringing the many diverse families we support with resources that 
they need as a result of the contentious post‐election climate.  We need our Community Partners to showcase, share 
resources and/or present information pertaining to families who need: 
>     
>    ‐ Immigration Advice 
>    ‐ DACA Information 
>    ‐ AB 60‐ Driver's License Rights 
>    ‐ L.G.B.T. Rights 
>    ‐ Transgender Rights 
>    ‐ Mental Health Resources 
>    ‐ Healthcare and/or Covered California 
>    ‐ Legal Services 
>    ‐ Teacher Resources as it pertains to Restorative Justice Practices & Bullying 
>    ‐ Muslim Student Supports 
>    ‐ And any other information as it pertains to our unique and diverse students and family community 
>     
>    2.  What are the Logistics? 
>    One part of the event is a resource fair, and each participating organization or department will have one table, which 
will be provided for you. 
>    Participants will need to arrive in advance of the event (no later than 2:30 pm) due to limited parking, and be 
prepared to stay through the event, which will be from 4:00‐6:00pm.  Dress warmly! 
>     
>    3.  How DO I RSVP my attendance and resources I can provide for the Event? And By When? 
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>    If you or your department plans to attend the resource fair and provide information, resources and/or tools that the 
community will need, please email  FACESDUSD@GMAIL.com<mailto:FACESDUSD@GMAIL.com> with the following 
information no later than Friday, December 9th: 
>     
>    Your Organization or Department: 
>    Your Resource: 
>    Community it Impacts: 
>    Number of Staff to attend the Information booth or activity: 
>    Contact name and best way to contact: 
>     
>    3. Marketing: 
>    Another way in which you can support the effort to ensure our families and community members access the 
resources we hope to provide, is to push the FaceBook Page to your network of team members.  Here is the link to the 
FaceBook Event: 
>    https://www.facebook.com/events/1149617965093267/ 
>    We have also attached the flyer for the event to view and share with your network. 
>     
>    We deeply appreciate your efforts and anything you can do to participate in this very important event. 
>     
>    Sincerely, 
>     
>    SDUSD FACE Team 
>     
>     
> 
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From: Sharp Andrew
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 10:54 AM
To: Gaze Ashley
Subject: Re: Celebration of Lights Event

Thank you for this — and thank you again for your partnership at the event. 
 
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
>     
>     
> 
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From: Gaze Ashley
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
    Another way in which you can support the effort to ensure our families and community members access the resources 
we hope to provide, is to push the FaceBook Page to your network of team members.  Here is the link to the FaceBook 
Event: 
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
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Trousdale Linda; Singleton-Daniel Felicia; Darling Justine; Jennifer Vermillion; Valladolid 

Mario; Rogers Susan; Chung Trisha; Lara Anderson; Mech Deborah; Lallia Allali; Hanif 
Mohebi

Cc: Leal - Kelsey Bernadete; Torres Yvonne; Jordan Verena; Sandra Rodriguez; Ponsford 
Jeffrey; Shaheed Agin; Larissa Galeana; rmontano@kingchavez.org; Kindra Green 
Carson; Steve Luttbeg; Bridget Lambert; Williams Lori

Subject: WEBINAR 12-20-16 The Benefits of Using Trauma-Informed Practices in the Classroom

FYI, Friends--- Thought you may be interested, too!  I'm really looking forward to this!  Blessings, Linda K. Williams  :-)  
 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: ACEsConnection <communitymanager@acesconnection.com> 
To: Linda Williams <   
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 8:27 AM 
Subject: New Event: The Benefits of Using Trauma-Informed Practices in the Classroom (webinar) 
 

== To reply by email, write above this line. == 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Hello, Linda Williams: 

We're sending you this notification because you are following new events. 

NEW CALENDAR EVENT 

W H A T :  T h e  B e n e f i t s  o f  U s i n g  T r a u m a - I n f o r m e d  P r a c t i c e s  i n  t h e  C l a s s r o o m  

( w e b i n a r )   

W H E N :  1 2 / 2 0 / 1 6  1 2 : 0 0  P M  -  1 : 0 0  P M  ( P a c i f i c  S t a n d a r d  T i m e )   

C A L E N D A R :  M a i n  C a l e n d a r   

A D D E D  B Y :  D a n a  B r o w n   

G R O U P :  A C E S  i n  E d u c a t i o n   

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

VIEW T H IS  CAL ENDAR EVE NT   

ACEsConnection 

http://www.acesconnection.com  

To adjust your email notifications for this site, please update your notification settings. 

To suspend ALL email notifications from this site, click here. 

Powered By Hoop.la  

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Hartman Brian
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 10:30 AM
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
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 3:32 PM
To: Marten Cynthia
Cc: Monreal Staci; Anderson Wendy
Subject: Re: SDUSD: Recommendations for Immediate Steps to be Taken

Hello, let me review the letter as I haven't seen it yet. I was with Lallia yesterday for PPMT. 
Kind regards,  
Linda 
 
Linda Trousdale  
San Diego Unified School District 
Executive Director, Integrated Student Supports 
619‐725‐7085 
 
On Dec 15, 2016, at 3:18 PM, Marten Cynthia <cmarten@sandi.net> wrote: 

Thoughts on how best to respond? Second request from him. Cc’ed the Board.  
  

--  
Cindy Marten 
Superintendent 
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! 
  

From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 3:00 PM 
To: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Cc: "Lallia (  <  Evans John <johnleeevans@sandi.net>, Kevin 
Beiser <KevinBeiser@sandi.net>, Michael McQuary <mmcquary@sandi.net>, Richard Barrera 
<rbarrera1@sandi.net>, Whitehurst‐Payne Sharon <swhitehurst‐payne@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: SDUSD: Recommendations for Immediate Steps to be Taken 
  
Good afternoon Cindy  
I never got a response to this email (see below and attached).  I hope that the attached letter was of 
some help to you and your team. 
  
Thank you for all your work.   
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 11:52 AM 
To: 'cmarten@sandi.net' <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Cc: Lallia (  <  
Subject: SDUSD: Recommendations for Immediate Steps to be Taken 
  
Hello Cindy 
  
Kindly see the attached letter.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
  
Thank you very much 
Have a wonderful thanksgiving. 
  
  
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
  
  

<letter to SDUSD Recommendations for Immediate Steps to be Taken.pdf> 

Redacted Redacted
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From: Marten Cynthia
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 3:18 PM
To: Monreal Staci; Trousdale Linda
Cc: Anderson Wendy
Subject: FW: SDUSD: Recommendations for Immediate Steps to be Taken
Attachments: letter to SDUSD Recommendations for Immediate Steps to be Taken.pdf

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
Cc: "Lallia (  <  Evans John <johnleeevans@sandi.net>, Kevin Beiser 
<KevinBeiser@sandi.net>, Michael McQuary <mmcquary@sandi.net>, Richard Barrera <rbarrera1@sandi.net>, 
Whitehurst‐Payne Sharon <swhitehurst‐payne@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: SDUSD: Recommendations for Immediate Steps to be Taken 
 
Good afternoon Cindy  
I never got a response to this email (see below and attached).  I hope that the attached letter was of some help to you 
and your team. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 3:01 PM
To: Marten Cynthia
Cc: Lallia (  Evans John; Beiser Kevin; McQuary Michael; Barrera 

Richard; Whitehurst-Payne Sharon
Subject: RE: SDUSD: Recommendations for Immediate Steps to be Taken
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:09 PM
To: Boulazreg Kamal
Subject: RE: Mid year conference at San Diego unified school district 

I just came from DC and wanted to make sure that I have responded to you about this.  Yes I am confirmed.   
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 3:14 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Mid year conference at San Diego unified school district  
 
Hello Br. Hanif, 
I will be sending you information about a mid‐year conference of School Psychologists at San Diego Unified School 
district. 
The conference is on January 18, 2017. I spoke to Sister Lalia and thought to touch base with you as well. 
They would like a presenter, who will go over the CAIR Report, Sr Lallia will present the work that she has been doing 
with her team and a school psych and a counselor will go over the intervention piece.  
I hope you can make it. 
 
Thanks, 
Kamal Boulazreg, PhD 
School Psychologist  
SDUSD 
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
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 6:28 PM
To: Mitch Johnson
Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage?

Great thanks Mitch!! 
 
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
From: Mitch Johnson [Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org] 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 5:48 PM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage? 
 
Hi Stan‐ 
 
The logo and the link are okay to use. However, please use this link: 
 
https://www.rescue.org/united‐states/san‐diego‐ca 
 
This is for our local office. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Mitch Johnson | Youth and Career Development Program Manager International Rescue Committee 
5348 University Ave, Ste 108, San Diego, CA 92105 
T+ 1.619.641.7510 x313 
Rescue.org/sdyouthprograms 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anjan Stanley [mailto:sanjan@sandi.net] 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 12:29 AM 
To: president@sdcouncilpta.org; SELDRED@Calendow.org; hmohebi@cair.com; dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; 
kevin@saysandiego.org; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org; Mitch Johnson <Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org>; 
djacobs@thecentersd.org; fernando@sdpride.org; andrea@alliancesd.org; hlattimer@sandiego.edu; Donis@aasdcs.org 
Subject: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage? 
 
Hey SDUSD Family a.k.a. (Community Partners), 
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As you are aware we not only value your support but also our relationship with you and your organization.  Our team 
has developed a web‐page which links you as a resource and identifies you as a member of our steering committee.  
Please let me know if this is o.k. with your organization.  Please email me with‐out replying to all should you have any 
changes or concerns.  We will make the necessary changes upon receiving any feedback.  Thank you again to your 
commitment to the diverse and beautiful families and children that we have served and will continue to serve. 
 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https‐3A__www.sandiegounified.org_resources‐2Dcurrent‐2Dcommunity‐
2Dissues‐2D0&d=DgIFAw&c=0u3nQZwm2He4OdaqbWh55g&r=U‐
z1MRo1lHmndeJG0vnNBTHAemyVNKNBN7ekDfI0fAk&m=DEchsJPlXY4P0R8YguR3wptIEimaKik_uypKAacz7Bs&s=3EPOhD
kCHNpe8pK9F7eZHQPRN58oy41Xo2M7‐ha0wt8&e= 
 
 
 
 
 
Stanley Anjan, 
 
Executive Director, 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
619‐381‐0779 
sanjan@sandi.net 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https‐3A__www.sandiegounified.org_family‐2Dand‐2Dcommunity‐
2Dengagement‐2Dteam&d=DgIFAw&c=0u3nQZwm2He4OdaqbWh55g&r=U‐
z1MRo1lHmndeJG0vnNBTHAemyVNKNBN7ekDfI0fAk&m=DEchsJPlXY4P0R8YguR3wptIEimaKik_uypKAacz7Bs&s=YRhCPk
CV2K40v4ffQnB1Enj6roOUyh1ZLF_fUILQWzI&e= 
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From: Anjan Stanley
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 1:57 PM
To: Rebekah Hook-Held
Subject: INFORMATON FOR RESOURCE FAIR:

Rebekah, 
 
Thanks for sharing this information.  I look forward to working with you and your team.   
Can you share the following information: 
 
What Resource will be Provided: 
How Many People Attending: 
Community the Resource Affects: 
 
 
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
From: Rebekah Hook‐Held [rhook@thecentersd.org] 
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 11:06 AM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Cc: A. T. Furuya; Sarah Merk‐Benitez 
Subject: RE: CELEBRATION OF LIGHT ‐ STEERING COMMITTEE UPDATES! 
 
Hi Stanly‐ 
 
My name is Rebekah Hook‐Held, and I am the Director of Public Affairs at The San Diego LGBT Community Center. I 
wanted to touch base, because myself and A.T. are  going to be The Center's contacts on this event. Please remove Dr. 
Jacobs from the email chain. A.T. will be coordinating our resource table at this event. 
 
Please let us know if you need anything else from us. 
 
Thanks so much, 
 
‐‐ 
Rebekah J. Hook‐Held, M.A. 
Director of Public Affairs 
[Pronouns: She/Her/Hers] 
The San Diego LGBT Community Center 
 
e: rhook@thecentersd.org 
o: (619) 692‐2077 x103 
f:  (619) 260‐3092 
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Mailing: PO Box 3357  San Diego, CA 92163 
Street: 3909 Centre St. San Diego, CA 92103 Tax ID# 23‐7332048 
 
/At.The.Center     @LGBTcenter 
 
*** WARNING *** 
 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and 
return this original message to administrator@thecentersd.org. 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anjan Stanley [mailto:sanjan@sandi.net] 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 12:35 AM 
To: andrea@alliancesd.org;     SELDRED@Calendow.org; 
kevin@saysandiego.org; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org; ; Mitch Johnson; Delores 
Jacobs; fernando@sdpride.org; hlattimer@sandiego.edu; kevin@sdop.net;   Delores Jacobs; 
aochoa@mail.sdsu.edu; Donis@aasdcs.org;   hlattimer@sandiego.edu; 

 eflores@aclusandiego.org; dssender@sdcoe.net; SuzetteSouthfox@namisd.org; 
ksemel@mhasd.org;   mdurfee@ccsa.org; hmohebi@cair.com; Anjan Stanley; Gaze Ashley; Brewer 
Ciria; Venegas Olga; King Pamela; Aud Katherine; Karly robinson; djtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; 
riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org; itzel@alliancesd.org; president@sdcouncilpta.org;   
Subject: CELEBRATION OF LIGHT ‐ STEERING COMMITTEE UPDATES! 
 
HEY TEAM, 
 
I know many of you have received information from leads on our steering committee.  Here is the latest and most up to 
date information. 
 
Dear Community Partners, 
 
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
The Celebration of Light will launch our work in bringing the many diverse families we support with resources that they 
need as a result of the contentious post‐election climate.  We need our Community Partners to showcase, share 
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
One part of the event is a resource fair, and each participating organization or department will have one table, which we 
will provide. 
Participants will need to arrive in advance of the event (no later than 2:30 pm) due to limited parking, and be prepared 
to stay through the event, which will be from 4:00‐6:00pm.  Dress warmly! 
 
3.  How DO I RSVP in providing Resources for the Event? And By When? 
If you or your organization can produce information, resources and/or tools that the community will need, please email  
FACESDUSD@GMAIL.com<mailto:FACESDUSD@GMAIL.com> with the following information no later than Friday, 
December 9th: 
Your Organization or Department: 
Your Resource: 
Community it Impacts: 
Number of Staff to Man Information Booth or Activity: 
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
 
FROM: 
 
STAN ANJAN/CIRIA BREWER ‐ INTERNAL LEAD 
LUCIA ACEVEDO ‐ EXTERNAL LEAD 
 
THE CELEBRATION OF LIGHTS STEERING COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
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
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From: Rebekah Hook-Held <rhook@thecentersd.org>
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 11:06 AM
To: Anjan Stanley
Cc: A. T. Furuya; Sarah Merk-Benitez
Subject: RE: CELEBRATION OF LIGHT - STEERING COMMITTEE UPDATES!

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
kevin@saysandiego.org; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org;   Mitch Johnson; Delores 
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
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ksemel@mhasd.org; lzintz@gmail.com; mdurfee@ccsa.org; hmohebi@cair.com; Anjan Stanley; Gaze Ashley; Brewer 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 8:44 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage?

Hanif, 
 
Thank you for correcting the link.  We will work to clean it up.  Have a great evening.   
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 8:26 PM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage? 
 
Thank you Stanly 
Unless there is a reason for using our national office, I would use the San Diego office so if people need to talk to us they 
can get hold of us easily.  Attached is the logo and below is the local name and website. Thanks 
 
Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter https://ca.cair.com/sandiego/ 
 
 
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
To: president@sdcouncilpta.org; SELDRED@Calendow.org; Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; 
dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; kevin@saysandiego.org; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org; Mitch Johnson 
<Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org>; djacobs@thecentersd.org; fernando@sdpride.org; andrea@alliancesd.org; 
hlattimer@sandiego.edu; Donis@aasdcs.org 
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
 
https://www.sandiegounified.org/resources‐current‐community‐issues‐0 
 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 8:27 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage?
Attachments: logo sd.jpg

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
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From: Kevin O'Neill <kevin@saysandiego.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 3:53 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage?

Lucia has let me know that she will oversee a resource table for CCC at the event.  I have another event that evening 
that precludes me from attending the Celebration.  Hope all is well.  Hang in there! 
 
Kevin 
 
 
Kevin O'Neill | Vice President | Community Engagement SAY San Diego | Mid‐City Family Resource Center 
4275 El Cajon Blvd., Suite 101 | San Diego, CA  92105 
Office: 619‐283‐9624 | Mobile: 858‐405‐8960 
 
www.saysandiego.org 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Kevin O'Neill 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 2:58 PM 
To: 'Anjan Stanley' <sanjan@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage? 
 
I will not be there and will need to check with staff.  Our programs don't directly address a lot of concerns that this event 
is focused on.  We do a lot of social emotional in a general sense and I think you need to get key services that address 
immigrant rights, LGBTQ concerns, etc... I'll check around.  I think where you will find our support is mobilizing resources 
through our community collaborative work and the mobilizing of parents and families in Crawford Cluster (if we get the 
transportation from the district).  I'll follow up with Lucia on the latter. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 2:55 PM 
To: Kevin O'Neill <kevin@saysandiego.org> 
Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage? 
 
Hey Kevin, 
 
Thanks so much.  Excited to be working with you guys.  Do you know if you or any of your team members will be able to 
set‐up a table with resources? 
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
From: Kevin O'Neill [kevin@saysandiego.org] 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 1:02 PM 
To: Anjan Stanley 
Cc: Lucia Acevedo 
Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage? 
 
Hi Stanley, 
 
Hope all is going well! 
 
SAY authorizes you to utilize our agency logo on this web page linked below.  Please let us know in advance if you wish 
additional authorization to use the logo in any other format. 
 
Thanks so much! 
 
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
To: president@sdcouncilpta.org; SELDRED@Calendow.org; hmohebi@cair.com; dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; Kevin 
O'Neill <kevin@saysandiego.org>; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org; Mitch Johnson <Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org>; 
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
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e‐mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential 
information it may contain. E‐mail messages may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please 
do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this 
message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your computer system. 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 3:32 PM
To: Lallia Allali; Anjan Stanley
Subject: RE: RE: did a team member call you back?

Thank you so much Stanley  
The best way to reach me is hmohebi@cair.com 
 
Looking forward to working with you and the team.  
 
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

 
 
 

From: Lallia Allali [mailto:   
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 7:20 AM 
To: Anjan Stanley <sanjan@sandi.net> 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Re: RE: did a team member call you back? 

 
Thanks  
Looking forward to a great celebration. 
 

This is how I Email now 
 
 

On Dec 7, 2016 at 10:54 PM, <Anjan Stanley> wrote: 

Evening Lallia! 

Redacted

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



 

 
Thanks so much. I will include this email into the partners email.  You should anticipate 
receiving an email soon. from FACESDUSD@gmail.com.  The email will give all partners 
information on what is needed.  Thank you to your commitment.  We also plan to include 
your web-link on our resource link.  Thank you so much!! :) Hope this helps. 
 

 

 
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
 
From: Lallia Allali [  
 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 10:19 PM 
 
To: Anjan Stanley 
 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi 
 
Subject: Re: did a team member call you back? 
 

 
Hi Stan 
 
Thanks for your email, you can contact Hanif Mohebi, CAIR executive director who is 
included in this email or myself as CAIR board member. 
 
Thanks 
 
Lallia 
 

 

 
This<https://itunes.apple.com/app/apple-store/id922793622?pt=814382&mt=8&ct=how_i_email> 
is how I Email now 
 

 

 
On Dec 7, 2016 at 10:04 PM, <Anjan Stanley<mailto:sanjan@sandi.net>> wrote: 
 

Redacted
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Evening. 
 

 

 

 
We are working quickly to get all of our resources and supports organized.  We will be 
checking the email sent earlier to see which organizations have responded.  I wanted to 
check in and make sure that a team member called you about CAIR. I have invited to all of 
our meetings, but never got a response back.  It went to this 
email:  info@sandiego.cair.com <mailto:info@sandiego.cair.com?> 
 

 

 

 
couldnt find any other email anywhere.  call me tomorrow<UrlBlockedError.aspx> if no one 
has touched base with you.  thanks 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Stanley Anjan, 
 

 

 

 
Executive Director, 
 

 
Family and Community Engagement Department 
 

 
619-381-0779<tel:619-381-0779> 
 

 
sanjan@sandi.net<mailto:sanjan@sandi.net> 
 

 
https://www.sandiegounified.org/family-and-community-engagement-team 
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Hartman Brian; Boulazreg Kamal; Hassan Aamna
Cc:  Roashan Mariam
Subject: RE: CAIR Report on Muslims

Thank you looking forward to the event  
 
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
From: Hartman Brian [mailto:bhartman@sandi.net] 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 1:45 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>; Boulazreg Kamal <kboulazreg@sandi.net>; Hassan Aamna 
<ahassan@sandi.net> 
Cc:   Roashan Mariam <mroashan@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: CAIR Report on Muslims 
 
Thank you Hanif my pleasure! 
I will call you soon...also Aamna Hassan, school psychologist, and Mariam Roashan, school counselor, will be presenting 
on interventions for our Muslim students and families and Aamna will be reaching out to you about the format of the 
presentation.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 1:04 PM 
To: Boulazreg Kamal; Hartman Brian; Hassan Aamna 
Cc:   
Subject: RE: CAIR Report on Muslims 
 
Thank you so much 
Brian, I really thank you for leading this very needed initiative.  My cell phone is 858‐774‐9991, please call me anytime so 
we can speak about this further. 
 
Here is my full contact.  Thank you 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 12:12 PM 
To: Hartman Brian <bhartman@sandi.net>; Hassan Aamna <ahassan@sandi.net> 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>;   
Subject: RE: CAIR Report on Muslims 
 
Hello Mr. Mohebi, 

Redacted

Redacted
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I am introducing you to the team who has been discussing the presentation on Wednesday January 18, 2017. 
Brian Hartman is one of our Senior School Psychologists and he is the person who has invited us to present at the Mid‐
Year School Psychologists Conference in the San Diego Unified School District. 
 
I am including Amna Hassan, a school psychologist and Sr. Lallia, CAIR Board Member. 
 
Last week, the 4 of us met and we agreed that you would be the best person to present the CAIR report. 
Brian, since you are the coordinator, I wanted to put you in contact with Mr. Mohebi, so the two of you can talk directly. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:39 AM 
To: Boulazreg Kamal; Hassan Aamna 
Subject: RE: CAIR Report on Muslims 
 
Wow...great ideas! 
Please continue to think also in intervention terms as well...so we can actually do something about these challenging 
issues that Muslim students face in the school setting. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 9:51 AM 
To: Hassan Aamna 
Cc: Hartman Brian 
Subject: Re: CAIR Report on Muslims 
 
That's my thinking as well. I presented a few times along with Hanif and Taha. 
Is there a good time to call you today? 
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Thanks, 
Kamal 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Nov 8, 2016, at 9:28 AM, Hassan Aamna <ahassan@sandi.net> wrote: 
> 
> This is a wonderful idea! I would like to be a part of this. 
> 
> Brother Kamal, maybe we can see if Brother Hanif would be interested since he knows the report pretty well? 
> 
> 
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
> Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 2:25 PM 
> To: Boulazreg Kamal 
> Cc: Hassan Aamna 
> Subject: RE: CAIR Report on Muslims 
> 
> Hi Kamal and Aamna, 
> 
> The Mid‐Year is in January (18th). In addition to going over the Report, I was also thinking that this presentation would 
be more school psychological in nature to discuss bullying, counseling interventions, family 
communication/interventions, etc that are specific to Muslim students. I would love to have Sheik Taha maybe 
introduce the subject, etc. and have you and Aamna present the bulk of the information from a school psychologist 
intervention perspective.  What do you think? 
> 
> 
> Brian Hartman 
> Senior School Psychologist 
> SDUSD Special Education Programs Department Wiggin B‐7 (Monday,  
> Wednesday, Thursday) 
> (858) 636‐4381 
> 
> Kearny Educational Complex  (Tuesday & Friday) 
> (858) 496‐8370 Ext. 2759 
> bhartman@sandi.net 
> 
> IMPORTANT WARNING: This e‐mail (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity to which 
it is addressed, and my contain information that is privileged and confidential. You the recipient, are obligated to 
maintain it in a safe, secure, and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify 
me by return e‐mail, and delete this message from your computer. Thank you. 
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> 
> ________________________________________ 
> From: Boulazreg Kamal 
> Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 1:35 PM 
> To: Hartman Brian 
> Cc: Hassan Aamna 
> Subject: Re: CAIR Report on Muslims 
> 
> This is wonderful Brian, this was on my mind and I wanted to ask you about it. I would like to add Sheikh Taha or even 
a representative from CAIR to the mid year conference if this is okay with you. If you need to check and let me know. 
> When is the mid year conference? 
> Thanks, 
> Kamal 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
>> On Nov 7, 2016, at 10:15 AM, Hartman Brian <bhartman@sandi.net> wrote: 
>> 
>> Hi Kamal and Aamna, 
>> I hope you are both well. I was wondering if you two would like to do a 60‐80 minute presentation on this 
information and other relevant topics related to Muslim students to our school psychologists at the Mid‐Year 
Conference in January? I believe this information is very  important and I would like school psychologists to address 
these issues in their schools. Let me know your thoughts. 
>> 
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
>> 
>> IMPORTANT WARNING: This e‐mail (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity to 
which it is addressed, and my contain information that is privileged and confidential. You the recipient, are obligated to 
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
>> Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 10:36 AM 
>> To: Hartman Brian 
>> Subject: CAIR Report on Muslims 
>> 
>> Hey Brian, 
>> 
>> It was good talking last week.  Here is a copy of the report CAIR came out with in regards to discrimination and 
bullying. 
>> 
>> Aamna Hassan M.A., Ed.S. 
>> Interim School Psychologist 
>> Baker Elementary (Mon, Tue, alt Fri) 
>> (619) 344‐4800 ext. 3024 
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>> 
>> 
>> 
>> <CAIR‐CA‐2015‐Bullying‐Report.pdf> 
> 
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From: Roashan Mariam
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 2:37 PM
To: Hartman Brian; Hanif Mohebi; Boulazreg Kamal; Hassan Aamna
Cc:
Subject: RE: CAIR Report on Muslims

Hello Brian, 
Thank you for keeping me in the loop. I am looking forward to working with this team.  My cell is  . If 
anyone needs to call me please feel free.  
Sincerely, 
Mariam Roashan 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Hartman Brian 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 1:45 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi; Boulazreg Kamal; Hassan Aamna 
Cc:   Roashan Mariam 
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
Brian, I really thank you for leading this very needed initiative.  My cell phone is  , please call me anytime so 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 12:26 PM
To: Rosario Iannacone
Subject: Re: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage?

Oops.  I'm sorry. I must have missed her.  It was a bit of a chaotic evening.  No worries again o appreciate you for all you 
do.  Sorry about the misstep with the webpage.   
 
I'm excited about having you attend and I look forward to seeing you at the event.  
 
Stan Anjan 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Dec 8, 2016, at 11:58 AM, Rosario Iannacone <riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org> wrote: 
>  
> Hello Stanley, 
> I plan to send our Vice President your request with a copy of the link. It is a standard protocol at Price.  I have to do 
this for every event or project.  Alejandra Cordova was our Price Philanthropies representative.  She gave me an update 
on the meeting and shared who attended.  I plan to be at the Celebration of Light event.  We will not be providing a 
table.   Thank you for all your work and keeping us informed of important event and resource for all families.   
> Best, 
> Rosario 
>  
> Rosario Martinez Iannacone 
> Director of Parent Engagement and Social Services Price Philanthropies 
> (619) 795‐2015 
>  
>  
>  
> ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
> From: Anjan Stanley [mailto:sanjan@sandi.net] 
> Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 10:18 AM 
> To: Rosario Iannacone <riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org> 
> Cc: Venegas Olga <ovenegas@sandi.net> 
> Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage? 
>  
> Hey Rosario, 
>  
> Im not sure. I can ask our tech person.  We will go ahead and take your link down.  Thanks Rosario.  Also, your lead 
never attended the meeting.  Did Price Philanthropies want to put up a table?  It would be great to have you 
represented.  Your team provides so many supports already it would be great to have you there.  
>  
>  
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
> From: Rosario Iannacone [riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org] 
> Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 9:58 AM 
> To: Anjan Stanley 
> Subject: RE: Please review and confirm that you are ok with being on our WebPage? 
>  
> Stanley, 
> I need to get authorization from our Vice President to list us on the website.  How did you get our logo?  I will get back 
to you. 
>  
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
> To: president@sdcouncilpta.org; SELDRED@Calendow.org;  
> hmohebi@cair.com; dtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; kevin@saysandiego.org;  
> Rosario Iannacone <riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org>; Mitch Johnson  
> <Mitch.Johnson@rescue.org>; djacobs@thecentersd.org;  
> fernando@sdpride.org; andrea@alliancesd.org; hlattimer@sandiego.edu;  
> Donis@aasdcs.org 
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
> ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
>  
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> This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Visit the following link to report this email 
as spam: 
> https://selectnet.cloud‐ �protect.net/index01.php?mod_id &mod_opƟon=git 

�> em&mail_id 81221109‐k7BXp3euiX‐b&r_address=annacone%40pricephilanthrop 
> ies.org&report= 
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 11:26 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Please call Hanif Mohebi

 
Please call Hanif  right away regarding an upcoming meeting on December 14th...CELEBRATION OF LIGHT EVENT AT 
BALLARD CENTER.   
 

 (CELL NUMBER FOR AGIN.) 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 12:37 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: Agin would like to come by at 10:30 a.m. 
 
OK thanks 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shaheed Agin [mailto:ashaheed@sandi.net] 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 12:36 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: RE: Agin would like to come by at 10:30 a.m. 
 
Hi Hanif, 
 
Agin will be there in about 15 minutes. 
 
Thank you! 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 12:02 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: Agin would like to come by at 10:30 a.m. 
 
He did not show up but let me know if he can come tomorrow 
 
Hanif 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shaheed Agin [mailto:ashaheed@sandi.net] 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 9:09 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Agin would like to come by at 10:30 a.m. 
Importance: High 

Redacted
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Hi Hanif, 
 
 
 
Agin would like to come by at 10:30 with some of the items for the display.  Ok? 
 
 
 
Brenda 
 
________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 12:12 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: meeting? 
 
Ok 
 
 
Sent from my T‐Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net> 
Date: 08/15/2016 10:40 AM (GMT‐08:00) 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: RE: meeting? 
 
I can see you at 8:30 a.m. on August 18th in your office.  OK 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 11:32 AM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: meeting? 
 
Do you mind if we do it 8am or 830am 
Hanif 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shaheed Agin [mailto:ashaheed@sandi.net] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 1:55 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: RE: meeting? 
 
How about August  18th at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
Agin 
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________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 11:20 AM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: meeting? 
 
I will be out of town coming back 17th give me another date and time that works for u Hanif 
 
 
Sent from my T‐Mobile 4G LTE Device 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net> 
Date: 08/11/2016 10:36 AM (GMT‐08:00) 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: RE: meeting? 
 
Sorry, I mean Tuesday 8/16. 
 
 
 
Thanks Hanif, 
 
 
 
Agin 
 
________________________________ 
From: Shaheed Agin 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 10:35 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi 
Subject: RE: meeting? 
 
 
Hanif are you available Tuesday at 10:00 or 11:00 a.m.? (8/15)? 
 
 
 
Agin 
 
________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:10 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Cc: Brigham Brenda 
Subject: meeting? 
 
Agin we were supposed to meet? 
Lets schedule that 
 
 
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
[https://gallery.mailchimp.com/ff2677122d1f429e0db1748a2/images/c513b0b1‐1c8d‐41d5‐9cd1‐
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
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 12:35 AM
To: andrea@alliancesd.org;   

SELDRED@Calendow.org; kevin@saysandiego.org; 
riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org;  Mitch Johnson; 
djacobs@thecentersd.org; fernando@sdpride.org; hlattimer@sandiego.edu; 
kevin@sdop.net;  djacobs@thecentersd.org; 
aochoa@mail.sdsu.edu; Donis@aasdcs.org;  
hlattimer@sandiego.edu;  eflores@aclusandiego.org; 
dssender@sdcoe.net; SuzetteSouthfox@namisd.org; ksemel@mhasd.org; 
lzintz@gmail.com; mdurfee@ccsa.org; hmohebi@cair.com; Anjan Stanley; Gaze Ashley; 
Brewer Ciria; Venegas Olga; King Pamela; Aud Katherine; Karly robinson; 
djtrujillo@aclusandiego.org; riannacone@pricephilanthropies.org; itzel@alliancesd.org; 
president@sdcouncilpta.org; 

Subject: CELEBRATION OF LIGHT - STEERING COMMITTEE UPDATES!

HEY TEAM, 
 
 
I know many of you have received information from leads on our steering committee.  Here is the latest 
and most up to date information. 
 
 
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
If you or your organization can produce information, resources and/or tools that the community will need, please 
email  FACESDUSD@GMAIL.com with the following information no later than Friday, December 9th: 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 10:20 PM
To: Anjan Stanley
Cc: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Re: did a team member call you back?

Hi Stan 
Thanks for your email, you can contact Hanif Mohebi, CAIR executive director who is included in this email or 
myself as CAIR board member. 
Thanks  
Lallia 
 

This is how I Email now 
 
 
 
On Dec 7, 2016 at 10:04 PM, <Anjan Stanley> wrote: 

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
our meetings, but never got a response back.  It went to this email:  
info@sandiego.cair.com  
 
 
 
couldnt find any other email anywhere.  call me tomorrow if no one has touched base with 
you.  thanks 
 
 
 
 
 
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
Please see below the strings of emails and you can find information about the presentation. Brian is the person 
in charge of the organization of the conference. 
Thank you, 
Kamal 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Boulazreg Kamal <kboulazreg@sandi.net> 
Date: December 1, 2016 at 3:59:22 PM PST 
To: Hartman Brian <bhartman@sandi.net>, Hassan Aamna <ahassan@sandi.net> 
Cc: Jones Robert <rjones1@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 

I met with Imam Taha on Monday evening and reminded him to forward my email to his wife. I will send 
him an email to remind him again. He is planning a trip overseas this Friday and his plate is full. 

 I will also call him. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Kamal Boulazreg, PhD 
School Psychologist/Case Manager Nonpublic Schools 
Whittier Center, 3401 Clairemont Drive Room #1 
San Diego CA 92117 
Ph. 858 581 4421 
Fax. 858 490 2546 
Kboulazreg@sandi.net 
 
Privileged and Confidential: Information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is to be treated as 
privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, 
or the person responsible for delivering it to the person to whom it is addressed you may not copy, 
forward or deliver this to anyone else. If you received this e-mail by mistake, please notify me 
immediately. Thank you. 

 
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
Aamna read my mind...I have not heard from Imam Taha's wife (could I get her direct email?).  Also, I 
will make contact with the counselor at Kumeyaay.  
 

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
IMPORTANT WARNING: This e-mail (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or 
entity to which it is addressed, and my contain information that is privileged and confidential. You the 
recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure, and confidential manner. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please immediately notify me by return e-mail, and delete this message from your 
computer. Thank you. 

 
From: Hassan Aamna 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:06 PM 
To: Hartman Brian 
Subject: RE: Presentation-CAIR Report on Muslim Students 

Hi Brian, 
 
I hope you are well.  I was wondering if you had a chance to touch base with Kamal again to see 
if he still showed interest in the presentation.  I did call and leave a message prior to 
Thanksgiving break but never heard back.  On another note, I work with a Muslim school 
counselor at Kumeyaay who is interested in presenting.  She could also talk about interventions 
and counseling.  I also found out through her that Imam Taha's wife has done presentations at 
schools in the district.  She said one of the principals at her site heard her speak and said she was 
great but she didn't know what the topic of her presentation was.  I believe she is the chair of 
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
 
Our SDUSD school psychology department will host a Mid‐Year Conference on Wed. January 18th. from 
8:00am to 4:00pm at the Scripps Mesa Conference Center. The senior psychologists are working on 
scheduling various topics and speakers for the Conference. One topic we would like to cover is the CAIR 
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report. We would like to have a speaker who can address the information, issues, concerns, 
recommendations, etc. in the CAIR report to the school psychologists.  We would also like you, Aamna, 
and/or another school psychologist‐counselor to also present information on relevant bullying programs 
and interventions that specifically address the concerns addressed in the CAIR report. In other words, 
we would like our school psychologists to first learn about the specific challenges our Muslim students 
face AND second what our school psychologists can specifically do about these challenges in their 
schools.  We are looking at roughly around 90‐120 minutes for this particular professional development 
presentation. If you have any questions, please contact me.  I look forward to hearing from you soon. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 3:59 PM
To: Boulazreg Kamal
Subject: RE: Mid year conference at San Diego unified school district 

OK thank you  
Kindly send me any other details, timings, how many people attending etc  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 11:52 AM
To: Marten Cynthia
Cc: Lallia (
Subject: SDUSD: Recommendations for Immediate Steps to be Taken
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
Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2016 5:28 PM
To: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Valerie Shields; John Michno; Anne Barron; Helen Hillix; 

Jacqueline Hicks; Carla Swan Gerstein; Shaheed Agin
Subject: Re-sending to you, Team! :-) Fw: Addressing Islamaphobia/Bullying in SDUSD --Peace 

Path + 2 CSBW stories+ CAIR Report +  my 4 recommendations
Attachments: photo 1.JPG; photo 3.JPG; CSBW Labib's Cafe.doc; CSBW Taxi!.doc; CAIR-CA-2015-

Bullying-Report-Web (2).pdf; CC-CC Synonyms- shorter- Harm-Trauma 11-6-16.doc; 
CC-CC 5-24-16 at a Glance- Intro Sheet w. ACEs-TIC.doc

In an attempt to send you an "all in one" e-mail, I'm resending the 2 stories I just sent (sorry for the duplication)!   
 
When I previously sent this, I hadn't attached 2 documents explaining Compassionate Comprehension with the Common Core--- here 
you go!  Blessings to all as we move forward with the District! 
LKW  :-)   
 
 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Linda Williams <  
To: Lallia Allali <  Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>  
Cc: Linda Williams <  
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 10:33 PM 
Subject: See you tomorrow! :-) Fw: Addressing Islamaphobia/Bullying in SDUSD --Peace Path + 2 CSBW 
stories+ CAIR Report + my 4 recommendations 
 
 

Hello again, Lallia and Hanif!  So much looking forward to the 
meeting tomorrow!  In case it might be helpful, I'm resending this, so 
that it can be conveniently accessed, if desired. 
ASA, Linda K. Williams  :-)  

From: Linda Williams 
<  
Date: July 27, 2016 at 11:47:01 AM PDT 
To: Marten Cynthia <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Cc: Whitehurst-Payne Sharon <swhitehurst-
payne@sandi.net>,  Barrera Richard 
<rbarrera1@sandi.net>,  Beiser Kevin 
<kevinbeiser@sandi.net>,  McQuary Michael 
<mmcquary@sandi.net>,  Evans John 
<johnleeevans@sandi.net>,  Staci Monreal 
<smonreal@sandi.net>,  Trousdale Linda 
<ltrousdale1@sandi.net>,  Singleton-Daniel Felicia 
<fsingleton-daniel@sandi.net>,  Darling Justine 
<jdarling2@sandi.net>,  Moore Richard Vernon 
<rmoore@sandi.net>,  Shaheed Agin 
<ashaheed@sandi.net>,  Lallia Allali 
<   Imam Taha Hassane 
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<taha.hassane@icsd.org>,  Higa Godwin 
<ghiga@sandi.net> 
Subject: Addressing Islamaphobia/Bullying in 
SDUSD 
Reply-To: Linda Williams 
<  

Good morning, Ms. Marten and key players in our District's 
efforts to eradicate Islamaphobia/ Bullying in the SDUSD, 
(Please feel free to share with others :-)  
 
Here's what I would have said at the mic at last night's Board 
Meeting, had there been time: 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE SCHOOL BOARD/ 
SUPERINTENDENT  
RE: BULLYING EXPERIENCED BY SOME OF SDUSD'S 
MUSLIM STUDENTS:  
 
KEY POINTS: 
Interweave with our Districts actions to implement 
Restorative Practices, Restorative Justice, and use of a 
Trauma-Informed Lens in the following ways: 
1.  Connection on each Campus--- Identified "Safe 
Persons" known by Muslim students 
2.  Classroom Community-Building Circles topics to 
address Islamaphobia / bullying based upon religion, in each 
classroom 
3.  Restorative Conflict Resolution Processes 
implemented on each campus 
4.  The use of True Stories to touch hearts 
 
A few comments about each of the above: 
1. CONNECTION/S ON CAMPUS/ SAFE PERSON/S  
At each site, have at least one readily-accessible adult be 
identified clearly to the students as a "safe person" to 
whom Muslim students can go (similar to LGBTQ students 
knowing to whom they can go).  This is especially important 
if the student's teacher has been a source of disrespect (as 
cited in the CAIR Report).  Those identified "safe persons" 
could wear lanyards similar to those created with the LGBTQ 
students' needs in mind.  Ideally, those "safe persons" could 
develop a relationship with the students and their parents so 
that the students truly do feel comfortable approaching them 
when needed. 
USE OF TRAUMA-INFORMED LENS:  ideally, the above 
person/s would be trained in compassionately using a 
trauma-informed lens as they address the student's needs. 
  
2.  In Classroom Community-Building Circles (a 
Restorative Practice recommended as a Tier 1 intervention 
throughout the District), address specific concerns 
with talking topics such as: 
- Have you ever been bullied --- or seen anyone bullied --- 
as a result of your/ their religion?  
- Have you ever been disrespected --- or seen anyone 
disrespected --- as a result of your/ their religion?  
- What happened, and how did you and the others feel about 
that situation? 
- Have you ever stepped in to be known as an ally of 
someone being bullied because of their religion? 

Redacted
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PLEASE NOTE:  The Circle Process is also crucial when 
there is a need to address harm--- it would then be used in a 
Restorative Healing Circle manner.  Training and coaching 
are definitely needed more widely in our District for this to be 
implemented at each site! 
  
3.  RESTORATIVE CONFLICT RESOLUTION, bringing 
victims and offenders together to "make things as right as 
possible" so that a mutually-respectful, caring relationship 
can result from the process.  In addition to the Restorative 
Healing Circles mentioned above, two readily-available 
examples: 
A.  Use Cherokee Point's Peace Path when conflicts arise-
-- this was created by teachers at Cherokee Point 
Elementary, based upon their training in Restorative Justice, 
and has been graciously offered by Principal Godwin Higa 
(PLEASE SEE PHOTOS ATTACHED)  The Peace Path 
provides a clear visual, with succinct instructions on how to 
proceed in bringing victims and offenders together to solve 
problems in a Restorative manner 
B.  Discipline that Restores is a powerful approach ---by 
the Claassens, who provided Restorative Practices/ Justice 
trainings in City Heights--- with rich resources available  
(I GAVE EACH BOARD MEMBER AND CINDY THE 
YELLOW CARD WHICH GOES WITH THIS).   
Training is available, and has been attended by several 
SDUSD staff (and one is working on becoming a trainer, 
herself :-)   
There are also two books available --- Disciple that 
Restores, and Making Things Right,  
plus posters, and the bright yellow business-card sized 
reminder of 4 options for handling conflict. 
PLEASE NOTE:  Discipline that Restores also provides 
Restorative Practices which help create respect, 
cooperation, and responsibility--- i.e., a school culture which 
helps prevent harm being done/ the need for Restorative 
Justice.   
 
4. Use STORIES to touch hearts--- (ideally, discussing in 
a Classroom Circle) 
Only a few examples: 
* The Grand Mosque of Paris: A Story of How Muslims 
Rescued Jews During the Holocaust  -- this is the book 
which Lallia gave last night to each Board Member and 
Superintendent (Linda T., Lallia gave me a copy for you, 
too!  Looking forward to connecting at your convenience :-)  
** Stories from CAIR-- true stories of the disrespect and 
bullying that Muslim students have experienced; many 
heartbreaking stories are  included in the documents you've 
been given--- unfortunately, I'm sure that Muslim students 
and parents can add even more. 
* 2 Stories from Chicken Soup for the Soul:  Stories for a 
Better World, wherein Islamaphobia addressed and dealt 
with in a positive way (STORIES ATTACHED) 
--- "Taxi!" (Please note: This transformative experience was 
related to me by a parent in our District!) 
--- "Labib's Cafe" (Please note: In the post-9-11 anti-Muslim 
hysteria, the attackers most likely didn't even know if the Egyptian 
coffee house was run by Muslims; that is not stated in the story) 
And, use thought-provoking questions to explore the true 
stories more deeply --- ideally, in a classroom circle --- 
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offered in Compassionate Comprehension with the 
Common Core ---  by Linda K. Williams / (many resources 
available:  ; new resources 
include using a Trauma-Informed Lens) 
with stories involving the experiences of Muslims: 

CC/CC KEY QUESTIONS to be introduced in "Read 
Aloud/ Think Aloud" sessions 

Along with each of the 5 Key Questions include the 
question:"What is your proof/ evidence from the text?" 

 

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
Question #4 What (else) would you do to demonstrate Compassion or employ Restorative Justice? 
Question # 5 What were the character's/ person's unmet needs? 

 

 
Blessings to all, as we seek to work together to 
"Protect Our Kids!" 
Peace, Linda K. Williams  :-)  

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Linda Williams <
Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2016 5:20 PM
To: Lallia Allali; Hanif Mohebi; Valerie Shields; Anne Barron; Shaheed Agin; John Michno; 

Jacqueline Hicks; Helen Hillix; Carla Swan Gerstein
Subject: Re-sending to you, Team! :-) Fw: The 2 stories I offered today/ Re: Countering Bullying 

of Muslim Students
Attachments: CSBW Taxi!.doc; CSBW Labib's Cafe.doc

 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Linda Williams <  
To: Lallia <  Anne Barron <   
Cc: "Fartuna Danub (I believe that's her name,-)" >; Kindra Green Carson 
<  Larissa Galeana <  Ronit Gabay 
<  Helen Hillix <helen@theinnerrevolution.org>; Pat Kurtz <  
Bridget Lambert <blambert@ncrconline.com>; Emily Landes <  Steve Luttbeg 
<  Ernie McCray <  John Michno <  Ramon 
Montano Marquez <  Bill Staley Pitts <  Sandra Rodriguez 
<srodriguez@midcitycan.org>; Deanne Rohde <  Mairs Ryan 
<  Valerie Shields <  Susan Thompson 
<  Mario Valladolid <mvalladolid@sandi.net>; Arwa Alkhawaja <  
Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 9:51 PM 
Subject: The 2 stories I offered today/ Re: Countering Bullying of Muslim Students 
 
What an amazing, productive gathering today!  Looking forward to next steps! 
 
I hope these stories might prove helpful in addressing Islamaphobia in our schools --- especially prior to 9/11, if at all 
possible! 
 
Blessings to all, Linda K. Williams 
 

 
From: Lallia <  
To: Anne Barron <   
Cc: "Fartuna Danub (I believe that's her name,-)" <  Kindra Green 
Carson <  Larissa Galeana <  Ronit 
Gabay <  Helen Hillix <helen@theinnerrevolution.org>; Pat Kurtz 
<  Bridget Lambert <blambert@ncrconline.com>; Emily Landes 
<  Steve Luttbeg <  Ernie McCray 
<  John Michno <  Ramon Montano Marquez 
<  Bill Staley Pitts <  Sandra Rodriguez 
<srodriguez@midcitycan.org>; Deanne Rohde <  Mairs Ryan 
<  Valerie Shields <  Susan Thompson 
<  Mario Valladolid <mvalladolid@sandi.net>; Linda K. Williams 
<  Arwa Alkhawaja <  Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:33 PM 
Subject: Re: Countering Bullying of Muslim Students 
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Looking forward to see you tomorrow at the Islamic center of San Diego at 10:30am. 
Lallia 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Aug 23, 2016, at 10:01 AM, Anne Barron <  wrote: 

Dear Friends, 

I wanted to share this open letter from the Peace Resource Center to Chief 
Zimmerman concerning islamophobia at a headlined symposium for SWAT 
officers in Escondido tomorrow. 

I should be able to attend the Aug 31st meeting. 

sincerely 
Anne 
 
On Thu, Aug 18, 2016 at 10:10 PM, Lallia <  wrote: 
 
Hello dear ladies 
Thank you so much for showing an interest to join the subcommittee on 
countering bullying of Muslim students in public schools. The study done by the 
Council on American Islamic Relations( CAIR) reveals alarming findings, 55% 
of Muslim students are either verbally, socially, physically or cyber bullied just 
because they are "Muslims". As  teachers, principals and counsellors, your 
knowledge and experience can surely help us create efficient ideas and measures 
to foster a safe environment for all students including the Muslims. Our team 
will help provide practical steps to the superintendent to counter bullying of 
Muslim students. 
On Wednesday August 31st @ 10:30 am we will hold our first meeting at the 
Islamic Center of San Diego.( 7050 Eckstrom Ave, San Diego CA 92111) 
Thanks, your help is highly appreciated and looking forward to see all of you. 
 
Lallia 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
 
 
--  
"another world is possible..." 

<PRC LetterChief Zimmerman.pdf> 

 

 

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Marten Cynthia
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 9:15 AM
To: Anderson Wendy; Sharp Andrew
Subject: Re: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet!

This letter is great. Thank you 
 

--  
Cindy Marten 
Superintendent 
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! 
 

From: Wendy Anderson <wanderson@sandi.net> 
Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 at 9:07 AM 
To: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Subject: FW: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 
 
  
  
  

From: Sharp Andrew  
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 10:35 AM 
To: Anderson Wendy <wanderson@sandi.net> 
Subject: Re: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 
  
Want to ask Cindy about the following? 
  
  

Congratulations to CAIR San Diego! 
  
On behalf of the thousands of Muslim students and families we serve in the San Diego Unified School District, thank you 
for the important work done by the Council on American‐Islamic Relations in San Diego. I also want to extend my 
personal congratulations on reaching this milestone celebration — your 11th annual banquet. May the Council continue 
to grow and prosper for many years to come. 
  
As the largest non‐profit, grassroots civil rights organization for the Muslim community in America, CAIR serves a vital 
role in the national life of our country. Locally, we value your strong advocacy for the rights of our Muslim students. We 
appreciate your commitment to our shared goal of helping our Muslim students — and all students — find their unique 
voice in our society. 
  
San Diego Unified School District is an amazing network of students, parents, teachers and administrators working 
together for quality schools in every neighborhood. We are also called on to be San Diego unifiers, bringing our city 
together to accomplish what is in the best interest of our children. In that shared spirit of peace and understanding, we 
say thank you to CAIR San Diego for your partnership. We look forward to many years of strong work together to 
advance justice and challenge hate. Thank you! 
  
Sincerely, 
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### 
  
  
  

From: Wendy Anderson <wanderson@sandi.net> 
Date: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 10:08 AM 
To: Local Admin <asharp@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 
  
Yes please – COB today is the deadline! Thanks very much. 
  
Wendy Anderson 
Confidential Executive Assistant to Cindy Marten 
Office of the Superintendent 
4100 Normal Street, Room 2219 
San Diego, CA  92103 
(619) 725‐7104 
wanderson@sandi.net 

 
  

From: Sharp Andrew  
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 10:05 AM 
To: Anderson Wendy <wanderson@sandi.net> 
Subject: Re: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 
  
Hear back on deadline? I was going to do it today, so long as it’s not too late. 
  
Thanks, 
  
‐‐  
Andrew Sharp 
Chief Public Information Officer 
San Diego Unified School District 
Direct: 619‐725‐7112 
Cell: 619‐252‐6848 
  

From: Wendy Anderson <wanderson@sandi.net> 
Date: Monday, November 7, 2016 at 4:29 PM 
To: Local Admin <asharp@sandi.net> 
Subject: FW: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 
  
Andrew, 
  
Cindy would like to support this request and asked if you could please write a letter of support for Hanif? I’ve asked him 
what the deadline is since the event is this coming weekend. Will let you know. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 1:39 PM 
To: Anderson Wendy <wanderson@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 
  
Oh Wendy  
I was wondering would your office be willing to send a letter of support that we can print in our program booklet.  It 
would be greatly appreciated, let me know thanks 
  
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
  
  
  
  

From: Anderson Wendy [mailto:wanderson@sandi.net]  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 1:02 PM 
To: Nasreen Amira <namira@cair.com> 
Cc: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: RE: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 
  
Dear Ms. Amira and Mr. Mohebi, 
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On behalf of Superintendent Marten, thank you so much for the invitation to the Annual Banquet. Unfortunately she’s 
unable to attend as she has a prior commitment that evening. Cindy sends her sincere regrets and best wishes for a 
spectacular event. 
  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 10:44 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 
  

  

Featured Speakers:  
Imam Khalid Latif, Dr. Zainab Chaudry  and Corey Saylor 

  
The Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Office (CAIR San Diego), requests the honor of your 
presence at our 11th Annual Banquet, Saturday, November 12, 2016, from 6 pm to 9 pm, at the Four Points 
Sheraton in Serra Mesa. 
  
Please help CAIR San Diego celebrate over a decade of work and service to our local community, and enjoy a 
thoughtful, exciting program, including insightful comments from our three featured speakers. 
  
CAIR is the largest non‐profit, grassroots civil rights organization servinglargely the Muslim community in 
America, and is dedicated to presenting an Islamic perspective on issues of vital importance to the American 
public. We seek to empower the Muslim community and educate all Americans through our political and 
social outreach. Based in Washington, D.C., CAIR has 30 chapters in 22 states, the California Chapter has 
offices in San Diego, Los Angeles, San Francisco and Sacramento. 
  
Our dynamic San Diego Office is proud to announce this year’s banquet them: “Advancing Justice, Challenging 
Hate”, and we are honored to host as our key‐note speaker, Executive Director of the Islamic Center of NYU, 
Imam Khalid Latif.  You’ll also hear from Dr. Zainab Chaudry and Corey Saylor who are both from CAIR 
national. 
  
There are more than 120,000 American Muslims in San Diego County. As our community continues to grow, it 
is vitally important for us to have your support, and that of all San Diegans.  In the spirit of peace, sharing and 
understanding, we humbly request your presence at our 11th Annual Banquet, and I look forward to meeting 
you there, in person. 
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Please RSVP as soon as possible with CAIR San Diego at 858‐278‐4547, or email Nasreen Amira at 
namira@cair.com.  
  
If you have any questions about the event, please don’t hesitate to contact our office. 
  
Note:  You can purchase your tickets onlinefor $50 per person or a table for $500.  After October 29th it would 
be $65 per person and $650 for the table. For more information see below poster.   
  
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
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From: Anderson Wendy
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 9:08 AM
To: Marten Cynthia
Subject: FW: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet!
Attachments: image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image006.jpg; image007.jpg

 
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 9:06 AM
To: Anderson Wendy
Subject: Re: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet!

Where is the letter I’m supposed to read? 
 
 

--  
Cindy Marten 
Superintendent 
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! 
 

From: Wendy Anderson <wanderson@sandi.net> 
Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 at 9:04 AM 
To: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Subject: FW: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 
 
Here you go…. 
  
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 9:05 AM
To: Marten Cynthia
Subject: FW: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet!
Attachments: image003.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image006.jpg; image007.jpg; image011.jpg

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:35 AM
To: Anderson Wendy
Subject: Re: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet!
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image006.jpg; 

image007.jpg

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:05 AM
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
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 4:29 PM
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
 
CAIR is the largest non‐profit, grassroots civil rights organization serving largely the Muslim community in 
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
 
Note:  You can purchase your tickets online for $50 per person or a table for $500.  After October 29th it would 
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
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 7:25 AM
To: Anderson Wendy
Cc: Sharp Andrew
Subject: RE: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet!

Hi Wendy, 
Thank you for sharing. I am not able to attend either. I have a previous family committment that evening. 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 12:55 PM 
To: Trousdale Linda 
Cc: Sharp Andrew 
Subject: FW: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet! 

Hi Linda,  
  
Just as an fyi, Cindy was invited to this event but is not able to attend. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 4:57 PM
To: Marten Cynthia
Subject: DO YOU WANT TO GO TO THIS?  CAIR’s 11th Anniversary Banquet!

 
 
 

From: Hanif Mohebi [mailto:hmohebi@cair.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:39 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th Anniversary Banquet! 
 

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:39 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th Anniversary Banquet!

 

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
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From: McQuary Michael
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 11:14 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Re: Please be our guest for CAIR’s 11th annual Banquet!

Hanif Mohebi, 
 
 
Thank you for your kind invitation to attend the 

On Oct 13, 2016, at 10:43 AM, Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> wrote: 
 
  

Featured Speakers: 
Imam Khalid Latif, Dr. Zainab Chaudry  and Corey Saylor 

  
The Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Office (CAIR San Diego), requests the 
honor of your presence at our 11th Annual Banquet, Saturday, November 12, 2016, from 6 pm 
to 9 pm, at the Four Points Sheraton in Serra Mesa. 
  
Please help CAIR San Diego celebrate over a decade of work and service to our local 
community, and enjoy a thoughtful, exciting program, including insightful comments from our 
three featured speakers. 
  
CAIR is the largest non‐profit, grassroots civil rights organization serving largely the Muslim 
community in America, and is dedicated to presenting an Islamic perspective on issues of vital 
importance to the American public. We seek to empower the Muslim community and educate 
all Americans through our political and social outreach. Based in Washington, D.C., CAIR has 30 
chapters in 22 states, the California Chapter has offices in San Diego, Los Angeles, San Francisco 
and Sacramento. 
  
Our dynamic San Diego Office is proud to announce this year’s banquet them: “Advancing 
Justice, Challenging Hate”, and we are honored to host as our key‐note speaker, Executive 
Director of the Islamic Center of NYU, Imam Khalid Latif.  You’ll also hear from Dr. Zainab 
Chaudry and Corey Saylor who are both from CAIR national. 
  
There are more than 120,000 American Muslims in San Diego County. As our community 
continues to grow, it is vitally important for us to have your support, and that of all San 
Diegans.  In the spirit of peace, sharing and understanding, we humbly request your presence at 
our 11th Annual Banquet, and I look forward to meeting you there, in person. 
  
Please RSVP as soon as possible with CAIR San Diego at 858‐278‐4547, or email Nasreen Amira 
atnamira@cair.com. 
  
If you have any questions about the event, please don’t hesitate to contact our office. 
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Note:  You can purchase your tickets online for $50 per person or a table for $500.  After 
October 29th it would be $65 per person and $650 for the table. For more information see 
below poster.  
  
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
<image001.jpg> 
  
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
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 12:36 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: Agin would like to come by at 10:30 a.m.

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
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:57 AM
To: hmohebi@cair.com
Subject: Meeting with Cindy Marten

Hi Hanif,  
  
Can you and I meet around 9:00 a.m. prior to our meeting with Cindy Marten on Monday Sept. 26th in her office? 
  
We can meet at your office if you would like. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Agin 
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From: Marten Cynthia
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 3:19 PM
To: Anderson Wendy; Monreal Staci
Subject: FW: Great seeing you last night

Looks like we told Hanif that we would get back to him after I returned on August 8th. Status? 
 

--  
Cindy Marten 
Superintendent 
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! 
 

From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2016 at 1:57 PM 
To: Wendy Anderson <wanderson@sandi.net> 
Cc: Cindy Marten <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: Great seeing you last night  
 
Thank you very much Wendy 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.   
  
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
  
NOTE:  “This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) named above. Please do not review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or disclose the contents of this e‐mail 
including any attachments unless you are the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
authorized to receive this message for the recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. 
This email does not by itself establish an attorney‐client relationship, and may not constitute legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 
  
  
  

From: Anderson Wendy [mailto:wanderson@sandi.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:17 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



Cc: Marten Cynthia <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: Great seeing you last night  
  
Dear Mr. Mohebi, 
  
I’m Cindy’ assistant, Wendy. She shared your email with me and I’ve added your information to her contacts. Cindy will 
be out of the office until Monday, August 8 and I’ll connect with her at that time about following up with you regarding 
next steps. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 1:46 AM 
To: Marten Cynthia <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Subject: Great seeing you last night  
  
Cindy 
  
I was great seeing you last night at the board meeting.  Looking forward to working with you, I have been working with 
few other school districts as well.  I wanted to make sure you have my full contact.  
  
I hope you got one of the information packets I left behind.  Looking forward to working with you to come up with a 
plan. 
  
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
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From: Valladolid Mario
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 10:02 AM
To: Thompson Leonard; Arteaga Jr. Macedonio; Rogers Susan; Chung Trisha; Rahim Amir; 

Haynes-Pitts Hiram; Shaheed Agin; Brigham Brenda
Subject: Fwd: Here you go, Mario!/  Countering Bullying of Muslim Students

FYI 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Linda Williams <   
Date: 8/26/16 5:17 PM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Valladolid Mario <mvalladolid@sandi.net>  
Subject: Here you go, Mario!/ Countering Bullying of Muslim Students  

Blessings, LKW  :-)  
 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Brotherton Eva <ebrotherton@sandi.net> 
To: Linda K. Williams <   
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 12:55 PM 
Subject: Re: Countering Bullying of Muslim Students 
 
Thank you! I am very interested in this. I don't know if I can pull off the meeting. Is this an open 
meeting? Are students able to attend? 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Aug 26, 2016, at 12:10 PM, Linda K. Williams 
< mailto:  wrote: 
 
 
 
Here you go, Eva! Please contact Lallia if you would like more information, or would like to be on her 
list :-) Thanks for your interest! 
 
From: Lallia < mailto:  
Date: August 23, 2016 at 10:46:12 AM PDT 
To: Anne Barron < mailto:  
Cc: "Fartuna Danub (I believe that's her name,-)" 
< mailto:  Kindra Green Carson 
< mailto:  Larissa Galeana 
< mailto:  Ronit Gabay 
< mailto:  Helen Hillix 

Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted

Redacted Redacted
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<helen@theinnerrevolution.org<mailto:helen@theinnerrevolution.org>>, Pat Kurtz 
< mailto:  Bridget Lambert 
<blambert@ncrconline.com<mailto:blambert@ncrconline.com>>, Emily Landes 
< mailto:  Steve Luttbeg 
< mailto:  Ernie McCray 
< mailto:  John Michno 
< mailto:  Ramon Montano Marquez 
< mailto:  Bill Staley Pitts 
< mailto:  Sandra Rodriguez 
<srodriguez@midcitycan.org<mailto:srodriguez@midcitycan.org>>, Deanne Rohde 
< mailto:  Mairs Ryan 
< mailto:  Valerie Shields 
< mailto:  Susan Thompson 
< mailto:  Mario Valladolid 
<mvalladolid@sandi.net<mailto:mvalladolid@sandi.net>>, "Linda K. Williams" 
< mailto:  Arwa Alkhawaja 
< mailto:  Hanif Mohebi 
<hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com>> 
Subject: Re: Countering Bullying of Muslim Students 
 
Thanks Anne for your dedication and commitment to the values of compassion and peace. 
Lallia 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Aug 23, 2016, at 10:01 AM, Anne Barron 
< mailto:  wrote: 
 
Dear Friends, 
 
I wanted to share this open letter from the Peace Resource Center to Chief Zimmerman concerning 
islamophobia at a headlined symposium for SWAT officers in Escondido tomorrow. 
 
I should be able to attend the Aug 31st meeting. 
 
sincerely 
Anne 
 
On Thu, Aug 18, 2016 at 10:10 PM, Lallia < mailto:  wrote:  
 
Hello dear ladies 
Thank you so much for showing an interest to join the subcommittee on countering bullying of Muslim 
students in public schools. The study done by the Council on American Islamic Relations( CAIR) 
reveals alarming findings, 55% of Muslim students are either verbally, socially, physically or cyber 
bullied just because they are "Muslims". As  teachers, principals and counsellors, your knowledge and 
experience can surely help us create efficient ideas and measures to foster a safe environment for all 
students including the Muslims. Our team will help provide practical steps to the superintendent to 
counter bullying of Muslim students. 
On Wednesday August 31st @ 10:30 am we will hold our first meeting at the Islamic Center of San 
Diego.( 7050 Eckstrom Ave, San Diego CA 92111) 
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
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 10:41 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: meeting?

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
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 1:55 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: meeting?

How about August  18th at 10:00 a.m. 
  
Agin 

From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 11:20 AM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: meeting? 

I will be out of town coming back 17th give me another date and time that works for u  
Hanif  
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 

 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Shaheed Agin <ashaheed@sandi.net>  
Date: 08/11/2016 10:36 AM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>  
Subject: RE: meeting?  

Sorry, I mean Tuesday 8/16. 
 
 
 
Thanks Hanif, 
 
 
 
Agin 
 
________________________________ 
From: Shaheed Agin 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 10:35 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi 
Subject: RE: meeting? 
 
 
Hanif are you available Tuesday at 10:00 or 11:00 a.m.? (8/15)? 
 
 
 
Agin 
 
________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:10 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
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Cc: Brigham Brenda 
Subject: meeting? 
 
Agin we were supposed to meet? 
Lets schedule that 
 
 
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
 
NOTE:  “This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) named above. Please do not review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or disclose the contents of this e-mail 
including any attachments unless you are the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to 
receive this message for the recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. This email does 
not by itself establish an attorney-client relationship, and may not constitute legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 10:36 AM
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
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 2:51 PM
To: Stultz Martha
Subject: Re: Great seeing you last night

Thanks, Marty! You’re always a step ahead! 
 
‐‐  
Andrew Sharp 
Chief Public Information Officer 
San Diego Unified School District 
Direct: 619‐725‐7112 
Cell: 619‐252‐6848 
 

From: Stultz Martha <mstultz@sandi.net> 
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2016 at 2:50 PM 
To: Local Admin <asharp@sandi.net> 
Subject: RE: Great seeing you last night 
 
Great minds think alike :)  I already had it on my list for LCAP Goal 4.  You and I have a meeting with Staci on 8-16 to 
discuss the 2016-17 LCAP/Vision 2020 reporting schedule. 
 
Marty Stultz  
Instructional Operations Administrator 
San Diego Unified School District 
4100 Normal St., Room 2220 
San Diego, CA  92103 
619-725-7103-phone 
619-725-7105-fax 
 
"Whatever your life's work is, do it well." - Martin Luther King, Jr. 

From: Sharp Andrew 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 2:44 PM 
To: Stultz Martha 
Subject: FW: Great seeing you last night 

Hey Marty, I know we are still woking on the LCAP reporting plan for the coming year, but Cindy mentioned we might 
respond to the Islamic bullying issue as part of the safe climate discussion. Can you discuss with Staci and see if we want 
to add it to our list of items we want to report on at the appropriate time? 
 
Let me know if you want to discuss. Thank you! 
 
‐‐  
Andrew Sharp 
Chief Public Information Officer 
San Diego Unified School District 
Direct: 619‐725‐7112 
Cell: 619‐252‐6848 
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From: Marten Cynthia <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 at 9:23 AM 
To: Local Admin <asharp@sandi.net>, Wendy Anderson <wanderson@sandi.net> 
Subject: Fwd: Great seeing you last night  
 
Andrew, please fill Wendy in on who he is from last night's board meeting.  

Cindy Marten 
Superintendent  
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! No Excuses.  
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Date: July 27, 2016 at 1:45:36 AM PDT 
To: "cmarten@sandi.net" <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Subject: Great seeing you last night  

Cindy 
  
I was great seeing you last night at the board meeting.  Looking forward to working with you, I have 
been working with few other school districts as well.  I wanted to make sure you have my full contact.  
  
I hope you got one of the information packets I left behind.  Looking forward to working with you to 
come up with a plan. 
  
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
intended recipient(s) named above. Please do not review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or disclose 
the contents of this e‐mail including any attachments unless you are the intended recipient(s) named above. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive this message for the recipient, please contact the sender 
by reply email and delete all copies of this message. This email does not by itself establish an attorney‐client 
relationship, and may not constitute legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 1:57 PM
To: Anderson Wendy
Cc: Marten Cynthia
Subject: RE: Great seeing you last night 

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:33 PM
To: Evans John
Subject: Thank You

Good afternoon 
It was a pleasure seeing you at the board meeting yesterday.  I simply wanted to thank you for supporting our 
community and voting to protect our kids.  Below is some of the media coverage and my full contact.  
 
I hope you received the folders with hard copies of the reports and other info.  Here is the link to both of the reports, if 
you like online reading: 

        Mislabeled:  The Impact of School Bullying and Discrimination on California Muslim Students (latest report)  

        Growing in Faith:  California Muslim Youth Experiences with Bullying, Harassment & Religious Accommodation in Schools (First 
report) 

 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Some of the media coverage for SDUSD BOARD MEETING, July 26, 2016.  Some media outlets ran the story 
several times with preview and post stories.   
 

1.     Video: CAIR‐San Diego Lays Out Plan to Address Bullying of Muslim Students 
https://youtu.be/2UyZ6fhTnt4  

 
2.     Video: CAIR‐San Diego Calls for Action Against Bullying of Muslim Students 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=azhPPHc1kdE  
 

3.     San Diego Unified School Board Approves Creation Of Anti‐Islamophobia Plan 
http://www.kpbs.org/news/2016/jul/27/san‐diego‐unified‐school‐board‐approves‐anti/ 

 
4.     CAIR: San Diego Unified moves to curtail bullying of Muslim students 

http://fox5sandiego.com/2016/07/26/san‐diego‐unified‐moves‐to‐curtail‐bullying‐of‐muslim‐
students/  

 
5.     CAIR: Call for action to stop Islamophobia in San Diego Unified 

http://www.cbs8.com/story/32548997/call‐for‐action‐to‐stop‐islamophobia‐in‐sd‐unified  
 

6.     Islamophobia On San Diego Schools Board Meeting Agenda | KOGO AM 
http://kogo.iheart.com/articles/kogo‐local‐news‐125548/islamophobia‐on‐sd‐schools‐board‐meeting‐
14946492/  

 
7.     San Diego school board approves anti‐Islamophobia plan 

http://www.10news.com/news/san‐diego‐school‐board‐approves‐anti‐islamophobia‐plan 
 

8.     San Diego Unified OKs Plan to Counter Bullying of Muslim Students 
http://timesofsandiego.com/education/2016/07/27/san‐diego‐unified‐oks‐plan‐to‐counter‐bullying‐of‐
muslim‐students/ 
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9.     San Diego Unified School District Board Will Address Islamophobia and Bullying of Muslim Students 

http://www.nbcsandiego.com/news/local/San‐Diego‐Unified‐School‐District‐Islamophobia‐Muslim‐
Students‐CAIR‐Plan‐388390272.html 

 
10.  San Diego Unified to Address Islamophobic Bullying  

http://patch.com/california/lajolla/san‐diego‐unified‐address‐islamophobic‐bullying 
 

11.  Southern California school board approves plan to address bullying of Muslim students 
http://www.kesq.com/news/southern‐california‐school‐board‐approves‐plan‐to‐address‐bullying‐of‐
muslim‐students/40908618 
 

12.  San Diego Unified School Board Approves Creation Of Anti-Islamophobia Plan 
http://fastnewsus.org/sandiego/2016/07/27/82710-san-diego-unified-school-board-approves-creation-of-
anti-islamophobia-plan.html 

 
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
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From: cmarten@sandi.net
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 9:23 AM
To: Sharp Andrew; Anderson Wendy
Subject: Fwd: Great seeing you last night 

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
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From: Whitehurst-Payne Sharon
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 5:02 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: Thank You for Proposing ITEM G5

Thank you.   I look forward to seeing you tomorrow. 
 
 
 
Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S6 edge+. 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>  
Date: 7/25/16 7:01 AM (GMT-08:00)  
To: Whitehurst-Payne Sharon <swhitehurst-payne@sandi.net>  
Subject: Thank You for Proposing ITEM G5  
 
Sharon 
I am looking forward to seeing you tomorrow at the meeting.  I would like to thank you for co‐sponsoring item G5. 
  
Item G5 text reads as follows: “Proposed Direction to Superintendent to Develop Plan to Address Islamaphobia and 
Muslim Student Safety/Bullying (Beiser/Whitehurst‐Payne)” 
  
I would share more details tomorrow but it’s absolutely important for our community to have your support in keeping 
our kids safe.  I wanted to take this time to THANK YOU for your support.  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 6:54 AM
To: Evans John
Subject: Vote in Support of G5

John  
I am looking to seeing you tomorrow at the meeting.  I would kindly ask you to vote in SUPPORT of item G5. 
 
Item G5 text reads as follows: “Proposed Direction to Superintendent to Develop Plan to Address Islamaphobia and 
Muslim Student Safety/Bullying (Beiser/Whitehurst‐Payne)” 
 
I would share more details tomorrow but it’s absolutely important for our community to have your support in keeping 
our kids safe.   
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 6:12 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: Fwd: [BoardDocs] New Featured Meeting

 
 
With Students First , 
 
Kevin Beiser, 
Past-President  
San Diego Unified School Board 
KevinBeiser@sandi.net 
619-838-5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: BoardDocs Notification <noreply@boarddocs.com> 
Date: July 22, 2016 at 5:32:04 PM PDT 
To: <kbeiser@sandi.net> 
Subject: [BoardDocs] New Featured Meeting 

Dear Administrator, 
 
A meeting has been made current. 
 
Meeting: Regular Meeting, 5:00 P.M. 
Date: July 26, 2016 (Tuesday) 
 
See the meeting by visiting this URL:  
https://www.boarddocs.com/ca/sandi/Board.nsf/Private?open&login 
 
Thank you, 
BoardDocs Notification  
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From: cmarten@sandi.net
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 4:15 PM
To: Donovan Andra; Ward Cheryl
Subject: Fwd: Urgent, report links 

 

Cindy Marten 
Superintendent  
San Diego Unified School District 
Work Hard. Be Kind. Dream Big! No Excuses.  
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Beiser Kevin <KevinBeiser@sandi.net> 
Date: July 1, 2016 at 4:13:51 PM PDT 
To: Marten Cynthia <cmarten@sandi.net> 
Cc: Ward Cheryl <cward@sandi.net>, Monreal Staci <smonreal@sandi.net> 
Subject: Fwd: Urgent, report links  

 
 
With Students First ,  
 
Kevin Beiser, 
Past‐President  
San Diego Unified School Board 
KevinBeiser@sandi.net 
619‐838‐5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Date: July 1, 2016 at 3:35:16 PM PDT 
To: "kevinbeiser@sandi.net" <kevinbeiser@sandi.net> 
Subject: Urgent, report links  

Thank you Kevin Beiser 
(I do apologize, Fridays are really busy for me, just came back to office)  
  
Here is the email you requested with the links. 
The first is the latest report where majority of students surveyed were from San Diego 
County.  The second is the educators guide to Islamic religious practices, we are in the 
process of updating this, but it has a lot of good info for educators.  The third is the link 
of the first report we did.  
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Let me know what else you need.  In the email please mention that if any school or staff 
wanted further info they can talk to me, please provide my full contact to 
everyone.  Below is my contact.  Thank you.  Appreciate it.  
  
  

  
1.      Latest report (second report):  “Mislabeled: The Impact of Bullying and 

Discrimination on California Muslim Students,” 
  

2.      An Educator’s Guide to Islamic Religious Practices 
  

3.      first report:  "Growing in Faith: California Muslim Youth Experiences with 
Bullying, Harassment and Religious Accommodation in Schools” 
  

  
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
  
NOTE:  “This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for 
the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named above. Please do not review, use, copy, forward, 
or in any way distribute or disclose the contents of this e‐mail including any attachments unless 
you are the intended recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
authorized to receive this message for the recipient, please contact the sender by reply email 
and delete all copies of this message. This email does not by itself establish an attorney‐client 
relationship, and may not constitute legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 
  
  
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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From: Beiser Kevin
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 4:14 PM
To: Marten Cynthia
Cc: Ward Cheryl; Monreal Staci
Subject: Fwd: Urgent, report links 
Attachments: image003.jpg

 
 
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
The first is the latest report where majority of students surveyed were from San Diego County.  The 
second is the educators guide to Islamic religious practices, we are in the process of updating this, but it 
has a lot of good info for educators.  The third is the link of the first report we did.  
  
Let me know what else you need.  In the email please mention that if any school or staff wanted further 
info they can talk to me, please provide my full contact to everyone.  Below is my contact.  Thank 
you.  Appreciate it.  
  
  

  
1.      Latest report (second report):  “Mislabeled: The Impact of Bullying and Discrimination on 

California Muslim Students,” 
  

2.      An Educator’s Guide to Islamic Religious Practices 
  

3.      first report:  "Growing in Faith: California Muslim Youth Experiences with Bullying, Harassment 
and Religious Accommodation in Schools” 
  

  
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
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From: Foster Marne
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 4:00 PM
To:
Subject: FW: INVITATION TO BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST for the 9th Annual Council on American 

Islamic Relations-San Diego Banquet
Attachments: image003.jpg; image004.jpg

  
  
Sincerely, 
Marne Foster, President 
San Diego Unified School Board 
mfoster@sandi.net  

From: Foster Marne 
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 10:45 AM 
To: Hudson Melissa 
Subject: Fwd: INVITATION TO BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST for the 9th Annual Council on American Islamic Relations-San 
Diego Banquet 

Hi Melissa, 
 
Can you put together a proclamation/letter with my photo for me for this event and forward to be in their program book 
according to their directions below. Also, I may be interested in attending their event as a special guest. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Date: October 30, 2014 at 12:41:35 PM PDT 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: INVITATION TO BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST for the 9th Annual Council on American Islamic 
Relations‐San Diego Banquet 

INVITATION TO BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST 
 for the 9th Annual  

Council on American Islamic Relations-San Diego Banquet 
  

     On behalf of the Council on American-Islamic Relations San Diego Chapter (CAIR-San 
Diego), I have the pleasure of extending you an invitation to attend our 9th Annual Banquet in 
the Serra Mesa area of San Diego, California.  This exciting program will be held on Saturday, 
November 22, 2014 from 6:00PM to 8:00PM at the Four Points Sheraton.  We are proud to say 
that last year, our banquet attracted over 450 attendees.  
  

     CAIR is the largest non-profit, grassroots organization serving the Muslim community in 
America, and  is dedicated to presenting an Islamic perspective on issues of importance to the 
American public.  In offering that perspective, we seek to empower the Muslim community in 
America through political and social activism.  While based in Washington, D.C., CAIR has 30 
chapters in 20 states across America. 

Redacted
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      This year, the theme of our banquet is “Rooted in Faith, Growing Through Service”.  We are 
pleased to announce our keynote speakers will be Dr. Yasir Qadhi, who in addition to being the 
Dean of The AlMaghrib Institute, also teaches Religious Studies at Rhodes College in Memphis, 
Tennessee; along with Linda Sarsour, and Corey Saylor (for more details check the poster 
below).  Invited guests include various local public officials, interfaith leaders, and community 
activists. 
  

      As the American Muslim population in San Diego County, numbering over 
120,000,  becomes more politically and socially involved, it is important that we have the 
support of individuals like yourself.  We humbly request your presence at our Banquet.  Please 
accept my highest regards and I look forward to seeing you there.  
 
      Please RSVP as soon as possible by contacting CAIR-San Diego at (858) 278-4547 or email 
Terri Smith, tsmith@cair.com.  
  

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact our office. 
  

We request all awards, proclamations, recognitions, greetings, sponsorships, and advertisements 
to be send to our office no later than November 12, 2014 so we can publish it in our Souvenir 
Program Booklet.  Last year, CAIR-San Diego received nine (9) awards for its outstanding work 
from Congress, the State of California, and the City of San Diego. 
  
Note:  You can purchase your tickets online for $35 per peron or a table of 10 for $350.  However if that is not 
possible, just inform us and we will honor your attendance with no required tickets (let us know what option works 
for you).  Representatives from law enforcement agencies are encouraged to attend uniform.   
  
Hanif Mohebi, Executive Director 
Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter 
8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 203 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 2:13 PM
To: hmohebi@cair.com
Cc: Shaheed Agin
Subject: FW: CAIR San Diego
Attachments: CAIR Partnership Agreement.doc

Hi Hanif, 
  
Attached is a copy of the present partnership.  And Agin wants to make contact with Iman Taha to assist with issues at 
Madison regarding tension with the Muslim students and the general population.  Ideally to meet sometime on Friday, if 
possible. 
  
Thank you. 

From: Shaheed Agin 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:26 PM 
To: Hudson Melissa 
Subject: RE: CAIR San Diego 

Hi Melissa, 
  
Additionally beyond the partnership agreement language the CAIR has contacted us whenever an issue came to them 
involving a student in one of our schools and we have worked collaboratively. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Agin 

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 2:25 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: Please be our special guest for CAIR’s 10th Anniversary Banquet!

Hi Hanif, 
  
Great speaking to you on the phone.  And just as a reminder, please add Agin Shaheed & Guest to your VIP Honorary 
attendee list. 
  
Take care and best to you. 
  
Brenda Brigham for Agin Shaheed  

From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:04 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi 
Subject: Please be our special guest for CAIR’s 10th Anniversary Banquet! 

In case you have not gotten this invitation yet, please see below.  Thank you 

  
  

Featured Speakers:  
Former L.A. County Sherriff Lee Baca, Hatem Bazian, Ph.D.  and Dalia Magahed 

  

The Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Office (CAIR‐San Diego), requests the honor of your 
presence at our 10th Anniversary Banquet, Saturday, November 14, 2015, from 6 to 8 pm, at the Four Points 
Sheraton in Serra Mesa. 
  

Please help CAIR‐San Diego celebrate a decade of work and service to our local community, and enjoy a 
thoughtful, exciting program, including insightful comments from our three featured speakers. 
  

CAIR is the largest non‐profit, grassroots organization serving the Muslim community in America, and is 
dedicated to presenting an Islamic perspective on issues of vital importance to the American public. We seek 
to empower the Muslim community and educate all Americans through our political and social outreach. 
Based in Washington, D.C., CAIR has 30 chapters in 21 states, the California Chapter has offices in San Diego, 
Los Angeles, San Francisco and Sacramento. 
  

Our dynamic San Diego Office is proud to announce this year’s banquet them: “Strengthening Our Voices, 
Advancing Together”, and we are honored to host as our key‐note speaker, former Los Angeles County Sheriff 
Lee Baca, who will share his insights on the importance of sincere community relations between law 
enforcement and community based organizations.  You’ll also hear from Dr. Hatem Bazian, Ph.D., from U.C. 
Berkeley, and Dalia Mogahed, from the Institute for Social Policy and Understanding, Washington DC. 
  

There are more than 120,000 American Muslims in San Diego County. As our community continues to grow, it 
is vitally important for us to have your support, and that of all San Diegans.  In the spirit of peace, sharing and 
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reconciliation, we humbly request your presence at our 10th Anniversary Banquet, and I look forward to 
meeting you there, in person. 
  

Please RSVP as soon as possible to CAIR‐San Diego at 858‐278‐4547, or email Terri Smith at tsmith@cair.com.   
  

If you have any questions about the event, please don’t hesitate to contact our office. 
  

Note:  You can purchase your tickets online for $50 per person or a table for $500.  After November 1st it 
would be $65 per person and if we $650 for the table.   
  
  
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
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From: Terri Smith <tSmith@cair.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Kevin Beiser (yahoo)
Cc: Hudson Melissa
Subject: Re: VIP Banquet Invitation

Me!  And it's already done!  Can I ask you to give me an address to mail the tickets to? 
 
Thank you so much for the Proclamation!  When you've completed it, can I ask you to email me a pdf, so I can 
include it in our program for everyone to see?  The original can arrive in whatever manner is most convenient 
for you.   
 
Looking forward to seeing you both. 
 
Terri Smith 
Administrative Coordinator 
CAIR San Diego 
7710 Balboa Avenue., Suite 326 
San Diego  CA  92111 
858.278.4547 
 
 
 
 

 

From: Kevin Beiser <  
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:40 PM 
To: Terri Smith 
Cc: mmabe2@sandi.net 
Subject: Re: VIP Banquet Invitation  
  
I look forward to attending, and plan on bringing a PROCLAMATION recognizing CAIR for your work supporting 
students in San Diego Unified Schools.  
 
As an elected official, we usually have our meals for such events complementary from the host or a sponsor 
who has a table at the event. 
 
Since I attend such events several times a week it is cost prohibitive for me to attend with out being comped—
as I have in the past few years at the CAIR banquet. 
 
Who do I need to contact to get 2 tickets? 
 
With Students First, 

Redacted
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 
 
Kevin Beiser 
San Diego Unified School Board 
“Math Teacher of the Year” 

  
619-838-5274 mobile/text 

 

On Oct 15, 2015, at 3:58 PM, Terri Smith <tSmith@cair.com> wrote: 
 
 
Kevin, 
 
Marilyn Riley tells me that you didn't receive our 10th anniversary banquet invitation!  I'm so 
sorry about that oversight.  I hope you and Dan will be able to join us as our guests again this 
year ‐ I remember meeting both of you last year, and look forward to seeing you again. 
 
Terri Smith 
CAIR‐SD 
858‐278‐4547 
 

  

Featured Speakers: 

Former L.A. County Sherriff Lee Baca, Hatem Bazian, Ph.D.  and Dalia Magahed 
  

The Council on American-Islamic Relations, San Diego Office (CAIR-San Diego), requests the 
honor of your presence at our 10th Anniversary Banquet, Saturday, November 14, 2015, from 
6 to 8 pm, at theFour Points Sheraton in Serra Mesa. 

San Diego Hotel | Four Points by Sheraton San Diego 
Looking for a San Diego hotel? Four Points by Sheraton San Diego is right where you want to be. 

Read more... 

  
Please help CAIR-San Diego celebrate a decade of work and service to our local community, 
and enjoy a thoughtful, exciting program, including insightful comments from our three 
featured speakers. 
  
CAIR is the largest non-profit, grassroots organization serving the Muslim community in 
America, and is dedicated to presenting an Islamic perspective on issues of vital importance to 
the American public. We seek to empower the Muslim community and educate all Americans 

Redacted
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through our political and social outreach. Based in Washington, D.C., CAIR has 30 chapters in 
21 states, the California Chapter has offices in San Diego, Los Angeles, San Francisco and 
Sacramento. 
  
Our dynamic San Diego Office is proud to announce this year’s banquet them: “Strengthening 
Our Voices, Advancing Together”, and we are honored to host as our key-note speaker, former 
Los Angeles County Sheriff Lee Baca, who will share his insights on the importance of sincere 
community relations between law enforcement and community based organizations.  You’ll 
also hear from Dr. Hatem Bazian, Ph.D., from U.C. Berkeley, and Dalia Mogahed, from the 
Institute for Social Policy and Understanding, Washington DC. 
  
There are more than 120,000 American Muslims in San Diego County. As our community 
continues to grow, it is vitally important for us to have your support, and that of all San 
Diegans.  In the spirit of peace, sharing and reconciliation, we humbly request your presence at 
our 10th Anniversary Banquet, and I look forward to meeting you there, in person. 
  
Please RSVP as soon as possible to CAIR-San Diego at 858-278-4547, or email Terri Smith 
at tsmith@cair.com.  
  
If you have any questions about the event, please don’t hesitate to contact our office. 
  
 
  
<image001.jpg> 
  
NOTE:  “This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including attachments, for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s) named above. Please do not review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or 
disclose the contents of this e-mail including any attachments unless you are the intended recipient(s) named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive this message for the recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. This email does not by itself establish an attorney-
client relationship, and may not constitute legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 
  
<image002.jpg> 
  
  

 
 
 
  
--  
Matthew G. Holt, Esq. 
Attorney-at-Law 
Certified Specialist, Immigration and Nationality Law 
State Bar of California, Board of Legal Specialization 
Immediate Past Chapter Chair 
San Diego Chapter, American Immigration Lawyers Association (AILA) 
  
Immediate Past Chair, New Members Division (NMD) 
American Immigration Lawyers Association (AILA) 
  
Hurwitz Holt, APLC 
409 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 300 
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San Diego, CA 92108 
Tel: (619) 239-7855   /   Fax: (619) 238-5544 
 
http://www.sandiegoimmigration.com 
http://www.avvo.com/attorneys/92103-ca-matthew-holt-1757527.html 
 
The contents of this e-mail message, including any attachments, are intended solely for the use of 
the person or entity to whom the e-mail was addressed. It contains information that may be 
protected by the work-product doctrine, or other privileges, and may be restricted from 
disclosure by applicable state and federal law. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message, be advised that any dissemination, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is 
strictly prohibited. Please also permanently delete all copies of the original e-mail and any 
attached documentation. 
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From: Marilyn Riley <
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Kevin Beiser (yahoo)
Cc: Hudson Melissa
Subject: Re: CAIR banquet

Terri Smith at the CAIR office 858-278-4547. 

Marilyn Riley 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Beiser <  
To: Marilyn Riley <  
Cc: mmabe2 <mmabe2@sandi.net> 
Sent: Thu, Oct 15, 2015 4:37 pm 
Subject: Re: CAIR banquet 

Who can I contact regarding having our dinner complementary (gifted) as it has been the past few years….?  
 
 
With Students First, 
 

 
 
 
Kevin Beiser 
San Diego Unified School Board 
“Math Teacher of the Year” 

  
619-838-5274 mobile/text 
 

On Oct 15, 2015, at 3:28 PM, Marilyn Riley <  wrote: 
 
I am glad that you both can attend and will send you some suggested language.  
 
  
Assalaamu Alaykum (May Peace Be Upon You).   
 
CAIR‐San Diego would like to invite you to our 10th Anniversary Banquet on Saturday, 
November 14.  Once again, it will be held at the Four Points Sheraton, located at 8110 Aero 
Drive in San Diego.  We have an exciting program planned for this very special celebration, and 
hope that you will be joining us.  I've listed our keynote speakers for you below, and once again, 
we will be offering licensed child care.  
 
We will be offering a plated dinner this year, so it's imperative that you buy your tickets 
early!  This year's ticket prices are as follows: 

RedactedRedacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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 Individual Ticket (Before November 1)    $50.00 
 Individual Ticket (AFTER November 1)    $65.00 
 Child Care (age 3‐12)                              $15.00 per child 
 Group Purchase (Table of 10)                 $500.00 

 
Although we will have tables available at Jumuah services as often as possible during 
September and October to sell tickets, we encourage you to purchase your tickets online, and 
we've created a special link for you: 

https://ca.cair.com/sandiego/cair‐san‐diego‐2015‐annual‐banquet/ 
  
If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to give our office a call, and we'll be happy to 
help you.  

  
Leroy “Lee” Dr. Baca – LA County Retired Sheriff 

 

Los Angeles County Sheriff Baca began his public service career on August 23, 1965, when he was sworn into 
the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department as a Deputy Sheriff Trainee. Sheriff Baca worked through the 
early portion of his career in custody, recruitment, on patrol on the streets of East Los Angeles, and as staff 
instructor at the Sheriff's Academy. He rose through the ranks, and in 1981 was appointed to Captain by then 
Sheriff Peter Pitchess and selected to command Norwalk Station.  Sheriff Baca was promoted to Commander 
by first-term Sheriff Sherman Block. Sheriff Baca excelled as the Commander of numerous stations as well as 
Aero Bureau and Special Enforcement Bureau. On January 21, 1992, Sheriff Sherman Block again promoted 
Sheriff Baca, this time to the rank of Chief.  Sheriff Baca built a great relationship with the community, and 
also have spoken about the American Muslims community and their contributions to this nation. 

 
Dalia Mogahed - Director of Research 

Dalia Mogahed is the Director of Research at ISPU where she develops, leads and executes 
ISPU’s community-focused research strategy.  Mogahed works closely with scholars and project 
managers on major research projects related to American Muslim families and institutions. 
Mogahed is former Executive Director of the Gallup Center for Muslim Studies, where she led 
the analysis of surveys of Muslim communities worldwide.  With John L. Esposito, she 
coauthored the book Who Speaks for Islam? What a Billion Muslims Really Think.  President 
Barack Obama appointed Mogahed to the President’s Advisory Council on Faith-Based and 
Neighborhood Partnerships in 2009.  She was invited to testify before the U.S. Senate 
Committee on Foreign Relations about U.S. engagement with Muslim communities, and she 
provided significant contributions to the Homeland Security Advisory Council’s Countering 
Violent Extremism Working Group recommendations.  She is a frequent expert commentator in 
global media outlets and international forums. She is also the CEO of Mogahed 
Consulting.  Mogahed earned her BS in chemical engineering at the University of Wisconsin and 
was a Dean Scholar earning her MBA at the Katz Graduate School of Business at the University 
of Pittsburgh.  

Hatem Bazian – UC Berkeley 

Dr. Hatem Bazian is co-founder, senior faculty, and Academic Affairs Chair at Zaytuna College. 
He is also a senior lecturer in the Departments of Near Eastern and Ethnic Studies at the 
University of California, Berkeley. Dr. Bazian is also a visiting Professor in Religious Studies at 
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Saint Mary’s College of California and adviser to the Religion, Politics, and Globalization 
Center at UC Berkeley. In 2009, he founded the Center for the Study of Documentation of 
Islamophobia at UC Berkeley. Dr. Bazian is on the board of several organizations, including the 
Islamic Scholarship Fund and Muslim Americans for Palestine, for which he is also the founding 
president.  

  
 
 
  
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
Cc: Melissa Hudson <mmabe2@sandi.net> 
Sent: Thu, Oct 15, 2015 2:37 pm 
Subject: Re: CAIR banquet 

I have not received an invitation yet.  
 
I would like to attend again with my husband Dan Mock.  
 
Can you send a Resolution Draft regarding their work in support of San Diego Unified School District 
Students? 
 
With Students First ,  
 
Kevin Beiser, Trustee  
San Diego Unified School Board 

 
619-838-5274 mobile 
 
On Oct 15, 2015, at 11:17 AM, Marilyn Riley <  wrote: 

Good morning, Kevin,  
 
Did you get the flyer about the CAIR San Diego 10th anniversary banquet on November 
14?  I am writing to ask both if you could attend and if the school board issues 
proclamations honoring local organizations.  If so, I would love to have one for CAIR. 
 
I hope that all is well with you and look forward to your response.   
 
Marilyn Riley 

 

 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Kevin Beiser <
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:37 PM
To: Marilyn Riley
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 3:28 PM
To: Hudson Melissa
Subject: Fwd: Please be our special guest for CAIR’s 10th Anniversary Banquet!
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Please RSVP  
 
Dan Mock too 
 
We both attended last year and were comped 
 
With Students First , 
 
Kevin Beiser, Trustee 
San Diego Unified School Board 

 
619‐838‐5274 mobile 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Date: September 16, 2015 at 2:32:22 PM PDT 
To: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
Subject: Please be our special guest for CAIR’s 10th Anniversary Banquet! 

  

Featured Speakers:  
Former L.A. County Sherriff Lee Baca, Hatem Bazian, Ph.D.  and Dalia 

Magahed 
  

The Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Office (CAIR‐San Diego), requests the 
honor of your presence at our 10th Anniversary Banquet, Saturday, November 14, 2015, from 6 
to 8 pm, at the Four Points Sheraton in Serra Mesa. 
  
Please help CAIR‐San Diego celebrate a decade of work and service to our local community, and 
enjoy a thoughtful, exciting program, including insightful comments from our three featured 
speakers. 
  
CAIR is the largest non‐profit, grassroots organization serving the Muslim community in 
America, and is dedicated to presenting an Islamic perspective on issues of vital importance to 
the American public. We seek to empower the Muslim community and educate all Americans 
through our political and social outreach. Based in Washington, D.C., CAIR has 30 chapters in 21 
states, the California Chapter has offices in San Diego, Los Angeles, San Francisco and 
Sacramento. 
  

Redacted
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Our dynamic San Diego Office is proud to announce this year’s banquet them: “Strengthening 
Our Voices, Advancing Together”, and we are honored to host as our key‐note speaker, former 
Los Angeles County Sheriff Lee Baca, who will share his insights on the importance of sincere 
community relations between law enforcement and community based organizations.  You’ll 
also hear from Dr. Hatem Bazian, Ph.D., from U.C. Berkeley, and Dalia Mogahed, from the 
Institute for Social Policy and Understanding, Washington DC. 
  
There are more than 120,000 American Muslims in San Diego County. As our community 
continues to grow, it is vitally important for us to have your support, and that of all San 
Diegans.  In the spirit of peace, sharing and reconciliation, we humbly request your presence at 
our 10th Anniversary Banquet, and I look forward to meeting you there, in person. 
  
Please RSVP as soon as possible to CAIR‐San Diego at 858‐278‐4547, or email Terri Smith at 
tsmith@cair.com.   
  
If you have any questions about the event, please don’t hesitate to contact our office. 
  
Note:  You can purchase your tickets online for $50 per person or a table for $500.  After 
November 1st it would be $65 per person and if we $650 for the table.   
  
  
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
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 8:02 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: urgent 
Attachments: image001.jpg

As salaam wa alaikum 
I have been on a leave of absence for 6 weeks due to a surgery.  Will return to work on Dec 01.  Sorry to miss our annual 
event.  Can you call Brenda 8858 490 8678 and schedule a meeting at your convenience.  Do you have a souvenir 
booklet copy for me.  Also for our archives can you email me a copy of the photo with you, I and congressman Scott 
peters ________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 12:34 AM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: urgent 
 
Agin if I have not sent this to you, than its my fault but I don’t see you on our list, I am still printing your name as VIP let 
me know if you are coming or not.  (Most likely this means you are not in our mailing list) See details below 
 
 
 
AN INVITATION TO BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST 
 for the 9th Annual 
Council on American Islamic Relations‐San Diego Banquet 
 
     On behalf of the Council on American‐Islamic Relations San Diego Chapter (CAIR‐San Diego), I have the pleasure of 
extending to you an invitation to attend our 9th Annual Banquet at the Four Points Sheraton Hotel, on Aero Drive in San 
Diego, California. 
     This exciting program will be held on Saturday, November 22, 2014 from 6:00PM to 9:00PM.  We are proud to tell 
that last year’s banquet attracted more than 450 guests. 
 
     CAIR is the largest non‐profit, grassroots organization serving the Muslim community in America, and we proudly 
provide an Islamic perspective on issues of importance to the American public.  It is also our goal to empower the 
Muslim community in America through political and social activism.  CAIR is based in Washington, D.C., but our 
organization has 30 chapters in 20 states across America. 
 
      This year’s banquet theme is “Rooted in Faith, Growing Through Service”.  We are pleased to announce that our 
keynote speaker this year is Dr. Yasir Qadhi, Dean of The AlMaghrib Institute and professor of  Religious Studies at 
Rhodes College in Memphis, Tennessee. Joining Dr. Qaqdhi at the podium are Linda Sarsour of the National Network for 
Arab American Communities, and Corey Saylor, from CAIR’s national office.  Invited guests include local public officials, 
interfaith leaders, and community activists. 
 
     The American Muslim population in San Diego County now numbers more than 120,000, and it more politically and 
socially involved and active, every day. For that reason, it is important that we have the support of individuals like 
yourself.  We humbly request your presence at our banquet, and I look forward to seeing you there. 
 
      Please RSVP for this inspiring event as soon as possible by contacting CAIR‐San Diego at (858) 278‐4547 or emailing 
Terri Smith at tsmith@cair.com<mailto:tsmith@cair.com>.] 
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      If you have any questions about CAIR‐San Diego or our upcoming banquet, please do not hesitate to contact our 
office. 
 
Tickets can be purchased online (https://ca.cair.com/sandiego/cair‐san‐diego‐2014‐annual‐banquet/ ) for $35 per 
person, or $350 for a table of ten. 
 
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
 
[cid:image003.jpg@01CFF42E.DA9B0860] 
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From: Foster Marne
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 10:46 AM
To: Hudson Melissa
Subject: Fwd: INVITATION TO BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST for the 9th Annual Council on American 

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
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 10:23 AM
To: Hudson Melissa
Subject: Re: INVITATION TO BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST for the 9th Annual Council on American 

Islamic Relations-San Diego Banquet

Yes.  
 
With Students First , 
 
Kevin Beiser, President  
San Diego Unified School Board 

 
 
On Nov 7, 2014, at 10:15 AM, "Hudson Melissa" <mmabe2@sandi.net> wrote: 

From:  [mailto:   
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 10:07 AM 
To: Hudson Melissa 
Subject: INVITATION TO BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST for the 9th Annual Council on American Islamic 
Relations-San Diego Banquet 
  
  

INVITATION TO BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST 
 for the 9th Annual  

Council on American Islamic Relations-San Diego Banquet 
  

     On behalf of the Council on American-Islamic Relations San Diego Chapter (CAIR-
San Diego), I have the pleasure of extending you an invitation to attend our 9th Annual 
Banquet in the Serra Mesa area of San Diego, California.  This exciting program will be 
held on Saturday, November 22, 2014 from 6:00PM to 8:00PM at the Four Points 
Sheraton.  We are proud to say that last year, our banquet attracted over 450 attendees.  
  
     CAIR is the largest non-profit, grassroots organization serving the Muslim community 
in America, and  is dedicated to presenting an Islamic perspective on issues of 
importance to the American public.  In offering that perspective, we seek to empower the 
Muslim community in America through political and social activism.  While based in 
Washington, D.C., CAIR has 30 chapters in 20 states across America. 
  
      This year, the theme of our banquet is “Rooted in Faith, Growing Through 
Service”.  We are pleased to announce our keynote speakers will be Dr. Yasir Qadhi, 
who in addition to being the Dean of The AlMaghrib Institute, also teaches Religious 
Studies at Rhodes College in Memphis, Tennessee; along with Linda Sarsour, and Corey 
Saylor (for more details check the poster below).  Invited guests include various local 
public officials, interfaith leaders, and community activists. 
  
      As the American Muslim population in San Diego County, numbering over 
120,000,  becomes more politically and socially involved, it is important that we have the 
support of individuals like yourself.  We humbly request your presence at our 
Banquet.  Please accept my highest regards and I look forward to seeing you there.  
 
      Please RSVP as soon as possible by contacting CAIR-San Diego at (858) 278-4547 
or email Terri Smith, tsmith@cair.com.  

Redacted Redacted

Redacted
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If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact our office. 
  
We request all awards, proclamations, recognitions, greetings, sponsorships, and 
advertisements to be send to our office no later than November 12, 2014 so we can 
publish it in our Souvenir Program Booklet.  Last year, CAIR-San Diego received nine (9) 
awards for its outstanding work from Congress, the State of California, and the City of 
San Diego. 
  
Note:  You can purchase your tickets online for $35 per peron or a table of 10 for 
$350.  However if that is not possible, just inform us and we will honor your attendance 
with no required tickets (let us know what option works for you).  Representatives from 
law enforcement agencies are encouraged to attend uniform.   
  
Hanif Mohebi, Executive Director 
Council on American-Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter 
8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 203 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax 858-278-4547 
Cellphone: 858-774-9991 
http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/ 
hmohebi@cair.com 
  
<image001.jpg> 
  
NOTE:  “This email may contain confidential and privileged material, including 
attachments, for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named above. Please do not 
review, use, copy, forward, or in any way distribute or disclose the contents of this e-mail 
including any attachments unless you are the intended recipient(s) named above. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive this message for the recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. This 
email does not by itself establish an attorney-client relationship, and may not constitute 
legal advice.” 
_______________________________________ 
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Kevin Beiser
Subject: RE: Bullying

Hi Kevin, 
 
Would Friday October 10th be a good time?...11:00 a.m., 1:30 p.m., 2:30 p.m. or later.  Or Wednesday October 15th 
during the a.m. 
 
Agin 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Kevin Beiser [  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 5:48 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin; hmohaibi@cair.com 
Subject: Bullying 
 
Can we please set up a time to discuss bullying concerns with CAIR. 
 
With Students First , 
 
Kevin Beiser, President 
San Diego Unified School Board 

 

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 11:35 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: URGENT: July 3rd Event details, PLEASE CONFIRM

Hi Hanif, 
  
Should he register at the event? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Brenda for Agin 

From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 1:09 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Cc: Brigham Brenda 
Subject: FW: URGENT: July 3rd Event details, PLEASE CONFIRM 

Hello Mr. Agin Shaheed (sister Brenda  make sure he gets this please) 
I would like you to confirm this ASAP. 
  
I do apologize for not getting to you sooner.   
  
Here is some info for July 3rd Event. 
  
We will have somewhere between 60‐70 top community members/leaders attending this exclusive event.  This event is 
not publicized and it was strictly invite only.   
  
Details of the program: 
When:  Thursday, July 3rd registration starts at 5:30pm, program at 6pm. 
Where:  Four Points Sheraton, 8110 Aero Drive San Diego, CA 92123; (by Tuesday I will get you the exact hall/room that 
the event will be held at)  
What:  Exclusive CAIR‐SD Event for leadership/Meet Congressman Scott Peters and other Dignitaries  
  
TWO HOUR PROGRAM ONLY:  

 5:30‐6:00pm Registration (as long as you make it by 5:15 it should be good )  
 6:00‐630pm Personal meet and greet with Congressman Scott Peters and other dignitaries (taking pictures with 

dignitaries for those interested).  
 6:30‐7:00pm Congressman Speaking on Importance of Civic Engagement & WHY is CAIR‐San Diego important,  
 7:00‐8:00pm Other Speakers (Special Update from San Diego School District, Law Enforcement, and CAIR‐SD) 

o   This is where I would like to give you some time, about 5‐10 minutes to speak about WHY our partnership 
is important.  Specifically WHY should these donors donate and keep CAIR Strong and make sure we do 
what we do.  Call me if you have any questions.  Give examples of how other partners are using the 
opportunity greatly because they have the funds, and staff.  I would love to have one staff member just 
focusing on school and young people if we could afford it.   

o   ‐Once you are done speaking, you can stay or leave its totally up to you.  If he would like to stay and have 
iftar with us at 8pm that would be greatly appreciated as well but we understand if he chooses to leave 
and spend time with your family.   

 8:00pm Iftar(Dinner) end of program.  

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



  
Kinldy let me know if you have any questions, my cell phone is 858‐774‐9991 
  
  
Hanif/CAIR SD Community Servant  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 8:47 AM
To: Taha Hassane
Subject: RE: Power Point Presentation: Bullying and Children

JZK Brother Taha! 
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
 
Privileged and Confidential: Information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is to be treated as privileged and 
confidential. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for 
delivering it to the person to whom it is addressed you may not copy, forward or deliver this to anyone else. If you 
received this e-mail by mistake, please notify me immediately. Thank you. 

From: Taha Hassane [taha.hassane@icsd.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 8:46 AM 
To: Boulazreg Kamal 
Subject: Re: Power Point Presentation: Bullying and Children 

Thanks Kamal 
Barakallahu fik 
 

On Mon, Feb 17, 2014 at 8:42 AM, Kamal Boulazreg <  wrote: 
Salaam Sheikh Taha, 
Here is my Power Point Presentation. I made some additions to cover the different types of bullying. 
It was a pleasure presenting at the Mesjid. I hope we can plan for another presentation in the Fall inshaallah. 
JZK, 
Kamal 
P.S. I added my district email, please add it to your personal contacts and email me via this email to reach me 
directly. It is easier to reach me on my work email, it does contain mostly work and related emails. My Yahoo 
email receives a lot of spam and junk mail that I missed many of your previous emails. 
-------------------------------------------- 
On Tue, 1/7/14, Taha Hassane <taha.hassane@icsd.org> wrote: 
 
 Subject: Fwd: Need Poster ASAP 
 To: "Kamal Boulazreg" <  
 Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2014, 11:03 PM 
 
 Assalamu 
 alaikum dear kamal, 
 I you can see in the email below, the date of the 
 bullying presentation is Saturday Feb. 8th, evening, 

Redacted

Redacted
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 inshaallah. I hope it's convenient with you. Would you 
 please confirm your participation. We will have in the panel 
 you, Hanif, and Agin.  
 
 Taha Hassane, Imam & Director of 
 Public/Interfaith Relations & Youth 
 ProgramIslamic Center of San 
 Diego (858) 278-5240 ext 2www.icsd.orgSent from 
 my iPad 
 Begin forwarded message: 
 
 From: Hanif Mohebi 
 <hmohebi@cair.com> 
 Date: January 7, 2014 at 6:48:21 PM PST 
 To: Taha Hassane <taha.hassane@icsd.org> 
 Cc: Salma Hassane <  
 Subject: RE: Need Poster ASAP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Salaam Sheikh Taha 
 I had a meeting with Agin Shaheed 
 from Race and Human Relations and Advocacy with the San 
 Diego Unified School District and he is confirmed for 
 February 8th program.  Alhumdulillah you are 
 confirmed 
  and now I would kindly ask you to confirm Dr. Kamal 
 ASAP. 
    
 Now Alhumdulillah we have our 
 Speakers, location confirmed and inshaAllah soon Salma will 
 send us the poster and we are good to go inshaAllah (Salma I 
 already sent you CAIR SD logo) 
 FYI:   poster needs to be 
 11/17 size inshaAllah.  Jzk 
 
    
 Lets see if we can confirm and have a 
 poster by Monday, January 13, 2014 inshaAllah. 
    
 Jzk 
    
    
 Hanif/CAIR SD Community Servant 
 
 

Redacted
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 Hanif Mohebi, Executive 
 Director 
 Council on American-Islamic 
 Relations, San Diego Chapter 
 8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 
 203 
 San Diego, CA 92111 
 Telephone/Fax 858-278-4547 
 
 Cellphone: 858-774-9991 
 http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/ 
 hmohebi@cair.com 
    
 Facebook:  https://www.facebook.com/mohebi.h 
 
    
 *NOTE: This email message, 
 including any attachments, may be a privileged and 
 confidential communication. If the reader of this message is 
 not the intended recipient, 
  or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the 
 message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
 that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying 
 of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
 received this communication 
  in error, please notify the sender by email or telephone, 
 and delete the original message immediately. Any advice 
 given in this correspondence may not apply to your 
 situation, and should not be considered legal advice, unless 
 an explicit attorney-client relationship 
  exists between the sender and the intended 
 recipient.* 
 ________________________________________ 
 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
 
 
 From: Taha Hassane [mailto:taha.hassane@icsd.org] 
 
 
 Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 12:52 PM 
 
 To: Hanif Mohebi 
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 Cc: Salma Hassane 
 
 Subject: Re: Need Poster ASAP 
 
 
    
 
 I suggest the time for 
 bullying event is 7:15pm to 9pm 
 
 Taha Hassane,  
 
 
 Imam & Director of 
 Public/Interfaith Relations & Youth Program 
 
 
 Islamic Center of San 
 Diego  
 
 
 (858) 278-5240 ext 2 
 
 
 www.icsd.org 
 
 Sent from my iPad 
 
 
 
 
 On Jan 7, 2014, at 12:36 PM, Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com> 
 wrote: 
 
 
 
 Salaam Shiekh Taha 
 I will be going to Chicago 
 8-12th, and then visiting my mother from 20-24, 
 and then Sacramento for CAIR 25-27 (so I am traveling a lot 
 and want to make sure we get our posters out for the bulling 
 event ASAP iA.  On feb 8th 
  Maghrib enters at 5:29 and Isha at 6:38 (Imam Taha let me 
 what is the best time to hold this event, the 7-9:30 is just 
 an estimate waiting your approval). 
   
 Below is just a text for a 
 poster/can Salma create the poster soon iA, and can you 
 kindly talk to the speakers you had in mind 
 inshaAllah.  I will be speaking to Agin Shaheed today 
 in this regards. 
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 Here is a some TEXT FOR 
 THE BULLYING EVENT, Salma can come with the graphics.  
 (if you want to u can also use the picture of the report in 
 your poster, its to you Salma).  CAIR logo is 
 attached. 
 
   
 
   
 CAIR San Diego in 
 cooperation with ICSD presents… 
   
 Anti-Bullying Seminar 
 Sat., Feb. 8, 2014 
 7-930pm 
   
 ·         
 Muslim Youth Experiences with Bullying, 
 Harassment & Religious Accommodation in Schools 
 ·         
 What Parents and Students can do to 
 Prevent Bullying 
 ·         
 What is the Psychological Impact of 
 Bullying 
   
 Agin Shaheed 
 The brother who is 
 psychologist 
 
 Imam Taha 
 
   
   
 
 
 
 
 <logo_2x15.pdf> 
 
 
 
 
 <CAIRCalifornialogo.jpg> 
 
 
 
--  
Taha Hassane 
Imam/Director of Interfaith/Public Relations & Youth Program 
Islamic Center of San Diego, CA 
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www.icsd.org 
858-278-5240 ext 2 
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From: Hanif Mohebi <hmohebi@cair.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 12:27 PM
To: Shaheed Agin; '  Ziad Asghar; '  

Noha Salem; 'Hani (
Subject: Meeting tonight at 730pm 

Salaam  
Here is the agenda if anyone wants to add anything please let me know: 
 

 

In the name of Allah, All Merciful, the Compassionate  
Agenda for todays meeting 

                                                                                                                                      
CAIR San Diego EC/Staff Meeting January 14, 2014 
Members Present: 
Members Absent:  
Time: 730‐900pm   
 

1.) Confirm Last meeting minutes, please check attached below (5 minutes) 
 

2.) Financial Update (5 minutes) 
 Alhumdulillah we were able to reach our projected goal ($271,100).  The total income for 2013 was 

$ 279,691.19. 
 We all still need to follow up with the pledges and make sure we get them before the end of the 

March if possible so it will be 2-3 months before Ramadan Fundraiser. 
 

3.) Approve Budget Projection for 2014  
 Email was sent with all details, please check before meeting and be ready to discuss 
 Brother Ahsen will present this to us all  

 
4.) New Staff Recruitment 

 Attorney Position, being open to getting someone with immigration experience. 
 Admin Position. 
 We need to make sure that we start our publicity ASAP, no later than January 20th 
 

5.) Other, open, please feel free to suggest any specific topic to be covered if need be.  (5 minutes) 
a. CAIR CA meeting next week. 

 
Notes:  

 
End Time:  9:00 

   

Redacted Redacted
Redacted
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Last meeting minutes  

In the name of Allah, All Merciful, the Compassionate  
Special Post Banquet Meeting 

                                                                                                                                      
CAIR San Diego EC/Staff Meeting Dec 11, 2013 
Members Present: Hani, Hanif, Ahsen, Noha, Ehab (phone), Ziad (phone) 
Members Absent: Owais 
Time: 730‐830pm   
 

6.) Confirm Last meeting minutes, please check attached below (5 minutes) 
Ziad and Noha move to confirm. 
7.) Financial Update (5 minutes) 

a. Quick update on numbers from the Banquet: 
 Checks $32530 
 Cash $4125 (this includes books/other sales) 
 Other general donation prior to banquet $2286 
 Sponsorships/Ads about $2650 
 TOTAL:  $41951 

  

 Tickets $4115 (so essentially we have lost about 10K in tickets sales) 
  

So we still have 40‐50K that are probably in pledges that we need to realize. 
 

- To reduce the loss: 
o Give discounts when buying multiple tickets. 
o Tabling early 3 weeks in advance at all the Masajid 
o Dedicated Khutbahs to support 
o Decrease ticket price 

 

b. Pledges: 
 Those who have pledged to pay next year we need to respect that and inshaAllah try 

to see if we can get their pledges before Ramadan. 
 Other pledges, we need to contact and see if we can get the checks before the end 

of the year inshaAllah (incentives could be tax deductions for 2013) 
 All of us need to follow up with our contacts via text, email etc in order to remind 

them that if at all possible to send their checks before the end of the year. 
 

8.) Banquet Discussion (35 minutes) 
 
Banquet items: 

1. Silent Fundraising Strategy 
a. Good feedback from community 
b. The process can improve 

i. Stop for 2 mins and give the people time to fill in their pledges/write their 
checks. 

2. Program 
a. Too long 
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b. Too many speakers 
c. Need to secure a Saturday  

i. First Saturday of Dec. (or similar) 
d. Get feedback from leaders. 

3. Food 
a. Good food and taste. 
b. Long lines 
c. Tea option wasn’t great 
d. No coffee 
e. Servers were slow (which probably caused the delay) 
f. Instructions can be clearer/louder and emphasized 
g. More volunteers to usher the tables to the food. 

4. AV, Sound, Recording (need update from Hani). 
a. Too loud on one side, not on the other end  
b. AI: Hanif to find out how much the hotel audio system would cost with the mixer. 
c. Hotel has electrical that causes speakers to hum when connected to projectors 
d. Multiple people bringing their CD to be played 
e. Some complaints regarding musical instruments 
f. PPT wasn’t ready and missing some info and slides 
g. Laptops were a bit slow to process high quality video which resulted in bad 

quality video. 
5. MC (moderator, NOHA). 

a. Shorten the gap 
b. Some transitions 
c. Sometimes need instructions to be clearer, or repeated, or emphasized. 

6. Program Booklet 
a. Try to do it earlier 

7. Special Guests Invites 
a. Great turn out and # number of awards. 
b. Where should the special guests sit? 

i. Front row, second row, middle, what about our leaders? 
ii. Compromise? 

8. Decoration for the Stage, Tables, overall 
a. Good 

9. Babysitting 
a. Some complaints 

10. Seating Arrangements  
11. Selling Tickets  

a. Need to table earlier 
12. Testimonials 

a. Good 
13. Volunteers 

a. Good effort/dedication 
b. Some ushering issues 

14. Speakers 
a. Too many 

15. Awards 
 

9.) Other, open, please feel free to suggest any specific topic to be covered if need be.  (5 minutes) 
a. How to handle/treat non-democrats, especially with Francine Busby. 
b. With a successful banquet, we need to bring substantial accomplishments. 
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Notes:  

 
End Time:  8:30 

 
 

 
 
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
 
Facebook:  https://www.facebook.com/mohebi.h  
 
*NOTE: This email message, including any attachments, may be a privileged and confidential communication. If the reader of this message is not 

the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender by email or telephone, and delete the original message immediately. Any advice given in this correspondence may not 
apply to your situation, and should not be considered legal advice, unless an explicit attorney‐client relationship exists between the sender and the 
intended recipient.* 
________________________________________ 
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 1:13 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: Confidential, do not forward or share 

Hi Hanif, 
  
Thank you for the invitation.  Conflicting schedule on such short notice.  Wish you well on the conference.  Would like to 
process the outcomes of the press conference and its outcomes for SDUSD students. 
  
Agin 

From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 3:48 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: FW: Confidential, do not forward or share  

  

Salaams: 
If you recall in 2012 CAIR CA did a survey of Muslim Students.  Alhumdulillah we are just about to release the 
report we are still debating but most likely on Thursday morning if not on Wednesday about noon time.  I will 
confirm the details tonight iA. 
  
I wanted to see if you would like to join us at the press conference.  Please let me  
know.  if you decide to join, I will prep all of you with talking points iA.  jzk  
  
  
  

From:  
  
DRAFT MEDIA ADVISORY 
  
CAIR-CA: Calif. Muslim Group to Release Report on Bullying 
  
(ANAHEIM, CA, 12/17/13) – On Wednesday, December 18, the California 
chapter of the Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR-CA) will hold 
simultaneous news conferences in _______, _______ and _______ to release a 
first-of-its-kind report documenting bias-based bullying of American 
Muslim students in that state’s schools.   
  
The new report, “Growing in Faith: California Muslim Youth Experiences 
with Bullying, Harassment and Religious Accommodation in Schools,” is 
based on a statewide survey of almost 500 Muslim students, ages 11 to 18. 
They were asked questions about their relationships with peers and 
teachers, as well as their comfort levels participating in discussions 
about Islam and Muslims. 
 
WHAT: CAIR-CA to Release Report on Bullying of Muslim Students 
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WHEN: Wednesday, December 18, Noon 
WHERE: CAIR Offices in __________, __________ and _____________ 
CONTACT: CAIR-SFBA Executive Director Zahra Billoo, 408.986.9874, E-
Mail: zbilloo@cair.com; CAIR-LA Communications Coordinator Yasmin Nouh, 
714.776.1847, E-Mail: ynouh@cair.com; CAIR Executive Director Hanif 
Mohebi, 858.278.4547, E-Mail: hmohebi@cair.com; CAIR Executive Director 
Basim Elkarra, 916.441.6269, E-Mail: belkarra@cair.com 
   
“Being called ‘terrorist’ or ‘Bin laden’ is still a reality for many 
American Muslim students,” said CAIR-LA Civil Rights Manager Fatima 
Dadabhoy, one of the authors of the report. “Throughout the course of this 
study, we were alarmed to find that many Muslim students didn’t even deem 
this as a form of bullying. Through this report, we hope to show that a 
decision to dismiss mistreatment as a natural consequence of being Muslim 
in America, or simply part of growing up, is unacceptable and normalizes a 
toxic school environment.” 
  
“Too often we find that parents and teachers don’t know how to adequately 
address bias-based bullying of American Muslim students,” said Rachel 
Roberts, civil rights coordinator for CAIR’s Northern California offices. 
“We hope this report will shed light on the resources available to 
parents, teachers, and students in order to effectively and proactively 
address school bullying.” 
  
The report also shares anecdotes from CAIR-CA’s case files to highlight 
the problems reported to the civil rights organization’s offices and 
includes information about recent changes to the law because of high-
profile cases of extreme school bullying. 
  
Additionally, the report provides information for parents about how to 
request religious accommodation for their child and a list of resources 
that parents can use to learn more about the issues children face at 
school. 
  
CAIR-CA is a chapter of CAIR, America's largest Muslim civil liberties and 
advocacy organization. Its mission is to enhance the understanding of 
Islam, encourage dialogue, protect civil liberties, empower American 
Muslims, and build coalitions that promote justice and mutual 
understanding. 
  
- END - 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:02 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: Invitation to be our special guest for the 8th Annual Council on American Islamic 

Relations San Diego Banquet

Hi Hanif, 
  
I would be honored to attend your Islamic Relations San Diego Banquet.  Thank you for inviting me. 
  
Agin 

From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 8:51 AM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: Invitation to be our special guest for the 8th Annual Council on American Islamic Relations San Diego Banquet 

  
You are definitely invited, can you also see if you can invite any other appropriate people from SSD BOARD or others 
that you think should be invited.  Thank you 
  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

Dear Agin Shaheed 
     On behalf of the Council on American-Islamic Relations San Diego Chapter (CAIR-San Diego), I have the 
pleasure of extending you an invitation to attend our 8th Annual Banquet in the Serra Mesa area of San Diego, 
California.  The program will be held on Sunday, December 8, 2013 from 6:00PM to 9:30 PM at the Four 
Points Sheraton.  Our banquet attracted over 400 persons last year.  
     CAIR is the largest non-profit, grassroots organization serving the Muslim community in America. CAIR is 
dedicated to presenting an Islamic perspective on issues of importance to the American public.  In offering that 
perspective, we seek to empower the Muslim community in America through political and social 
activism.  While based in Washington, D.C., CAIR has chapters in major cities across America. 
      This year, the theme of our banquet is “Faith in Freedom”.  Our keynote speakers will be Sheikh Yassir 
Fazaga and Max Blumenthal (for more details check below for the poster).  Invited guests also include various 
local public officials, interfaith leaders, and other community activists. 
      As the American Muslim population in San Diego County, numbering almost 100,000 becomes more 
politically and socially involved, it is very important that we have the support of individuals like you.  We 
humbly request your presence at our Banquet.  Please accept my highest regards and I look forward to seeing 
you there.  
 
      Please RSVP as soon as possible by contacting CAIR-San Diego at (858) 278-4547 or email me at 
hmohebi@cair.com.  If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at the same number or email me.   
Note:  There is no requirement for special guests to buy tickets, however if that is what your office feels comfortable with, you can 
purchase tickets online for $35 per person (kindly let us know if you choose this option).  Furthermore we request all greetings, 
proclamations, recognitions, awards, sponsorships, and advertisements to be send to our office no later than November 25, 2013 so we 
can publish it in our Souvenir Program Booklet. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 1:27 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: Please RSVP for our VIP Sharing Ramadan with our Neighbors
Attachments: image001.png

 
__as salaam was alaikum 
Please add Enri Christian Brown San Diego sports complex to guest list Again 
shaheed______________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:53 PM 
To: Brigham Brenda 
Cc: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: Please RSVP for our VIP Sharing Ramadan with our Neighbors 
 
Dear Agin Shaheed, 
(Agin you feel free to invite anyone from the Unified School Board as well, this is a special event only for public officials, 
infteraith, and leaders only) As Muslims, we are currently observing the holy month of Ramadan, in which we fast from 
food and drink from dawn to sunset. It is a joyous time for us to reflect on life and spend quality time with friends and 
family. 
In an effort to increase positive relationships amongst the community, CAIR‐San Diego and MAS PACE San Diego have 
started their first “Sharing Ramadan Iftar with Neighbors” Campaign. In reaching out to the San Diego Muslim 
community, we asked the following questions: “Do you know the names of your neighbors? Do you think they’d 
consider you to be a great neighbor? And do you think they have a better view of Islam and Muslims because of you?” 
Ramadan is the perfect time to reach out to your neighbors and tell them a little about yourself. A simple act of 
kindness, like inviting your neighbor to eat dinner with you, can go a long way, and it shows your neighbors that you care 
about them and those around you. 
To support our Sharing Ramadan Campaign, we would like to jointly extend a special invitation to you to share a 
Ramadan Iftar with us on Tuesday, July 23, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. This event is a way for us to show our appreciation to the 
special community members and public officials that have made a positive impact in San Diego. Your work has not gone 
unnoticed, and we would like to take this opportunity to break fast and share a meal with you during the holy month of 
Ramadan. 
The Iftar event will be held at the Four Points Sheraton, at 8110 Aero Drive, San Diego, CA 92123. Please RSVP by July 
15th by  respond to this email with full name and contact of individuals that would like to attend.  For more information 
please visit massandiego.org<http://massandiego.org> or email 
info@massandiego.com<mailto:info@massandiego.com>. 
Thank you, and we look forward to seeing you! 
With peace, (Hanif Mohebi and Waleed Arikat) Hanif Mohebi, Executive Director Council on American‐Islamic Relations 
San Diego Chapter 
8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 203 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax 858‐278‐4547 
Cellphone: 858‐774‐9991 
http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/ 
hmohebi@cair.com<mailto:hmohebi@cair.com> 
 
Waleed Arikat, Executive Director 
Muslim American Society PACE, San Diego Chapter arikatmail@gmail.com<mailto:arikatmail@gmail.com> 
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 4:02 PM
To: Sadaf Hane
Subject: RE: Article for Black History Month

Great article...just a few more changes.   
 
Please refer to:  Second page, first paragraph  ‐ please insert the following after "Agin transitioned into atheism."  Agin 
was the director of the U.S. Naval Pacific Fleet Minority Affairs Human Relations Program when this transition occurred." 
 
Second page, please re‐type the second paragraph to read as follows:..."He was the first black man to serve in such a 
powerful role in the school district, especially in a time and place where race relations were rocky to say the least.  To 
boot, he worked on issues relating to African American males in the school system, which was an area that in Agin's 
school career he identified with and believed important enough to get out of his comfort zone and get involved with... 
 
Third paragraph:  Delete sentence starting with..."To boot, he worked on issues relating to African American males in the 
school system, which was an area that in Agin's school career he identified with and believed important enough to get 
out of his comfort zone and get involved with." 
 
NOTE:  The "To boot"...sentence was just in the wrong paragraph. 
 
Thanks Sadaf!  Let me know if it makes sense. 
 
Brenda for Agin 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Sadaf Hane [shane@cair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 3:31 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: Article for Black History Month 
 
Here you go! It's not in its final format, but the edits are finalized from what Agin had suggested. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shaheed Agin [mailto:ashaheed@sandi.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 3:30 PM 
To: Sadaf Hane 
Subject: RE: Article for Black History Month 
 
You are more than welcome! 
 
Brenda 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Sadaf Hane [shane@cair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 3:00 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
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Subject: RE: Article for Black History Month 
 
Definitely. I'll send it to you in a couple of hours. : ) 
 
Thank you for all of your help. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shaheed Agin [mailto:ashaheed@sandi.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 2:45 PM 
To: Sadaf Hane 
Subject: FW: Article for Black History Month 
 
Hi Sadaf, 
 
Agin wanted to know if you received the info below, and could he receive a copy of the final version. 
 
Thank you very  much. 
 
Agin 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Shaheed Agin 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 4:20 PM 
To: Sadaf Hane 
Subject: RE: Article for Black History Month 
 
Shaheed needs to be corrected throughout the article ‐correct spelling is AGIN SHAHEED. 
 
Third paragraph ‐ "His great grandfather James Nelson Ervin was a co‐founder and first dean for 25 years of Jarvis 
Christian College in the early 1900's." 
 
Sixth paragraph ‐ The Nation of Islam (NOI) in San Diego although a very educated and prestigious group of people was 
inclusive of the nationalistic concerns felt so strongly by many of its followers,  Agin included.  Eventually, Agin shifted 
away from some of  the philosophy of  NOI and accepted the leadership of Imam Warith Deen Muhammad who 
renamed the community ‐ The World Community of Islam in the West.  Currently Agin has been a member of the 
Tabliqh Community for the last 18 years.  Agin admits that he is a combination of all his Islamic historical experience. 
 
Seventh paragraph ‐ Agin's grandfather, James MacFarlan, was the Assistant Superintendent of Attendance in the Los 
Angeles School District  in the late 1940's. 
 
Eighth paragraph ‐  A unique opportunity presented itself when an advocacy program was introduced into the district 
and Agin applied as a Pupil Advocate for the Improvement and Achievement of African American males".. 
 
Eighth paragraph ‐ ...To boot, he worked on issues relating to African American males in the school system, which was 
an area that in Agin's school career he identified with and believed important enough to get out of his comfort zone and 
get involved with. 
 
Eighth paragraph  ‐ Agin started out as a marriage and family counselor intern. 
 
Ninth paragraph ‐  After years of  hard work and dedication, Agin was selected to be the Program Manager for the Race 
Human Relations and Advocacy Program which he has headed for the last 13 years. 
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Ninth paragraph ‐ The mission of the program is to "provide meaningful integration of the adult and student population 
of the school district through training of senior management, school sites, around the area of diversity and culture and 
looking at topics like 'isms,' ‐ racism, sexism, gender bias, etc." 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Sadaf Hane [shane@cair.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 1:32 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: Article for Black History Month 
 
Dear Brenda, 
 
Hello! I'm glad you like it. Oh, I can't believe that! I looked over the article, and I'm not sure how that got in there. I'll 
correct it right away. Is there anything that Agin does not like or would prefer for us to not include? I want to make sure 
he is comfortable with it before anything goes out. 
 
Thanks again! 
 
Sadaf 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shaheed Agin [mailto:ashaheed@sandi.net] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 1:29 PM 
To: Sadaf Hane 
Subject: RE: Article for Black History Month 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Sadaf, 
 
 
 
Great article!...I noticed on about the fifth paragraph down you might have misspelled "immersion" you have 
"emersion"...is that what you really wanted? 
 
 
 
Thanks much, 
 
 
 
Brenda 
 
________________________________ 
From: Sadaf Hane [shane@cair.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 11:31 AM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Cc: Brigham Brenda 
Subject: Article for Black History Month 
 
Dear Agin, 
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Salaam. Edgar and I both went through the article, and tried our best to keep it true to your answers. The photo is just 
one that we pulled, so we can send a few for you to review. Can you take a look at this and see if its okay to send out. If 
there are any parts that you would not like to publish, just cross those parts out. 
 
If you could get this back to me by the end of the day, that would be fantastic. If not, just get it back to me as soon as 
possible. 
 
Thank you so much! 
 
Sadaf 
 
Sadaf T. Hane, Esq. 
Civil Rights Director 
Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego 
8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 203 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax: 858.278.4547 
http://ca/cair.com/sandiego/ 
shane@cair.com<mailto:shane@cair.com> 
 
 
NOTE: This email message, including any attachments, may be a privileged and confidential communication. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by email 
or telephone, and delete the original message immediately. Any advice given in this correspondence may not apply to 
your situation, and should not be considered legal advice, unless an explicit attorney‐client relationship exists between 
the sender and the intended recipient. 
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 1:29 PM
To: Sadaf Hane
Subject: RE: Article for Black History Month

Hi Sadaf, 
  
Great article!...I noticed on about the fifth paragraph down you might have misspelled "immersion" you have 
"emersion"...is that what you really wanted? 
  
Thanks much, 
  
Brenda 

From: Sadaf Hane [shane@cair.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 11:31 AM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Cc: Brigham Brenda 
Subject: Article for Black History Month 

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
  
Sadaf T. Hane, Esq.  
Civil Rights Director  
Council on American-Islamic Relations, San Diego 
8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 203  
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax: 858.278.4547 
http://ca/cair.com/sandiego/ 
shane@cair.com 
  
  

NOTE: This email message, including any attachments, may be a privileged and confidential communication. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender by email or telephone, and delete the original message immediately. Any advice given in this correspondence may not apply 
to your situation, and should not be considered legal advice, unless an explicit attorney-client relationship exists between the sender and the intended 
recipient. 
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:15 AM
To: Sadaf Hane
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Interview 

As salaam wa alaikum 

From: Sadaf Hane [shane@cair.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 3:38 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Cc: Brigham Brenda 
Subject: Tomorrow's Interview  

Dear Agin,  
  
I am looking forward to interviewing you tomorrow! I did receive the information and photos Brenda sent me, but 
unfortunately the resolution is not the best. I would like to take some photos of you tomorrow, so I just wanted to give 
you a heads up!  
  
See you soon!  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 3:37 PM
To: shane@cair.com
Subject: FW: Bio of Agin Shaheed 
Attachments: Bio Sketch & Photo of Agin Shaheed.jpg

Hi Sadaf, 
  
I forwarded a photo already...please free to use the attached bio of Agin (without the accompanying photo) in this email. 
  
Please use the photo I sent that is in color. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Brenda for Agin 

From: Shaheed Agin 
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 9:53 AM 
To: Win Cox 
Subject: Bio of Agin Shaheed for Rotary Meeting April 25 

Hi Win, 
  
Attached please find a bio of Agin Shaheed.  Have a great day! 
  
Brenda Brigham 

From: Win Cox [  
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:10 AM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Cc: Win Cox 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak to Rotary Club of Poway (Agin Shaheed) 

Dear Mr. Shaheed: 
The Rotary Club of Poway truly looks forward to your presentation this Wednesday, April 25. It looks like I might have to 
be out of town on Wednesday, so our Club President, Alan Noblitt, will host and introduce you. If you have any questions, 
please contact me at 858-442-4881. 
Warm regards, 
Win Cox 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Win Cox  
To: Shaheed Agin  
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 10:41 AM 
Subject: Re: Invitation to speak to Rotary Club of Poway (Agin Shaheed) 
 
Dear Mr. Shaheed: 
Please plan on April 25, 2012. We meet at the Brigantine Restaurant, at 13445 Poway Road, Poway, CA 92064. (It's in a 
shopping center at the southeast corner of the intersection of Poway Rd. and Community Rd.)  
  
We hope you'll be our guest for lunch, which begins at 12:30, and then speak from 1:00 - 1:30, including Q&A. We can 
provide a microphone and screen, if you need it. And would you please either email or bring a bio with which we can 
introduce you. 
Many thanks, 
Win Cox 

Redacted
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Rotary Club of Poway 
858-442-4881 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Shaheed Agin" <ashaheed@sandi.net> 
To: "Win Cox" <  
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 8:36 AM 
Subject: RE: Invitation to speak to Rotary Club of Poway (Agin Shaheed) 
 
I would be honored to speak at the Rotary Club of Poway on Safe Schools and Anti-Bullying efforts in the SDUSD. 
 
 
 
My first preference wold be April 25 and my second preference would be April 18th.  Please confirm. 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
Agin Shaheed 
 
________________________________ 
From: Win Cox [  
Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2012 3:39 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: Invitation to speak to Rotary Club of Poway (Agin Shaheed) 
 
Dear Mr. Shaheed: 
Despite your busy schedule, we hope that you will speak to the Rotary Club of Poway on Safe Schools and Anti-Bullying 
efforts in the San Diego Unified School District. Many of our members' children are enrolled in San Diego schools. 
 
Unfortunately, I was not able to attend today's workshop on that subject, at which you presented opening remarks, but 
know that this is your area of expertise at SDUSD. 
 
We meet at the Brigantine Restaurant every Wednesday, from 12:30 - 1:30, and have speaker openings on April 4, 18 
and 25, and May 9, 16 and 23, 2012.  Of course, we'd like you to be our guest for lunch, before speaking from 1:00 - 
1:30. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Winifred Cox 
 
Program Chair 
Rotary Club of Poway 
858-442-4881  

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 3:32 PM
To: shane@cair.com
Subject: FW: Photo of Agin Shaheed
Attachments: 2012-09-18_17-52-05_656-1.jpg

Hi Sadaf, 
  
Here is a photo of Agin. 
  
Thanks much. 
  
Brenda 
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: MEET WITH AGIN 

How is Wednesday January 30th, 9:30 a.m., your office? 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 5:27 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: MEET WITH AGIN 
 
I could either meet with him on Jan 17th or the last week of Jan (I will be out of town next week) 
 
 
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
 
*NOTE: This email message, including any attachments, may be a privileged and confidential communication. If the 
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
the sender and the intended recipient.*  ________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shaheed Agin [mailto:ashaheed@sandi.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:53 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi 
Subject: RE: MEET WITH AGIN 
 
Yes...we confirm for February the 23rd.  Can you meet and chat with him during the week of January 21st? 
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Thanks, 
 
Brenda 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Hanif Mohebi [hmohebi@cair.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 1:31 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: RE: MEET WITH AGIN 
 
I can meet with him on details of the event; but I need a confirmation of if he would like to be a speaker or not, and if he 
is confirmed for the date:  we need his confirmation to print flyers/posters with his name as speaker and distribute.  
Have him call me if he has questions, but I need answer if possible ASAP. 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 1:26 PM 
To: Hanif Mohebi 
Subject: MEET WITH AGIN 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
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Hi Hanif, 
 
Happy New Year!  Can you and Agin meet on Wednesday, January 16th at 1:00 p.m. re your request for January 23rd.? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Brenda for Agin 
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From: Shaheed Agin
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 3:17 PM
To: Hanif Mohebi
Subject: RE: MEET WITH AGIN 

Hanif, 
 
Per our conversation, Agin is available for Saturday, February 23rd, 6:00 pm. We look forward to hearing from you 
regarding specific details. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 8:54 AM
To: Sadaf Hane
Subject: RE: Black History Month Feature 

Hi Sadaf, 
  
Yes, I would be delighted to be featured in your weekly e-newsletter.  Please let me know the next steps. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Agin 

From: Sadaf Hane [shane@cair.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:56 PM 
To: Shaheed Agin 
Cc: Brigham Brenda 
Subject: Black History Month Feature  

Dear Agin,  
  
Salaam! In honor of Black History Month, I would like to do a special feature in each of our weekly e‐newsletters for the 
month of February on valued members of our community. I would like to feature you in one of our articles, and I hope 
you say “yes”!  
  
The feature will include a photo, a brief background on you and your work, and I would like you to answer the question: 
“What does being a Black Muslim in America mean to you?” I may have a few more questions or topics that I may ask 
you to discuss, but that is the basic premise of this project. I would like our readers and members to become aware of 
the value in hearing from individual communities within our larger San Diego Muslim population.  
  
I am very excited, and I hope you agree to work with us! Please let me know, and we can begin the process.  
  
Thank you, and I look forward to hearing from you.  
  
  
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
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From: Edgar Hopida <ehopida@cair.com>
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:23 AM
To: Shaheed Agin
Subject: Anti-Muslim Bullying Survey (online version)

Salam Agin,  
 
Below is the email we sent out to the community regarding the anti muslim bullying survey. 
 

 
Edgar Hopida 
Senior Consultant 
Council on American-Islamic Relations 
San Diego Chapter 
8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 203,  San Diego, CA 92111 
858.278.4547 (tel/fax), (cell) 619.913.0719 
ehopida@cair.com 
ca.cair.com  www.cair.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This electronic and/or physical message contains information which may be privileged and/or confidential. This 
information is intended for the exclusive use of the individual(s), entity, or persons named or indicated above. Any 
unauthorized access, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of any parts of the contents of this message/information is 
strictly prohibited by federal law. Any attempts to intercept this message are a direct violation of Title 18 U.S.C. 2511(1) 
of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (ECPA). All violators are subject to fines, imprisonment or civil damages, or 
both. If you receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (858) 278‐4547 and destroy 
the original electronic message and/or any physical copies. Any advice given in this correspondence should not be 
considered legal advice and may not apply to your situation. Thank you. 
 

From: Hanif Mohebi  
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 10:18 AM 
To: Hanif Mohebi 
Subject: Addressing Anti-Muslim Bullying in Schools 
 
 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

San Diego Chapter October 11, 2012 
 

 
 

 
  

CAIR-SD 
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From the Civil Rights Desk  
  
 
Dear Community, 
  
Did you know that October is National Bullying 
Prevention Month? All around the nation, groups are 
coming together this month to raise awareness on the 
important issue of bullying in schools. CAIR-San 
Diego has been working on the issue of school 
bullying of American Muslim students throughout 
the year. Below, we are sharing some of our work 
around this issue and ways in which you can join the 
fight against bullying.  
  
What CAIR-San Diego Is Doing To Address Bullying of 
American Muslim Students: 

 We are currently conducting a survey of American Muslim students 
between the ages of 11-18 to better understand the issues they face in 
public schools. The survey is available here.  

 CAIR-San Diego was invited by the San Diego Unified School District’s 
Race, Human Relations, and Advocacy Department to train staff 
members on Islamophobia and anti-Muslim bullying.  

 We are available to provide individualized workshops to the community 
on training parents and students on how to address bullying at their 
schools and educate them about the protects available to them under 
state and federal laws.   

What Can Parents Do To Prevent Bullying?  

 Build a relationship of trust with your children so they feel comfortable 
telling you about their problems. 

 Look for signs that your child is being bullied: bruises, scrapes, anxiety 
about attending school, etc. 

 Notify the school in writing if your child is being bullied. 
 Keep a record of complaints and always follow up. 
 Let your child know it is not his or her fault and they have nothing to be 

ashamed of. 
 California has laws against bullying. Keep schools accountable: Report 

to CAIR-San Diego at 858.278.4547.  

What Can Students Do To Prevent Bullying? 

 If you are being bullied, tell the bully to stop and walk away. 
 Do not fight back. 
 You have the power to stop a bully - if you see someone being bullied, 

speak out.  
 Telling someone is not the same as tattling - report it to a teacher and 

to your parents.  
 Think about the information you post on the internet. It is easy to be a 

bully on the internet and you may be violating a law if you send 
someone mean texts, instant messages or posts on social media sites. 

 Take CAIR-CA's Muslim Youth at School survey here! 

  
Be safe!  
  
Sadaf T. Hane, Esq.  

  
EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE 

   
Ziad Ashgar 
President  

Noha Salem 
  Vice President 
Hani Eltalmas 
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Ahsen Ahmed  

Treasurer 
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Shehata 

Owais Siddiqui, 
Esq.   

  
         

 STAFF 
 

Hanif Mohebi  
Executive 
Director  

 
Edgar Hopida 
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Consultant 

Sadaf T. Hane, 
Esq.  

Civil Rights 
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CAIR-San Diego Civil Rights Director  
 
 
**************************************************** 
 

Upholding the Constitution 
Defending our Faith 

 
 
Don’t forget to buy your tickets for our 7th Annual Banquet NOW!  
 
This year’s keynote speakers will include Shaykh Aladdin El-Bakri & Imam 
Taha Hassane. Bring the whole family and join us as we honor our inspirational 
heroes, reflect on our past year’s endeavors, and embrace a promising future.  
 
Purchase your tickets online at http://ca.cair.com/sandiego/ or RSVP directly 
to Hanif Mohebi by calling 858.278.4547 or 858.774.9991. 
 
 

   

 

CAIR is America's largest Muslim civil liberties and advocacy organization. Its mission is to enhance the 
understanding of Islam, encourage dialogue, protect civil liberties, empower American Muslims, and build coalitions 
that promote justice and mutual understanding. 

 

Council on American-Islamic Relations, San Diego   

8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 203, San Diego, CA 92111  

Phone: 858.278.4547 Fax: 858.278.4547 E-mail: info@sandiego.cair.com   

 
 

 

 
 

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



From: Edgar Hopida <ehopida@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:15 PM
To: Shaheed Agin; Brigham Brenda
Cc: Sadaf Hane
Subject: Proposed CAIR and SDUSD Race/Human Relations for Antibullying Month for Muslim 

Community

 

From: Edgar Hopida  
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 11:32 AM 
To: ashaheed@sandi.net 
Cc: Sadaf Hane 
Subject: Proposed CAIR and SDUSD Race/Human Relations for Antibullying Month for Muslim Community 
 
As Salamu Alaykum Brother Agin,  
 
Alhamdulillah hope all is well with you.  I wanted to know if your department would like to partner with CAIR‐San Diego 
in doing some sort of event for the SD Muslim community for Antibullying month in October.   I cc’ed Sister Sadaf Hane 
our civil rights director on this email.   
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 11:17 AM
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
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:51 PM
To: Brigham Brenda
Cc: Shaheed Agin; Sadaf Hane
Subject: RE: arranging Islamophobia training meeting with Race, Human Relations, and 

Advocacy

Good Afternoon Brenda,  
 
Hope you had a good weekend.  I'm thinking you and the rest of the staff are off for President's Day, but I would like to 
know if there is any updates to the Muslim student being bullied at University City High School?  I cc'ed our new civil 
rights director Sadaf Tajzoy Hane, since she will be handling any civil rights cases. 
 
Edgar Hopida, Director of Public Relations Council on American‐Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter 
8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 203 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax 858‐278‐4547 
Media Requests: 619‐913‐0719 
ehopida@cair.com  
 
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, 
distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive 
for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message.  
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Brigham Brenda [mailto:bbrigham@sandi.net] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 4:11 PM 
To: Edgar Hopida 
Subject: RE: arranging Islamophobia training meeting with Race, Human Relations, and Advocacy 
 
Hi Edgar, 
 
I'll put you on the calendar for March 6th at 1:30...Mr. Ballard, counselor at UC said everything worked out. 
Will forward more info tomorrow. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Brenda 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Edgar Hopida [ehopida@cair.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 3:57 PM 
To: Brigham Brenda 
Subject: RE: arranging Islamophobia training meeting with Race, Human Relations, and Advocacy 
 
Good Afternoon Brenda, 
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I would prefer March 6th at 1:30pm.  Also, any update on the meeting Agin Shaheed had with UC High School admin on 
possible bullying of a Muslim woman student? 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 4:05 PM 
To: Edgar Hopida 
Subject: RE: arranging Islamophobia training meeting with Race, Human Relations, and Advocacy 
 
Hi Edgar, 
 
 
 
We can schedule a two hour training with our staff on a Tuesday.  How about the aftertneen of February 28th, 1:30pm, 
or  March 6, at 1:30 p.m., . 
 
 
 
Thanks! 
 
 
 
Brenda 
 
________________________________ 
From: Edgar Hopida [ehopida@cair.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:15 AM 
To: Brigham Brenda 
Subject: arranging Islamophobia training meeting with Race, Human Relations, and Advocacy 
 
Good Morning Ms. Brigham, 
 
It was a pleasure finally meeting you person last week.  As requested by Mr. Shaheed.  I would like to set up with him 
and his associates the next phase of our discussion and partnership by scheduling a training session on Islamophobia.  
Please let me know what dates are most appropriate for Mr. Shaheed and his staff.  This will be a powerpoint 
presentation and if two hours can be allotted that would be great.  All I would need is a projector and screen.  I can 
provide the laptop. 
 
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
ehopida@cair.com<mailto:ehopida@cair.com> 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 11:35 AM
To: Brigham Brenda
Cc: Shaheed Agin
Subject: Arranging training presentations with Race/Human Relations Program Staff

Good Morning Ms. Brigham,  
 
As per Mr. Agin Shaheed’s request, I wanted to arrange a date and time that you want CAIR-San Diego to give training to 
the Race/Human Relations staff on the following areas: 
 

1. Introduction to the Council on American-Islamic Relations work (1 hour power point presentation) 
2. Teaching Against Islamophobia (2 hour power point presentation) – this presentation is based on the book that I 

gave to Mr. Shaheed.   
 
 
The approximate times for the presentations does not include question and answers session.  Q & A usually lasts about 
30 minutes.  Because they are two separate presentations, I was hoping to have one day to address the work of CAIR 
and the other to deal specifically with Teaching Against Islamophobia. 
 
Please let me know which dates and times that most convenient for your office.   

 
 

Edgar Hopida, Director of Public Relations 
Council on American-Islamic Relations, San Diego Chapter 
8316 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 203 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Telephone/Fax 858-278-4547   
Media Requests: 619-913-0719 
ehopida@cair.com  

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or 
disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the 
sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message.  
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From: Edgar Hopida <ehopida@cair.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 4:40 PM
To: Shaheed Agin
Subject: A muslim parent called regarding an incident involving her son at 

Muirlands middle school

As Salamu Alaykum Brother Agin,  
 
Alhamdulillah hope all is well with you and your family.  A parent reported to us two incidents 
involving her son being called a terrorist and another more serious one.  She has approached the VP of the school 
(Muirlands Middle School).  I gave her your office number to arrange a meeting with her.  We would also like to be 
involved in this meeting.  I think this could potentially be a case for bullying.   
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 2:30 PM
To: Edgar Hopida
Subject: RE: Invitation for Agin Shaheed to be our special guest at the CAIR San Diego Banquet

Hello Edgar, 
  
I spoke to a gentleman by the name of Hanif to let him know that Agin Shaheed will be attending the CAIR-San Diego 5th 
Annual Banuet on February  26th. 
  
Please confirm. 
  
Thank  you. 
  
Agin Shaheed 
 

From: Edgar Hopida [mailto:ehopida@cair.com] 
Sent: Wed 1/26/2011 10:23 AM 
To: Brigham Brenda 
Cc: Shaheed Agin 
Subject: Invitation for Agin Shaheed to be our special guest at the CAIR San Diego Banquet 

Agin Shaheed 
Program Manager, Race and Human Relations 
San Diego Unified School District 
4606 Ingraham Street 
San Diego, CA 92109 
 
Dear Mr Shaheed, 

      On behalf of the Council on American-Islamic Relations San Diego Chapter (CAIR-San Diego), I have the 
pleasure of extending you an invitation to attend our 5th Annual Banquet in the Serra Mesa area of San Diego, 
California.  The program will be held on Saturday, February 26, 2011 from 6 PM to 10 PM at the Four Points 
Sheraton.  Our banquet attracted over400 persons last year.  

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

      This year, the theme of our banquet is “Carrying the Legacy, Advancing With Confidence”.  Our keynote 
speaker will be Dr. Jack Shaheen, author of the best-selling book Reel Bad Arabs: How Hollywood Vilifies a 
People and former CBS News consultant on Middle East Affairs.  Invited guests also include various local 
public officials, interfaith leaders, and other community activists. 

      As the American Muslim population in San Diego County, numbering almost 100,000, becomes more 
politically and socially involved, it is very important that we have the support of community activists like 
you.  We humbly request your presence at our Banquet.  Please accept my highest regards and I look forward to 
seeing you there.   

FY20162017.142 3,8,9,11



      Please RSVP as soon as possible by contacting CAIR-San Diego at ehopida@cair.com or (858) 278-4547 
and your complimentary ticket will be available to you at the registration table on the night of the event.  If you 
have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at the same number or email. 

  
  
  
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
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